
  

 

Meeting of the  
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY 
PANEL 

________________________________________________ 
 

Tuesday, 24 January 2012 at 6.30 p.m. 
______________________________________ 

 

A G E N D A 
__________________________________________ 

 

VENUE 
Committee Room M72 7th Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove 

Crescent, London, E14 2BG 
 

Members: 
 

Deputies (if any): 

Chair: Councillor Rachael Saunders  
Vice-Chair: Councillor Denise Jones   
  
Councillor David Edgar 
Councillor Lesley Pavitt 
Councillor Dr. Emma Jones 
Councillor Helal Uddin 
Councillor Lutfa Begum 
 

Councillor Tim Archer, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Dr. Emma 
Jones) 
Councillor Mizan Chaudhury, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Rachael 
Saunders, Lesley Pavitt, Denise Jones, 
David Edgar and Helal Uddin) 
Councillor Anna Lynch, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Rachael 
Saunders, Lesley Pavitt, Denise Jones, 
David Edgar and Helal Uddin) 
 

[Note: The quorum for this body is 3 Members]. 

 

Co-opted Members:  
  
David Burbridge – (THINk) 
Dr Amjad Rahi – (THINk) 

 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: Zoe Folley, Democratic Services,  
Tel: 020 7364 4651, E-mail: zoe.folley@towerhamlets.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 
 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL  
 

Tuesday, 24 January 2012 
 

6.30 p.m. 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting 

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government 
Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the Chief Executive. 
 
 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

WARD(S) 
AFFECTED 

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 

3 - 8  

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the 
unrestricted minutes of the ordinary meeting of Health 
Scrutiny Panel held on 18th October 2011. 
 
 

  

4. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 

  

5.1 Overview of NHS Tower Hamlets Commissioning 
Strategic Plan   

 

9 - 122  

5.2 Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny Panel - Review of 
Consultation Events   

 

123 - 140  

5.3 Overview of Sexual Health Services in Tower Hamlets   
 

141 - 166  

5.4 Budget Proposals for 2012/2013 for Adults Health and 
Wellbeing Directorate   

 

167 - 218  

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT  

 

  

 
 



1 

 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\7\4\AI00029476\$5mvm30sq.doc 
    

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  

 
ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 

not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2 

 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\7\4\AI00029476\$5mvm30sq.doc 
    

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/10/2011 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

1 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

HELD AT 6.35 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 18 OCTOBER 2011 
 

M72 7TH FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, 
LONDON, E14 2BG 

 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor Rachael Saunders (Chair) 
 
Councillor Lesley Pavitt 
Councillor Denise Jones 
Councillor David Edgar 
Councillor Dr. Emma Jones 
Councillor Helal Uddin 
David Burbridge 
 
Co-opted Members Present: 
 
David Burbridge – (THINk) 

 
Guests Present: 
Jane Milligan – (Borough Director, Tower Hamlets, NHS East 

London & the City) 
Dr Somen Banerjee – (Director of Public Health, Tower Hamlets, NHS 

East London & the City) 
Bill Williams – (Tower Hamlets CAMHS, East London NHS 

Foundation Trust) 
Dr Ruma Bose – (Tower Hamlets CAMHS, East London 

FoundationTrust) 
 

Officers Present: 
 
Mary Durkin – (Service Head, Youth and Community Learning) 
Deborah Cohen – (Service Head, Commissioning and Strategy, 

Adults Health and Wellbeing) 
Sarah Barr – (Senior Strategy Policy and Performance Officer, 

Strategy Policy and Performance, One Tower 
Hamlets, Chief Executive's) 

Robert Driver – (Strategy, Polocy and Performance Officer, One 
Tower Hamlets, Chief Executives) 

 
Antonella Burgio – (Democratic Services) 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/10/2011 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

2 

The Chair welcomed Councillor Helal Uddin who had recently been appointed 
to the Panel and thanked retiring member Councillor Asad for his contribution 
to the Panel’s work.   
 
She also welcomed guests from health service bodies, Dr Somen Banerjee 
and Jane Milligan of NHS East London and the City; Bill Williams, Manager 
and Dr Ruma Bose, Consultant Psychologist from Child and Adolescent 
Mental Health Services (CAMHS) and Kay Riley, Chief Nurse, Barts and The 
London NHS Trust, Sarah Mussenden, Director of Finance, Barts and The 
London NHS Trust and Mark Mann, Head of External Communications, Barts 
and The London NHS Trust, who had been invited to present reports to the 
Panel. 
 
At the Chair’s request, all in attendance introduced themselves. 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
No apologies for absence were received. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of personal or prejudicial interest were made. 
 

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 
The Chair MOVED and  
 
It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 26 July 
2011 be agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 
 
In regard to minute 4.2 resolution 1, Members enquired whether monthly 
detailed performance report made to Barts and the London NHS Trust had 
been provided to the Senior Strategy, Performance and Support Officer.  The 
Panel was informed that the report had yet to be supplied but this would be 
followed up by the officer. 
 
 

4. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 

4.1 Joint Strategic Needs Assessment – Presentation by Public Health  
 
Dr Banerjee, assisted by Jane Milligan, gave a presentation summarising the 
key findings at sections 4 and 5 of the JNSA report in the categories of 
population, social determinants of health, and health and wellbeing throughout 
the course of someone’s life 
 
Dr Banerjee highlighted the following matters: 

• The needs identified had not changed since the last JSNA, however, 
given the Government’s drive for economies to be made, there would 

Page 4



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/10/2011 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

3 

be less money available to meet these needs.   

• The Community Plan was the route through which needs would be 
addressed and it was therefore necessary that this be reviewed 
regularly to ensure that provision remained reactive to the demography 
of the area. 

• Resources were being channelled through locality based strategies 
therefore it was important to take advantage of these opportunities 
offered by these. 

• There were lower local levels of cognitive development in Tower 
Hamlets compared to the national average. Noting Marmot’s 
conclusions on the effects of child poverty on development Dr Banerjee 
highlighted that prioritising early years was critical for future health and 
well-being. 

• Marmot’s recommendation to extend the role of schools in supporting 
families. 

 
Dr Banerjee summarised that there was progress to be made in terms of 
embedding healthy lifestyles and around targeting. 
 
In response to questions from the Panel, the following information was 
provided: 
 

• The Council could help strengthen partnership working by promoting 
working between agencies involved in children's health and well-being, 
children’s social care and schools.  The Children and Families 
Partnership  was a partnership whose role was to consider matters 
relating to children and worked closely with different service elements.  
Schools and children centres were a focal point in developing the 
Children’s Health and Well-Being strategy. 

• Improving the Health and Well-Being strategy was key to improving 
outcomes as each component of the partnership could only do so 
much on its own.  Improvements could also be achieved by better 
engagement of suppliers. 

• Patterns of hazardous drinking did not correlate with circumstances of 
social deprivation. 

• The data presented at page 31 of the report which outlined the 
proportion of total budget spent on adult social care was more than 
one-year-old.  Areas of underinvestment had been addressed since 
these data had been published. In addition members were asked to 
note that there was higher than average spend on home care services 
and that this service was still provided free to residents of the borough 
presently. 

• GPs had annually refreshed finance packages they were able to use to 
promote health strategies for healthy lifestyle choice advice to clients.   

• Observed rates of dementia under-diagnosis were the result of a 
combination of late presentation and under diagnosis.  Therefore 
services were looking to campaigns to get people to seek help early 
and in this respect more work could be done at primary care level. 

• “Carers” were not well defined in society and therefore much more care 
took place in the community than was formally recognised. 

Page 5



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/10/2011 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

4 

• Pharmacies had under-used resources.  This was not well explored in 
the JSNA but was a useful area that could be boosted.  Tower Hamlets 
LINk wished to see more done on holistic approaches to people with 
co-morbidities. The panel was advised that a detailed piece of work 
had been produced as part of the JSNA on pharmacy which would be 
provided to the Panel. 

 
The Chair requested that NHS Commissioners be invited to the Panel’s 
meeting on 24th January 2011 to speak about strategy. 
 
Action:  Sarah Barr 
 
RESOLVED 
 

That the report noted 
 

4.2 Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services  
 
Bill Williams General Manager and Dr Ruma Bose, Consultant Psychiatrist, 
Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS)  presented the report 
circulated agenda item 4.2 which provided a summary of how the issues of 
demographics, partnership working, demand and capacity, the referral system 
and accountability in governance is related to CAHMS.  In response to 
questions from the Panel, the following information was provided: 

• Adult mental health services supported those over 18 years whilst 
CAHMS dealt with referrals up to age 18. The transition between youth 
and adults provision might not be seamless as a gap could occur 
where referrals were made around age 17. 

• Public engagement in performance monitoring was achieved through 
regular user forums. There had been consultation on the structural 
changes recently implemented and the service operated a robust 
complaints mechanism.  It was the General Manager’s view therefore 
that strong attention was given to feedback. 

• A client consultation would be undertaken where referrals to CAHMS 
were made by teachers.  An educational psychologist would also be 
involved prior to a CAHMS referral. 

• Carer support work, in the main, was family based.  Parents were 
directed to support groups to enable direct contact and support to be 
given to families.  In addition there was access to bilingual co-workers. 

• Most concerns for the CAHMS service arising from necessary cuts in 
funding were that efficiencies had already been made and had been 
achieved without staff losses.  However should more efficiencies be 
required, this might result in a reduction in clinicians and therefore 
reduced capacity. Should this occur, it would then be necessary to 
apply tighter thresholds to the service that will be delivered. 

 
RESOLVED 
 

That the report to be noted. 
 

Page 6



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/10/2011 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

5 

4.3 Proposed merger of Barts and the London, Newham and Whipps Cross  
 
A presentation was given by Kay Riley, Chief Nurse, Barts and The London 
NHS Trust, Sarah Mussenden, Director of Finance, Barts and The London 
NHS Trust and Mark Mann, Head of External Communications, Barts and The 
London NHS Trust to update the Panel on what had happened in the last few 
months in relation to the proposed merger of Barts and The London, Newham 
and Whipps Cross Hospitals and provide an overview of the planning process.  
The merger team highlighted the key areas emerging through the 
development of the full business case, the key challenges and risks and the 
journey ahead. 
 
In response to questions from the Panel, the following information was 
provided: 
 

• The main motivators for the change to provision were, patient benefits, 
financial challenge, service transformation that could be achieved for 
East London and a financial position that would enable Whipps Cross 
and Newham hospitals to determine their own future. 

• The executive team believed in the proposals and the clinical groups 
were looking at strategies therefore they did not feel that it had been 
oversold. 

• Most of the best performing health organisations were foundation trusts 
and these models had achieved throughout the England and Wales. 

• The hospitals’ continued accessibility was not in question as at present 
the only changes proposed were in the structure of the Trust.  
Additionally the business case for the merger had been built on the 
basis of no change to services.   

• The first stakeholder event had dealt with general matters following 
which stakeholders had raised a number of issues.  The forthcoming 
stakeholder event was intended to be more specific and would answer 
concerns that had been raised at the first event. 

• It was not intended that there should be increased back-office costs.  
There would be costs around integrating IT; these had been factored in 
and would be transitional.  Additionally to save back office costs, the 
new Trust Board was looking at linking existing IT systems rather than 
purchasing a new one.  Following this it was anticipated that there 
would be savings in back office functions through economies of scale. 

• A Panel Member was concerned that transport links across the three 
sites would be insufficient and asked the Trust Board to engage with 
Transport for London to explore how integrated transport links could be 
achieved.  Kay Riley, Chief Nurse, Barts and The London NHS Trust 
acknowledged that transport links were issues for staff as well as 
patients 
The Chair agreed to write a letter to Transport for London raising this 

matter. 
 
 Action:  Councillor Rachel Saunders 
 

• A draft engagement strategy had been developed utilising all 

Page 7



HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL, 18/10/2011 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

6 

opportunities to engage.  The Trust Representatives agreed to work 
with the THINks to ensure that engagement was appropriately 
targeted. 

• Regarding possible changes to doctors working arrangements to 
enable 24/7 cover, joint rosters were already in operation and that this 
would be further worked on to incorporate out of hours cover.  It was 
noted that the financial advantage of avoiding costs of bringing up the 
levels of Whipps Cross and Newham hospitals could be avoided 
because Barts and the London already neared the specification level 
for 24/7 cover.  Additionally the merger of three Trusts gave good 
prospects for the establishment of a foundation trust.   

• The Trust timetable needed 12 months clear trading to demonstrate 
monitor compliance however the Trust was asking the Department for 
Health to extend this to impact of job losses least. 

 
RESOLVED 
  

That the presentation be noted. 
 

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE 
URGENT  
 
The Chair discussed forthcoming business and requested that the Panel’s 
meeting in January include the following items: 
 

• Budget proposals 

• Feedback on Health and Well-Being Board - challenge session 

• Budget strategy - how health is delivered going forward 

• Councillor event with the merger team - challenge session 

• a high-level strategy on commissioning sexual health 
 

The meeting ended at 8.40 p.m.  
 
 

Chair, Councillor Rachael Saunders 
Health Scrutiny Panel 

 

Page 8



Committee 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel 
 

Date 
 
24 January 
2012 

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 
 

Report 
No. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
No. 
5. 1 
 
 

Reports of:  
 
NHS East London and the City & NHS 
Tower Hamlets Clinical Commissioning 
Group 
 
Presenting Officers:  
 
Jane Milligan, Borough Director  
NHS East London and the City; Sam 
Everington, Chair of the Tower Hamlets 
Clinical Commissioning Group; John 
Wardell, Chief Operating Offficer, TH 
CCG; Alistair Camp, Vice-Chair of NHS 
East London and the City 

Title:               
 
Overview of NHS Tower Hamlets 
Commissioning Strategic Plan 
 
Ward(s) affected:  
 
All  
 

 
 

1. Summary 
 

This presentation aims to give the Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny Panel an Overview of 
NHS Tower Hamlets Commissioning Strategic Plan for 2012/13. This overview will include 
a discussion around principles, priorities, budgets and aspirations for healthcare in Tower 
Hamlets.  
 
2. Recommendations 

 
The Health Scrutiny Panel is asked to consider the information in this presentation.  

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���� ��!"�������""#��#��#�$�

�� !��$#����!��

�%������&��%�'��(�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 11



�

�

�

�

��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

)� ��� *+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++��

#�� �*,��#��+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++'�

-#�#�� +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++.�

�,  ����� �-#*� ��!�*��!�� +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++/�

�!���)� ���!�$�++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++���

��!������!����$��0��#-#�$�#������ ��!"���� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�(�

1,!�#�2���!����$�� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++���

)#�!��#!����!����$�� +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++���

�, �� #� #�#�� ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++'/�

��!2#�$���!���2+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++(��

�!�#����!�*��,3�#��#�-��-�"���+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++('�

��"",�#�2���!������ -#��� +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++(4�

#���$ !��*��! � ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++4%�

#"� �-#�$�� #"! 2��! � +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++4(�

����#�,#�$��! � +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++.��

��!���*��! � +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++.'�

, $�����! � +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++.4�

"���!����!���+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++./�

"!�� �#�2��� -#��� +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�'�

� ��� #3#�$+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++�.�

� �-#*� ��))#�#���#��++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++/��

�� !��$#�� #�5�!�*�"#�#$!�#�� +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++/4�

*��#-� #�$�������""#��#��#�$��� !��$#����!�++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++/.�

Page 12



�

�

�

�

��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

���������

�����������	
���
������6	����

�

�����7�$���8����$��9	
���:��9��
��	��7;�8�	����7�8��6�

�<���

�%�����+��9����$�<������:�	�����
��8��6�

��9�69������	��;���6��:�:���=�����7��9����6	�����:
�=�	�

�9��>��������	��7�6����:
�!

�


�����>��!��	�:��9�����=�����7��9���?�
���7�6�

�

�����7�
��	��7;�

8�	�
�����<<���	

��	�6���<�<������6�

�

�����7�=�	�����;+��9���79@�����9�
�8��6�

��9����$A�

���B��7����8	�����
9�8����9���

�

�����7���88�������=�6�
A�9	
�:���=�:�	�
����<�8�������
�:�

�����	��=�
��9	��	���
��	��7�6	��;�����=	��A�	69��=	����	�:�����:��;�B�;�
�	B�9��:��
����	������
����

	::��

��9��B�;�9�	��96	���8��������
�	6��

��9��9�	��9�6	���
;
��
+��

�9��<�6�
��<��9����$������������6���������6�

�

�����7��9����
��C�	���;�6	��A�:��=��7��������6����6	��

���6�
�
�<�������8	�����
�	�:��
8��=�:�8��<��
	�6���<�����8��=�:��
+��9����$�������	B��	��

����7�	��:�	88��	69����	���6�

�

�����7����	��:�����9��D#
8��=��7���	��9�	�:�����@����7�
��	��7;E+�

�9�
������	::�=	��������9��6�

�

�����7�8��6�

�	�:���
�����9��
��	��7;��
�������
��::�:������

8	�����
9�8����B��7����������9����$�	�:���9���
�	B�9��:��
�
�69�	
��9�����:���3����79��<�������

�	
���
���3���A�3	��
�	�:����:����������
���3���A��	
�����:���)���:	��������
�����)��A��	������	�:�

�����6�#�=��=�
����$���8
A������6���	��9A���	��9�	�:���������7�3�	�:�	�:���9���B�;����=�:��
+��

�9�
��
����9�	���?6����7�;���69	����7��7�;�	��	9�	:��������9��9��
�88�����<��9�������6	��

��

�

�����7����=�6�
�	�:��9��6�

��
�����<����������$����	���6��<�:�������6	��6�����������

6�

�

����C�	���;�
��=�6�
����
�����9�����:
��<��9����6	��8�8��	����+��

�������� � � � � � � �
�	
��=����7����

�9	����������	
���
������6	����

�

�����7�$���8�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 13



�

�

�

�

'�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�	
�����
��	��

�9�������������	
���
���

�

�����7����	��7�6���	��������:�
6����
�9�����������6�����������

�
8��=���9��9�	��9����6�
�
��<�������6	��8�8��	����A��
8��=���9��C�	���;��<�9�	��9�
��=�6�
��=����9��

��?����;�	�
A�	�:�:��
���9����:���=����7�	��	�	�6�:���:7��+��9����	���<����
	���6�����
����
��������

���0�

• �9��9�	��9����:
��<��9����6	��8�8��	����0������6���	��9�9	=����<��
9�:�����>��������	��7�6�

���:
�!

�


�����>��!��9�79��79���7��9��
�
��8��

��7�9�	��9����:
��<��9�������79+��9�
�

;�	�����9	=�����B�:�	���:����<;��7��9�
�����:
�	6��

��9����<��6���
���<�������
�:���
+��

• �9�����7����
�	
8��	����
�<����9�������79�
��������������B�;�
��	��7��
�
�69�	
��9��������

�	
���
���

����;���	��	�:��9��#
8��=��7���	��9�	�:�����@����7����	��7;��%%4@�%�4+�

�9�
��
��	��7��
�	���
�88����:��;��������
	�;��	���#�=�
�
������	��	�:�����#���7�	��:��	���

��	��

•  �=�����7��9��6�������8��7�	

���<���=�
�
���������
���������
	��
�	88��8��	���	�:�

�<<�6��=�A�	�:��:����<��
�����	��	
�<�����=�
�
����	�:�
��=�6����:�
�7��

• !�6��������
���=�����<��9��C�	���;��<�����
��=�6�
������
�����9	�A�	
������	
�:���=����7���
��

=	����<���
���;A��9�;�	���:���=����7��������9�	��9����6�
�
�	�:�	���������?8�����6��<�������

8	�����
+�

�

�9��9�	��9����:
��<�����8�8��	�����	�������@B�����	�:������:�6�
����:+����6�����������<	6���9��

69	����7���<���:�6��7�9�	��9����C�	�����
�	�:�	::��

��7�:�8��=	����+��

�

�9�
�;�	�����9	=��
����69	�7�
��������8��=�:����	�:
6	8�+��9������7�	������<��9������������

�	
���
���

����;���	��9����=�6�
����������9�3	��
�	�:��9�����:����������
���3���A��9������ �;	��

���:�����
8��	�A�	�:��9���
��7��6���<������6	����

�

�����7�$���8
A�	���7�=���
����
��:��
�

�88���������
����<���9���:�=���8�����7�	��:�6	��+����9	=��	�
��6�������:����:�=���8�����8��
	�;�

6	����
�	��+�#��>�����9�
�;�	������8���:��9������*�����:7�����������	��9�����������8	�����
9�8����9�

�9�����:���3����79��<��������	
���
�

�

#���9��6�
��7�;�	�A��9��8��
8�6���<�	�
��7����������������9����
�6����	6�������
�
0�3��A����9	
�

,��=��
��;���
8��	�����
�A�	�:��9�88
����

�,��=��
��;���
8��	�����
��	�
��8��
�����
����9���	��

�88���������
�������B����9��

�

����������	��9�	�:�����@����7�3�	�:����3���
�����7��7���7��9���9�	��9�
��=�6�
A���6	��	��9����;�	�:�

�9����6	��6�

����;���7��9������
�	���7<���:�	��7������
�88����
�����<<�6��=��6�

�

�����7A�

69	���:��;��9��"	;����<��������	
���
A����<��� 	9
	�+����
�88�����9�
A�	������7�	��:�8����6�


�
��	���	
�F�����;�6���:��	��:����������9����$�	�:��3��+����<�

�������"�69	���"	�
���

8��
����:�	��	�	�;
�
��<�9����9����	����7�<��
��9��7�=���
���E
���=�����<�9�	��9����C�	�����
�6	��

���	88���:�����������	
���
+�

�

Page 14



�

�

�

�

(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���9	=��
	:��=��;���	��8��7��

�����
8��=��7��9��9�	��9��<�����69��:�����9���79�	�9�79�;�
�66�

<���

�

���
	�����	�:�=	66��	�����8��7�	

���9�69�9	
�
�����
�
�=��<��
�����7�	
��7��9�������
�

�(G��<������79
������8��<����:������6�=��	7�+������6	���8	6B	7�
�6�����������8��=�:��
�88�������

8��8������9����7@���
�6��:�����
�B��8��7��9�
�<��
�9	=��7�����6�

	�;�9�
8��	��	:
�

���
A�

��7	7�:�����9��6�

����;�	�:��?8�����6��7��
8��=�:�9�	��9+�

�

�=����9��6�
��7��9����;�	�
���������6������������
��:�����8�	�
�<�������7�	��:�6	���	6��

�8��
	�;A�


�6��:	�;�	�:�
�6�	��6	����9���79�	��	��7�
�����<�������
���6�
A��;����B��7�
����6��
��;����9�

8��=�:��
�	�:��9����6	��	��9����;����F�����;�	::��

�9�	��9����C�	�����
�	�:�
�88�����7��9��"	;��E
�

���:7�
A�
�69�	
���6��	
��7�9��
��7�
��6BA��9�
��	6B���7�9�	��9����C�	�����
����	�F����:��8��	;+����

	���	:;�9	=��6��	���=�:��6���9	������8��
���������	��=�
�	���:���=����7��
8��=�:�
��=�6��C�	���;�	�:�	�

�������8	�������?8�����6�+����	���6��<�:�����9	���9�
�������	��=�
A�<����?	
8����9�����
	�;��	���

#�=�
�
�������7�	

��	�:�$��
���	
��7�����<�!H�A������6�����������:���=���	
�8�	���:+��

�

!
������	
�����8��7�	

���<�
��=�6����:�
�7����������	�
��������
	B��7��<<�6���6;�
	=��7
�<��
��9��

6�������6����	6�
����9��:����9�	6���A�6�

����;A�
���	��9�	��9�	�:���9���6����	6�
+������������B�

���
	B���<<�6���6;�
	=��7
����	���6����	6�
�8��8������	���;+��������������=�����7�6����	6�
��9	��	���

6�
��7�����9����:��<��9�������

����:����
�����	;
����
�����<<�6��=��;�:���=���
��=�6�
��9���79�

6�
�����7�6����	6�
��9�����9�
��
�8�

����A��?	
����7��9��6�������8��=�:����	�:
6	8�������
�������

	���8��6����7��9����
��	=	��	����
��=�6�
+�

�

���B�����9	������8�8��	������
�6��������7����7����	�:�	7�A��9	���9����9�	��9����:
�6��������������

69	����7��7A�	�:��9	���9����	�����
��7�6�
�
�	

�6�	��:����9�9�	��9�6	��A�
�69�	
����	�
����	�:�


�:�6	�����6�
�
+����9	=���?	
���:�9����9�
��6�
�
������6�������������
��	7	��
��	�I:�����9��7J�


6��	���+�����8��F�6����
�	����9	���<����:�����9��7�����6��������������9�	�������
��=�6�
�	�:�

6����	6�
�	
��9�;�	��A�����9����;�	�
���
�������������<	6��7�	�K�%�
�������
9���<	������6�=���������6	��

9�	��9�6�
�
+��9���<�����9�
�;�	�����	���8�	����7������
�����9	���9�
�:��
�����9	88��+�

�

�9�������
�����F�
��	������9��<��	�6�	����=�
�
���
+�#���
�	�����9�����������:���=����������9�	��9�

���6�
�
�<�������8	�����
�
	B��7�
�����9	���9�;�	���7�����7��9��
�
�@�<<�6��=�������=������
A�

:���=���:�����9����79��
�����7��;��9��
�
��	88��8��	���;�
B����:�8��<�

���	�
+����9	=����������6	��

������B
�	�:���6	�����
�6��<�7���:����:���=���C�	���;�6	��������������9�����8�	�
+�

�

��������������B��7������=�����9����6	��8	�9�	;
�<����9��6	����<��9����:���;A�	�:�6��������7����

�
8��=������8�	���:�6	���8	�9�	;
+�������������?8	�:��7��9��6�=����<��9����

����;�-����	���	�:�

	6��

��9���9���������79��9�69�8��=�:�
�
�88��������9��=�����	�����������6�

������
����	=��:�

����6�

	�;�	:
�

���
����9�
8��	�+���������	�
�����	6��=��;���7	7�:����������:��8��7�	

�
����9�

6	�6���	�:�
	������;�
��=�6�
�

�

�9�
�����9	
���������:�=���8
����
��6��>��;��%��+�!���'���6	���;���

�

�����7�
�����7
������	
B�:�

����:����<;�	��	
�<����
8��=�
���A�������=�
�
��������<<�6���6;�
	=��7
+��9�
�9	
������6���	��:�	�:�

��=����:��;��9�������6	����

�

�����7�$���8�3�	�:A��9�A����9��9��
�88�����<��9������������

�	
���
���

�

�����7���88�������=�6�
�9	
������:�=���8��7��9���:����<��:������	��=�
+����	�������

Page 15



�

�

�

�

4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���	�<���9���6��
���	�����8����:A��9�������	���69�6B��7��9	��	���$�������6	����

�

�����
�	������

���	:�	7���
�������9��9�������79�	88��	69+��

Page 16



�

�

�

�

.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

D �:�6��7��9�����C�	�����
�	�:�8�=���;�

�9	�����
���	���	����:��
A�
����7�9����7�

6�9�
����	�:�
	B��7�
��������

6�

������
���=���������7��9��E�������

��	
����
�		�������
��������������

��	
�����������

�


����	�

����=�
����<����9�������79��
�����
8��=���9��C�	���;��<���<��

<����=��;�����9��7���
��8A���=�
�	�:����B
����������

�	
���
+�����	
������
������:�6��8�=���;�	�:����C�	���;A�

����7���6	��6�

������
�6��
�����7��9��A�9	=��8����6�
�6����

��7	��
	����
�
9����7�
����7���6	����	:��
9�8�	�:�9	=������

��
�:���
��	B��7�8��
��	����
8��
������;�����
8��=���9����������=�
�	���	�������79����7��9�����:����9��

�	������<�I�����������	
���
J+��

�

����=�
�����
�
�����������9���������	
���
��%�%���

����;���	�A�	��	
������
�
��	��7;�<���	��

	
8��	����	�������79A���������<�������7��?���
�=��6��
���	�����	�:�6��=��
	����
����9���6	��8��8���

�9�����:��
��9	��
	�����:�
�
������9�
�	
���
�:���
��<��������	
���
+��#��9	
�<����B�;�	
������
0�

• !�$��	����	6�������=��&�8��=�:��7�:�6����	�:�	<<��:	����9��
��7�

• !����
8����
���

����;�&�	66�

������	����7A�9��8��7���6	��8��8������7������B�	�:���6	��

��
���

�
�����9��=��

• !��	<��	�:���88����=����

����;�&���6��:��7�8��=�����7�	�:���:�6��7�6��
��	�:�
�88�����7�

=�����	������
�:���
�

• !���	��9���

����;�&�
	B��7��	
����<����=��;�������7����9��
�88����	�:����	�
�����9�;����:�

�����=��
����9�	��9��;�

�

���9	=��	�
����7���	6B���6��:��<�8	�����
9�8����B��7�����9�������79��9�69���������6���������������:�

���	
��
�:�
6����:�����9��:�6�
���
��9	����8��
����9�����������	69��=������=�
���+������������B�	��

�9����B�;�:�6�
���
�����9��<�������7�
�6����
�

�


���
����������������������������

�9����

����;���	���������
�9�����������6�������������:�6�����C�	���;�	�:�8�=���;A�8	���6��	��;�

	
��7��9��
�
��:�
	:=	��	7�:�������������79A������
�����9	���=��;����9	
��9���88�������;����

	69��=���9����<����8������	�+�#��9	
��������<���:������
�����9	���9��

�����79��
���
��8�	6�:����	::��

���
�B�;��

��
�	�:�
	?�
�
��

�88���������
+�#��	�
��6	8����
��9��6������F�6��=�
��<��9��

�����79E
�����:���6��;����6��:�"	;��A�	
�<�����
0�

• ���
��70��	6B���7��

��
����	���7����9��
��7�	�:�

�=��6���:��7�

• �:�6	����0�����������7�����
8��=������?	
���
���
�	�:�

�
8��=��7��9����=����
���
�����9�69�����;���7�8��8����

• >��
0�$�����7���6	��8��8�����������BA��
8�6�	��;��9�
���9��

	���
B����:�	�:�
�
��
B����:����B��
+��

Page 17



�

�

�

�

��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

• ��

����;�
	<��;0�����������������:�����9���	;��9��8���6��	�:�

6���6���:�	�����9�6��6���
��<�6��
��	�:�	���@
�6�	����9	=������

�9���79�7��	������
���6��7�

• ���	�����

0���
����7�����
�����
A�8	�B
�	�:��8���
8	6�
�	���

6��	��	�:���:;�
���9	��8��8���6	���	B��8��:������9��	��	��9����

�9�;���=�+�

�

�9�
�=�
����9	
�������9���	
�
��<�����8��=���
���

�

�����7����	��7�6�

��	�
�	�:��9�
�;�	��������������?6�8����+���������6��������
	B������

=�
���
�	���	���;+����9�	�6�������:��
89	
�
�	�:�<�6�
����9������6	��

:���=���
����
�	
��

�	�:�����7�	��:�6	��+��

�

�

����� ��!����������"�����#�$���!�������!��

��7��9����9�����:���3����79��<��������	
���
�	�:�����������

�	
���
�9	=���	B���	��

����7�	��:�	88��	69����

6�

�

�����7��=���	�

��
�����<�;�	�
�	�:�

9	=������F�����#
8��=��7�

��	��9�	�:�����@����7�

���	��7;��#��3���9�69��
�

���������79���:��8�	�����

6��	���	�����;�����7�	��:�


;
��
�������	����:���6	��

!��	��	�����
9�8��	
�:�

������B
��<�
��=�6�
+��

�

�

�

�

����#��3�9	
�<�=��
��	��7�6�	�

0�

•  �:�6��7����C�	�����
����9�	��9��

• #
8��=��7��9���?8�����6���<��9�
���9���
������
��=�6�
�

• *�=���8��7��?6�����������7�	��:�	�:���6	��
�:�
��=�6�
�

• ���
����7���:�8��:��6�A�69��6��	�:�6��������;�
��=�6���
��
�

• #�=�
���7���
���6�
��<<�6��=��;�

�

!�������
��	��7�6�:�6�
���
�	���:;�	
�6�	�:��=��=��7A�	�:��9�
�;�	�����

�������<��
9����9�
��	��7��
������
�����9	�����6�����������
�����9��

�=��@69	�7��7����:
��<�������6	��8�8��	����+������#��3���=���������9	=��

��

�������������	�����%��

&�'�()�#*)+))������������

�

,�-��������

.�'�/)+)))������������

�

0����!��

(�'�*&)+)))������������

�

1-������-����

''+)))������������

�

���-�������

�

32��%�(0��

���� 
��=�6�
� ����� ��� �9�� ��
�� ��� �9��

6�����;� 	�:� ����� ��� ��6�7��
�:� �;� �9��

8��8����<��������	
���
�	
�����7�
�+�

�

��79�C�	���;�
��=�6�
���������8��=�:�:����	�

:�	
	��6	��;� ��7����	��:� �����79A� ���9�

	�8�8��	�����9	�<�	
���7�	7	���	
�����
����+�

�9�;�������<<����C�	��	66�

�	�:�69��6�����

�=��;� 
��7��� 8��
��� ��� �9�� �����79A�

��<��6���7��9��:�=��
��;��<��9��8�8��	����A�

	�:� ����� ��� �=���9��
��7�;� 
�	<<�:� �;�

��6	�� 8��8��� �9�
�� 8��<���� �9��

6�

����;�
��=�
+�

�

����:;������9	=���9���?8�����6���<�����7�

	
B�:�<����9��
	
����<��
	��������6���;�

:�<<������ 9�	��9� 	�:� 
�6�	�� 6	���

8��<�

���	�
0� ��<��
	����� ����� ���

6��������:� �;� �9�� 
��=�6�� �
��� ���� �9��

8��<�

���	�A� 	�:� 
��F�6�� ��� �9�� 6�������

�9�69���� ��
�	���;�	=	��	���� ����=��;����

�9�� ���:
� ��� 
��� ��� �9���=��� 	�:�

�9���=����9�����:�	��
�
+�

�

�	��� ����� ��� �?8�����6�:� 	
� �<� ��� �����

8��=�:�:� �;� ���� ��7	��
	����� ��� 	�

6�
8�����;� 6���:��	��:� 	�:� 
�	
��

�

�	;A� ����
8�6��=�� �<� �9�� 	6��	��

��7	��
	����	��	��	�7�
���
����8�	6�+�

�

�9�� 7��	�� 
	F����;� �<� 6	��� ����� ���

8��=�:�:� ��� �9�� 6�

������
� ��� �9�69�

8��8��� ��=�A� ��� ��� 9�
8��	�� 	�:� ���� ���

��
��������	��
�����7
+�#������A�9���=��A����


�88����:� �;� �9�� 9�79�
�� C�	���;�


�6��:	�;� 6	��� 
��=�6�
A� ���9� 
	?�
�
�

�	
�� �<� 	66�

A+� #�� ����� ��� �	�7��;�

:���=���:���A����6��
����A�8��8��E
�9�
�
�

�
��7� 
�:���� ��69����7;� ��� ��:�6��

��	=�����7� 	�:� ��� ��
���� 8��
8��

��
8��
�+��

�

��	��9A� 
�6�	�� 6	��A� =�����	�;� 
�6���� 	�:�


��=�6�� �
��� 7���8
� ����� ���B� 	���7
�:��

�	69� ��9��� ��� 9�79� C�	���;� 8��
	�;� 	�:�

6�

����;� 6	��� <	6������
A� �<<����7� ����

8������<���6	��
�:�	66�

�����9��<�����	�7��

�<�
��=�6�
�

��:�=�:�	�A�
�88����:��

�

�9��6	���	�:����	�
�����<��9����:�=�:�	��

����� ��� 6��������:� �;� �9	�� �;� �9�� ��
��

8��<�

���	�� 
�	<<+� ���=�6�
� ����� ���

�
��::�:� ��� �9���� ��6	�� 6�

������
A�

:�	���7� ��� 	��� �9�� ��
���6�
� �<� �9�
��

6�

������
A� 	�:� ���9� 	� 6��	��

	66����	�����;� ��� �9�
�� 6�

������
+�

#�:�=�:�	�
������<���� ��<��
�:�	�:���	����

��� �	B��:�6�
���
� ��� �9���� 6	��A��9��9���

�9	�� ��� 6	��� �;� �9�

��=�
� ��� ��9��
+�

#�:�=�:�	�
� ����� <���� �9�;� ��	��;� 9	=�� 	�

69��6�+�

�

!88��8��	���6	���	�:�
�88�����������	����


���� 69��:���� ��� ��	69� �9���� 8������	�A�


�88�����7� 
69���
� ��� ��6��	
��7�
	69��=�
���������
��������;���7�8��8���

9	=�� �9�� 
B���
� ���:�:� ��� 	66�

�

�
8��;
���+�

����������������	
������������������
���

Page 18



�

�

�

�

/�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

	�8	���6��	��<�6�
����
����7�9����7�<���9�������7�	������;���6��:��7�	6����6	��A�
���	��9�	��9�6	���

	�:�6�

����;�9�	��9�
��=�6��8��=�:��
+��9������;�<��
�:������6	����

�

�����7�$���8����$�������

6�����������
�88�����9�
��=��	�69��7�����7�	�����
��	��7;�	
��9�;��	B���=�����
8��
������;�<����9��

6�

�

�����7��<�
��=�6�
�����������	
���
����
9	:���<��
�<��
�!8�����%�����<����<����

	��9���
	���������%����'+�

�

�9�
�;�	����������
����7�9����9���	;�������B����9�6����6�	�
������:�
�7��6	���8	�9�	;
�	�:�

6��
���:	�������6����6	����7	7�
�������9�6����6�	�
�<��
�8��
	�;�6	��A�	6����6	��A�
���	��9�	��9�	�:�


�6�	��6	���
��=�6�
+����������7������<<�6��=��6����6	�����	����
9�8
������6�����������:���=�����	��9�	��9�

�
8��=�
���
����������6	��6�

������
��;�:���=����7��9����79��6	��A�	���9����79����
��	�:�8�	6�A�	�:�

�;��9����79��
�?��<�
B����:�
�	<<+�

�

�9���������	
���
���

�

�����7����	��7�6���	����������������9�������	��=�
����	���8�	����7����

�%���������6�������������	��
������I�����������	
���
J�=�
�����=����9��6�
��7��9����;�	�
+�

�����	
����
�����,1	���1���

1-������� �"����

0�������"�����,��"���
�����20,
3��

3����
��9��
	���8��=�:����<�	6����	�:�
8�6�	��
��
��=�6�
�<�����6	��8��8��+���9�����
���
�6�������;��	
�:�

�=�����
���
0��9�� �;	�����:��A����3	��9���
��E
A�	�:��9�����:����9�
�A�	�:��
�	���9����:��<��	�

�	�7��	�:�6�
8��?���:�=���8
���+���9�� �;	�����:�����������3���	��E
���77�
������9�
8��	�A��9��

9�
����6�����:��7
��<���+�3	��9���
��E
�����������<����
9�:�	�:A�	���7����9�	�
	F�����������:��7A������

6��	���	��	�6���	�:��	�:�	6���������<��?6�����6�+�����	������B��7�	6��=��;����9���9���

6�

�

�����
�	6��

�����9��	
�����:��������
�����9	���9������3��������:���=����9�������;@<��
��

6�����;�9�
8��	��6	����9	�������
9����6�

�

���+�

������1-������� �"����

L "���<���:
��;����
8��	��)���:	��������
��

L ��
������,��=��
��;���
8��	��)���:	��������
��

L ���9	
�,��=��
��;���
8��	�����
��

��������������

���6�������������=�
�����
	F���6	8��	��:�=���8
����8��7�	

�����:���=�����6	��
��=�6�
����	��

����7�	��:��	;�	6��

�������B
�	�:���6	�����
������������9�����#��3�
��	��7;��	�:����B�:����9���6	��

!��	��	�����
9�8
+�

�4����������-��-��

���6�

�

�����4�7����	��8�	6��6�
����9����������	
���
����8��=�:��$"���"��
��=�6�
�<�����6	��

8��8��A�	����<��9�69������<<����?���:�:�9���
��8����7+�

Page 19



�

�

�

�

�%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

����������������-��

�9����	���'(�89	�
	6��
���6	��;+��������	
���
��9	�
	6��
�:�
8��
��	����:���%A%%%�8��
6��8�����

���

�8���
���9�	�:�8��=�:��	�����9����

����	��
��=�6�
�����9���	����	����

����;��9	�
	6;�

6����	6��<�	
����B���6��:��7��9����8�	��:�
8��
��7�
��=�6�+��

�����������-��-���

���6�������;�6�

�

��������:���	��
��=�6�
�<��
��%�7����	��:���	��8�	6��6�
����9���������

�	
���
+�������	6��	��8��<��
	�6���
�
	�	7�:��9���79�
�:@;�	��	�:���:��<�;�	����=����
�����7
�

���9��	69�:���	��6����	6���+���

#����������9��9����	����	��9����	��7;A����	���6�������;�
�:@�	;��9���79�	����@;�	��8��7�	

���<�


	F�����=�
�
���������:���	��
��=�6�
��9�69���6��:�
��9��6�

�

�����7��<�	�����:���	��8�	6��6��

�9	�������8��=�:����	��9�	��9�8��
������	�:�8��=�������	
������	
����	�
����
��=�6�
+��

����������

���6�������;�6�

�

�������6����	6���
��8��	���7�<��
�<�?�:�8��
�
�
�	�:��/�6����	6���
�8��=�:��7�

:�
�6���	�;�
��=�6�
A���:����9��$����	���89�9	�
�6����=�6�
�6����	6�+��

�������������������� �-���

#���%����������	
���
���

����;���	��9����=�6������7�	��:����9�3	��
�	�:��9�����:��+�

��

����;�9�	��9�
��=�6�
�6�

�

����:���6��:�:�!:������

����;����
��7����=�6�
A��9��	8��
�


��=�6�
A�69��:����	�:�;���7�8��8��E
�
��=�6�
�	
��7���9��
�

5�������������

�	
�����:���)���:	��������
���
��9��
	���8��=�:����<���8	������	�:�
8�6�	��
��
���	��9�	��9�

6�

����;�
��=�6�
A��9���	��������6��F��6��������9��������	
���
�����6��+�

�����-����

#���%%/��%������������	
���
�
8����'�G��<���
���:7���&��C��=	��������K��(�
�������&����	6����


�6��:	�;�6	���<����?	
8��A�K.(�
����������6�

�

����:�
��=�6�
�<��
��9�����E
�8��=�:���
��=�6�
A�

K..�
����������8��
	�;�6	���
��=�6�
��?6��:��7�8��
6�����7A�	�:�K(��
����������
�6��:	�;�6	���
���	��

9�	��9�
��=�6�
+��9�
�7�	89�
9��
��9����:7���	���6	�����<����%������

Page 20



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

4�����(6������-����1���-������7���*)((8(*�

Page 21



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�1���������1	4��

�������	
���
�6�������
����<	6��
�7��<�6	���9�	��9�69	����7�
+�������
�:���
��?8�����6��
����9�	��9�

���C�	�����
��9	��
�
����9���8	��
��<���7�	�:A�9	=����������<���?8�6�	�6��
�	�:��?8�����6��9�79���

�9	��	=��	7��:�8��=	����+�����8�8��	������
����	���8�	�:�7����9���	F�6���;A����9�	���
��
	��:�

8�8��	������<��4.A%%%��;��%�(A�	����6��	
���<��(A%%%�<��
��9���%�%�8�8��	�����<�7���
+�#���
�

69	�	6����
�:��;�	�
����:�=��
�A�;���7�	�:�
������8�8��	������9	����
��9���+�

�

�9�
�
�6������������
��9��6	
��<���69	�7�A�	�:�<�6�
�
�����9����B�;A������@���	��:�	��	
0�

�

��������������!���

�	69�;�	������>��������	��7�6����:
�!

�


�����>��!��8���
���7��9���	����9����<��
	������9�69��
�

	=	��	��������9�����:
��<�������6	��8�8��	�����	�:�	�	�;
�
��9�
����9�79��79���9��
	F���9�	��9�

69	����7�
����<	6�+��9�
�;�	������>��!������
�:��9��<�	
����B��������:�����9���	����	����=�����<�

9�	��9����C�	�����
�I�����������������
����������������������� ������������
���!��"��
���������#��
��$�

����%&'('J���:��;����<�

�������"�69	���"	�
��+��9�
�<�	
����B��	B�
�	����	:�	88��	69����9�	��9�

�9�69���6�
8	

�
��9�����	:���:����
��	��
��<�9�	��9A����B��7�	���9�������	6������<�8��8������9�

�9������=����
�����=����9��6���
���<��9������=�
�<��
�����9��9���79������:�	7�+����9	=���
�:��9�
�	
�

����<�	
����B�<�����:��
�	�:��7�9�	��9�	�:�6	����

��
�	6��

��9����<�
8	���)�7������+��

�
�������(����������	
������	)���$�������������������	�$�
����$��������*��	��� ������

�

9��������������!���

���	
8�������6��
�	���;�:��=���8��9��C�	���;��<�����9�	��9�	�:�6	���
��=�6�
����
	B��
�����9���

8��8���	66�

�9�	��9�	�:�6	���
��=�6�
��9�;�	���7�����7��9��
�
���<<�6��=���=�:��6�@:��=���

�����=������
A�:���=���:��;��9��
�
��	88��8��	���;�C�	��<��:�
�	<<A�����9��
�
��	88��8��	���
�����7+�

,�:��
�	�:��7��9��8	�������?8�����6���<�����
��=�6�
��
�	�6����6	�����
�����<�:�=���8��7�C�	���;�


��=�6�
A�	
��
�6������	��;�
��������7��9��C�	���;��<�
��=�6��:���=���:��;�����8��=�:��
+�

�

Page 22



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�����-�����������!���

!����<��9�
�	
�������6�
�
�
���;A�	�:���B��	�����9����	����	����	��9����=�6����7	��
	����
A�����������

�	
���
�
�
���
����
�<��	�6�	��	���6	�����

	���;����
	B��
��������
�7�����7��9����
��=	����<���
���;�

���9�����	�:����������9��<�����+��

�

���9	=��	:�8��:�8��7�	

����:7����7����9��8��
�
	�	7���9���=��	����	�	�6���<�������=�
�
����

8��7�	

�
+���9��*�8	��
�����<���	��9����7�	

��3�:7����7������	��=��
��B
����	

�

��9��8	������

�<����:��9	��6	�����	<<�6��:��;�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	��������=������
��	���6	��=���<<�6���6;���9�69�

��
���
����
	?�
�
��
8	6�����69��6	���<<�6���6;���9����=�
�
����8���<����
��<����
	�;��	������
�
�

����
��6	���9���������69
	�B�:�	7	��
���	����	�A���7���	��	�:�6�
8	�	����	��	
+��9��<��:��7
�<���

�������	
���
�����%%��%/�	�:��%%/��%�	���
����������������
�

	��
�:�<��
�����9�69����	��=��


8��:��
�
���	7	��
�����	��=�����6�
�
+��

�

�9��
��8��7�	

����:7����7�:	�	�6	�����;��	�
��9�79���=���C��
����
�	������9�����	��=��

8�������
	������<���=�
�
���A����:��
�9�79��79���9	��	
�����:�����?8�6��:�<��
�	����:��
�	�:��7��<�

���:�����������	
���
A��9�����
�7����	��;�9�79���
8��:�����9�
��8��7�	

�
��:����<��:�����9��>��!�

	
�	��	
��<�9�79������:��9	����
��9�����)�7�������

�

�

�������&��������		��+�$����������������	
����',-('�.����	��/�$�������� �#��
��$��
���01�2�

�

�9�
��
�	�
�7��<�6	���
9�<��<��
�%��%/�8��7�	

����:7����7�:	�	��)�7�����������9�69�6	�6��A�

6��6��	���;�:�
�	
��	�:���
8��	���;�:�
�	
�������	���9���?���
����:��<��9�������
���<��C�	:�	���

�������
8��:A����
�����6�
�
�+��

�

�

�

Page 23



�

�

�

�

�'�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�
�������3�������		��+�$����������������	
����'4-',�.����	��/�$�������� �#��
��$��
���01�2�

�9��
9�<�
�����%%/��%���<��6���9����=�
�
�����9	���	
�8�	6�:����6	�6���
��=�6�
�	�:�=	
6��	��:�
�	
��

�6	���8	6B	7�
�+��9���%%/��%�:	�	���:�6	��
�8������	��;����������	��=����=�
�
���������
8��	���;�

:�
�	
�+�����=��A��������:�����?8�6��:��9	���9�
�����:������<��6��:��;��%�%����:	�	��9���79�

��=�
�
��������9���9����6���
���6��=�����
��	�;�*�
�	
������*��6	���8	6B	7�A��9�69��
�8	����<�����

�=��	���
��	��7;�	::��

��7����7����
����:�����
������+��;
��
	��6���=�����<�8��7�	

����:7����7�

:	�	�	�:�
	�7��	��	�	�;
�
���9���
8	6���<�69	�7�
�����9���	�	�6���<��9���=��	�����=�
�
������
�
�������

����9��*��7��:	�6�����!���	����8��	����� �=����	�:�����
���6�

��:�:��9	���9�
�
��9�:���7;��
�

6��
�:���:�<���6����6	��6�

�

�����7�7���8
������<��
�<������8�������
	������<�6�

�

�����7�

�8����
+�

�

�9��<�������7�
�6����
�������?	
�����	69��<��9�
��69	����7�
����7��	����:��	��+�

Page 24



�

�

�

�

�(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

��1,
����1,,�	4��6�,�
�	4��	�
������15,�
��

����������-��

�9�
�;�	������	88��	69�:�	�
�9�	=��;�����9��<�	
����B�<���	::��

��7�9�	��9����C�	�����
�
����������

�9��"	�
�����=�����D�����������������
�����������&'('��8����
9�:�����%�%+��9�
�9�79��79��:�9���	�

8��
��E
�9�	��9�:�8��:
�����9��D	66�
��	������<�8�
���=��	�:���7	��=���<<�6�
����9�	��9�	�:�

��������7E��9���79��9����<�6���
��	�:�
��������9���=�:��6��<���	6�����<��
���<��������9�	�:�

�9���79�����9����<��6���
�+�#��8	���6��	��;��
89	
�
�
��9���
8���	�6���<��	��;�;�	�
�	
������	
��9��

8��<���:����B���������	�8��
��E
�9�	��9�	�:��9��D��:���:����
��	��
��<�9�	��9E�
�69�	
���6�
�A�

�:�6	����A�8�=���;A�C�	���;��<�9��
��7A�6�

����;�6�9�
����	�:�C�	���;��<���6	��
��=�6�
�

�

�9����6�

��:	����
��<��9��"	�
�����8����
��������9���=�:��6���	
�:�8���6;�7�	�
����	::��

�

9�	��9����C�	�����
�	
�<�����
0�

• $�=���=��;�69��:��9����
��8�

�����
�	��������<��

• ��	����	������
	?�
�
��6	8	�������
�	�:�9	=��6��������=����9������=�
�

• ���	���<	����
8��;
����	�:�7��:����B�<���	���

• ��
����9�	��9�
�	�:	�:��<���=��7�<���	���

• ���	���	�:�:�=���8�9�	��9;�	�:�
�
�	��	����8�	6�
�	�:�6�

������
��

• �����7�9��������	�:��
8	6���<����@9�	��9�8����6������

�

�9��"	�
�����=����9�79��79�
��9���
8���	�6���<��9��B��7�	���7��9����<��6���
���9���	::��

��7�

9�	��9��
8��=�
����	�:�9�	��9����C�	�����
+��9������<����<��9�
��
��9	�������6���	7�
��9��B��7�	����:�

�9�����	:��	�7���<�<	6���
��9	���
8	6�����9�	��9�	��:�<<������
�	7�
��<���<��	�:�8��
���
�	��

����7�	��:�
��	��7�6�	88��	69�	6��

��9��8	�����
9�8+��#���9�
��	;A����
	B�
�6��	���9	���
8��=��7�

9�	��9�	�:���������7�����������	
���
���C����
��9��6��6����:�	6����
��<�	���:���	�7���<�8	�����
�

	6��

��9�����A�6���6��A�=�����	�;�
�6����	�:���
���

+���9��<�������7�
�6����
�:�����:��������9��

9�	:����
�
�������	��=��	�:�
��
�����9�	:����
A�:����
��	��
A��=�:��6��	�:���6	��
��	��7��
�	���	69�


�	7���<��9����<�6���
�+�

����������"������

��<���?8�6�	�6;�����������	
���
��
��������9	���9����
���<�6�����;�����6�������
�����
8��=�+�"	���

��<���?8�6�	�6;��
�.(+��;�	�
�6�
8	��:����..�;�	�
��	����	��;+�)�
	�����<���?8�6�	�6;��%+'�;�	�
�

6�
8	��:������+��;�	�
��	����	��;+�����=��A��9����<���?8�6�	�6;�7	8�����������	
��	�:�
�
��

:�8��=�:�:�8��=	������
���+��;�	�
����
	��
�	�:�4+(����<�
	��
+��$��7�	89�6	��;A��	�:���<���?8�6�	�6;�

=	���
��;���;�	�
����
	��
�	�:�4�;�	�
����<�
	��
+��9��6��	��
��:�<<����6���
����������9������
�
��

	<<�������	�:
�	�:��9��=	��	������
���

�
	�B�:����������9����9����(��	�:
+���

�

�

�

�

�

Page 25



�

�

�

�

�4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�

�

�

��

�

�

�

�

�������5��*�
����$���	�
�������

�6)��������0.��7��$2�

�

�

�

�

�

�
��7��6;�	:
�

�����	��
�	���
����7�;����B�:�����9��:�8��=	�����	�:��������	
���
�9	
�	
��7
��

�9��9�79�
���
��7��6;�	:
�

����	�:�����
�����6��=���	��
�������:��+����	���	���	:;�	::��

��7�

�9�
��9���79�	��	�7���<�8�	���:�6	���
��	��7��
A���6��:��7�9������
	�	7�����7����
����:�����
A�

	�:������	����<��9����:���;�8	�9�	;
�

�

�9����	���	���
�����<�:�
�7�	89�6�	�:�
�6���6���
�6�<	6���
��9	��	<<�6��9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���

���:�����������	
���
+��9�
��	���8�8��	�����7����9���?8�6��:������6��	
���;��(A%%%����(�;�	�
�

<��
��'�A%%%�����%�%�A�	����	��=��;�;���7�8�8��	����A�	�9�79�:�7�����<�8��8���
�=��7���A�����	�:�

���9����9�������79A���9��6�:�=��
��;��(�G����@�9����	�:��'G�3	�7�	:�
9���	�:�9�79�
�6���6���
�6�

:�8��=	��������G�<	
����
���=�����	����6�
����

��9	��K�%B�6�
8	��:������G�������:����	�:�9�79���

�9	��	=��	7����=��
��<����
8��;
�������G�	������
8��;�:�6�
8	��:����/G�������:���+��4��<��.�

�������	
���
��	�:
�	�������9���%G�
�
��:�8��=�:�����9��6�����;�����	����������
��(G�+�

�

�9����	���	���
�����<�69	�	6����
��6
��<��������	
���
�	
�	�8�	6���9	��	<<�6�
�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���

���:�	�:��9	��:��=�����9����C�	�����
����������������	
���
�	�:���
��9����	�:��9�
�����9���

�������	
���
+���=���9	�<��('G���<��9��8�8��	�������=�����
�6�	��9��
��7�6�
8	��:����F�
���=���	�

�9��:���.G��������:��A���=��
��<��=��6���:��7�	���9�79����9	���9�����:���	=��	7�A�7�����
8	6���
�

��
���:���+��9�6�	��
�7�����
8	6��8����%%�8��8���6�
8	��:�����+'��	����	��;�A��9�����
�	�9�79�:��
��;�

�<�<	
��<��:�������
��'��8���
�6��:	�;�
69����&��9���
�:
�9�79�
��������:���A�'4G���
�:���
�8��6��=��

9�79���=��
��<�	���
�6�	����9	=������6�
8	��:�����.G�������:����	�:��9���	����<�8��8���B����:����


�����
�;���F���:�����9����	:
��
�
�7��<�6	���;�9�79����9	���9�����:���	=��	7�+���9����=����<�9��
��7�

7����9����8	��
��<��9�������79�	�
��9	
��
8	6�
�����9����=����
���A�9��
��7�6��:�����
�	�:��9��

:�
�7�	89�6�
�?��<��9��8�8��	����+��

5�����!�����:!��;�<��"����7���!����!���������

#����:�������:����<;��	�7���	��	
�<���	6����A��9��9�	��9�D7	8E�
�
�������:��
���:+��9�
�6	�����

	69��=�:��9���79�
�:�����7���6	��
���	���;�	�:�
����:��;�:	�	����6��:��7�:�
�	
����7�
���
��	�:�

Page 26



�

�

�

�

�.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

	�:����7�8��<��
	�6�+�)����?	
8��A�	�	�;
�
��<�8��
	�;�	�:�
�6��:	�;�6	�
�
��<�:�	�9
M�	�:����7�


	�	7�
�����<�69����6�:�
�	
������:����<;�8����8��<��
	�6�M��
��7�69����6�:�
�	
����7�
���
����

�
��
	����9��8������	���<�8��
	�;�8��=������������=������
+��9�
�
;
��
	��6�	88��	69�	����
��
����

�<<�6��=��;�8�	�������=������
+�

�

�9��������	��=�
�	�:�8	������8	�9�	;
�	���:�
�7��:������@:�
�7��:�	�:�
��=�6�
���6��<�7���:A�8�	�
�


9���:��	B�������	66�����	66�

������;����8	�����
����
8��:��7�������:
��:����<��:��9���79�

	88��8��	���8����6�	�:�8	��������7	7�
����A��<<�6��=���

�	�:�6�
�@�<<�6��=���

+���	F�6�����
��<�

:�
�	
��	�:�9�	��9�
	;����8�����:�	7	��
���	����	�����69�
	�B
�����
��
	����9����B��;��
8	6���<�

8��8�
�:������=������
�	�:����8�������
��	6����+�

�

��!������-������� ��������

�	��;�;�	�
0���
B�	

�


����	�:���
B�
	�	7�
����	��8��@A�	���@�	�:�8�
�@�	�	��	88����
���
��<�

9�	��9���9	=����
���+7+�

�B��7A�	�6�9���	�:�:����M�8��=��������<���::���#�<	���*�	�9��;�:��
�A�

�8�	B���<�69��:9��:��

���
	����
�	�:M�
�88����<������	
�<��:��7�

�

�����6�9�	��9���9	=�����69	�7�������	��=�
������:�6���9��
�6�	��7�	:�����	��	���	7�
�
	;���6��:��=��;�

����<�	:=�6����6��8��	��:�������	���:�
�	
��8	�9�	;
M�6��	����<���	��8	�9�	;
�<���9�79@��
B�7���8
��9��

��
9����C����

�B��7M�	��	���	���<<����<�
�88�������
��8�

�B��7�<���	���8	�����
����:�
�	
����7�
���
�

	�:M��
8��
�����7��	�7���:�8��7�	

�
������6��	
���	������6����6	��8��
���	�����	�:��	B���8��<�


6������7�8��7�	

�
+��

�

�9����6�:�
�	
����7�
���
�
9���:�����
�:������
����
;
��
	��6A�8��
���6�����:�6	���<���
	�	7�
����

	�:����
�6��:	�;�8��=��������<�B�;�:�
�	
�
A�
�69�	
����*A�:�	����
�	�:��-*����	69��=���C���	����

���6�
�
+���

�

!���	��
�:�6	�������=���
�	�:�
�88�������8	�����
����9�6�
8��?�9�	��9����:
�<��
�:�8��=�:�

�	6B7����:
������
�6�����������
	�	7�
�����<�8������;�:�
�	
�
+��?	
8��
��<����6�
�
�	69��=�:�

�9���79�����7�	��:����B��7����9��9����6	��	��9����;���6��:��6���	���	��=��	6��=����
�����:����<;�	���
��

�<�=�����	������:���;�:�
	���:���:�=�:�	�
����9�6�
8��?�6	
���	:
��9	��
	;���C�����	::�����	��


�88����	�:�<��
�	���7�
���A�<����?	
8��A�<����9��	���	��<���=	66��	�����6	
8	�7�+�

�

������!��

�9���������	
���
���

����;���	�����6��:��7��9��#
8��=��7���	��9�	�:���������7����	��7;��9	
�

������9��B�;�
��	��7;��9	��	::��

�
��9����6�

��:	����
��<��9��"	�
�����=���+��9������������

�	
���
�=�
�����9	��8��=�:�
��9��<���:	�����<����9�
��
����D��:�6���9�����C�	�����
�	�:�8�=���;��9	��

���
���	���	����:��
A�
����7�9����7�6�9�
����	�:�
	B��7�
��������6�

������
���=���������7��9��E+�

����=�
�����������
��9���
8���	�6���<��9�
��
��	��7��
�	�:��9���79�<���9�������7�	�����	�:�

��6	��
	�������������:���=�����	���
8��=�
���
�����9����
�:���
��<��������	
���
+�

�

Page 27



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�<�8	���6��	������=	�6�������6	��
�:�	88��	69�
����	::��

��7�9�	��9����C�	�����
�����9�������79�	���

�9����6	��
	�����	7��:	A��9����6	��*�=���8
����)�	
����BA��9��9��
��7�
��	��7;A��9���
�	���
9
����

�<���6	��!��	��	�����
9�8���=���$��������B
�	�:���

����;���	��9����=�6�
���6	��
	����+��

�

)��
�	�9�	��9�6	���8��
8�6��=�A��9��8���6�8��
��<��9���	����	����88������	
�<���#��C�	�����
���9�69�

=�
���:��������	
���
�����%%4��9	=�������6��
�
�����;�	88���:���������=������
�����
8��=��9�	��9�

	�:�
�6�	��6	������6�
�
�	�:�9	=��
����7�;���<��
�:��9��8������;����9	=��8�	6�:����
	������;�


��=�6�
A������=������
����	::��

���9	=����	����
B�<	6���
A�:�=���8��7�8��
���6�����:�6	���8	6B	7�
�

���8��
	�;�6	���	�:�:��=��7�<���9�������7�	������<�6	��+��

�

"
	�
��
��
�;
��
�	
�

�9
��:
��
��
	�
:�
2�
��
7�
��
�8
��

��
�	
�

#

8�
�=
��
7�
��
	�
�9
�	
�:
��
��
�@3
��
�7
��
��
	�
�7
;

��
	�
�9
;�
#

8�
�=
�

��
���
��
	�
�7
;�
<�
��"
	�
��
��
�;
��
��
=�
6�



#

8�
�=
��
7�
��
	�
�9
�	
�:
��
��
�@�
��
�7
��
��	
��
7;

�9
��:
�*
�	
�9
��
=�
�=
��
�
��
	�
��

#



��
�
	
���
��
!6
���
��
��
	�

��
	�
�9
;�
�
��
79
�

A��
�	
��;
��
�=
�


��




��
��;
��
�	
�

��
�	
66
��
��
��
��
�

��
�

	�
;�
�	
��
�#�
=�

�


��
���
��
7�
	



��

��
�

�	
�6
��
"
�
�

�

��
?�
	�
��
�	
��9
�

��
	�

<
��


��
7�
!:
��
���
�6
�	
���
	�
�

"
��
�	
���
�	
��9
��
9�
��
��
;

��



� 
�=

�	
��
�

N��
��
	�
�7
;

��
�

��
��

3���7����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

$�����7�,8�@��	��;�2�	�
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

$�����7�,8�@��9� �:�����H�2���7����8�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

3���7�	��	:��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

$�����7���:� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �
��.
��(��8���������������
 ����$���� 
 ��� �������� �����������	
����

�

�

)��
�	�8�	6��8��
8�6��=�A��9����6	��*�=���8
����)�	
����B��
�	�
	F���=�9�6���<���
9	8��7�������

�	
���
������	�8�	6���9	������:
�9�	��9�	�:�����@����7�������=��;:	;���<�+�#���
�6����6	���9	��9�	��9�	�:�

��������7��
8	6�
�	���<	6����:������
�7��<�6	���:�=���8
���
�����9�������79+�#�����

��<�:�=���8��7�


��=�6�
A��9�����
�	�
��	�
��
�	���	���88�������;����<���9���:��=��
��������7�	��:�	�:�����=	��=��

���B��7�	���9����6	���;���=������������9������	�:���6	��	��9����;�	
����9�
�=�����	�:
�
����

��6	���;�	�:�
��@��6	���;�8�	����7�	��	�7�
���+��9����

����;�-����	���	�:���������	�
�7��<�6	���

:��=����<��9�
�	88��	69�<���
����6�
8��?�8	�����
+���

�

Page 28



�

�

�

�

�/�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�


������������6�=�	1����"��!��

�9��<�������7��	����
9��
��9��B�;�9�	��9�9�	:�����<��:��7
�<��
��9�
�;�	�E
�>��!+�#���
���8����:�

	7	��
���	69��<��9��B�;���<��6���
��
�	7�
+�

�

0���!�$�������


�����

��������

• #�<	���
���	���;�����
�7��<�6	���;�:�<<������������:����'+'�8����%%%���=������9
�

O���;�	����

• ��79���8��6���	7���<���������9����79���	���
�������:����/G�6�
8	��:����

.+(G���

4�����!����

���
�����

��������>�

������?�����

• 3;��9��	7���<�(����;�'4G��<��������	
���
���<	��
�9	=��	69��=�:�	�7��:�

��=����<�6�7����=��:�=���8
����6�
8	��:����(4G��	����	��;�

• ��+�G�	������
��@�.
�9
�9�79�
������9��6�����;�

• �/G�9	=���?8�����6���<�����9�:�6	;�6�
8	��:������G��	����	��;�@�:�6�����7��

�

4�����!����

���
�����

��������>�

����"������"�

?���!�

�������

• �(+.G��%@���;�	����:
�	�������
����
�:
�9�79�
������9��6�����;��@�8�	��	��:��

• �
�9
�9�79�
����6�:��6���<�
�?�	��;���	�

����:���<�6����
�����9��6�����;�

• �
�:
�9�79�
���	����<���F����
��:������	���	�:������������	������69��:����	�:�

;���7�8��8���

• �.G���:�6���������	7��8��7�	�6;�
��6���//�������	=��	7��<������:����

• ������%�69��:����	����
��
	��:����9	=��	�
���	��9�	��9�:�
��:�����

0���!����

�"�������


�����

��������

• !
��7
���9��9�79�
��8��
	�����:�	�9��	��
�<��
��9��
	F���B�����
�������:���

• �
�:
�9�79�
���-*�

• ��79�
���	�6���
���	���;�

• (
�9
�9�79�
�����*�

• ��A%%%�	:���
����9�:�	����
�	�:���6��	
��7���.A%%%��;��%�%��

• !
��7
��9�79�
���	��
��<��#-A��3�	�:�
�?�	��;���	�

����:���<�6����
�

• (
�9
�9�79�
��	:
�

�����	��
�<���
���	��9�	��9���	
��
�������:���

• ��=��
��<����7����
������

�:�
	�����;��'G�9�79����9	���	����	��	=��	7����%%��

6��
�
���

4�����!���"�

���
�����

��������

• (4G��<�4(@�'�;�	����:
���8�������7����
���
����7������

�6�
8	��:����'�G�

�	����	��;��

• �%G��<��=���4(
�9	=��	����	
������69����6�6��:�������<��9�69��(G�9	=��	��

��	
����6�@
����:�6��:�����
�

• �=�:��6���<���:��@:�	7��
�
��<�:�
����	�

• �
�:
�9�79�
��
���B��
���	���;�������:���

• )	��
�	:
�

���
��������9	�����:���	=��	7��9�79����
�
���	�:
��

• "�
��8��8���:������:�������9����8�	6���<�69��6����=���4%G����9�
8��	���
��.
��&�����
������$
����������������
 �����������

�

��������������7���������-�����������7��-������

0���!�$�������
�������������

�9���=�:��6���	
��9�79��79�
��9���
8���	�6���<��9��8���	�	��8����:�<���<������9�	��9+�����=��A��9�
�

6���:�
	
B�8	���6��	��;�8�������6�
�
����6���	���8�8��	�����
�7
���
+�#���������	
���
��9�����
�

Page 29



�

�

�

�

�%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��6���	7��7��=�:��6���<�8��7��

��+7+��	��;�	66�

A��
8��=�
���
����8	�������?8�����6��	�:�����9�

���6�
�
�	������	��=��;�7��:�

�

0���!�$����

���
�����

��������

• ��79�:�8��=	��������B�:������������9����79��

• '(G��<�����9
����3	�7�	:�
9��
��9��
�

• �+�G�

�B�����8��7�	�6;������4G��9����
��9��
�

• ���
�	�6��
�
�
�A�8�����
�:���B��7A��8����:����A�8����
���	��9�	��9�7����	��

�

��
�

• �.G���:�6���������	7��8��7�	�6;�
��6���//�������	=��	7��<������:����

• !=��	7���	��;�	66�

����
	������;�
��=�6�
���
8��=��7���������;�4(G�A�

8	�������?8�����6���

���

�

4�����!�������
�������������>�������?�����

�:�6	����	��	��	��
�����
�	�
	F���:����
��	����<�9�	��9+����9	=��7��:��	��;��:�6	����A�	66�

����

69��:6	���	�:�
�88�������<	
��;��9�69�	����9���=�:��6���	
�:������=������
��9	��7�=����<	��
��9����
��


�	��������<�+��9���
8��=�
��������:�6	����	�����6�
�
�����������	
���
��
�	�<	��	
��6�	69��=�
����

����9��6����?���<��9����=��
��<�69��:�8�=���;�����9��3����79�

�

4�����!����

���
�����

��������>�

������?�����

�

• ((G�69��:��������������	
���
�6�	

�<��:�	
���=��7����8�=���;�

• �%G�
��9��
������	������	
��<��:��7�	������9��	�:�4�G�	���
��������	
��<��:��7�

	��4@�����B
��6�
8	��:����9�.�G�	�:�'(G���7�	�:��

• #

���
	������8�	B�������:���(
��
�	
��7
���9��9�79�
������9��6�����;��/'G�

9	=��
�6��:�:�
��"" ��

• '%G��<���:����4
�	����
��
	��:����9	=��-��	
���*�:�<�6���6;��

�

4�����!�������
�������������>�����"������"�?���!��������

#���
�7��:����
��9	���9����
�����69��:9��:����
��;������=�����7������������
�������
	��
������'+�

�9����9	=��������
8��=�
���
�����9���?���������9�69�
69���
�9	=��8��
���:�9�	��9����9���
69���
�

�����9������
	��
�
�7��<�6	���
6�8��<���<���9����
8��=�
�����

�

4�����!����

���
�����

��������>�

����"������"�

?���!�

�������

�

• ((G�69��:��������������	
���
�6�	

�<��:�	
���=��7����8�=���;�

• (�G�8�8��
��������:����<����
69����
�	�
��9�79�
�����6�����;��

• #
8��=�
����	��B�;�
�	7�
��A���	�:�'����	��=���	����	��	=��	7��

• '/G�8�8��
��;�
��@����8	���6�8	������	����	
���9�
�9�79�C�	���;�����8�������

���B��4/G��	����	��;��

• �����(�69��:������:����(�9	=������:�	�6�7	�������������%�	��	�6�9���6�:���B��;�

	7���(��

�

Page 30



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

0���!�����"�������
�������������

��
�	����7�8��8��E
���6�
�A�9��
��7�	�:��
8��;
�����9���79��9���6���
�6�:���������
�	�6����6	��

9�	��9������=������+�#����
	��
������������������<���9����
��:�9�	��9;���<�
�;��
������<���������


��=�6�
�	�:��	�7���	����
B�7���8
�+��9�����
��
��7��7������	��;��=�:��6���9	���9��6	���8	6B	7��

	88��	69�������7@���
�6��:�����
��������
��
8	6���7����8��
	�;�6	������6�
�
�	�:�
�6��:	�;�6	���

	:
�

���
�	�:�������������
8���	������6�����������
��������
8	6��	
�����6	���8	6B	7�
�	���

�
8��
����:+��

�	�6�����
	��
�	���

����<�8	���6��	��6��6����	
�
���	���;��	��
�	���9�79�	�:�
��=�=	���	��
����+��)���

�9�
���	
��A��9����7���7����B������6��	
��
6������7��8�	B�A��	��;�	�	����

��<�
;
8��
�	�:��	��;�

:�	7��
�
�
�
��6��������������	���8�8������;+��	69��<��9����6	��	6�������
�
�����	
�����:���	�:��9��

���;��3��A���
������	�:��,�����
�8	����<��9��#���7�	��:��	�6����;
��
A�B�����	
����:����	�6��A�

����7�
����8�	6��

�����9������	��	�:�����9��	
�����:��+���9�
����������7���7��9���6����6	���?8����
��

���:��=���8�C�	���;A��<<�6��=���

�	�:�6��
�
���6;��<�	6����
��=�6�
�<���8��8������9�6	�6��+��

0���!����

�"�������


�����

��������

• �.G�

�B��
�6�
8	��:������=��
��<���G��	����	��;�

• '�G�:���B��
��(%G��9	=��9	P	�:��
����9	�
<���8	�����
����G��	����	��;���

• 4�G�:������:����6�

��:�:���=��
�89;
�6	��	6��=��;�������������9��9��

�	����	��	=��	7��

• ��G�:��6��
�
����6�

��:�:�(�	�:	;��6�
8	��:����9�.%G��	����	��;��

• ��79�
���	����<�8�����
�:��7��
��
������%%%���
8	��:����9������%%%����

���:����

�

4�����!���"����
�������������

��:���8��8�������������	
���
�	���	�

	�����8��8��������<��9��8�8��	����������9���=�:��6��
�77�
�
�

�9����9�	��9��
�7����	��;����
���9	����
��9���+��9�
�9�79��79�
��9��8	���6��	���
8���	�6���<�<�6�

��7�

���8��=�����������9�
�7���8�	�:���
����7��9	��
��=�6�
�	6��

�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��	���	
�����7�	��:�	
�

8�

����+�

�9����

����;�-����	���	�:��
�	���
8���	���:��=�������
��::��7�����7�	��:�	88��	69�
����
����

6�
8��?�8	�����
+�#���
���6�

��:�:��9	���9��9�	��9����:
��<���:���8��8���	�:��9���?���������9�69�

�9�
�����:
�	�������7�
����
�	��	��	�<���<�6�

�:���=����	6��

��9��8	�����
9�8��

�

4�����!���"�

���
�����

��������

• ��79���8��8���������=��7�	�����

• �%G��<������
�:���
�	7�:�4(Q�:������
������6�

��:�:�89;
�6	��	6��=��;�

��=��
�

• !����	
���%G�9	=��
�7��<�6	���9�	���7���

�

• 4%@.(G����*�
���6�����
��7�6	
���	:
�9	=����6�������6��8�����

�

�

���-��������

�9��9�	��9�	�:���������7����:
��<�8��8�������������	
���
�8��
�
�������9����
���6�
�	6��

��9��

9�	��9�	�:���6	��	��9����;����	::��

��9�
�����:
��
������=���
����69	����7��7+��=��@��6��	
��7�

6�
�
��<�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	������:�������
	�	7�:����	�6��
	����9�������	����?8�����6��7�	�

Page 31



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��:�6��������	���6	��:���
���6�
����9�	��9�	�:�	�
�7��<�6	�����:�6��������
�6�	��6	���<��:��7�<��
�

�3��+���

�

�9��"	�
�����=�����
����C��=�6	�����
�	���7��9��6����6	���
8���	�6��	�:����:����8�������
���	��;�

;�	�
+�*�
8����
�
����6���	7��7����6�
�
A��9�����
�
����7��=�:��6���������	
���
���<	��
�9	=��

���6�
�
�	��	7��(��9	��	������B�:����8������9�	��9�	�:���������7����6�
�
�����	������<�+�

�

�=��	��A�����
���6���	7��7��9	����<���?8�6�	�6;�6�������
������6��	
�+�����=��A����C�	�����
�8��
�
��

���9����9����������	
���
�	�:�6�
8	��:������
��9���+�!
�9	
�	��	;
�������9��6	
�A��9�
��

���C�	�����
���������;���:�6���<��9�����
�	66����	��:�8��7��

�����
8��=��7�9�	��9�����9�
��	��7��	��
��

��
B��<�8����9�	��9����6�
�
+��#��=�����<��9��6����6	��������<��9��#
8��=��7���	��9�	�:�����@3���7�

���	��7;�	�:��9�
���

�

�����7����	��7�6���	�����:���=������7����
��
8��=�
���
�����9��9�	��9�	�:�

��������7��<�8��8�������������	
���
�����
��

����	�����6������	��;��=	��	�����
��
8	6�����9�	��9�	�:�

��������7�	�:��9��	�
����:���=��;+��9�
��
�8	���6��	��;��
8���	�������9��6����?���<��9��6�������

�6���
�6�6��
	���	�:����<	�����<��

��9	��	���9�79�;���B��;�����
8	6������9��89;
�6	��	�:�
���	��

9�	��9�	�:��9������@����7��<�	�����
�:���
��9����=��	�:����B�����������	
���
+�

�

#���
��9���<�����9����
8��
������;��<�	�����7	��
	����
����8�������
��	�:��
��������
���6�
�	
��<<�6��=��;�

	�:��<<�6�����;�	
�8�

����+�������:������
�����9��6�
���<<�6��=���

��<�����
��=�6�
�	�:����
	?�
�
��

�9���
8	6���<���
���6�
�����
8��=��7�9�	��9�	�:���:�6��7�9�	��9����C�	�����
+��

Page 32



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���������	�

#�������$�������$������������9�

��

������������������������

�������$�����$�������� �	���

7��$����*�
����$����)���
������

"��
�������	��������/�$��
���
��

�������������������	)���������

��.��������������������������

��$����/�����$��	)
�	���������

����������)
������������
	�����$�

�����:�������	��������
�������


���������	���������$����;��8���

�����������
�$���

� !����������������������������

�$�
����)����������$��

� ��$��������)������������������

� 

��������
������)����$����

�	)
�	����$�

�

9�1,�
?���1,,�	4���

����������-���-���������-�������

�9��:�=���8
�����<��9�������������
�������!8�����%�������79����7��9����9��C�	���;�<��6����
��<��	69�

�<��9�����
������������	
�&��9��1�	���;�	�:������6	��$�=���	�6��*���6���	��+����9�
�:���6���	������B
�

���8	�����
9�8�	6��

�����	�:����9���$
������
�����9	��C�	���;��<�8��=�:���
��=�6�
��
�8��	6��=��;�

	

���:�	�:�
6������
�:�	�:��
8��=�
���
�:��=����
��7�	����<��9��6����	6���7���=��
�	=	��	��������
�

	�:�8��=�:�:����69
	�B��7��88���������
�	�:�	�6��
�
�����	88��	69��������
	F���8��=�:���

6����	6�
�@�3	��E
�	�:��9�����:��A���
������,��=��
��;���
8��	�����
�+�

�

���	�7��	������<�B�;�C�	���;��

��
����	�
���9�;��	
�
�

8��=�:�
��?���
�=��C�	����	��=��	�:�C�	���	��=��:	�	�

6����6�����	�:�	�	�;
�
����:��=��8��6�

�
����8�	6��<���


���9�;������6	��1�	���;� �=����"�����7
���1 "�����9�

�	69�8��=�:���	����:�:�
������6����6	��	�:�
	�	7���	��

��8��
���	��=�
+�!�<���	�:�8�	���
�	7���:����9�8��=�:��
+��

�9��	88��	69���6��:�
��9��:�
��
���
��<�
	<��;A�

�?8�����6�A��<<�6��=���

�	�:���7	��
	����	������7���;+����

���:�	������9���	�7���<�6�

�

�������?8����
�����

��<��
��9�
�8��6�

A��+7+A����B<��6�+������

�

�9�
�	88��	69�9	
���	���:��9��6�

�

�����7���	

����

���6��	��	������9��C�	���;��

��
�<����	69��<��9��

��7	��
	����
�	�:������	6���9�
��8��������
�=�	��9��

6����	6���7�����:�<����%�������
��7�	�=	����;��<�:�<<����7�

6�

�

�����7���=��
+�����9�	����9��69	�7�
�����9��

8��=�:����	�:
6	8��	
�	���
�����<��9����������

	�69���6�����C�	���;��
��=���
����6����	�����6�

�

�����7+�

�9����	���
������9��������
B
��9	�����:����9	=���<<�6��=����
8��
�
����
	���	���	�:��
8��=��

C�	���;+�

�

����������!�������-��������������

!
�:�
��
��	��:��9����9	=�������
	�;�	:=	��	7�
�������B��7�	6��

��9��6��
����	������7��9��

	�����;�������69
	�B�8�	6��6��	�:�
8��	:��
8��=�
���
+��"	�;��<��9��8��������
��:����<��:�	���	�
��

6��
�
�����	6��

��9��
�6���A�9���=����	69���7	��
	�����������C�	��;�9	=��	��	
��9�69���������:����

9	=��
8�6�<�6�<�6�
+�����9����9�
�6����?�A�	�:�B�����7��9	�����9	=��	�
����7���	:��������6	��;��<�

:��=��7�C�	���;��
8��=�
���
A����9�
��:�	�1�	���;���

��������7	7��	���:���
�	B�9��:���7���8����

�:����<;��7�	�:�:����
����7��9��C�	���;�8��������
�<����%�����+������	�
��9�
��:�	�
	<�7�	�:��7�	:���
�

	�:�
	<�7�	�:��7�69��:���E
�
�

������.
�9
��6�������%���	�:�4

�9
���8��
�����%������
8�6��=��;��

�

Page 33



�

�

�

�

�'�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

9������������������7���*)((8(*�

9��������������

�9�
�;�	�E
�
�

��A�9��:������
�9
��6�������%��A��	
�	����:�:��;�.%�8��8��A��9�69���6��:�:�	���:��

�	�7���<�
�	B�9��:��
M�6�

�

�����7���	:
A���$�	�:������79���	

A���6	��#
8��=�
����������B
�

��#�5��	�:��1����8��
���	��=�
+���9��
�

������������	�
�
��	���=����9��:����*�6�
�����%�%��9����

C�	���;�8��������
�9	:�������:����<��:�<�����6	����7	��
	����
�	�:���	�
�	��:�������9���%����%���

6����	6���7�����:+����9���	���
�������
�

	��
���9��C�	���;�8��������
��:����<��:�	�:�6�������8�
������

	��3���	�:����+����)��8��������
������:����
���:�<����9����7	��
	������9�69�6�=��
��9��6��
���+�

�

*)((8(*������������ 0���;����"�����,��"���
�����

#
8��=�
�����<�

8	�������?8�����6��

�

"��������7��<�
�?�:�
�?�	66�

�:	�����	�:�	7���
�������9��?6��
����6������	�

�1���	����	��#�8	���������=�;���8����:��9	�0�

��G���%�%��=��%G���%%/���<�8	�����
�
	�:��9	���9�;��
�:�
	
���	�9���
�
9�����

	��	�	
�8���<��88�
����
�?�

�1,#��������<�6�
�����
8��=��7�8	�������?8�����6��

#�<�6�����8��=�������H�

6�������

�

3���9	
����	69�:��9��	���	���	�7���<���" �!��4�8���;�	���	�:�����
�	�:
�	����

��8����:�6	
�
���6���%���A���������9	
�	7���:�	6�����8�	�
����9�3������	::��

�

6�
8��	�6�����9��	�7��
�

"	������;����=�6�
�

�

�9;
�6	����:�
�7���<��	������	�:��	����	�	��������9	�6��8	�������?8�����6�+��� �;	��

��
8��	�����:���
������������:�:�
�7���������9	�6��8	�����
E��?8�����6���<�8��=	6;�

	�:�:�7���;�

�1,#��������	7���:����8	�������?8�����6�����
	������;�

�������=�;��%����<�3��E
�
	������;�
��=�6����%�>	���%���&�%.�)����	�;��%����
9���:�

�
8��=�:���
���
����8	�����E
�8��6�8������<0�

6�

���6	�����:����7��	����A�

����7���=��=�
�������:�6�
���
�

9	=��7�6��<�:��6��	�:����
������9��
�	<<��

*�
69	�7��

�

�1,#��������	7���:����<�6�
����
	<���6	���&�:�
69	�7��6�

���6	�����@��9��6�������

	�:����<�:�
69	�7�
�
9��
�	��	
�<����
8��=�
���+��#��1��.�G��<�
�

	���
�	���

F�:7�:�	
�7��:�C�	���;�������G������������6��=�:��;�$�
+�!6�����8�	�
�	���6�������;�

���8�	6�����	::��

�
9���<	��
�����9�
�8��6�

�

��.
��3��+���<��
���������������

�


��������������������������������� �-���

• ��������������
	8�<�����	�
������8����:�
��

8	�����
�	�������	:=��
��;�	<<�6��:��;�

69	�7�
�

• #�<��
	�����
	�	7�
����
��	��7;�

• #�<��
	�����
9	���7�<�������<����<�

8	�����
A�8������	���<�������B��7A�9�	��9�

:���6�����
A�9�	��9�	6��=����
�

• �9	���7���	����7�<��
���6�:���
�	�:��
���<�

:	�	�

• !:���
�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���&�8�	���:�

��<��
	�������
���6��

• *�<����7����6�
�
�<����	69�
��=�6��	�:�

����	
��9����

�1,#��������	7���:���0�8��

������6��
A�:�
69	�7�A�

�
8��=��7��?8�����6���<�8	�����
�	�:���:��<���<��6	���

Page 34



�

�

�

�

�(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

• )��
����
8��
��
��=�6�����8�	6��<���	:���
�

9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���

• ��
8����6�����
�88�����9����6�
8��?�

6	���8��=�
���
��;�����	
�6�
����6�
�
�

6��
������9�
��

• *�=���8�����	����
�
8���=	��:	��:���������


�	
����8	������
	��
<	6�����

��.
��5��
���<��
����������� ����

�

�����,��"�������"������
�����

�9�����;
��

� �=����

��� ��	�:��9��

:�=���8
�����<�	�


9	��:�
�:����<�6	���

#����	��:�	7��
��6�89	
���<��9����
;
��
���=����6�
8����:����"	;��%���@�

<�	7
���	������<�8��
	�;�&�
�6��:	�;�8	�9�	;��:����<��:�	
�����B�;��

���

��?��89	
����6��:�
�:��8�:�=�������8�	6��6����=���	6��=��;�H�
�6�	��6	���:���=��;A�	�:�

:�=���8
�����<�����
8�6�<�6	����
�<���6�

����;�"��
��=�6�
��;�
	�69��%���

)�6�
����8	������

�?8�����6��	�:�

��7	7�
����

�1����

����;��	�����
����=�;��%�����8����:��9	�0�

��)��
6���:����9����9�����
���%G��<����
�
��	����	��;+�����8�8����8��<��
��7�	��	
�

	��0�

''G��<�8	�����
���8����:��9	���9�;�:�:�������6��=�A���������:�9	=����B�:�
�88����

<��:��7�B��8��7�	66�

�:	����A�

''G�<�����9����=���
������:�<������;��	B��������	66������9���:�6�:��7��9	���	
����

�9����6	���8�	�+���

!��1,#�����������<�6�
����6�

����;�8	�����
E��?8�����6��9	
������	7���:����9�

�9�����
�+����

!��1,#�����������<�6�
������6�=��;�	�:�8	������<�6�

�:�6	���8�	����7�9	
������

	7���:�

"�������
�	<<�

��7	7�
����	�:�

�?8�����6��

���
�E
����
�
�	<<�
	<��;�6�������
��=�;�
9���:�8�
���=����
���
�������

��<0�

��	:��
9�8A��	<��;�6������A���	<<���7	7�
���A���

���6	�����H���	����7�6�������

�9���1�����B<��6�����=�;��%�%���8����:��9	��

(�G��<�
�	<<�9	=������@
���6����:�	88�	�
	�
�����	
�����
���9
�

.�G��<�
�	<<������	�������6�������������	�:
��
8��=�
���
�	�����BA��=��	���
�	<<�

��7	7�
����
6���:�9�79����9	���9���	����	��	=��	7��

)�6�
�����<<�6��=���

�

�<�������
�#�6�:����

��=�
��7	����
�	�:�

��9���
	<��;���8�����7�

�����
����

��7	��
	����	����	����7�

>�������������	�:���)���9�
	��6���=�����<�����;�	�E
�
���	��9�	��9��#
����	�<�6�

�:�

8��7�	

���<����B�����
8��=��
�	<<E
�:���6������<�	�8	�����E
�89;
�6	��:�������	�����

	�:���	����7������
��;��
6	�	�����<���9��8A�	�
����������:�6���3! *���������	

�
�����9�

�
8��=��7�6�

���6	���������������	

�

!�F���������������)�� �
	���	�:���	����7�<��
��#�
�
��	���	
�9��:������8���%��A�

	

��	�6��7	���:�	����:��
8��
���	������<�	6�����8�	�
���	����7�<��
��#
�

���
�����B����9���)�������
������6��	
�������6�:������8�����7��	��
�	�:�6��

�

��7	��
	����	����	����7�<��
���6�:��������:
�	�:�	6�����8�	�
����	::��

��9�
�+���9�
�

9	
���
����:����	����G��
8��=�
�������:	������
��
�

���
����9�����
�
6	��+�

����������C��
��:�	���8�	���<��9�����
�E
�����
�	<<�
	<��;�6�������
��=�;�&����:�<���

�
8��=�:���
8��
���	��
�

��.
��=��#����<��
����������� ����

�

Page 35



�

�

�

�

�4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

9�������5�������6�*)((8(*�������������!�7���9���������"����� ������2�9��	3�

���!�������������

�9��<�������7��	����
9��
��9����

�

�����7�<���1�	���;�	�:�#���=	�������1,#���8��7��

�	7	��
��

�	�7���<���3����8����!�7�
���%��+�

	���������9��	�� 5����-�� 1��� 5��� =��� =��� 1�!� ?
�� 
���"�

�����


��!���

��������

�'������-��

#
8��=��

6�
8�
����

8��
��	��H�

��
8��
�=���

�


6�������	���	��


��=�;�

��������� ����$����5��-��*)(*� �� 4(+�%G�

��"�-��

� ��"�$���"����+�

"���$��������"�

-�����-������������

7����

��

G��<�	���	:����

��8	�����
��9��

9	=��9	:�	�-���

��
B�	

�


����

���	:
�

�������

9�
8��	���
��7�	�

�	����	�������

/&@()

A�
//@/BA� /B@CCA� /B@*CA� /D@*(A� //@&&A� �� /%G�

,�-����9��	�� 5����-�� 1��� 5��� =��� =��� 1�!� ?
�� Trend 

�����


��!���

������������

�'������-��

#�6��	
�����

8	������


	��
<	6��������

��6	����	����
��


��=�;
�������'��

0��������$���!�!������"�"����!�9(�<�9*� �� ��

#�6��	
����
����

�<�6����6����! �


6���
����'��9��

8����:�

&EA� &)A� &*A� �� �� &*A� �� /(G�

������������!�

���������

/%G��<�

�
��7��6;�

!:
�

���
�

	66�

�:��;�	�

6��
���	������9���

�'9��

�� �� �� �� �� ��   ��

���8��������<�

:�
69	�7��


�

	���
�
����H�


�����7�C�	���;�

6������	�

0��������$���!�!������"�"����!�9(�<�9*� �� ��

���8��������<�

:�
69	�7��


�

	���
�
����H�

��6��=�:����9���

�'�9���
�

0��������$���!�!������"�"����!�9(�<�9*� �� �����-���!��

�������-�������

#
8��=��7��9��

��
�����

�	�:�

C�	���;��<�

:�
69	�7��

��<��
	����������

�.��

0��������$���!�!������"�"����!�9(�<�9*� �� ��

��"��7�,�7�������

#������"�������� ��=��8�����	���

�	�9�	;������� 0��������$���!�!������"�"����!�9(��7�E/A�

�� (@�%G�

Page 36



�

�

�

�

�.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

:�6�
����:����

�9��8	��������6��:�

#
8��=��7���:��<�

��<��6	���<���

8��8������9�

���������<�

��=��8�����	���

�	�9�	;�	�:�


�����7�8	������

69��6���<���6	����+�

���������

0��������$���!�!������"�"����!�9(�<�9*� �� ��

"�����7�8	������

69��6��&��
�	���
9�

"����@:�
6�8���	�;�

��	
��"*��+�!�
��

�����	�7��+�

0��������$���!�!������"�"����!�9(�<�9*� �� ��

"�����7�8	������

69��6��&���6��	
��

��<���	�
����

8	���	��=��6	���

6�����+�!�
������

�	�7��+�

0��������$���!�!������"�"����!�9(�<�9*� �� ��

/%G��<�6	
�
�

:�
6�

�:�	��	��

��:��<���<��"*��

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�!���"����,���

/%G���<����:����

����	���	��=���	���

�������

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�	����	��:	�	�	
��

6�
8������

�
9(�/EA� �� �� �� �� .%G�

�8��	��:����:	;�

�<�	:
�

����
9(�/)A� �� �� �� �� 4%G�

)���:���	:��7�@�

6�����6�	�����;�
())A� ())A� ())A� ())A� �� ())A� �� /(G�

�����-�"�

��-� ����

�-�����  �:�6��������


�:�	�����7�9��<�


�	;0�9�8
A�B���
A�

�;
�A�����6��
;�

H��?6�
����

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

��
8�
������:�?�


6�����<�(�����9�

69��6��C��
����
�

()A������ ���������$������������������!���"�   ��

5���������

!�������
��9��
�

9	=��	�


�	�:	�:�
�:�8�
��

�	�	��:�
69	�7��


�����7�

:�6�
����:�

D)A�$��9.��!���"�   ��

!���	88����
���
�

������
	:�����9���

�%����B��7�:	;
�

�<���7�
��	�����

0���������7�&E@CA�����$�����"� �� /%G�

�����������

1"�������������
!������8	������

6��
���
����9	=��

$��8	�����������

���9�(@.����B��7�

:	;
�

��-��"��-�����"����8���"���"�-���<����!�-������������ �� /CA�

�����������-����

#�"�-������!�����

���$�����7��
O�/.���
8��	��

	6C����:���6��
�

7�	:����H�����%G�

.)� .D� .*� .*� E*� *)C� �� �(�

Page 37



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��:�6������

O�����
8��	��

	6C����:���6��
�

7�	:����H�'���%G�

��:�6������

E� E� *� (� (� ()� �� ��

�%G���6��	
�����

��8�����7��<�7�	:��

��H���8��

����

��6��
�������(��

C� C� C� B� C� *B� ��
�(���

Q�%G�

�%G���:�6��������

7�	:����H�'�

8��

������6��
�

������4��

(� E� (� )� .� D� ��������
�����@

�%G�

��.
��>��?������
���$�����
�
<@!?�A�������1����)�����������	�+���

�

��7�!���"��!��"�������"�-���"������������

��

��
������9��:������8��
����	�:��6��������
8�6��=��;����6��
�:����9����
B
��9	���9��
�7��<�6	���

69	�7�
�����9�������	�:
6	8��8�
��	�:�9��������
�����9	��
	<�7�	�:��7��
��
��::�:�����=��;�9��7�

���:��	
�6�

�

�����
�	�:�9��������<����6������8��=�:��
+����	<�7�	�:��7��	
�6��
�:���:�	6��

�

�9��6��
����	�:���<��6�
��9��6�
8��?�
�����	7��6;�	�:���7	��
	����	��	88��	69+�

�9��
	<�7�	�:��7�69��:����
�

����	
�9��:����4
�9
���8��
�����%���	�:�	����:�:��;�	����:�.%�


�	B�9��:��
+���9�
����6��:�:���8��
���	��=�
�<��
�6�

�

�����
A��9�������79���	

A�8��=�:��
A�

�9����6	���	<�7�	�:��7��9��:����3�	�:
�	�:��������:��+���9��
	<�7�	�:��7�	:���E
�
�

����	
�9��:�

���.
�9
��6�������%���	�:�	����:�:��;�	����:�(%�
�	B�9��:��
+���9�
����6��:�:���8��
���	��=�
�<��
�

6�

�

�����
A��9�������79���	

A�8��=�:��
A��9����6	��	��9����;��	<�7�	�:��7�!:���
�3�	�:
�	�:�

�������:��+�����

���9��	�

��<��9��
�

��
��������0�

• $	���	����:��
�	�:��7��<������<	6�
���������	7��6��
�	�:��:����<;�6��

@6�����7�
;
��
�

��:���

��
�

• 3�7��������	���������6	����

�

�����7�$���8
������:��
�	�:��9���������	�:���
8��
��������
�

������	��������
	<�7�	�:��7�

• #�6��	
���9����:��
�	�:��7�	�:���
�79���<�6�

�

�����
�
���9	��
	<�7�	�:��7�	:���
�

��6�
�
�����7�	�����9����9�;�:����
���

�

• !7����	�B�;���
���<�8��������
��
����������

�

 �
8��
������;�<���:�=���8��7��9��8��������
������	6����
����9�
�	
��	�������6�
�
���������

��:���	B����;��9��6��
�����	<�7�	�:��7��9��:������

�

�����7�$���8�	�:��	<�7�	�:��7�!:���
�

��

�

�����7�$���8+�

�

9������������������7���*)(*8(E�

�9��8��������
��:����<��:�������	�����:��7���7�=	��:	�����=�	��9�������79���	

�	�:���$
�	�:�9	=��

�����:�
6�

�:�	���9���6�����������6	����

�

�����7���

�����+��)���9������B��
�	�
����C����:����

:����
�����9��
�
��	88��8��	���6�

�

�����7���=��
��������
�:+����9����	���	�
��
�
��6����?��	��

�

��
�������6��
�:���:���6��:��7��9��3����
��7��A�8��8	�	�����<����9����;
8�6
�	�:��
8	6���<�

Page 38



�

�

�

�

�/�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������


	������;�6	8
�	��3� �+��)���9���7��:	�6���
�	�	���:����9���7	�:����	�;�
	�:	���;��	����	�����

��7���	���1,#��
69�
�
�	�:��9��8����6	������<��9�������8��	���7�8�	�+�

�

�9��	88��	69�����	������:�=���8��
����6��6����	������<�����
����
8�6�<�6�	��	
��9�69������
9���


8�6�<�6��
8	6��	�:�9	=����:����<<�6������9��6��������<���7	��
	����
+��9��<�������7�:��	����������
�

�9��8��������
��:����<��:�<��
��9��
�

��
�<����������	
���
�3����790�

�
��
�����������
�
��
��������������
��

� ������-��

��F���������

�9�5� �9��	� ���G�-��8�

�������� ��

������

*�=���8
�����<�	�7�=���	�6��<�	
����B��9	��

6	8����
�	���	
8�6�
��<��9��
	<�7�	�:��7�69��:����

	7��:	�	6��

�9�	��9�

� � � ����� �

!7����	�8��<��
	�6��
	�	7�
����
����6
�

:	
9��	�:��9	���?8��6���;��
��:
�
	<�7�	�:��7�

69��:�������6�
�
�

����� ����� ����� � �

�
��:�
	<�7�	�:��7�69��:���������6�

�

�����7�

��+7+��;��
��7��9����
���
��<��9�����3�
�6��������

	�:��
������<��
�6����	6��8�	����7���

����� � � ����� �

*�=���8
�����<�	�
	<�7�	�:��7�69��:������
B�

��7�
����

� � � ����� �

���	���
�	�:	�:�
�:�8	�9�	;
�<����9��69��:+��9�
������

��C����0�

• 
�����<<�6��=��6�

���6	�����	6��

�

	7��6��
�	�:��

• �
8��=�:���7	7�
�������9�69��:����	�:�

;���7�8��8���

� � � �

�

�����

�

�����

�

�

�����

�

�����

*�=���8��9��
B���
�	�:�B�����:7���<�
�	<<��9���79�

�<<�6��=��	�:��	�����:���	����7�	�:�
�8��=�
����

� � � �

�����

�

�

�
��
�����������
�
��
��������������
��

� ������-��

��F���������

�9�5� �9��	� ���G�-��8�

�������� ��

������

�	��;�����	�
	88��7��?��6�
������:����<;��9	��

6����	6�
�	�:�	��	�7�
���
�	������8�	6�A�������

�

�<0�

• ��	6�
��<�6	����

• �;8�
��<�6����	6���

• #<�	�:�9���
	<�7�	�:��7��
�8�	6�:����9���

�9��6����	6���

•  �
B�	

�


����	��	�7�
���
��

�

�

�
�����
�����

�
�����

�
�����

� � �

�

�
�����
�����

�
�����

�
�����

�

���=�:��	�:��	���:�
��������6����	6����	:
�	�����

9������
��������9�
��6����	6�
�

� ����� � ����� �

*�=���8�	��	�����:�8	6B	7���<���	����7�<���

6�

�

�����
�

� ����� � ����� �

���6��	���	��	�	�;
�
�	�:���8�����<��9���	<�7�	�:��7�

!:����
�

���

� � � ����� �

#
8��=�����B
�����������������	�:���6	��

	��9������
����:�=���8�	������7�	��:���
8��
�����

��8���
��<�8��

������6��
�

� � � ����� �

�

�
��
�����
����
�����
��������
�����  ����!�"

�����
�#�$
��

� ������-��

��F���������

�9�5� �9��	� ���G�-��8�

�������� ��

������

9��������7���������� ����

"	������;����=�6�
A�
	���	����7��
8��=�
���
�


	:��

�

�

�

�
�����
�����

� �

�

�

�

Page 39



�

�

�

�

�%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�	����<���:������8���

!H��

����� � �����

�������-������

�����6�	����������6�	��

!�����:��

!:
���
��	�����&��
8��=��7�	88����
���
�8��6�

�

	�:�������
����8	�����
�

�

�

�

�����

�

�
�����
�����

�

�����
�����
�����

�

�

�����
�����

�

�����F������+���"�����"�� ���������

�6�����;��<�:	�	�

,
��7�6����6	��	�:���	�:��#���7��:	�6��

� �

�����
�����

�

�
�����

� �

���-���!����"���7������

#
8��=��7�:�
69	�7��
�

	�;���<��
	�����

#
8��=��7���<���	��:	�	�

�	<��;�	�:��?8�����6���

��
�	���9�
�������<	6�
�

�

�����

�

�����

�
�����
�����

�
�����

�

� �

�

�

�
�����

����� ��!�����������"����77��'������-��

*�<����7�
�	�:	�:
�

��	<<�=��6��	�:���7	7�
����

��	��9����C�	�����
�

���B��7����6�
�
������=�
�
�������9�	��9�=�
����7�

 �<���	�����

�B��7�6�

	�����8���������8��	����
�

�

�

�
�����

�

�
�����
�����

�

�

�

�

�����

�
�����

�

�

�����
�����

�


����7���������

���B<��6��	�:�69	�7��
	�	7�
����

��������7�	�����	�:����	;�
��7���
	�����	�6���<�


�	�:	�:
�

"	���	����7�C�	���;����6��������6���
�6�	�:�9�	��9�


��=�6��69	�7�
�

-����	���	�:�
�:���

�

�

�

�
�����

�
�����
�����

�
�����

�
�����

� �

�

�

�

�

�

�����

�

�

�

�9����
	����7��	���
�:�
6������9��C�	���;�8��<���
�<������9�
���	��9�	��9�	�:�8��
	�;�6	���	�:�	���

��8����:�	��	�
�6������=���

Page 40



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�
��
�%&��'�
���!���������
�� 
��
���

����(�$����
��#�
)�

� ������-��

��F���������

�9�5� �9��	� ���G�-�8�

�������� ��

������

�����F������6�

!::��

��7�	�:�:�<����7���C����
���
�	�:��
��7�:	�	����:��=��

8��<��
	�6��

�

�

�

�����

�

� � �

1����������������7�-���-���6�

�9	���;��<�
�:���	�:�9�����
���6�
�	����
�:�	6��

�8	�9�	;
�

�9��:�	�:�	:���
6����
���	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
�8��=�
����

�

�����

�

�

��������

����

�����

�

�

�

�

��������

����

�����

�

���������'������-����"��77�-�� �������7������ ������6�

�9��	8����6�=	�����<������=������
A�8��6�8������<�
	<��;A�89;
�6	��

9�	��96	���� �"���

�

�

�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����7�-���������������-���6�

�9�<���7�6	���6��
������9�
�A�F�����6	���8�	����7�&�<�6�
�:������
B�


	�	7�
�����<���:�=�:�	��8	�����
�

��

���6	�����&�8��6�

�
�	�:�
;
��

�

"�:�6	�����
	�	7�
����	�:�����7�	��:�89;
�6	��	�:�
���	��

9�	��96	���

� �

�����

�����

����

����

�����

�

�����

�����

����

����

�����

�

�

�

�

�����

�

�

�

�

�����

�����7�-��������-������������"���-���������������

!66�:����	�:��
��7��6;�:�8	��
�������	����
9�8
�

�	����<���:���8��8����:�
����	�
��=�6�
��

#�8������6	���9�
�
A����
��7�9�
�
A�
�88����:�9��
��7�

� �

�����

��������

�����

�

�

�

�����

�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�

�

�

�����

�

�

�
��
�%%��'�
���!���������
����� 
�!�$
�
�(�$����
��#�
)�

� ������-��

��F���������

���7�����-��

5���!������

���G�-��8�

�������� ��

������

����� ��!��--���6�

#�<��
	����A�	:=�6��	�:���
8��
�=���

�	�:��	����7���
�
�

�

�

�
�����

�

� �

�������-������

���=�:��7�6��	����<��
	�����	������9	���9���<<����
�	�:��9��C�	���;�

�<��9��
��=�6��

3���7���
����:���A�6��6���
��	B���
�����
�;A�	�����:���<��
�	<<A�

6�

���6	���7����9��	69���9���

� � �
�����

�

�

�

�

�����

�����-���F������6�

!88��8��	���6��
���	�����
B���
�

!66�

���������8�����7�	�:�	:=�6	6;�
��=�6�
�

 �=	��:	�����	�:�	66��:��	����A�	88�	�
	�
�	�:�8������=����

�1����7�
��	�����	�:�6����6	��7�=���	�6��&�6����6	��	�:��A���8�����7�

	�:���	����7�<��
���6�:���
�

�

�

�

�
����

�����

�

�

�

� �

�

�

�����

����!�������

 �79��
��=�6�A���79��8�	6�A���79����
��&�
�7��8�
���7�<���8	�����
�

���B
�	�:������<	6�
���������
��=�6�
�	�:�6��	����
����:�
6�8���	�;�

8	�9�	;
�

� � � �

9��������7����������

1�	���;��<�<	6����;��
8	6�
����	66�

�	�:�C�	���;��<�6��
���	�����

�9��:�<����:�;�
8	6�
A�6��<�:����	���;A���<�6�����6������A�:�
	���:�

	66�

�

� � � �

�

�

�

Page 41



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��	1	��1,���1,,�	4���

���������7�*)((8(*������-�������������

��������9	
�	�7��:���	6B���6��:��<�<��	�6�	��
�	�����;�	�:�6�
8��	�6�����9�
�	�����;�<��	�6�	��:����
�

�=����9��8	
������;�	�
+�����=��A��9	����=����<�
�	�����;����:
�������F�:7�:�	7	��
���9�����	��=��;�9�79�

��=��
��<�<��:��7�
�����
�����=����9��8	
����������9������ E
�
8��:��7�����:
+��9��	=��	7��<��:��7�

��6��	
����6��=�:��;��������
�����9��8��=���
��� ��	
�	����:�(+(�G+��9�
��	
��=���9�79���:����7��9��

8��=���
��� �	��/G�	�:��=��+��9��6��������� ��
�	

�
�:����	88�;�<����9���9�����<��9��������<��
9�

8����:� ����%�'��(�	�:�9	
������
����+/4G@�+(/G� @� �9�� <��
�� <�7��������7��9��6�������;�	��	�:��9��


�6��:��9����:�;�	��7����9���6��=�:��;��������
+��9�
��
��9������
��9�
����6���=����<�7����9�����9��

����<����9��8	
���%�;�	�
+�

�������������-�������������

�9���	����������
9��
��9��"���9�.�)��	�6�	��8�
������<����9�����
���+�

��������	�����	��
���
����
����
������
�
����������	�����	��
���
����
����
������
�
����������	�����	��
���
����
����
������
�
����������	�����	��
���
����
����
������
�
��

����
�������������������
�������������������
�������������������
���������������

���� ������������� ���!�"���� ������������� ���!�"���� ������������� ���!�"���� ������������� ���!�"

��##
��
������$���
����##
��
������$���
����##
��
������$���
����##
��
������$���
�� ���$��� %$	&�� ���$�� '��
���� ����

�������
�� ���	��� ���	��� ���	��� '��
����

(���)� (���)� (���)� (���)� (���)�

� 
��� ����##
�� 
��
�&� 
��� ����##
�� 
��
�&� 
��� ����##
�� 
��
�&� 
��� ����##
�� 
��
�&

*�����+
���*�����+
��� ���,��- .�,/.� .0,-.0 �,1�� �,�2�

��22/�3�	�����������+
��� 2�,�2/ ��,1�0 ��,1�1 0 �

��22.�3��
#��������4��#����*��������4
�
��#
�����+
��� 0,1�� /,--- /,-2/ 5.16 5��-6

��22�13�
��#���$�
������+
�����##$�
����
��#�������+
��� �/,.�0 �/,2.. �/,.�. �1� /��

��221�3�����
��%���	��##
���&*��!�� �,.�� -�/ -�/ � �

��
#�����������
����
����
�������##
��
��
�&������ ��,--. �,-/� .,-�� 5-.16 50�06

�$� 3�� �� ��$� 3�� �� ��$� 3�� �� ��$� 3�� �� � ���,������,������,������,��� ���,�..���,�..���,�..���,�.. ���,--/���,--/���,--/���,--/ ��-��-��-��- �,�.��,�.��,�.��,�.�

��##
�� 
��
�& ��$44� ����� �+ 
�����##
�� 
��
�& ��$44� ����� �+ 
�����##
�� 
��
�& ��$44� ����� �+ 
�����##
�� 
��
�& ��$44� ����� �+ 
���

��2/��3�����
�&�
77
�$��
�������
�&��
77
�$��
�� ��,2�- .,.�0 .,.-1 0� �/-

��2/��3������ ����
������� ����
 �00,12� ���,.1. ���,�0� ��. �/�

��2/��3*��������	��$����$�����	�*������ ..-,��/ 2-�,01� /��,2�2 2,/1� 1,--�

��2/2�3�4��
��
����	����
����4��
��
�����	�����
��� ./,/�1 2�,.�� 2�,/�/ 5�-16 5/./6

��22-�3��##$�
����##$�
������+
��� ���,��/ --,��1 --,��0 / .

��21��3�$��
� ����
��##
���&��
#�������� ��,�2- �2,��0 �2,0�1 /� ���

������
�
�& ���,��2 10,00- 1-,-.� �,��0 �,/0�

��2//�3��
�� ���
�����$��
���	��
��� ����
������$��
���	 .�,�1� 2�,�01 2-,1�2 �,�2. 2,2/�

� � � � �

�$� 3�� �� ��$� 3�� �� ��$� 3�� �� ��$� 3�� �� � �,�0�,����,�0�,����,�0�,����,�0�,��� �.2,�.2�.2,�.2�.2,�.2�.2,�.2 �.-,1-��.-,1-��.-,1-��.-,1-� .,221.,221.,221.,221 ��,�/���,�/���,�/���,�/�

��2�2�3��##
�
��
�&����&�#������4���������+
��� 1�,-1- 2�,10� �-,�0� 5�,/��6 �

�$��
�� ����
 �0,1�2 ��,0�2 ��,��/ 51--6 �

��2/1�3 ����
����8����+�8����+�� 1�,�.- � 512�6 512�6 512�6

*���� ��94��	 
�$��*���� ��94��	 
�$��*���� ��94��	 
�$��*���� ��94��	 
�$�� �,.�-,-�1�,.�-,-�1�,.�-,-�1�,.�-,-�1 -��,-�/-��,-�/-��,-�/-��,-�/ -�.,//.-�.,//.-�.,//.-�.,//. /,12//,12//,12//,12/ ��,2�0��,2�0��,2�0��,2�0

��2�1�3!���#��� �� ��8���$��� ��
#
�� � �� ��8���$��� ��
#
�� � �� ��8���$��� ��
#
�� � �� ��8���$��� ��
#
� 5�,.2/,�0�6 5-2.,/�/6 5-2.,/�/6 � �

5�$�4 �$� 6:�� 7
� 
����##
�� 
��� ���$�� �
��5�$�4 �$� 6:�� 7
� 
����##
�� 
��� ���$�� �
��5�$�4 �$� 6:�� 7
� 
����##
�� 
��� ���$�� �
��5�$�4 �$� 6:�� 7
� 
����##
�� 
��� ���$�� �
�� 5�/,01165�/,01165�/,01165�/,0116 5�/,1��65�/,1��65�/,1��65�/,1��6 5-,-.065-,-.065-,-.065-,-.06 /,12//,12//,12//,12/ ��,2�0��,2�0��,2�0��,2�0

�

Page 42



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�9�� 6��
���� 
��� 	� 
��8��
���:7����<� K�'+��
������� <��� �9�� 6������� ;�	�� 	�:��?8�6�
� ��� 	69��=�� �9�
�

8��=�:�:��9	���9�����
����
�7��<�6	�����6��	
������9�����@�	���<���	6�����=��@8��<��
	�6��:����7��9��


�6��:� 9	�<� �<� �9�� ;�	�+� ��	�
� 	��� 89	
�:� ��� �	B�� 	66����� �<� 
�	
��	���;+� ����=��A� �9�
� �
� ���� 	�

7�	�	����� �9	�� 6�
�
� 6	����� 6���	���:����9���8�	�� 
9���:� �9�������
���� 
�=�����������8��

���
�

�9	��	���6�8	��:+�!���9����:��<�
���9�.��9�����
�	�6��
����;�:�=	��	�6��<��
�8�	���<�K'+(�
�������	�:�	�

<���6	
��;�	�@��:�=	��	�6��<��
�8�	���<�K��+'�
�������6���	��	�������9����?�
���7�6�����7��6��
���

�

��	�� =	��	�6�� �
� :��=��� �;� �=��
8��:
� 	�� ���9	
� 	�:� ������ �	
���
� ���
+� �9�� �=��
8��:
� 	���

���9���=	����
�:���6���	��
���6��:��7�!6���A�����!6���A�*���6����

�

�����7�	�:����
6�����7+�

�

�9��
	�����
B
�<����9��6��
������6��:�0�

�

• !6���� 6����	6�� 8������	�� �=��� 8��<��
	�6�� &� �9�
� �
� 6�������;� 	�� D��� ;�	�E� 8�����
� 	��

���9	
�����	�:�	����:���;��7�8�����
�	���������	
���
����+��9��8������	�� D�����:��7E�

�<� ���@��6������� �����	�6�
� ��?�� ;�	������:� ��	=�� ��

�

�����
����9� 	� 
�7��<�6	���1#���

�

���<����%������	�:��9�
�9	
������<	6����:�������9��D*�����9��7E�<��	�6�	��7	8+�

�

• �=��@
8��:��7�	7	��
�����
	�;��	�����:7��
�@� ���8	���6��	��!�"��	7���
���
�	�:����@

����8�	6��6�
��
�	���

���	��	����9�������
+�

�

• ���
6�����7@� �9�� �
�� �<� ��!� ����
6��8����� ���6��7� !��9����;�� <���6	
�
� 
�77�
�� �	�7��

8������	���=��
8��:
����8��
6�����7���:7��
�<����9�69�	6�����8�	�
�9	=�������:�=���8�:+�

�

• ����	6����6�

�

�����7�@��9����	88�	�
���������6��	
�:��?8��:����������9�����
�������

	��� 	
8�6�
� �<� ���� 	6���� 6�

�

�����7� ��6��:��7� �*� ���	����7� :�
	�����;�A� ���������7� �	���

	�:�2�*��2���7��9;
�6	��;�*�
	���:�+� �6�=��;�8�	�
�	��� ���8�	6�����=���<;��?8��:������	�:�

:����
�����9����	88��8��	�����:�6����
�	�:�
	=��7
�6	�����
	:�+�

�

!6����� 8�	�
� 9	=�� ����� :�=���8�:� ���9��� ���9� ���
� ��� �:����<;� 
	=��7
� ��� ��:�6�� �9�� ��=��� �<�

�=��
8��:+��9��)#"��
���9�.�<��	�6�	���������<���6	
�
��9	���9��6��
����K�'+��
�������
��8��
���������

	69��=�:+��9���?�
���7�<���6	
��	:=��
��=	��	�6��	7	��
��8�	���
�6�������;�6�=���:��<<����9�	=	��	����

6�����7��6��
�8��
���:7��	�;�
��88	7��	�:���9���	=	��	����<��?��������
+�#���
�	

�
�:��9	���9�
�<���6	
��

=	��	�6�����������
�7��<�6	���;����
��+�!::�����	������<��
�	��
��7�<��
���@;�	����6�=��;�8�	��
	=��7
�

<��������������	
���
�	�:��������9	
�9	=�����������<	6����:����	���9�
�
�	7�+�

�

9�������� ������#�����

�9�� ���
���� �%������ 1#��� ��	�� �
� 	� B�;� ���
���� �<� ��
� <��	�6�	�� 
��	��7;+� )��� 
���9� .� �9�� )#"
�

������
�	�������
9����7�	�;�
	����	�������
@�����
�=�
���
����1#���<��	�6�	��:���=��;+�

�����-�����������!�1�����������7���*)((8(*����*)(.8(C�

�9�� <��	�6�	�� 8�	����7� 	

�
8����
� �
�:� �;� �9�� 6��
���� 	��� 6��
�
����� ���9� �9�� ���� 8�	����7�

	

�
8����
��

��:��;��9��*��&�
��������+������������
�	���	

�
�:A�<���8�	����7�8��8�
�
A�������

	�� D<����E� ��=��
� �<� ���� 7����9+� ���
�C�����;A� �9�� 6������� ;�	�� 	=��	7�� 6��
���� 7����9� �
� 	�
��

	

�
�:�<���;�	�
��A���	�:�'��<��9�����+�

�

Page 43



�

�

�

�

�'�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

Assumption Source 2014/15

Base year

Bottom Up Financial Plans

Community providers

Running costs

Funding levels Actual allocated growth for 

2011/12.

1.96% 1.96% 1.96% 2.84%

Social Care funding tbc tbc

Inflation – non-pay 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Efficiency Assumption -4.00% -4.00% -4.00% -4.00%

Tariff inflator / deflator -1.50% -1.50% -1.50% -1.50%

1.00% 1.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Contingency Requirement Standard requirement 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%

Standard requirement

Standard requirement

By List size £2.00 £2.00

Inflation Prescribing

����!�����-�4�����

	��#"���!�����-�4�����

���%�������!

Surplus Requirement

Non-recurrent investment 

reserve 

GP £2/ Head contribution

,�-���"��-����������$��������"+���$G�-������'��-��"����������7�.A�!�����@�
���"��������-�������$����� �"�"���"���������

��������"@���!�#�77������$���$�����"�7��������-�����������-��$��!����"@

,�-���"��-����������$��������"+���$G�-����6�1���$�����"�"��������-��$���!����"+�������!��4,12�� ���"3�������-�������

!���������������"����$�������������!������@����������-�����-���������4,1�5�"���!����� �"�"�����������!��"��7�$��������

�����-�� ������-�����7���$��-�������@��

2011/12 DH Operating framework assumption

1% assumed impact of increases for those 

earning less than £21k.  2013/14 per non-pay 

inflation.

��$
�����$�
���������
�
����
�*����+
$�������
��
#
��������,������������
����#
��
�������
�-�����!�$����$�
��*����#��
���
���

��
�$����
�.

,�-���"��-����������$��������"+���$G�-����6�
���"��������-��$���!���� �"�"H�
���!���������"����$���"�����������-���

�'������-�8� �"��-�H���
���������������������$����������-�� �+����#���-�� �+��������������"�1<��4�����+�-���������

��� �-��+���������-������"�����������������"H�
����� ����7�!�������������� �"���"���!��"#�77�$��-����-����+���� �"������"�

����-������@

Minimum 1.0% of RRL

Surplus from a previous can be carried forward to the next and spent and in 

following year a surplus > 1% should be generated

2% of RRL

2% is assumed to be spent each year Non- Recurrently

£2 per head assumed to be spent in respective years

Inflation – pay This is a holding assumption.

The plans will be built up from CCG level to PCT level to finally Cluster level

All clusters will  have disposed their community arms apart from ONEL

For all clusters the planned running costs after savings will be assumed to carry on to 2012/13 and for the remaining years.

Advised on a PCT 

basis

Advised on a PCT 

basis

2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

Assumptions for adoption pan-London

2011/12 Operating plans are to be the Base Year. These will be adjusted with current year experience of QIPP delivery, Over 

performance and agreed to the latest 2011/12 Forecast out turn

�

�9��6��
����9	
��
�:��9��
�	�:	�:�
����<�	

�
8����
��

��:��;���������
�:���<��	�6��	�:�	6��=��;�

�8� ��� 	�:� ��6��:��7� �%�'��(+� �9�� 	

�
8����
� 	��� ��� ���� 8	��
+� �9�� <��
�� 
��� �
� 8	�@���:���

	

�
8����
��9	��
�
�����	:�8��:���+7+�7����	����<�	�����+��9��
�6��:�
����
�<�����6	��:����
��	�����

���9���	�:�<���:�
��9�:���7;���+7+�:�
�7�	89�6�	�:����@:�
�7�	89�6�7����9�+���

���#,��"��8	���������������!�1�����������

�

(@ �9�� �	
������ 	6��=��;� :	�	� �
�:� ��� �9�� 8�	����7� �
� �%������ 	6��	�� 8�	�+� ��
8���:� 	���	��

7����9��	��
�	����9���	88���:�	6��

��	69�;�	���<��9��8�	�+��9�
��6��
�
���<M��

�+�+ *�
�7�	89�6� 6�
��8��

���
� 6	�
�:��;�8�8��	�����7����9+� �9�����
����9	
������<�

�9��9�79�
��8��F�6��:�8�8��	�������6��	
�
������7�	�:��=����9����?������;�	�
+�"����

:��	�������9�
��
�
�88���:�����9��
�6��������8�8��	�����7����9+�

Page 44



�

�

�

�

�(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�+�+ ����@:�
�7�	89�6�6�
8�����
+�3��9��9��:�
�7�	89�6�	�:����@:�
�7�	89�6��!$ �

�8��<�
�	����9��
	
��	
��9�
���
�:�����9��6�������=��
�����<��9�����
�	�:��9���'����

3�
���

��	
�+��

�+�+ #�<�	�����@�	

�
�:�	���+(G�<���8�	����7�8��8�
�
�	6��

�	���9�	��96	���6����	6�
+�

�+'+ �<<�6���6;���C����
���
�&�	

�
�:�	��'G����	���9�	��96	���6����	6�
��?6�8�����
	�;�

6	��+�

*@ !����������=�:��
��?6�8��$"���"��!�"��	�:�$*����6��=���9��
	
��������<�	������8��<��	
��
�

	88���:� ���	6���� �	��<<�	6��=��;� 6�
�
+����� �	��<<�:�<�	����� �
� �9���<����	

�
�:�	�� �9�� 
	
��

�	����=��� �9�� 8����:� 	
� <��� �9�� 	6���� 
�6���� &
���
� �+(G� �	��<<� :�<�	���� �9���79���� �9�� '�

;�	����<�6;6����<��9����������%�'��(+��

E@ �1,#����
	��
�	���+(G������9���	����	���8��<������+(G�����%����
�	���
B+�����=����9�
�
	;����

�<<
����;�<���9����	��<<�:�<�	�����
���
���<��	���+(G�����9�����+�

.@ )������
	�;�6	���6����	6�
�	������8��<���<�%+(G��
�	88���:�8����	����	��7��:	�6�+�

C@ #�<�	������<��+(G�9	
������	88���:�����9������������7�6�
�
+�!����	����	��������7�6�
��
	=��7
�

��C����
���
�9	=�������:���=���:����<��������%�����+�

B@ %+(G��<� ��
���6�
� �
� ��C����:� ������9��:� 	
���6�

����:� 6�����7��6;� ����	69� ;�	���<� �9��

8�	�+�

/@ !����@��6���������=�
�
������
��=���<��G��
�<	6����:�������	69�;�	���<��9��8�	�+�

&@ !��G��	�7���<���
��8��
�����	69�;�	���
�<	6����:�������	69�;�	��	8	���<��
��9��6�������;�	��

�9����8�	���:�
��8��
�
�	�����6��:�:+��

D@ ���@��������9	=�����������7�	��:����9���9������=�:��
�	
�	������8�	��:	��+�

�

��������1�����������

��

	�;�����	

�
8����
�	���
9��������9���	���������0�

�

�+ !������E
�	�����C����:�������:7���9������@;�	�������:���;��7�<��	�6�	��7	8
+�#���
�����8��
�

�����

���6������9���%������
��8��
�	7	��
��1#���8�	�
�<����%�����+�

�+ �%������
��8��
�6	����:�<���	�:�
	;����	�����:����<��:����9����@��6���������6�

����:�

6�����7��6;�	�:�<������@��6���������=�
�
����
�69�	
�D8�
8@8��
��7E��<�1#��������	��=�
�

�+ *�
�7�	89�6�7����9�	

�
8����
�<����	69��<��9�����
�	���	
�8����9��8��=���
�=��
�����<��9��

����	�:�	7���:����9�3����79�*���6���
��<������6���	��9+�

�

	+ ���;�H��	6B��;�����&�$�!���=�
�:�����8�8��	�����
�:���

�+ ���9	
�����&�$�!���=�
�:�����8�8��	�����8��F�6�����
�:���

6+ �������	
���
�����&�!
�8����%����������@���6	��
�:�8�	����7�
�:���:�=���8�:�

���8	�����
9�8����9��9��3����79��<��������	
���
+��

�

�9���� �
� 8�8��	����� 7����9� �<� 	����� �%A%%%� 8��8��� :����7� �9�� ���� ��
�<�	
�����9� ���	��

	::�����	��6�
�
��<�6	�K�'(�
��������;��%�'��(+�

'+ ���@:�
�7�	89�6� 7����9� 	

�
8����
� 	��� 	88���:� 	�� 	� <�	�� �G� ��� ����� ���9� �9�� �'����

��
���

�6	
�+�

(+ *�
�7�	89�6� 	�:� ���@:�
�7�	89�6� 7����9� 	

�
8����
� 9	=�� ����� 	88���:� 	�� ��*A�

�8�6�	���;�	�:�� $�69	8������=���<���	6����	6��=��;+�*�<	����7����9�=	���
�	���	88���:����	���

��9��� 	6���� 	6��=��;+� )��� 	��� ��9��� 	6��=��;� *�
�7�	89�6� 7����9� <	6���
� 	��� 	88���:� ��� �9��

7��

�6����	6��=	���+�

B@ ���
6�����7�6�
�
���6��:��:�
�7�	89�6�	�:����@:�
�7�	89�6�<	6���
�	
������	
���<�	�����	�:�

	��� 	

�
�:� ��� ��6��	
�����������G�8��� 	���
������	
�:����9�
����6� ����:
�	�:���<����

1#���8�	�
+�

�9���	����������
�

	��
�
��9��8�	����7�	

�
8����
����9����9������	�:����
�������
�

Page 45



�

�

�

�

�4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

��������1������������������������������

Growth Category Setting

City & 

Hackney

Tower 

Hamlets Newham

Cluster 

Average

Demographic GP Core Contract services 2.56% 1.00% 1.00% 1.52%

Other Primary Care 2.25% 3.00% 3.00% 2.75%

Prescribing 9.08% 8.50% 10.50% 9.36%

Acute 2.25% 5.15% 4.31% 3.91%

CHS Community Services 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%

Mental Health 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%

Specialist & Tertiary 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Other Healthcare - NCA's etc 2.50% 12.07% 4.88% 6.48%

Running Costs 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Public Health Admin/Team Costs 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Non-Demographic GP Core Contract services 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Other Primary Care 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Prescribing 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Acute 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

CHS Community Services 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Mental Health 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Specialist & Tertiary 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Other Healthcare - NCA's etc 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Running Costs 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Public Health Admin/Team Costs 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Inflation GP Core Contract services 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Other Primary Care 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Prescribing 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Acute 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

CHS Community Services 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Mental Health 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Specialist & Tertiary 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Other Healthcare - NCA's etc 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Running Costs 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%

Public Health Admin/Team Costs 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%

Efficiency GP Core Contract services -2.00% -2.00% -2.00% -2.00%

Other Primary Care -4.00% -4.00% -4.00% -4.00%

Prescribing -4.00% -4.00% -4.00% -4.00%

Acute -4.00% -4.00% -4.00% -4.00%

CHS Community Services -4.00% -4.00% -4.00% -4.00%

Mental Health -4.00% -4.00% -4.00% -4.00%

Specialist & Tertiary -4.00% -4.00% -4.00% -4.00%

Other Healthcare - NCA's etc -4.00% -4.00% -4.00% -4.00%

Running Costs 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Public Health Admin/Team Costs 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Non-recurrent headroom 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Uncommitted Contingency 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% �

	����,���������������-���������7�������!��#�����*)((8(*����*)(.8(C�

�9��6��
����9	
��
�:��9��
�	�:	�:�
����<�	

�
8����
��

��:��;������<�������8�	����7��������9���6	��

	

�
8����
� <��� �9�� B�;�:�
�7�	89�6� 	�:����@:�
�7�	89�6� 7����9�:��=��
��9�69�	����������:� ���

�9�� 
�6����� ��� <��	�6�	�� 8�	����7� 	

�
8����
+�  �=����� 	

�
8����
� 	��� �	
�:� ��� �9�� <��
	��

 �=����� �
���6�� ��
��
� @�   �
� @� 8��
� �9����9��� ���7� <��6�:�	���6	����
� ��� �9���?8�
���������B���A�

Page 46



�

�

�

�

�.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�8��<��:� �;� �9�� 7����9� 6���	���:� ��� �9�� ���� 8�	����7� 	

�
8����
+� �9�� 7�	89� ������ 
9��
� �9��

���	����
9�8�����������=�����	�:�6�
�����	�D*�����9��7E��	
�
+�

4�����>������7�������!�������-�������G�-������

�9��7�	89�������
9��
��9�����
����
�=��7�<��
�
��8��
����:�<�6�������%������	�:��9����@;�	��:�<�6��
�

7�����7���77����=��;�;�	���9���	<���+��9���	�����������9	��7�=�
��9��<��	�6�	��=	���
�<����	69�;�	��	
�

�����	
��9��6�
��	��=��:�<�6��
�	6��

�	���<����;�	�
��<��9�����+�

�(%%%%%

�((%%%%

�4%%%%%

�4(%%%%

�.%%%%%

�.(%%%%

��%%%%%

����� ����� ����' �'��(

	��������,��"���<����������������������
 �=���� *�����9��7���
�

�

11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15

Cluster Revenue 1645920 1640343 1679579 1722711

Cluster Do Nothing Cost 1621063 1676585 1721520 1773944

Cluster In-year deficit 24857 -36241 -41940 -51233

Cluster Cum deficit 24857 -11384 -53325 -104558 �

�9�� 6������� ;�	�� 
��8��
� �<� K�'+��
������� ��6�
�
� 	�� ��@;�	�� :�<�6��� �<� K�4+��
������� ��� �%�����A�

��
��7� ��� K(�+�� 
������� �;� �%�'��(+� �9�� 6�
��	��=�� :�<�6��� <��� �9�� 6��
���� �
� K�%'+4� 
������� �;�

�%�'��(+��9���	����������
9��
�9����9�
��6�
�
�����:��8�����	69��<��9��<����;�	�
��<��9������8����:�

�
��7��9��8�	����7�	

�
8����
��������:�����9��
�6�����	��=�+��

Page 47



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

	����,��#������-��������������!�*)(*#*)(C���"������!�$����������������

PCT Expenditure Category 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15

Direct Commissioning GP Core Contract services £117,608 £121,146 £124,644 £128,968

Direct Commissioning Dental Contracts £37,034 £37,784 £38,693 £39,793

Direct Commissioning General Opthalmic Services £8,570 £8,842 £9,055 £9,317

Direct Commissioning Community Pharmacy Services £24,628 £26,103 £27,221 £28,437

Direct Commissioning GP ICT Services £1,670 £2,004 £2,405 £2,886

Direct Commissioning Other Direct Commissioning £12,997 £13,296 £13,649 £14,032

CSS Acute £651,360 £673,479 £693,641 £718,639

CSS CHS Community Services £170,004 £170,004 £170,004 £170,004

CSS Learning Difficulties £14,679 £15,494 £15,881 £16,352

CSS Mental Health £187,587 £187,587 £190,401 £193,257

CSS Prescribing £103,440 £111,715 £120,652 £130,305

CSS Specialist & Tertiary £64,415 £65,703 £67,017 £68,358

CSS Non-Core PCC - LES's, CC2H etc £21,040 £21,513 £22,026 £22,610

CSS Other Healthcare - NCA's etc £62,012 £65,789 £67,477 £69,412

Corporate Corporate Services £51,542 £52,315 £53,100 £53,896

Corporate Public Health Admin/Team Costs £16,239 £16,483 £16,730 £16,981

Corporate 2% Non Recurrent Reserve £30,594 £31,114 £31,852 £32,677

Corporate 0.5% Contingency £8,230 £8,202 £8,398 £8,614

Corporate Social Care Contribution £11,141 £11,378 £11,648 £11,950

Corporate Other £26,273 £20,230 £20,230 £20,230

Corporate 1% Surplus Requirement £0 £16,403 £16,796 £17,227

CH Total Cost in Year £1,621,063 £1,676,585 £1,721,520 £1,773,944

CH Recurrent Revenue Funding £1,645,920 £1,640,343 £1,679,579 £1,722,711

CH Surplus/(Deficit) in Year £24,857 (£36,241) (£41,940) (£51,233)

CH Cum Surplus/(Deficit)  inc carry over £24,857 (£11,384) (£53,325) (£104,558) �

�9��6�
�
�
9��������9���	����	��=��9	=�������7����	��:��;��9�����
����8�	����7�
�:��+���
�
�	���


9������@;�	��	�:�6�
8	��:������=�����<��:��7�	

�
8����
����8��:�6��	�������	��:�<�6��� ��@;�	��

	�:�6�
��	��=��;+�)���8�	����7�8��8�
�
��9�;�	���6�������;�7���8�:��;�D��:@
�	��E�6	��7��;�	��9��79�

�9�
� 
	;� 69	�7�� �=��� �9�� ��?�� 
���9
� 	
� 7��	���� :��	��� �
��7�
� ��� �9�� <������ ���� �8��	���7�

"�:��+��9�
��	���6�������;M�

• *���6����

�

�����7�&�	���6����	6�
���B��;���������	�
<����:�����9���	����	����

�

�����7�

3�	�:+� �9�
� ��6��:�
M� 6���� $"�� 	�:� !�"�� 6����	6�
A� :���	�� 
��=�6�
A� �89�9	�
���7;� 	�:�

6�

����;�89	�
	6;+�

• ���� &� 	��� 6����	6�
� 6�������;� 	:
���
����:� �;� �9�� ���
���� 6�

�

�����7� 
�88���� 
��=�6�
�

�����+�3�:7��
��9�69�9	=�������:���7	��:������$E
�	�����6��:�:����9����9�
�<��6����	��	��	�

	
��
�
8�6�	��
�:�6�

�

�����7�<����9����
������7+�

• ���8��	���&������6���	��9���	
�6�
�
A�D
��	�:�:�<��6����E�6�
�
A���
��=�
A�6�����7��6��
�	�:�

���@��$�������7�6�
�
�

9���������

�9�����:7��	�	�;
�
��������������
�9����9���%������6�
���	
��������6��	
�
��=����9������8����:+��9��

	�	�;
�
�	�
��
9��
��9���
8	6���<�1#���8�	�
�����9��<��	�6�	��7	8+��

Page 48



�

�

�

�

�/�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�A4��A%4�

''A'��

���A4�4

'(A('�

�'(A�('

�.%A('�

�A�(%
4A���

'�A4('

�4A4�4

�4A'.4
�A�/4

�A�(%
��A/�(

44

���

�4A(4/

�A(%%A%%%

�A((%A%%%

�A4%%A%%%

�A4(%A%%%

�A.%%A%%%

�A.(%A%%%

�A�%%A%%%

�A�(%A%%%

�A/%%A%%%

�A/(%A%%%

�A%%%A%%%

�
%
�
�
��
�
�3
	

�
���
�

#�
=
�

�


�
�
�


#�
<�	
���
�

�
�
�
@*
�


7
�8
9
�6

*
�


�
7
�8
9
�6

�
<<�6

��
�
6
;

�
�
�
�

�
�




�

��

�
��
7
�

�
��	

��
7
;

�
�

�� 

�
:
�
6
���
�

*
�
6
�




�

��

�
��
7

#�
��
7
�	
��
:
�6
	
��

�
�
�
N


�
�
�
� 
�
<�
�


�

!
7
�
�
:
	

�
��
:
�
6
��=
��;

1
�
	
���;

�
�9
�
�

�
%
�
'
��
(
�3
	

�
���
�

	��������,��"���<��������������0��������������7�����# *)(.8(C�I�
Revenue

�

Cluster Summary  Bridge Analysis Running Total £K Growth/Saving £K

2011/12 Plan Cost £1,621,063 £0

Planned Investments £1,665,475 £44,412

14/15 Inflation £1,798,101 £132,626

14/15 Non-Demographic Growth £1,843,643 £45,542

14/15 Demographic Growth £1,988,897 £145,254

14/15 Efficiency Savings £1,818,356 -£170,541

CC2H £1,810,006 -£8,350

Commissioning Strategy £1,803,624 -£6,382

Cost Reduction £1,760,970 -£42,654

Decommissioning £1,744,284 -£16,686

Integrated Care £1,727,808 -£16,476

LTC's £1,725,612 -£2,196

NHS Reform Agenda £1,728,762 £3,150

Productivity £1,705,847 -£22,915

Quality £1,705,913 £66

Other Saving £1,706,141 £228

2014/15 Projected Costs £1,706,141

�

Page 49



�

�

�

�

'%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

#���9�
�=��
�����<��9�������9�����:7��	�	�;
�
�	�:�1#���8�	���
�7���8�:���:����9��<�������7�
�

	�;�

9�	:��7
������9�
������69	�7���<�	����:��@��:���	?���
;��
��

��:�<���<���9���=��
���
M�

• �%��������	��6�
��&��9��6�������;�	��8�	���9�69��
�K�+4��3������+�

• ��	���:���=�
�
���
�&�K''+'�
��������
��9��6�
���<�������=�
�
���
��9�69�
�88�����9��1#���

8�	�+� �9�� 
	��� 	��	
� <��� ��=�
�
���� �<� ���� 1#��� <��:��7� ����7� ,�7���� �	���#���7�	��:�

�	��A� 
	������;� 	�:� �	�6��� 
��=�6�
+� �9�� ���@��6������� ��=�
�
���
� <��� :�=���8��7�

#���7�	��:��	���
;
��

�	�����<��6��:�����9����
B�
	�	7�
����
�6������<��9�
�8	8���	�:������

���:�=���8�:�<���9���	
�6�

�

�����
����B��8��9����<��	��1#���8�	�
+�

• �'��(� #�<�	����� &� K���+4�
������� �
� �9�� �
8	6�� �<� ��<�	����� ��� �9�� 6�
�� �	
������ 	6��

� �9��

�9����;�	�
��<��9�����+�

• �'��(����@*�
�7�	89�6�7����9�&�K'(+(�
��������
��9��6�
���
8	6���<�������69����7��
A��#���

��6�	6��

��9������8����:+�

• �'��(�*�
�7�	89�6�7����9�&�K�'(+��
��������
��9���
8	6���<�8�8��	�����7����9����6�
�����

�

	6��

��9������8����:+��9�
��
��9��
��7���
�
��
�7��<�6	���6�
����6��	
������9������	�:���<��6�
�

�9��8�8��	�����8��F�6����
�<����9�����
���+�

• �'��(��<<�6���6;�
	=��7
�@�K�.%+(�
��������
��9�����	���<<�6���6;���C����
��������9��8�	�+�

• ����� &� K� �+�(� 
������� �<� �	��� ���
��� ��� ��
�� �����	��=�
+� �9�
�� 
	;� ��� ��6��:�:� ��:���

#���7�	��:��	���	
�8�	�
�	���:�=���8�:+�

• ��

�

�����7�
��	��7;�&�K4+'�
��������<�
	=��7
�<��
�B�;�
��	��7�6�6�

�

�����7��9�
�
�


�69�	
�,�7�����	���	�:��9���
8��
���	������<����+�!7	��A��9�
�
	;������8��<���:���:����9��

#���7�	��:��	���9�	:��7�	
�8�	�
�	������B�:��8+�

• ��
�� �:�6�����&�K'�+.�
��������<�
	=��7
���6��:��7��9����:�6������<����
	�;�6	���8��
6�����7�

��:7��
A� 	� D��	�� �9	
���E� ��=���� �<� �?�
���7� �?8��:������ 8��
� ��@8��6���
���� �<� �?�
���7�

6����	6�
+�

• *�6�

�

�����7� &� K�4+.� 
������� 
	=��7
� <��
� �9�� 6�

	����� �<� 
8�6�<�6� 
��=�6�
� 9��9�����

6�

�

����:+�

• #���7�	��:� 6	��� &� K�4+(�
������� 
	=��7� <��
� #���7�	��:� �	��� 8�	�
+� *��	���:� 8�	�
� ����� ���

���B�:��8��=����9����?��<���
���9
+�

• ���7@���
�6��:�����
� &�K�+��
�������1#��� 8�	�
� <�6�

�:� ��� :���=����7� B�;� ����<��
� ��� �9��


	�������	��	
�
�69�	
�*�	����
A���*�	�:����*+��9�
����������
�=�:�������9��D#���7�	��:�

�	��E����B
���	
�	
�8�	�
�	���:�=���8�:+�

• ������<��
�	7��:	�&�K�+��
�����������6�
���<�1#��������	��=�
�	

�6�	��:����9��9��*������6;�


�69�	
��9����6��	
�����9�	��9�-�
�������
���
+�

• ���:�6��=��;� &� K��+/�
������� 
	=��7
�
	���;� <��
�!6�������=�:��
+� �9�
� 
	=��7
� 	

�
8�����

:��
������
8	6�����=�:��
���;��:��?�
���7�����	

�
8����
+�

• 1�	���;�&�	�
�:�
��6�
���<������	��=�
������:�:�����
8��=���9���?�
���7�C�	���;��<�
��=�6�
+�

• ��9���&�	�����9���1#��������	��=�
+�

�

�����������4��������������"����"��!������������5�"���

#���
�����9������7��9	���9��<��	�6�	���
8	6���<�*�
�7�	89�6�7����9�:����7��9�������
�K�'(�
�������	
�


9��������9����6����
�

	�;��	���<	���:	�	��	����	��=�+��9��8��F�6��:�8�8��	�������6��	
��:����7�

Page 50



�

�

�

�

'��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�9������ �
�
9���� ��� �9���	�����������9�69� �
�	���8:	����<� �9��$�!��%%/�����:�6����	��8��F�6�����

��=�
�:����!�7�
���%�%+��9���?��	6��
9��
�	����6��	
��7����
����8�8��	�����	6��

��9������8����:����

�%�(+� �9��8�8��	����� ��6��	
�
��;� 	����:�(4A�%%�9�	:6����� ��� �9��$�!�
�:��� 	�:���A�%%� ��� �9��

����
�:��+��9�������
��	����
9��
��9��=	��	�������������$�!�	�:�����	�:��9�
��
�	�8��?;�<����9��

�?���������9�69��9�����
����8�8��	�����7����9�<��:��7����9����9��	���6	����
�<��
��	+��9��=	��	�����

<��� �9�� ���
���� �
� 	�� 	�
������ <�7���� �<� �%A%%%� 9�	:6����� �;� �%�(+� !�� �9�� 
	
�� ��
�� ����$�!�

���	����
9�8� <��� �9�� 8��F�6��:� 8�8��	����� <��� ���:��� �
� 
9���� 	
� :�6��	
��7����9� ��

� 8�8��	�����

	

�
�:� �=��	��� <��� ���:��� ��� �9�� $�!� 
�:��� 6�
8	��:� ��� ���� 8��F�6����
+� ����=��A� �<� ����

6�
8	��
� �9�� 8��F�6��:� $�!� 8�8��	����� ��� �%�(� <��� �9�� ���
���� �<� �%�A4%%A� ���9� �9�� ���� �%���

8�8��	����� �<� .%'A(%%A� �9�� :�<<����6�� �
� /�A�%%+� #�� �
� 
	���;� �9�
� =	��	����� �������� 8��F�6��:�

8�8��	����� 	�:� �9�� 8�8��	����� 	

�
8����
� ��� �9�� �	����	�� ��
���6��7� 
�:��A� �9�69� :��=�
�

:�
�7�	89�6�6�
����6��	
�
�����9�����+�

���������7�4,1�,����� ���"���"��	��������������

���� 0��� *)() *)(( *)(* *)(E *)(. *)(C

���;�	�:��	6B��; ���+( �'�+� �'�+� �'(+� �'.+� �'/+�

���9	
 �4(+. �4.+/ �.�+. �..+' ���+% ��4+(

�������	
���
 �'�+� �'�+. �(�+' �(�+% �4�+( �44+�

#��� .'4+' .(.+� .4/+� .�%+4 ./�+. �%�+4

���:�� ..'(+( .�%4+� .�4�+/ ./�4+' ./.%+� �%��+.

��7�	�: (��/�+� (�(..+� (�/('+% (����+% (�.%/+/ ('%�.+/

���;�	�:��	6B��; ��4+4 ���+� ��/+/ ���+� ���+� ��'+/

���9	
 ��/+/ ��/+� ���+' ���+� ��.+4 ��.+(

�������	
���
 ���+. ��.+� �'%+( �'�+( �'4+� �'/+/

#��� .%%+� .%'+( .%�+� .��+% .�.+. .��+�

���:�� ..//+% .�4�+% ./�.+( �%%4+( �%.'+. ��'%+/

��7�	�: (��/�+� (�(..+� (�/('+% (����+% (�.%/+/ ('%�.+/


����������7�4,1�*))D�����"������������G�-�����#��
�������!�*)() ((&BBC@/ ((DCE/@E (*).)(@/ (*(*B/@. (**(E(@D (**DDC@.


����������7��	��*))&�$���"��������������G�-����� ((&BE&@B ((DC).@( (*)EB/@) (*(*EE@/ (**)D&@B (**DB(@&

4,1��������	��*))(�

���*)*( 0��� *)() *)(( *)(* *)(E *)(. *)(C

�+% ���;�	�:��	6B��; ��+/ ��+/ ��+� �'+% ��+/ �'+�

�+% ���9	
 �(+� ��+� �'+� �/+� ''+' '/+%

�+% �������	
���
 �+' ��+4 ��+/ �'+( �(+. �4+/

'+% #��� '4+� (�+� 4%+( 4.+4 .'+% �%+�

(+% ���:�� @(�+( @4�+� @.(+4 @/%+� @�%'+' @��.+�

4+% ��7�	�: %+% %+% %+% %+% %+% %+%

$�!��%%/� ���:�

�����	�����F�6�����@

 �-#��*�	�7��%�%

�����%%���	
�:�

�
��
	��
�

8��F�6����


�

�

�9�� 	�	�;
�
� 	��=�� 
9��
� �9	�� ���� ���� �
� 6	��;��7� �9�� �
8	6�� �<� �8� ��� �%%A%%%� 9�	:6�����

8�8��	�����7����9������
������9�69�9	
������=���
�
���6���<�<��:��7����9����9���?�
���7�	���6	����
�

<��
��	+� #�� �
� 	�
������9� �����7� �9	�� �9�� ��=�
�:� !� !�
�:�����7� ��� �9�� �������79��:� 6	8��	�����

<��
��	�<���9���:�7�	:�
��9�����79���7��<�9�	��9�#��C�	�����
�	�:�8�=���;�
	�B��
+��9����:���;��7�

8���6�8����<��9�����79��:�6	8��	�����<��
��	��
����:�
����������
���6�
��	
�:�����9�����	��=�����:��<�

�	69� 	��	� <��� 9�	��9� 
��=�6�
+� )��� �9�
� ��	
��A� ��� �
� 	�
�� 
�
���
�
� ��<����:� ��� 	
� 	� <	��� 
9	��
�

<��
��	+� �9�� 	�
��<� �9�� 6������� <��
��	� �
� ��� ��	���� ���
� ��� 6�

�

���� 
�
��	�� ��=��
� �<� 9�	��9�


��=�6�
�<���8�8��	����
����9�
�
��	�����:A����9��9��<���9�����F�6��=��
��6���///��<�9��8��7������:�6��

	=��:	����9�	��9����C�	�����
+�

Page 51



�

�

�

�

'��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�9�����79��:�6	8��	�����<��
��	�9	
���<��
�:���6���������=�����	���6	����
��<�K�(���������������
����

�%��@��+�,�:����9��<��
��	A������	�7���
9	��
��<��9��	=	��	������
���6�
�	����	
�:�����9����
9	����<�

�9����7�	�:�8�8��	����A����9��9�
��
9	��
�	:F�
��:A�������79��:A����	66�����<����9����8�8��	����E
�

���:
�<���9�	��9�
��=�6�
����	��=������9	���<���9������
+�

)�������
���
�	����
�:����
����	69����
�	6��	��	���6	����
0�

�	���	�7���	���6	����
�	���9��
�	����<��9��;�	��@�:����
���:��;��9�����79��:�6	8��	�����<��
��	+��9��

<��
��	�
��
��	69����
��	�7���
9	����<�	=	��	������
���6�
��	
�:��������8�8��	����
�	:F�
��:�<����

• �9����	7��:�
��������������
����9�
������:���;�8�8��	����
�9	=��9�79����	�7���	���6	����
A�	���

��
������7��C�	���

• 	::�����	�����:��=���	�:�	��=���9	�����	���7����	7������
����9���

�9�	��9;�8�8��	����
�	�:�

9�79�����=��
��<�:�8��=	�����9	=��9�79���	���6	����
A�	�����
������7��C�	���

• ��	=��:	����7��7�	89�6	��:�<<����6�
�����9��6�
���<�8��=�:��7�
��=�6�
+�

���� ��6������� �	
�����
� 	�� �9�� 
�	��� �<� �9�� ;�	�� &��9�69� 	��� �9�� 8��=���
� ;�	�E
� 	6��	�� 	���6	����
�

	:F�
��:A�<����?	
8��A�<���	�;�����;�:�=��=�:�6����	����:7��
�	�:���	�
<��
��<���
8��
��������
�	�:�

�9����	

�6�	��:���:7��
������������
+�

�6�� :�
�	�6�
� <��
� �	�7��
� �*)�
�� &��9�69� 	��� �9�� :�<<����6�
� �������� �	�� 	�:� ���� 	��=�+� #<� �	�� �
�

7��	�����9	�����A�	������
�
	�:���������:����	�7��+�#<��	�� �
�

	������9	�����A�	������
�
	�:��������=���

�	�7��+�

�:��8	6���<�69	�7��8���6;+����
�:������ ��6��=���9�����	�7���	���6	����
� �

�:�	���;�����	���
�=�:�

���	�:
��9�����	�7��
��=���	���
�����<�;�	�
+��	6���<�69	�7��8���6;�
��
��9��:�<<������	��7����9����

	���6	����
��9�69����
���6��=���	69�;�	�+��9�
��;8�6	��;����	��
�	�
���
�
A����<����A���=����<�7����9�

�9�69�	������
���6��=�����:���=�������	����	��	�:���6	��8��������
A�8��
�9�79���7����9�<�����:����	�7���

���
+��9�����
�<���9�
����:����	�7�����6��=���9��9�79�
��7����9����
�=���9�
�6��
�������9�����	�7���

	���6	����
+��	6���<�69	�7��8���6;��
�:�6�:�:��;�"���
���
�<����	69�	���6	����
�����:+�

�

3������
�	��	������	6B��7��9��
�=�
�������D:�
�	�6��<��
��	�7��E�	���6	����
��*<���<���	������:������
�

<��
��%%4@%.�����%��@��+��	�7���	���6	����
�	���	
�6	�6��	��:��;��9��	���6	�����<��
��	�����
��	���9	��

��
��	�:�	��������9��
	
��	
�	6��	��	���6	����
+�!�D8	6���<�69	�7�E�
�69	��

��	
����8�	6�����7�=��

D��:��� �	�7��E����
�
����7����9� <��:��7�	�:� D�=��@�	�7��E����
� ��

��8�����%%.@%������ �9���	<����

���
�������
�9	=�� ��6��=�:���� <���9��� <��:��7� <������9��� �	�7��� <��:��7����8�8��	�����7����9+�)���

�%%�@%/��9��*���	
�:��	���7��9��	���6	�����<��
��	�	�����7�9�	�:��9��	���6	����
�������

��:��	���

�9	��;�	��	
�	����@�<<�:�������9��:��	���	����:��9��<�������<��9��	���6	�����<��
��	+����*<��:	�	�

�	
� �

��:� �9���<���� <��� �%%�@%/� 	�:� ��� 9	=�� ��� 	

�
�� ��� �
� �9�� 
	
�� 	
� <��� �%%.@%�+� �9��

!���6	����� <��
��	��	
� �

��:� <����%%/@�%��������9�	� <��:	
���	�� 
9�<�� ��� �9�� ���	��=�����79���7
�

�������� �9�� ��:���;� 	�:�
����8��� :�8��=	����� ��:�6�
A� 
9�<���7� �9������6	�� �	�7��� 	���6	����
� 	�	;�

<��
����:������
����7����	������������:������
����8	���6��	���������
����9�9�79�����:���;�8�8��	�����

���
���
����
�:�����:��+��

�

Page 52



�

�

�

�

'��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���

2006-07 

opening 

DFT

2006-07 

opening DFT 

%

2007-08 

opening 

DFT

2008-09 

No data 

produced

2009-10 

opening 

DFT

2010-11 

opening 

DFT

2011-12 

opening 

DFT

2011-12 

closing 

DFT

2011-12 

closing DFT 

%

City and Hackney -12,659 -3.5 -13,777 27,829 30,733 43,799 43,387 9.4%

New ham -13,635 -3.5 -13,707 13,501 6,086 64,296 64,242 13.5%

Tow er Hamlets -13,033 -3.8 -14,575 21,594 16,069 40,933 40,533 9.3%

Total -39,328 -42,059 62,925 52,889 149,028 148,162 �
�

3��������%%4@%.�	�:��%%/@�%A����:���
�=�
��;�K'�4�
��������=��@�	�7���6	8��	�����<��
�	��%%4@%.�

�	
������ �<� K(�%�
������� �=��� �	�7��+� *����7� �9�� 
	
�� 8����:A� ���� ����
�=�
� <��
� ��:��� �	�7���

6	8��	���������%%4@%.��<�K�/�
�����������%%/@�%����	���<�K4��
��������=����	�7���6��
��7��%%/@�%�	�:�

�9������6	��;�D��
�E�K�%��
���������6��������	�7���<��:��7�������

��<��9��	���6	�����<��
��	�69	�7�
+�

�9�
� �����	�� 	
��:
���� ��� �9�� 	���6	����� <��
��	� ��� �%%�@%/� �	
� �9��� <������:� �;� 	� <���9���

	
��:
���� ��� �%��@��� �9�69� 9	
�
�=�:� ���� ���� ���
� <���9��� �=��� �	�7��� <��:��7� ��� 	� 6��
��7�

<�7�����<�K�'��
��������=����	�7��+��9�
��
�	����	��
9�<������	�7�����
���6�
�:����7��9��8����:��%%4@�%���

�<� K��.�
������� 	�	;� <��
����� ���� ���
+� !�� �9�� 
	
�� ��
�A� ���� ���� ���
� ��6��=��
���
	�� ����

7����9�	
��9�;�	�������:��
�:�D�=����	�7���6	8��	�����<��:��7E+��9	�����
�	�
��
��9	�����:������
�

���7����	��	�:�����
8�6�<�6	��;�9	=�� �9��
���
�
�����7����9�8�

������=��� �9��6;6���	�:���������


��F�6�����8	6���<�69	�7��
�=�
���
��=����9�����7������
��9�69�
	;���:�6��<������!���6	����
+�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 53



�

�

�

�

''�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

	���
������������������-���������7�������!��#�����*)((8(*����*)(.8(C�

�

�9��7�	89�������
9��
��9��D:�����9��7E�
6��	����<����9������@�
�=��7�<��
�
��8��
����:�<�6������

�%������	�:��9����@;�	��:�<�6��
�7�����7���77����=��;�;�	���9���	<���+��9���	�����������9	��7�=�
��9��

<��	�6�	��=	���
�<����	69�;�	�+�

4�����>������7�������!�������-�������G�-�������

'.%%%%

'�%%%%

'/%%%%

(%%%%%

(�%%%%

(�%%%%

(�%%%%

('%%%%

((%%%%

(4%%%%

(.%%%%

(�%%%%

(/%%%%

4%%%%%

����� ����� ����' �'��(


���������������
������������
 �=���� *�����9��7���
�

�

11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15

TH Revenue 519577 522491 534874 548728

TH Do Nothing Cost 511577 533819 548202 564766

TH In-year deficit 8000 -11328 -13328 -16039

TH Cum deficit 8000 -3328 -16656 -32695 �

�9��6�������;�	��
��8��
��<�K��
���������6�
�
�	����@;�	��:�<�6����<�K��+'�
�����������%�����A���
��7�

���K�4�
��������;��%�'��(+��9��6�
��	��=��:�<�6���<����������	
���
��
�K��+.�
��������;��%�'��(+��9��

�	����������
9��
�9����9�
��6�
�
�����:��8� ����	69��<��9��<����;�	�
��<��9������8����:��
��7��9��

8�	����7�	

�
8����
��������:�����9��
�6�����	��=��

Page 54



�

�

�

�

'(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������


���������������
�#������-��������������!�*)(*#*)(C���"������!�$����������������

PCT Expenditure Category 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15

Direct Commissioning GP Core Contract services £36,118 £37,021 £38,095 £39,390

Direct Commissioning Dental Contracts £11,093 £11,329 £11,598 £11,898

Direct Commissioning General Opthalmic Services £2,010 £2,053 £2,101 £2,156

Direct Commissioning Community Pharmacy Services £7,507 £7,882 £8,276 £8,690

Direct Commissioning GP ICT Services £398 £478 £573 £688

Direct Commissioning Other Direct Commissioning £5,534 £5,672 £5,814 £5,960

CSS Acute £190,315 £199,242 £205,717 £213,637

CSS CHS Community Services £65,468 £65,468 £65,468 £65,468

CSS Learning Difficulties £3,350 £3,434 £3,520 £3,608

CSS Mental Health £56,037 £56,037 £56,878 £57,731

CSS Prescribing £31,968 £34,525 £37,287 £40,270

CSS Specialist & Tertiary £18,455 £18,824 £19,201 £19,585

CSS Non-Core PCC - GP Presc., etc £12,954 £13,278 £13,610 £13,950

CSS Other Healthcare - NCA's etc £17,252 £19,527 £20,094 £20,777

Corporate Corporate Services £19,547 £19,840 £20,138 £20,440

Corporate Public Health Admin/Team Costs £7,720 £7,836 £7,953 £8,073

Corporate 2% Non Recurrent Reserve £9,545 £9,748 £9,979 £10,238

Corporate 0.5% Contingency £2,598 £2,612 £2,674 £2,744

Corporate Social Care Contribution £3,725 £3,804 £3,895 £3,995

Corporate Other Reserves £9,983 £9,983 £9,983 £9,983

Corporate 1% Surplus Requirement £5,225 £5,349 £5,487

CH Total Cost in Year £511,577 £533,819 £548,202 £564,766

CH Recurrent Revenue Funding £519,577 £522,491 £534,874 £548,728

CH Surplus/(Deficit) in Year £8,000 (£11,328) (£13,328) (£16,039)

CH Cum Surplus/(Deficit)  inc carry over £8,000 (£3,328) (£16,656) (£32,695) �

�9��6�
�
�
9��������9���	����	��=��9	=�������7����	��:��;��9�����
����8�	����7�
�:��+���
�
�	���


9������@;�	��	�:�6�
8	��:������=�����<��:��7�	

�
8����
����8��:�6��	�������	��:�<�6��� ��@;�	��

	�:�6�
��	��=��;+�)���8�	����7�8��8�
�
��9�;�	���6�������;�7���8�:��;�D��:@
�	��E�6	��7��;�	��9��79�

�9�
������8������	��;�69	�7���=����9����?��
���9
�	
�7��	�����
��7�
�����9��<�����������8��	���7�

"�:��+��9�
��	���6�������;M�

• *���6����

�

�����7�&�	���6����	6�
���B��;���������	�
<����:�����9���	����	����

�

�����7�

3�	�:+� �9�
� ��6��:�
M� 6���� $"�� 	�:� !�"�� 6����	6�
A� :���	�� 
��=�6�
A� �89�9	�
���7;� 	�:�

6�

����;�89	�
	6;+�

• ���� &� 	��� 6����	6�
� 6�������;� 	:
���
����:� �;� �9�� ���
���� 6�

�

�����7� 
�88���� 
��=�6�
�

�����+�3�:7��
��9�69�9	=�������:���7	��:������$E
�	�����6��:�:����9����9�
�<��6����	��	��	�

	
��
�
8�6�	��
�:�6�

�

�����7�<����9����
������7+�

• ���8��	���&������6���	��9���	
�6�
�
A�D
��	�:�:�<��6����E�6�
�
A���
��=�
A�6�����7��6��
�	�:�

���@��$�������7�6�
�
�

9���������

���E
�	�����C����:�������:7���9���� ��@;�	�������:���;��7� <��	�6�	��7	8
����9��9����1#���8�	�
+� #�������

���� ��� 8��
�

����� ��� 6����� �9�� ����79�� <���	�:� �%������ 
��8��
� 	7	��
�� 1#��� 8�	�
� <���

�%�����+�%������
��8��
�6	����:�<���	�:�
	;����	�����:����<��:����9����@��6���������6�

����:�

6�����7��6;�	�:�<������@��6���������=�
�
����
�69�	
�D8�
8@8��
��7E��<�1#��������	��=�
+��9�����:7��

	�	�;
�
��������������
�9����9���%������6�
���	
������ ��6��	
�
��=����9������8����:+��9��	�	�;
�
�

	�
��
9��
��9���
8	6���<�1#���8�	�
�����9��<��	�6�	��7	8+��

Page 55



�

�

�

�

'4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

(��A(..

�/A/(%

'�A4��

�'A�%%

'�A4(4

(�A�//

.A4�. �A.%%

�%A('.

�A.'%
(A(�4 �A��/ �A%(%

�A��%

�(

��4

��A%./

'%%A%%%

'�%A%%%

''%A%%%

'4%A%%%

'�%A%%%

(%%A%%%

(�%A%%%

('%A%%%

(4%A%%%

(�%A%%%

4%%A%%%

4�%A%%%

4'%A%%%

�
%
�
�
��
�
�3
	

�
���
�

#�
=
�

�


�
�
�


#�
<�	
���
�

�
�
�
@*
�


7
�8
9
�6

*
�


�
7
�8
9
�6

�
<<�6

��
�
6
;

�
�
�
�

�
�




�

��

�
��
7
�

�
��	

��
7
;

�
�

�� 

�
:
�
6
���
�

*
�
6
�




�

��

�
��
7

#�
��
7
�	
��
:
��
	
��

�
�
�
N


�
�
�
� 
�
<�
�


�!
7
�
�
:
	

�
��
:
�
6
��=
��;

1
�
	
���;

�
�9
�
�

�
%
�
'
��
(
�3
	

�
���
�


���������������
�0��������������7����# *)(.8(C�I�
Revenue

�

Tower Hamlets Summary  Bridge Analysis Running Total £K Growth/Saving £K

2011/12 Plan Cost £511,577 £0

Planned Investments £531,527 £19,950

14/15 Inflation £575,159 £43,632

14/15 Non-Demographic Growth £589,359 £14,200

14/15 Demographic Growth £638,015 £48,656

14/15 Efficiency Savings £584,716 -£53,299

CC2H £577,030 -£7,687

Commissioning Strategy £574,330 -£2,700

Cost Reduction £553,783 -£20,547

Decommissioning £552,043 -£1,740

Integrated Care £546,457 -£5,586

LTC's £545,128 -£1,329

NHS Reform Agenda £546,178 £1,050

Productivity £537,298 -£8,880

Quality £537,313 £15

Other Saving £537,649 £336

2014/15 Projected Costs £537,649

�

Page 56



�

�

�

�

'.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

#���9�
�=��
�����<��9�������9�����:7��	�	�;
�
�	�:�1#���8�	���
�7���8�:���:����9��<�������7�
�

	�;�

9�	:��7
������9�
������69	�7���<�	����:��@��:���	?���
;��
��

��:�<���<���9���=��
���
M�

• �%��������	��6�
��&��9��6�������;�	��8�	���9�69��
�K(��+(�
������+�

• ��	���:���=�
�
���
�&�K�/+/�
��������
��9��6�
���<�������=�
�
���
��9�69�
�88�����9��1#���

8�	�+� �9�� 
	��� 	��	
� <��� ��=�
�
���� �<� ���� 1#��� <��:��7� ����7� ,�7���� �	���#���7�	��:�

�	��A� 
	������;� 	�:� �	�6��� 
��=�6�
+� �9�� ���@��6������� ��=�
�
���
� <��� :�=���8��7�

#���7�	��:��	���
;
��

�	�����<��6��:�����9����
B�
	�	7�
����
�6������<��9�
�8	8���	�:������

���:�=���8�:�<���9���	
�6�

�

�����
����B��8��9����<��	��1#���8�	�
+�

• �'��(�#�<�	�����&�K'�+4�
��������
��9���
8	6���<���<�	���������9��6�
���	
������	6��

��9���9����

;�	�
��<��9�����+�

• �'��(����@*�
�7�	89�6�7����9�&�K�'+��
��������
��9��6�
���
8	6���<�������69����7��
A��#���

��6�	6��

��9������8����:+�

• �'��(�*�
�7�	89�6�7����9�&�K'�+.�
��������
��9���
8	6���<�8�8��	�����7����9����6�
�����

�

	6��

��9������8����:+��9�
��
��9��
��7���
�
��
�7��<�6	���6�
����6��	
������9������	�:���<��6�
�

�9��8�8��	�����8��F�6����
�<����9�����
���+�

• �'��(��<<�6���6;�
	=��7
�@�K(�+��
��������
��9�����	���<<�6���6;���C����
��������9��8�	�+�

• ����� &� K.+4� 
������� �<� �	��� ���
��� ��� ��
�� �����	��=�
+� �9�
�� 
	;� ��� ��6��:�:� ��:���

#���7�	��:��	���	
�8�	�
�	���:�=���8�:+�

• ��

�

�����7�
��	��7;�&�K�+.�
��������<�
	=��7
�<��
�B�;�
��	��7�6�6�

�

�����7��9�
�
�


�69�	
�,�7�����	���	�:��9���
8��
���	������<����+�!7	��A��9�
�
	;������8��<���:���:����9��

#���7�	��:��	���9�	:��7�	
�8�	�
�	������B�:��8+�

• ��
�� �:�6�����&�K�%+(�
��������<�
	=��7
���6��:��7��9����:�6������<����
	�;�6	���8��
6�����7�

��:7��
A� 	� D��	�� �9	
���E� ��=���� �<� �?�
���7� �?8��:������ 8��
� ��@8��6���
���� �<� �?�
���7�

6����	6�
+�

• *�6�

�

�����7� &� K�+.� 
������� 
	=��7
� <��
� �9�� 6�

	����� �<� 
8�6�<�6� 
��=�6�
� 9��9�����

6�

�

����:+�

• #���7�	��:�6	���&�K(+.�
�������
	=��7�<��
�#���7�	��:��	��������9�
�
	;���6��	
��	
�8�	�
�	���

���B�:��8�	�:���9���8��7�	

�
�69�	
������	���	�
����:�������9�
����B
���	
+�

• ���7@���
� 6��:�����
� &� K�+��
������� 
	=��7
� 8�	�
� <�6�

�:� ��� �9��
	��� ���� 	��	
� 
�69� 	
�

*�	����
A� ��*� 	�:� ���*+� �9�
�� ����� ���
�=�:� ����� �9�� D#���7�	��:� �	��E� ���B
���	
� 	
�

8�	�
�	���:�=���8�:+�

• ���� ��<��
�	7��:	�&�K��
����������� 6�
���<�1#��� �����	��=�
�	

�6�	��:����9� �9��*������6;�


�69�	
��9����6��	
�����9�	��9�-�
�������
���
+�

• ���:�6��=��;� &� K�+��
������� 
	=��7
� 
	���;� <��
� !6���� ���=�:��
+� �9�
� 
	=��7
� 	

�
8�����

:��
������
8	6�����=�:��
���;��:��?�
���7�����	

�
8����
+�

• 1�	���;�&�	�
�:�
��6�
���<������	��=�
������:�:�����
8��=���9���?�
���7�C�	���;��<�
��=�6�
+�

• ��9���&�	�����9���1#��������	��=�
+�

��������

• �������	
���
������
���C����:����
	B��
	=��7
��<�K���
�����������%������	�:�6	�K���
�������

	6��

��9������8����:������
����<��	�6�	���	�	�6�+��

Page 57



�

�

�

�

'��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

• �9�� 6����������:7��	�	�;
�
� 
9��
� �9	�� �9������ <���6	
�� 6�
�
����9�1#���8�	�
� 	��� 6	�K���


��������������9����:�6	��=����=�����<��:��7�<����%�'��(+��9�
�8�
��������6��:�
0�

o �G�
��8��
����	���;�	�
�

o �G�� ���	�
������<��:����	���;�	�
�

o %+(G���6�

����:�6�����7��6;����	���;�	�
+�

• )��	�6�	�� 
�	�����;� �
� 6��6�	�� <��� 	� 
����7� 9�	��9� �6���
;� 	�:� ��� ��	���� �����6	��

��

�

�����7�$���8
�����8��	���7����	�
�6����<��	�6�	��<�����7+�

• ��$
� ����� 8�	;� 	� 6����	�� ����� ��� �9�� <��	�6�	�� 
	�	7�
���� 	�:� 8�	����7� �<� 9�	��9�


��=�6�������	��=�
+�

• �9���������	
���
�����
��
�

����	�:�
��
�C������%�������8��	���7���	����������	�6��6�	��

��
��<���	��9���
��7��9����$�<���!8�����

�
��%��+�

 

Page 58



�

�

�

�

'/�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

����������
������

� ������� 9������� �� ��!��

���8�8��8��A�8	���6��	��;�;���7�8��8��A�<��
�


�	����7���9�	��9;���9	=����
�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

������!���������

�

���	���	�
�88����=����=����
�����9	��9��8
�

8��
����9�	��9;���<�
�;��
�

�

�����

�

�����

�

����������"���$��-�

�� �� ������

�����8�8	������69	
8���
�����	69�$��8�	6��6��

���
�88����8	��������=��=�
�������9���$�	�:�

6�

�

�����7��

�

�

�

�����

�

�����

�?���:��9��6�=��	7���<��9����

����;�-����	��

�	�:�<��
�������6	���;����6�=����9���9����

�����79+�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

�����������������

��� �-���

�

 �=����	���
��=�6��
8�6�<�6	����
������
�����9	��

�9�;�6�
8�;����9��	����	��
�	�:	�:
A�	�:�


	?�
�
���9���<<�6��=���
���<���

����;�

��	��9����=�6����
���6�
+�

�

�

�

�����

�

�����

 ��������������

����;�-����	���	�:�8�����

	6��

��9�������79A������:�6������6�

	�;�

9�
8��	��	:
�

���
�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

��88�����9��:�=���8
�����<�"����@*�
6�8���	�;�

��	
����B��7����
�88����8��8������9����7�

���
����:�����
+�

�

�

�

�����

�

�����

����!����"������

�

���B����9�����8	�����
�������:���3����79��<�

�������	
���
A���������	��7���9��69	�7�
����

8��
��	��
	��������9�����6	���8	6B	7�
�

�

�����

�

�

�

�����

#�:�8��:����6����	6���
�6������������
8��=��

�9��C�	���;��<A�	�:�	66�

���A��9����
��=�6�
�

� � �

�����

�8���������8��
	�;�6	���8��
�
�
� ����� ����� �

����� ��!���������

�����

 ���@�����
8��=�
�������#��
��=�6�
�<���

7����	��8�	6��6�+�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�������������8��7�	

���<�:���=����7�6	���

8	�9�	;
��9	��	���
���	
����:A�6�
�@�<<�6��=�A�

	�:�
�6�����
8��=�:�9�	��9����6�
�
�<�������

8�8��	����+�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

 �=��������8	�9�	;
�<����9��
	�	7�
�����<�

8��
�
�����8	���

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

������"������

�

 �=�����9��
��=�6��	�����
;
��
������
����

�<<�6��=�������<	6�����������9��8��
	�;�	�:�


�6��:	�;�6	������
���
��<���������7�	��:�

6	���8	�9�	;
�

� �

�����

�

�����

Page 59



�

�

�

�

(%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

#
8��
����	�����
�:����<���7����6	��A�

���B��7����9��9���	
�����:���	�:����;��	��;�

�
8��
���	������<��9����������89����


;
��
+�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

�?8	�:�����
�66�

<���$������	
��7�

8��7�	

�������6��:��69��:����

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

��!���������

�

 �=�����9��,�7�����	������	��7;A�	�:��9�������

�<��	�B@#��6�����
�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

)��:�6��������7�6	���<���69��:���A�8��8������9�

��	����7�:�
	�������
�	�:���:���8��8���

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

���������!������

�

�  �=�����9��8�	����7�	�:�:���=��;��<�

6��������7�6	��+�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

�������������
8��
�����9��<��:��7
��<��9��

�9�����;
��

� �=���A��9���79�	��	�7���<�

�����	��=�
A���6��:��7��9��:�=���8
�����<�	�

����8��
	�;�6	���
���	��9�	��9�<��6����+�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

�������������
8��
��������*�
����	����	��7;�

���8	�����
9�8����9��9�����:���3����79��<�

�������	
���
��

�

�����

�

�����

�

�

5�������������

�

 �=����	�:���:�
�7������
��
�	�6��
�
�
��

���	�
����
��=�6�
�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

�������������
8��=��
	������;�
��=�6�
����

�
8��=��C�	���;�<���8��7�	�����
������������

�	
���
�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

5������������ �-���

�

#����:�6��I6�����:J�	���@�	�	��	�:�8�
�@�	�	��

	88����
���
������7���8
����9��8���:�6��

8	�9�	;�6�
�
�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

��������������
�����9	������8��
6�����7�

8�	6��6�
�	����=�:��6���	
�:A�	�:�
	B���9��


�
��	88��8��	����
���<�
�:�6	����
�<�������

8�8��	����+��

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

����-��$��!��

�

#�=�
��7	���	�:��
8��
��������
�:��
��<�


��=�6��:���=��;��<����������	��
�88���
����

�
8��=��
�:�6���
�:�
����������	�:�
	=��7�

6�
�
+�

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

�������������
8��=���9���<<�6��=���

�	�:�

�<<�6���6;��<�����8��=�:��
+�	�:�
�������

���0<�������8��	���
+�

� �

�����

�

�����

 �=����:���6��	66�

�8	�9���7;�
��=�6�
����

��
�������9�=	����<���
���;�	�:�
���
�
��7�

:�8��6	������<���C��
�
+�

� �

�����

�

�����

��� �"���

�77�-���-����

*�6�

�

����
8��	����F�6����
������������9�

�#���7��:	�6��

�

�����

�

�����

�

�����

Page 60



�

�

�

�

(��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�
1?�	4���1,
�?�

#����������9��9��<�	
����B��<�����>��!�	�:��9��"	�
�����=���A�����	88��	69����9�	��9��	B�
�	�

�9�����<���<��8��
8�6��=��	�:��?	
���
��9��B�;�6�

�

�����7�8��������
�<����	69��<��9�
����<��
�	7�
+�

#���
8�6��=���<��9����<��
�	7�A����	������B��7����	::��

��9����=����
���	��	�:�6�

����;�<	6���
�

�
8	6���7����9�	��9�����������	
���
���+7+�<��:���=����
���A���������=����
����	�:��?8�
�������


�6��:�9	�:�

�B���

�

��������:���9�
��;��
8��=��7��9��<��:���=����
���A�89;
�6	����=����
����	�:�


����7�9����7������
9�8�	�:���<����6���<�6�

������
�	�:�8	����
����

�=��6�
��7��	�����
�����	6B���7����
��;��9���79��9��3�;�����
69�
����
8��=��7�

8��=�
�����<�<��
9�<�����	�:�=�7��	���
����6��=�����6��
����
�A�)��:�<�����	��9�

	�	�:
A��	��*��7�	��
��7�	

�����
A�6�

����;���:�
�������
�A�)��:�$�����7�

8��7�	

�
�

�

��������	�
��
	?�
�
���9���
8	6���<��9��

�B��7��	�����

�B��7�8��=	���6���;�

8�������
��7���<��6�
����	�:����9�8��
�������<�

�B��7�6�

	������+7+����

���B8�	6�
�	�:�8����6�<	6������
�

0���!�$������"����������������
��������������

������������
8��=��7�
	����	��9�	��9A���<	����������������6��:��7����	
��<��:��7��	�:���	��9�	��9�	�:�

��:�6��7����
��;��;�	7��'@(+�

�

���9��8��
�	69��=������8��������
���������6�

�

�����9��<�������7������	��=�
0�

�  �:�6��

�B��7����8��7�	�����
����9���79��
�B��7���

	�����������7�	�6;�
��=�6��

� #:����<;�9	�
�7������8	�9��
��8��=�:��
�88�����9���79�����
�����7�
��=�6��

� #
8��=�������	�����	�:�6������	������<����	
��<��:��7��9���79��9��3	�;�)����:�;�#����	��=��

� #
8��=���������������
��9���	�:��	�;��9���79���	��9;���	���
69�
��

� ���=�������
��;�����	��;�;�	�
��9���79��9����	��9;��	��;�2�	�
�	66��:��	����A����B�	�:��	�A�	�:�

!6��=����	;�8��7�	

�
�

� #
8��=����	��9�	��9����69��:�����9���79��9���	88;��
���
�	�:�3��
9��7�<�����<��8��7�	

�
�

� #
8��
�����9����C����
���
��<��9��*�8	��
�����<���	��9E
�D!��	������!6����E�����?8	�:�	�:�


����7�9���9�	��9�=�
����7�
��=�6�
A����
�88�����9��:���=��;��<��9����	��9;��9��:����7�	

��

�����A�8��=�:��7��	����
�88����	�:�:�=���8���6	��6�

����;�6	8	6��;��9	��6	��
�88�����69��:����

	�:�<	
����
+�!���=�����<��?�
���7�
8�6�<�6	����
����9�6�

����;�
��=�6��8��=�:��
������
����	�

6�9������<������������9���	������!6�����
��	��7;�	�:���6	�����:
A������6�������A�	�:������
�88����

8�	����7�<���<������9�	��9�=�
����7���C����
���
�	�:��?8	�:�:�
��=�6��6�=��	7�+��!�

6�

�

�����7�
��	��7;���������:�=���8�:�<���:���=��;�����%�������9�69�������	�
����<��6���9��

��C����
���
������6��	
��	�;�	�����;�	��8�	���:����B<��6����6��	
���<��%G�	�:����	69��=���9�
�

���������	�
�����B�6��
��;����9���������:�=���8��7���6	��8�	�
�<�����6����
���A�����������8�	6��6��

8�	6�
���
�	�:��9���79��9��*���6�����<����B<��6��	�:���7	��
	����	��*�=���8
���A��9��

6�

�

�����7��<�����
��:����8�	6�
���
�

� ������������6�

�

�����9��)	
��;����
���	�����
9�8�
��=�6���<������
�=��
�88�������=�����	����


��9��
�<��
�8��7�	�6;��8�����9����:��<��9��<��
������;�	�
E��<�	�69��:E
���<�+��	����<��9�
�;�	�
�

Page 61



�

�

�

�

(��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

8�	���
���������
���9��>��!����
	8���������9��	��
�	�:�:�
	�:�	�:�
8�6�<�6	��;��:����<;��

��
�

��7	�:��7�69��:����	�:�<	
����
+��9�����
�	�
��	���88�������;����
9	�����	����7�<��
��9��)���8�����

����������	
���
�	�:��9���	��;�#
8��
������8�����������;�	�:��	6B��;+�

�

4�����!�������
�������������>�-���"������"�����!��������

��

����������=�
�����	::��

��7�<��������
B�<	6���
�<���9�	��9�

�

�B��7A�8����:���A�����89;
�6	��	6��=��;A����
��;A�8�����
�

:���B��7A�:��7
A�9�79���
B�
�?�	����9	=����
���9���79��9����


;
��

�	88��	69�
�����9��9�	��9��<�����69��:����	�:�;���7�

8��8���

�  �:�6��69��:9��:����
��;��9���79�!6��=����	;A�!6��=����	=��A���	��9�3��	B<	
������A���	��9�

)	
����
A����79��"	�	7�
����8��7�	

�
�

�  �:�6��

�B��7����
69���69��:�����9���79��9��!��#����
�B��7����=�������8��7�	

��	�:�

8�������
	������<�8��=�����7���:��	7��
	��
��<����	66��

� ���=��������	7��8��7�	�6;A�
�88��������	7��8	����
�	�:�8��
����
�?�	��9�	��9��9���79��9��

!��# ����	�7���:�
�88�������9�79�
����
B�A���?�	�:� ��	����
9�8��:�6	������� ������


69����6�

����;�
�����7
A��� ������@���:��:�6	�����8��7�	

�
��
69����6�

����;�@�

#
8��=��7�	66�

������;����
�?�	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
�<���;���7�8��8����9���79��9��2��E������6�
��

�	66��:��	�����<���8��
	�;�6	���
��=�6�
��	�:��@��	�:��6��:�
�:�
����������
69�
���8��7�	

�
�

�  �=����:���=��;��<��9���9�	
;:�	��6������7����7�	

��<����(@�(�;�	����:
������6��	
��8	������

���	�
�����	��
�
���9	���9�;����
��������?6��:��9�����:���	=��	7�M�	�:����
	?�
�
���9��

��
�����<�8�
���=��
6����
�	69��=�:���

�  �:�6��	�6�9���	�:�:��7�
�
�
���;�
	��
���	
��7��<<�6��=���:�6	��������
69���
A��
8��=��7�

�:����<�6	�����	�:���
8��
�����
��
�	�6��
�
�
�����
69���
�

� #
8��=��9�	��9�	�:�<������9�	��9��<��������	
���
�
69���69��:�����9���79��9���������	
���
�

��	��9��69���
����7�	

��	�:�
�88��������=�
�����;����B��7����9�����8	�����
����
69���
+�

�

0���!�����"�������
�������������

!::��

��7���9	=����	����
B�<	6���
�<���9�	��9��

�B��7A�8����:���A�����89;
�6	��	6��=��;A����
��;A�

8�����
�:���B��7A�:��7
A�9�79���
B�
�?�	����9	=����
�A��	��;��:����<�6	�����	�:��<<�6��=��
	�	7�
����

�<�6	�6��A��	��;��:����<�6	�����	�:��<<�6��=��
	�	7�
�����<���<�6����
�:�
�	
�
��
�?�	��;���	�

����:�

��<�6����
A��#-A��3��

�

���9��8��
�	69��=������8��������
���������6�

�

�����9��<�������7������	��=�
�

� ���8�8��8���
��8�

�B��7�����
��7���	�����	66���9���79�8��=�
�����<�

	66��:���:�6�

	�����
��=�6�
�8��=�:�:�	6��

�	��	�7���<�
�����7
��89	�
	6;A�

7����	��8�	6��6�A�6�

����;A����B8�	6�A�<	��9��	
�:���

� ���8�	:���
�����������	
���
����	��	
��<�7��	��
��:�8��=	�������	:�9�	��9����

Page 62



�

�

�

�

(��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��=�
��9���79��9����	��9���	����
�	�:���	��9��9	
8���
�8��7�	

�
���=�:��6���	
�:���:�=�:�	��

	�:�7���8���=���
�88����:���=���:����6�

����;�
�����7
��

� ��
�����<<�6��=��	�:��C���	����:���=��;��<��9��������	��9��9�6B
�8��7�	

�����8	�����
9�8����9�

8��
	�;�6	���6�

�

�����7��

� ���8�	:���
����9�8	���6��	��;�9�79���=��
��<���
B�<	6���
�<���
	F���:�
�	
����+7+�6	�:��=	
6��	��

:�
�	
�A�6	�6������
�����79��	�:���6��	
��89;
�6	��	6��=��;��9���79��9��>�
8���	�����?��6�
�����

��<���	��A�";����79�����79��
	�	7�
�����	�:�����������
��;���	�7���:�	��
����:�;����
���

8��7�	

���

� #
8��=���	��;��:����<�6	������<��#-�	�:�
�?�	��;���	�

����:���<�6����
��9���79�8������<�6	���

��
���7����!<��6	�
A�
����9��9	=��
�?����9�
���	�:�����	=����
�:��7��
��
�����9�6����6	��	�:�

6�

����;�
�����7
��

�

4�����!���"����
��������������

���8��
����9�	��9;���=�
������:���8��8�������������	
���
��������0�

� ��������������
������:���8��8���9	=��	66�

����	����9��	:���������	��=�
��������:�����9��8��=���
�


�6����+��

� �9�
�;�	���9����	������
8�6�<�6�8����6�9�	��9�6�

�

�����7������	��=�
��	�7���:�	����:���8��8���

��+�+�6�

�

����:��;�8����6�9�	��9��	��9��79����B	7��

���
�9	
�	�
����7�8����6�9�	��9����
���+�

� #���
�	���
8���	���8������;�<��������������
�����9	���9��

8��7�	

�
�
�������<���	:���
��8	���6��	��;�9�	��9�

��	����
A�

�B��7�6�

	����A����79��
	�	7�
���A�	�:�


�?�	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
��	���
��=��7���:���8��8������������

�	
���
��C���	��;+�

� �������������=�����7��9���������6	����<��9����:���;�

8	�9�	;
�����%�����A����9�	�<�6�
������
����7��9	���9��

6	���8	�9�	;
�	���	��7��:��9�����:
��<�������:�����
�:���
+�

� �������������
8��
��������*�
����	����	��7;�

�

�
1?�	4���1,
�?�

����#�=�
�
�����%������ K�%%A%%%�)	
��;����
���	�����
9�8�

K�(%A%%%���	��9�-�
����
�

�

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=�������
K�(%%A%%%� K(%%A%%%� K(%%A%%%�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• #
8��=�:�6����	6��	��	��	�7�
���
�=�	���@8��6���
���������

��	:����
�����<<�6�����
��=�6�
�

• !
�:�
6����:����	��=��
�6�����

Page 63



�

�

�

�

('�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�1
��	
�1	����0,����	
�,
�5�	
�

�	
�����
��	�

!
��������:��������=�
���A��9��=��6���<�������6	����
�:���
��
�6����6	����������:����<�6	������<���6	��9�	��9�

���:
A�<��:�	6B����9�������9�	��9�	�:�6	���
��=�6�
�	���8��<��
��7�	�:�9������6��������
�;�

�
8��=��
��=�6�
+������	��������
�����9	�����9	=������
��8��6�

�
�<�����
����7��9	���9��=���
�	�:�

�?8�����6�
��<�������6	����
�:���
���<��
�	���	
8�6�
��<�����6�

�

�����7+�

������6	����=��=�
����������BA��9���������	
���
�#�=��=�
����������B����#�B��9	
�8�	;�:�	��

	6��=��8	������6	�=	

��7���6	����
�:���
E��?8�����6���<�
��=�6�A����6	��;��7�����������	�:�-����=�
��
�

�����6	��8��=�:��
A�	�:�6�������
����6��������������9��C�	���;��
8��=�
����	7��:	�

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

#���%������	
�8	����<��9����
���6������<�9�	��9�
��=�6�
A��#�BE
���������<��
	��;�69	�7��7��9����
�	��
�

�����:��
�6	���:�D��	��9�	�69E��9�������6�����������6	��;����	�C�	���;�
��������7�<��6����+��

���
�88�����9�
A�	�:������
�����9����:�
���	�7���<�8	������	�:�8����6�=���
������6����6	��

6�

�

�����7A���������6�

�

����	�������7	7�
������<�	
���6����+��	69�$��8�	6��6��9	=��	�

8	������7���8A���:��;�	���	6��6���9	
8�����9�������
�88����8	��������7	7�
�����������

��	�
<��
	����	��8��7�	

�
A�	
������	
���
����7��9	����6	���

��
�	���:�	������9��<<�6��=��;+��9�
��

69	
8���
�������������A��9���79��	�7���
6	����=���
A���
�����9	���9��8	������=�����
�6��	��;�	���6��	��:�

	�:�	������7�	��8	����<��9����$�8��6�

�
+��

�

��.
��(&�����)���$�������������������������$���.
 ���!���
��	����

���	�
�������=���9	��
����7�����<�	
���6����
�6	��
�88����8	�����
�������	�������:���=���B�;�
�

	7�
�

���9���	�:�	6��

��9���������	
���
�6�

����;+��9�����
��9��8������	�����	::�	::�����	��
�88�������

Page 64



�

�

�

�

((�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��9��������	��=�
�	6��

��������+�)����?	
8��A��<�������������
���9�
�������<�	
���6��������6	
6	:��


�

	7�
�	������9��6�
���
8	6���<�����6�

	�;�!H��	����:	�6�
A����6���:��?8�6�����
�����6��	
�:�

	�	����

�	�:�69	�7�:���9	=�����	��8�	6��6����=��+���
��	��;��
��::��7�B�;�6�

�

�����7�


�

	7�
�	��6�

����;���=���6���:�
����������
�:�6	�����6�
8��	�6��	
�	�6��
�C���6���<��������

��:��
�	�:��7�	�:��:�6	����+�

�

�1
��	
�1	����0,����	
�,
�5�	
�

����#�=�
�
�����%������ K���A%%%�

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=�������
#�I(*+)))� K(%A%%%� K��%A%%%�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• #
8��=�:���7	7�
�����<�8	�����
�	�:��9��8����6����

6�

�

�����7�

• 3������6�
8��	�6�����9�
�:�6���
���
�����7������:�6��������

���
�:�
�:�6	����
��

• ��

�!H��	����:	�6�
�	
�	���
�����<�	����������<��
�:�8	������

6�

����;�

• )�������8�	���:�	:
�

���
�

�

Page 65



�

�

�

�

(4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

��55�	�
?���1,
�����
�����

�	
�����
��	�

#��>��;��%�����

����;���	��9����=�6�
���������	�
<����:����3	��
�	�:��9�����:����������
���3����

�9���79�	�3�
���

���	�
<���!7���
����	�:���6	
���9�����
�E
���

����;���	��9�*�=�
���+�!
�8	���

�<��9�
�8��6�

��9������:��	���	�:��;
89��:�
	����=�6����	�
<����:��������7�	�
�6�	�������8��
��

	�:�<��
���=�
�����%����
�	�
�	�:�	�����
��=�6�����
�:���<�3	��
�	�:��9�����:��+�

)����%�����A�	�;�	����	���������9��3�������:���=��;�	�:�6����	6���7��
�����:��;��9�����

��<��9��

��
���

���	�
<���	7���
����
�7��:����>��;��%��+���9�
�	����
��9��
��=�6��	�����
���9�8����:��<�

<��	�6�	��
�	�����;�8�
����	�
<��������3	��
�	�:��9�����:�����
8��	���������
�+��!
�	���
���A��9����	���

���
	F�������:�=���8
���
����69	�7�
�����9��
��=�6�������9������������	�8��6�

��<�6��
���:	�����

	�:�	�
�=�����	�:
�	�
����7���6�

�

�����7�8�
������<����%��+���

�

#���%������������������:�����9�����B�	���	:;���:���	;�	
�8	����<��9���
8��
���	������<�����6	���

8	6B	7�
������	��
���9���88���������
�<�������7�	������<�6	���	6��

����	�:�3�����	

+���������

<	6����	����9��:�=���8
�����<�
8�6�	��
����	

����9�	����	:���
B����
�?�	�:�	66�

����6��
���	�����=���


�88���+���������	�
��6�

�

����6�

����;����
��7�	
�	�6��
���:	��:�
��=�6���	�9����9	��	�
����
�

�<���:�=�:�	��
��=�6�
A�	�
��7����
	�	7����9��9�	��9��<��9��8�8��	��������
��=�+�

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

����#������"��77�-���-���� ��!��2����3�

!��G�� ���
	=��7��
�����7�	88���:����3�������
��=�6�
�	�:�:����7��9��;�	���9��������������7���7����B�

�����6��	
��8��:�6��=��;��<�	���
��=�6�
�8��=�:�:+���9�
�8��:�6��=��;����B������<�6�
���0�

�����������!���"�1" �-�-�6��

�9�
������	��=��<�6�
�
�����9���?�
���7�3����7�	����	��9�#����8�����7�	�:�!:=�6	6;����=�6���3�#!��+�����

�������@
8�6�<;��9����=���	�:�:���=��;��<�	:=�6	6;�	�:������8�����7�
��=�6�A����9��9��	�
��<�

�
8������7�8	�����
�	�:���
����7�	���<<�6�����	�:�
�
�	��	����
��=�6�+��#���%��������������


8�6�<�6	����
�<���D	:=�6	6;E�	�:�D�����8�����7E�
��=�6�
��������������:�6�:�:�
�7��:����
����8	�����E
�

��C����
���
�	�:���6	�����:����	�
�����<<�6�����
	����+������9����9��!:=�6	6;�	�:������8�����7�


8�6�<�6	����
������������
��������7�
��=�6����	�
<��
	����A��
���<�����
��=�6�
A��
8��=�:�	66�

����


��=�6�A�	�:�6	��;��7�����	6��=��;06�
��	�	�;
�
�
���9	�����6	��=���<;��9	�������6��=��
��=�6��	���9��

6�
��8���	6��=��;��9�69����9	=��
���	7	��
�����:������69
	�B�:�6�
�
+�

5������"����������0�"����

�9���%%/���=�����<�"������:���
8��	���"����3�:
�
9���:��9	��

�9����������<<�6���6��
�������
	:������9���
���<����8	�����
E���:
+��

������������B����9�3������������6��	
���<<�6���6;������:��
���;�

��7���7���=�����<�=	6	�����:
�	�:��
8��=��7�8	������<���
�

��������3���	�:�"�����
8�6�	��;�������	���������9����:���8��8��
�

Page 66



�

�

�

�

(.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

8	�9�	;��	�:�:�=���8��7�	����7����
�8�	��<���	������7�	��:���:���8��8��E
�
��=�6������%����'+�

�

����������
����������"�� �

#����:������
�88��������7�	����������8��
	�;�6	���
�����7
����	::���������
�6��:	�;�6	�����������

6������������
��:���6	���;��	�����
9�8�$���8
��9�69�����7���7��9������A�8��
	�;�6	���	�:�
�6�	��

6	������:�
6�

�	�:��
8��=��
��=�6�
�����9����6	���;�8�8��	�����	�
��7������:�6��9�
8��	��	:
�

����

	�:�����6�

	�;��
���<�!66�:����	�:��
��7��6;��!H���
��=�6�
+����������
8��
����6�

����;�

=����	���	�:
�����������	
���
�������B����9��9��8	�����
�
�
��=�����	���������8�	��:�9�
8��	��

	:
�

���+���9��=����	���	�:
�	�����	�6	
��
	�	7�
����	88��	69�����:����<;�	�:�6	���<���=�����	����

�������	
���
���
�:���
�	��9�79�
����
B��<�	:
�

����	�:���	:
�

���+���)�������7����<��
��9��8�����

����%��A��9��6�

����;�=����	���	�:��������������:�����������9����
	����7�����6	�����
����	�89	
�:�


	�����:����7��%�����+��!��	
�<���:�=���8
��������9��6�
��7�;�	����6��:�0�

�

� �9��8��6���
����	�:��
8��
���	������<�	��#�������<	6��
;
��
���������
�6��:	�;�6	���	�:�

6�

����;�6	���:	�	�

� �9��<���9�����=��=�
�����<�
�6�	��6	���	�:�
���	��9�	��9�


��=�6�
�����9��
�:���

� �9��:�=���8
�����<���<��
	�����
9	���7�8����6��
�

��������8��
	�;�	�:�6�

����;�6	������9�	�=�������

�?8	�:��7����
�6�	��6	���

� *�=���8��7��9���
���<��9���	�:�����9��<������6	�����
�	�:���6��	
��7�8��
	�;�	�:�
�6�	����8��������

�9���	�:
E�8	�����
+�

��������6������������=	��	����9���<<�6��=���

��<��9��=����	���	�:����9���7	�:
�������9����6�
�
�

	�:�8��6�

�
�	
���
A����9��<��9�69�	�����<��6��:�����9��5�;����<��
	�6��#�:�6	���
��5�#
�+��

��� �-�����-�7�-��������

���:�6��=��;������	�
�����	69��=�:��9���79�	���@
8�6�<�6	������<�
�
��3�������
��=�6�
�	�:���=�����<�


��=�6��	7���
���
+��*����7��%�����A�����������=����	���
��=�6��
8�6�<�6	����
����9���3����������

��
�����9	���9�;�	���8	�����@6�����:A�6�
8��	������9��	����	��7��:�����
A�8��
�����9���
���<��9��3���

����
��=�6�
��<<�6��=��;�	�:��:����<;��
8��=�:�6����6	�����6�
�
+���9��	�
������������
8�6�<;�
��=�6�
�

�9�69�	�������7�	��:�	�:�	�����<���6��

���7	��
	��������B��7���������	6���A�6�

����;�	�:�

�����79��	
�:�
��=�6�
+���9��
	���	��	
��<���=����	�:���@
8�6�<�6	������������6��:�0�

� �8�6�<;��7�9�	��9�8��
������	6��=����
��
�69�	
�

�B��7�6�

	������	
�	�6�������
�������	���


��=�6�
�

� �
��::��7�<���=	66��	�����	
�	�6����������<�!:������

����;����
��7����=�6���!�����

�  �@
8�6�<;��7�!���A�	�:�
8�6�	��
�����
�
�����
������	������7�	��:�
��=�6��

� *�=���8��7�
��=�6��
8�6�<�6	�����<���	������7�	��:�6	�:�	6�
��=�6��	�:�8	�9�	;�	6��

�	6����	�:�

6�

����;�
��=�6�
��

Page 67



�

�

�

�

(��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�  �=�����7�	�:���@6�

�

�����7�6�

����;���9	�����	�����
��=�6�
�

�  �=�����7��9���	������=�6��

�  �=�����7�69��:���E
�����
��=�6�
�

������� ������!��

!
�	���	:;�
�������:�����9��8��6�:��7���	;��7���	��9;�
�6����A���������6��������������B����9�3���

�������:�=���8��9��9�	��9�=�
����7�
��=�6�������
�����9	������<<���	���<<�6�����	�:�8��	6��=��
��=�6��

���=�����	����
��9��
�	�:����;���7�69��:����������������79+�������������B����9��9��9�	��9�=�
����
�

�����	�����9�
����
�����9���	����	���	�7��
�	�:�	�
��:�=���8�6��
������B��7����	����
9�8
����9��9��

$�E
�����9����	��	������
��������7�	��:����B��7�8�	6��6�
���

��"��7�,�7�������

#��8	�	���������9��:�=���8
�����<�#���7�	��:��	�6����;
��
��#����B�����	
����:����	�6��A���������

�?8���������%�������9��:�=���8
�����<�	���	:�8��=�:���<�����:��<���<���	��������������	
�����:���

	�:��9�����;A��������7���7��9���	���8��=�:��
�	�:���7	7�����9��9��#��������:��<���<��6	���
��=�6�
�

�9��*���=����7��9��6�����7�	

���
���	69��7��9����:��<�
�	7�����9�69��	
�8������7�	�8	���	��=��6	���

6����������������	
���
����6���:��	���6	���	�:�
	���	���	���7�
�����<�8	���	��=��6	���8	�����
+��)���

�%����%�����������6��<��
��9��
��9�:��<�6���:��	���7�8	���	��=��6	������9����������	
���
����B��7�

	���7
�:���9��������:��<���<��6	���7���8�	�:������6	����	:+���9����:��<���<���	���<	6����	���
����

6�

����;A�	6����	�:�6	���9�
�
������6������������%���������B��7����9�8��=�:��
����:�=���8���
��

8�	6��6��	����:��9����=��8����6	���8	�9�	;A��9��7��:�
�	�:	�:
�<�	
����B�	�:�8��<����:�8�	6���<�

6	���:�	�9�	�:�<	6����	���7�8	�����E
�69��6������9����8�	6���<�6	��+���

��������6���������9���������	
���
���6	��;���9	�6�:��69�
��<���8	���	��=��6	������8��
	�;�6	������


�88����6�

����;��	
�:�
��=�6�
�	�:���
����8	�����
�	66�

���
��6	���<��
��9����8��
	�;�6	���

8��=�:��
����9��9��	�
��<���:�6��7�9�
8��	��	:
�

���
�	�:�:�	�9
����9�
8��	�+���9�
����B
����9����B�

���3��������:�6���9����
�����<��?8�6��:�:�	�9
����9�
8��	��

���B�����������	
���
����������������9��9�����B�	6��

��������:�=���8�8	�9�	;
�	�:�
��=�6�
�

:���=���:��;��8�6�	��
��8	���	��=��6	���8��=�:��
�����>�
�89
���9�69�
������6	�����:+���#��	::�����A�	�

�	����	������������<��9��8	���	��=��6	�����7�
�����
�����7�6���:��	��:�	���7
�:���9���������B����9�	�

�	�����
8��
���	�����:	��+�

#��8	�	���������9��:�=���8
�����<����:����	�6��A�����
�8��8�
�:�����?8���������%�������9��

:�=���8
�����<�	���	:�8��=�:���<��������������A��������7���7��9���	���8��=�:��
�	�:���7	7�����9��9��

#��������:��<���<��6	���
��=�6�
+�

Page 68



�

�

�

�

(/�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

���-�������"�J���5����������

�

��55�	�
?���1,
�����
�����

����#�=�
�
�����%������ K%�

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K�A%�%A%%%�

�

K�A(%%A%%%� K�A(%%A%%%�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• ��
�� ��	��:��<<�6���6;��	=��7
��<��G�	69��=�:�

• *�
���6�����
�
����:���=���<���=	66��	��������9��
�����:�

• #�6��	
����
�����<�8��8���:;��7�����9��8�	6���<��9����69��6��

•  �:�6����������
69�:���:�9�
8��	��	:
�

���
�<���<���

•  �:�6����������
69�:���:��
��7��6;�	:
�

���
�

�

�

�

���-����8���!���� J���5���������� ������

#����8�����7�	�:�!:=�6	6;����=�6�
�

����
8�6�<�6	����
������:�6�:��  ���7���	���
��=�6��
8�6�<�6	����
����9����� "	���%���

��	����7�� ����
�	������8��8	���<�������
��=�6��

8��=�
����

"	���%���

#
8��
���	������ ����
��=�6��:���=��;�6�

��6�:� !8�����%���

"��������7�� 1�	�����;�
��������7��<�	6��=��;A�
��=�6��

:�=���8
���A�6�
�0�	6��=��;��	����

�9���79����

�%������

"������:���
8��	��3�:
��

 �:�6����������:��	
��  ���7���	�����:��	
�����9����� )����%���

#
8��
���	�����  �:�6�:���:��	
���8��	����	�� !8�����%���

#
8��=��7�8	������<���
� ��7���7����B����9���:���8��8���8	�9�	;�

��:�
�7��7���8�

��7���7�

��

����;�-����	���	�:�

O�(���:�:	;
�8���;�	�A�8���8	������ )�������������� !8�����%���

O�%��%�:	;���	:
�

���
�8���;�	��

<������6	
���	:�

 ���������<�#�������<	6�������� !8�����%���

Page 69



�

�

�

�

4%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�	
�4�1
����1����

�	
�����
��	�

)�������7�����8	���6�8	���������9��*�8	��
�����<���	��9�#���7�	��:��	��������A�����7�	�����6�������
�

������	�B�;�8������;����9���7	�:
�����9��8�	����7A�6�

�

�����7�	�:�:���=��;��<�
��=�6�
+���9����

	88��8��	������	������B��7�	6��

�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	������	��7���9����F�6��=�
��<�
��=�6�
�	�:�

��
�����9	��8��=�:��
�	���
�88����:����:���=���
�	
��

�6	����9���79��9���
8��
���	������<�#��


�������
�	�:������	;
��<����B��7+���9�
�	88��	69��������	����	�7��	������
�����<���
�:���
������=��

��:�8��:����;�����9��6�

����;�	�:���:�6��	=��:	����9�
8��	��	6��=��;+���

���	�
��6���������������:�����9��=�
����
�����������9��I#
8��=��7���	��9�	�:���������7����	��7;J��<�

����7�	��:�������B
�:���=����7�9�	��9�	�:���������7�
��=�6�
���=�
���7��=���K4�
����������	�����


�:���<����9��:���=��;��<�8��
	�;�6	��+��������79��������B
�	���6�������;�:���=����7�	��	�7���<�


��=�6�
����	���7�������7����
�6��:�����
A�9�	��9�8��
������	�:�6	����9	������:�8��=���
�;������

:���=���:����	�9�
8��	��
�����7�
�69�	
�
�����
��7��;A�89������
;�	�:�	���@6�	7��	����+���9�
��


��=�6�
�	���	�
��:�
�7��:����
�88�����9������7�	������<�6	�����������
8�6�	��
��	�:�7����	��
��

6����6�	�
����9���8���<��
�9�
8��	��6��
���	��
�	�:�
8�6�	��
�����
�
�B�;�����9��:���=��;��<��9��

8	6B	7�
��<�6	��+��

�

�����������B����<���9����
��:��9��8���6�8��
��<��9��������B
���6��:��70�

� #�<��
	�����
9	���7��

� �9���
���<�:	�	����
�88����C�	���;��
8��=�
����

� ��

�

�����7�<���9�	��9����6�
�
�

� !�
����@:�
6�8���	�;�	88��	69�����9��:���=��;��<�6	����

� �9���	�7����7��<���
���6��	���9��	��	
��<�7��	��
�����:�

�

��������������9�
��8���6�8��
�����	6��

�	���:���
8�6���
��<�8��
	�;�	�:�6�

����;�6	���
��=�6�
�A�


8�6�<�6	��;�<�6�

��7������	��96	���<�����:������8��A��������7�	���<���9������9�
�6�	��6	����9���79�

�9��:�=���8
�����<�����7�	��:���<��
	�����
���6�
�	�:�6��
������B��7����9���7��7�	89�6	����	

+��

W
o

rking D
raft -

La
st M

o
dified 0

3/06
/200

9 2
0:2

8:10
P

rinted
 2

5/03
/200

9 1
6:5

5:34

| 0

6

5

The 36 Tower Hamlets practices and the 8 network boundaries

*

1
2

3

4

5

6

8 Health E1

9

10 Albion

LAP 2. Spitalfields and 

Banglatown, Bethnal Green 
South

8

9

10

7

LAP 1. Weavers, Bethnal Green 

North, Mile End and Globe Town

1 Strouts Pl

2 Bethnal Green

3 Pollard Row

7 XX place*

5 Mission

6 Globe Town

11
12

15

13

16

14

11 Shah Jalal

12 Tower

13

LAP 3. Whitechapel, St. 
Duncan’s and Stepney Green

14

Spitalfields

Varma

Stepney 17

18

19 Grove Surgery 22 St. Stephen’s

LAP 5. Bow West, Bow East

20 Tredegar

21 Harley Grove

23 Ruston Street

19

24

21
22

20

23

24 Merchant 

Street

25 St Paul’s

Way

26
Stroudley
Walk

LAP 6. Mile End East, Bromley by Bow

27 Nischal

25

26
27

28

29

30

31

32

28 Limehouse 30 Chrisp St

LAP 7. Limehouse, East India Lansbury

29 Selvan 31
All 

Saints

32 Aberfeldy

33 Barkantine 35 Island Health

LAP 8. Millwall, Blackwall and Cubitt 

town

34 Docklands 36 Island Med Ctr33

34

35

36

17
St Katherine’s 
Dock

18 Wapping

LAP 4. St. Katharine’s and 

Wapping, Shadwell

16 Jubilee St

15 East One

Pop: 28,956

Pop: 23,868

Pop: 38,529

Pop: 33,948

Pop: 27,692

Pop: 25,549

Pop: 36,433

Pop: 30,034

7’
Bromley
by Bow

* Estimated registered population, calculated as ½ of Bromley-by-Bow and XX place combined list
Source: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/data/in-your-ward; Allocation practice to LAP as per Team Analysis (Aug 2008); Number of patients per 

practice based on LDP data (Jan 2009)

4 Blithehale

�
�

Page 70



�

�

�

�

4��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

������������8�������� ��8���-�����

,��!�
�������"�������

�9��������B
�	���:���=����7�	���
�����<�6	���8	6B	7�
�:�
�7��:����8��=����	�:�
����8��	6��=��;�

	�:�6��
�
�����;�
	�	7��	��	�7���<����7����
�6��:�����
���6��:��7��;8����*�	����
A��	�:��=	
6��	��

:�
�	
��	�:����*+���9�
��8	6B	7�
�	�
����
�����9	���9��8	�������
�8�	6�:�	���9��6�������<��9����6	���

�9���79��9��	:�8������<�D6	���8�	����7E�8��6�

�
�����:����<;�	�:�
�88�����9��	69��=�
�����<�7�	�
�

6�@����:��;��9��8	������	�:��9��9�	��9�8��<�

���	��
�88�����7��9�
+���9���79�	:�8���7�	�
����

8��	6��=�A�����7�	��:�	�:�
����:�
6�8���	�;�	88��	69�����9��6�

�

�����7��<�
��=�6�
�<����9�
�����9�

���7����
�6��:�����
����	���6��������7��������:����	�
��	��7;������	������
�:���
����
�	;�����9��

6�

����;�	�:�	=��:�	:
�

���
����9�
8��	�+�

!
�8	����<��9�
�8��6�

����	���
����7�9����7����	����
9�8
���������8��
	�;A�6�

����;�
�6��:	�;�

6	��A�
�6�	��6	���	�:�
���	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
+�����	���6��������7��9���
8��
���	�����	�:�
��������7�

�<��9��6	���8	6B	7�
�	�:�����7�	���7�6	���8	�9�	;
�	����:��9�����:
��<�8	�����
+����	���

��6��8��	���7��=�:��6��:��=�����
��8�	6��6��7��:	�6��<��
��9���	����	��#�
�������<�����	��9�	�:�

�����6	���?6�����6����#���+���

�

"	�;��<��9����
�:���
��<��������	
���
���=��7����9����7@���
�6��:�����
�9	=��8��=���
�;�9	:�

	:
�

���
������9�
8��	���9	��
	;�9	=�������	=��:�:��<�
�88����:��;�	������7�	��:�6�

����;�

	88��	69+�#���%���������	

�

�:�����
�69�6�

����;�
�:��A��9���
�	���
9
�����<�	���

����;�

-����	���	�:���:��;�6�

����;�
	����
�	�:����9�6��
��
����@:�
6�8���	�;����B��7+��9��8��������B�	�


����@:�
6�8���	�;�6	
��
	�	7�
����	88��	69�����:����<;��7�	�:�6	���7�<���=�����	����������

�	
���
���
�:���
�	��9�79�
����
B��<���	:
�

����

�

�������-%�!����

���	���6��������7�����
8��
���A�:�=���8�	�:�
��������9��6	���8	6B	7�
��*�	����
A��-*���6��:	�;�

���=������A��;8�����
���A�������	��9��9�6B
�	�:����*+���9�
������6�����������<�6�
������:�6��7�


�6��:	�;�6	���	6��=��;��9���79��9����:�6���������
��7��6;�	����:	�6�
�	�:�	:
�

���
�:������


����
;
��
	��6�	�:�6��
�
�����C�	���;��<�6	���:���=���:�	6��

��9�������79+��9���������	�
�������

�

���8	������	6��=��;��9���79��9���
���<�
�6��:	�;�6	���6����6	���?8����
�����6�

����;�
�����7
�	�:�


�88����<���8��
	�;�	�:�6�

����;�6	���6����6�	�
�

�9��*�	����
�6	���8	6B	7���	
������	��;��
8��
����:������8��
�����%%/+�������
��	�;�:	�	�
9��
�

�9	���9����9	
������	���:�6�����������@���6��=��	6��=��;����	��:����*�	����
�	�:����*��=����9��8	
����

;�	�
��9��
��	6��=��;�<������@*�	����
����	��:�	6��=��;�9	
���6��	
�:�	
�
9�����;��9��<��
������69	��
�

�����+�3��9��9��*�	����
�	�:����*�6	���8	6B	7�
�	���	�
��
9����7��
8��=�
���
����9�	��9�

���6�
�
�<���8	�����
����9����+�

Page 71



�

�

�

�

4��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

������ �

/�
���0������
��
����
�
�
���
�
�
��������
��
� ����������������/�
���1������
��
���23�-�
�
�
��������
��
� ��������

#��6�
8	��
����9�����*�	:
�

���
��=����9��
	
����
��
6	���
9������6�
8	�	������:�6����
+����

	���6�������;�������7�����	����*�6	���8	6B	7��	�:������
���������
��
8	6������9��
	
��
	�����

�

/�
���4������
��
���5�-�
�
�
��
� ��������

�

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

,��!�
�������"�������

)�������7��9��
�66�

��<��9��8����A��9��6�

����;�=����	���	�:��������������:�����������9����
	����7���

��6	�����
����	�89	
�:�
	�����:����7��%�����+���

���9��8�
����7�9����9��6�

����;�=����	���	�:�����9��6�
��7�;�	���������0�

� ���6����	�:��
8��
�����<�	�������<	6��
;
��
���������
�6��:	�;�6	���	�:�6�

����;�6	���

:	�	�

� �?8	�:��9��
�:��������6��:���9����=��=�
�����<�
�6�	��6	���	�:�
���	��9�	��9��

� *�=���8����<��
	�����
9	���7�8����6��
���������8��
	�;�	�:�6�

����;�6	������9�	�=�������

�?8	�:��7����
�6�	��6	���

� �������������=	��	����9�����6�
�
��<��9��=����	���	�:����B��7�	�����9����6�
�
�	�:�8��6�

�


�	
���
A����9��<��9�69�	�����<��6��:�����9��5�;����<��
	�6��#�:�6	���
+��

Page 72



�

�

�

�

4��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�9���79�	:�8���7�	�
����8��	6��=�A�����7�	��:�	�:�
����:�
6�8���	�;�	88��	69�����9��6�

�

�����7�

�<�
��=�6�
�<����9�
�����9����7����
����:�����
����	���6��������7��������:����	�
��	��7;������	����

��
�:���
����
�	;�����9��6�

����;�	�:�	=��:�	:
�

���
����9�
8��	�+�

!
�8	����<��9�
�8��6�

����	���6��������7����
����7�9������	����
9�8
���������8��
	�;A�6�

����;�


�6��:	�;�6	��A�
�6�	��6	���	�:�
���	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
+�����	���6��������7��9���
8��
���	�����	�:�


��������7��<��9��6	���8	6B	7�
�	�:�����7�	���7�6	���8	�9�	;
�	����:��9�����:
��<�8	�����
+����

	�����6��8��	���7��=�:��6��:��=�����
��8�	6��6��7��:	�6��<��
��9���	����	��#�
�������<�����	��9�	�:�

�����6	���?6�����6����#����

�������-%�!���

��������6�������������=�����9���<<�6��=���

��<��9��6	���8	6B	7��
8�6�<�6	����
������������9��#���

7��:	�6�+� �6�

��:	����
������	�
��6��������������6��
�:���:�<��
��9��-	
6��	���	���1�	���;�

$���8�	�:� �
8��	���;����	��7;�$���8���
8�6��=��;+��

�� ����������7�����5����#���-���������
����1�����-��

��������6�����������:�=���8�	�:�9��8�<	6����	���
����:�
6�8���	�;���8���<��
�6����6�	�
�	6��

�8��
	�;A�

6�

����;�	�:�
�6��:	�;�6	��������
�����<<�6��=�����6�
�
+��9�
��������6��:�0�

� ��88�����7��9��6�������:��
��::��7��<�"*��
�����7
�	��������B���=��A�	
�8	����<��9�����*�

6	���8	6B	7��

� ��
�	����7�"*��
�����7
�	��	�������B���=���<����9����9���
�����
�	���
9�:�6	���8	6B	7�
+���

�

��������6�����������
�88�����9���
�	���
9
�����<��<<�6��=��"�����&*�
6�8���	�;���	

��"*���	
�8	���

�<��9����

����;�-����	���	�:�	�:������7	7��B�;�
�	B�9��:��
�<��
�8��
	�;A�6�

����;�	�:�


�6��:	�;�6	���	
������	
�
���	��9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	��+��

�

�9�����B������6�����������<�6�
������:�6��7�	:
�

���
�	�:��
8��=��7��9��C�	���;��<�6	���<���9�79�

��
B�8	�����
����9��������
�������
+�����������
����9�79���=��
��<�6����6	����7	7�
���A�
�	B�9��:���

��7	7�
����	�:�	:9����6�������
��8�	6��6��

������-����7�����"����������

*����7��%���������9	=���
�	���
9�:�	����:������8��E
�*���=��;�$���8�
8	����7A�8��
	�;�
�6��:	�;A�

6�

����;�	�:�
�6�	��6	��������=�����9��
��=�6�
��9	��	���8��=�:�:�<���	�:��
�:��;���:���8��8���

���9����9�������79+�������������:�=���8��7��9����
����<��9�
�7���8�:����7��%������	�:���
����7��9	��

���	88�;��9��8���6�8��
��
��:��:����9����9�����7����
�6��:�����
�6	���8	6B	7�
�
�������	��=�����

��
����	�
����
�	
��

�	�:�����7�	��:�8	�9�	;�<�����:�����
�:���
+�����8�	������
8��
�����9�
�

���B�����%����'����9���?��;�	��8��=�:��7�	���88�������;�<����9����79�
6�8��7�	�:�8�	����7��<��9��

���B
���	

+���8�6�<�6	��;����B
���	

���������B�	�0�

� ��88�����7����
��7�	�:�6	���9�
�
����8��=�:��9�79�C�	���;�9�	��9�6	���<����9������
�:���
�

�  �=�����7��9��8	�9�	;
�<�����:���8��8����9���79�
�6��:	�;A�6�

����;A�8��
	�;�	�:�
�6�	��

6	���

Page 73



�

�

�

�

4'�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

� "	B��7�	�:��=��
����7�6�

�

�����7���6�

��:	����
�<����9������7�	������<�8	�9�	;
�	�:�	�


����@:�
6�8���	�;�	88��	69����6	���<�����:���8��8���

�

#�����	�����������
��7�9�
�
����	������B��7����	::��

��9��<�������7�(�B�;�8��������
�

�

	�����!�����������������

�+ *�=���8�	�F�����6�

�

�����7�
��	��7;����9��3��������
�������6�

�

����9�79�C�	���;�


��=�6�
����	������7�	��:�<	
9����

�+  �=����	�:���<��
9�����6����������������������9�:�=���8
���
�������	��:�
��=�6�
�

�+ *�=���8�	�6��
�
�������8�����7�8��6�

�

'+ ��	6B�	6�����8�	�
�:�=���8�:��;��9��������B
����6�:��	�:���8��������=	���	6��=��;�

(+  �=�����9����8�����	
��
�<���	:
�

����	�:�:�=���8�8�	�
����
���7	���	7	��
���9��	6��=��;�

�:����<��:+�

��#�$���������"����!����������7��--����

�9���79�	:�8���7�	������7�	��:�	88��	69�����9��6�

�

�����7�	�:�8��=�
�����<�
��=�6�
�	6��

�

9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	������	���6��������7�����
��:�	�F�����
��	��7;����
�88����������
�:���
����
�	;�

�����<�9�
8��	��	�:���=����:�8��:����;�����9��6�

����;+�� �	���
����6�������
����������9�	�

�	����	��	�:���6	��8������;A��9�������	��=�
�������������
8��
�����7�	���6����6	������9����:�6������<�

���@���6��=��	6��=��;����	6����6	���	�:�<��
�	�6��6�	�����
�����<�����
��	��7;����
	�	7���
��7��6;�

	6��=��;+�

�9��:�=���8
�����<�����7�	��:��	;
��<����B��7�	6��

�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	����������	�����
������	���

<��
��9��8��
��	��
	��������B���:���	B����;����:���3����79��<��������	
���
+��!
��9��

8��
��	��
	�����	7��:	�:�=���8
������������B����	��7��������9��9��
�:����<�6	���8��=�:�:��;��9��

������B
�	�:���
�����9	�����
�88���
�	�:�����:
�����9��D6	���8�	����7E�8	�����@6�����:�	88��	69�

�
��::�:����9����9�����7����
�6��:������6	���8	6B	7�
+�

�

�	
�4�1
����1���

����#�=�
�
�����%������ K%�

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K�A�'�A%%%� K�A�'�A%%%� K�A�'�A%%%�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

•  �:�6�����������@���6��=��	6��=��;�<����-*�	�:�:�	����
�

•  �:�6����������@	:
�

���
�<������*�

• #�6��	
�:�8��6���	7���<�8	�����
����9�
��<@
	�	7�
����8�	�
�

• #
8��=�:�6��������<�����:�8��

����	�:�69���
������<���8	������

���9��-*�

• #
8��=�:�6��������<�����:�8��

���A�69���
������	�:���!�6�<���

8	�����
����9�:�	����
�

• #�6��	
�:��8�	B���<�8��
��	�;���9	�����	�����

Page 74



�

�

�

�

4(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�5���
�	4����51�?��1���

�����,��"�����"�����������

#����:������	��7�����9��9��������

�

�����7�3�	�:�<��6����
A�����%���������<��
�:�	�
��7���

���
	�;��	�����

�

�����7�*���6���	����9	��
8	�
��9��'���6	��	��9����;�	��	
��<��	
�����:���	�:�

���;+��9�
�����	��	�7�
����9	
�
�����9��
;��9�
�
��<���:�=�:�	�������79�8��6�

�
������	�
��7���

8��6�

�	6��

�	�����:�8��:����6����	6���
����7����	��8�	6��6�A�:����
��;A��8��
���;�	�:�89	�
	6;+��

�

���9	=�����<��:��9��6����	6����=����8��6�

�<����	69��<��9�
����:�8��:����6����	6���
�	�:������
��

	�
��7�����=����8��6�

��9	��	

�

�
��9��6����	6��	��	�:�C�	���;�6�
8�����
��<��9����
8�6��=��

6����	6�
+�)����	69�7���8��<�8��
	�;�6	���6����	6���
�	�C�	���;�
6���6	�:�9	
������:�=���8�:+�

��
��	��;����9	=����@:�
�7��:��9��8��6�

�
�<���B�;�	���	��	6��=����
�
�69�	
��9��1�	���;�	�:�

���6�
�
�)�	
����B��1�)�+��

�

!
�	�
�6���A����	����
8��=��7��9��C�	���;��<���:�8��:����6����	6���
E�
��=�6�
��;��?	
����7��9��

=	��	��������<��	�6�	��	�:�6����	6��	��8��<��
	�6�
�	6��

��9��
�6���A�	�:��	B��7�
��8
������:�6���9�
�

=	��	����+��

�


�������������

#���������	
���
����6������������
8��
�����9��#��3��
��7�����
�:��
��<�������B
��������7�

��7��9���	���8��=�:��
�����9��:���=��;��<�����7�	��:�6	��+���������	�
��6�����������<�6�
�����9��

�
8��
���	������<��9��89	�
	6;�	�:��;��9�	��9�
��	��7��
�	�:����������
�	�:	�:�
�:�8��<��
	�6��


6���6	�:
�

�

�������������������!��

�=����9��8	
������;�	�
����9	=����:���	B���	�:��?���
�=����=�
�
����	�:���	�
<��
	�����

8��7�	

��<�6�
�:�����9��:�=���8
�����<�������B
��<�8��=�:��
�:���=����7�
��=�6�
�<��A�	�:��	B��7�

�����
9�8��<A��9��9�	��9��<��9������6	��8�8��	����
+���������6�����������:�=���8�	�:�����������9�
�


�:����
����7��9	����
���6�
�	����	�7���:�	��	��	
��<�7��	��
�����:+�

��� ����7���-���!��

��-�����"������7������������������� �"���6�

$����	����	6��6���
�:���=����7�	���:����	�7���<�
��=�6�
����8��
	�;�6	���
�����7
���6��:��7��9��


	�	7�
�����<����7@���
�6��:�����
�	�:��
���6��	
��7�;�8�	;��7�	���
8���	�����������6�@��:��	���7�

6	���8��=�:�:������9���
�����7
+��������7@���
�6��:�����
�6	���8	6B	7�
�6�=����;8����*�	����
A�

�	�:��@=	
6��	��*�
�	
������*��	�:��9����6���
���6��=�����
��	�;�*�
�	
������*��	�:�B����

��7��9���8��
	�;A�
�6��:	�;�	�:�6�

����;�6	������:���=���	������7�	��:�
��=�6������������	
���
�

��
�:���
+�


����$���������9��������7�������������6��

1�	���;��<�8��
	�;�6	���6�������
�������=	��	����	6��

��������	
���
A�	
�����9����
���<��9��
�6���+�

�9����	����?	
8��
��<�
�
���?6�������8�	6��6����7��9������9�
�
��8�	6��6���9	��<	��
�������

Page 75



�

�

�

�

44�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

	66�8�	����
�	�:	�:
+�#���
�6����6	������9��
�66�

��<��9��9�	��9�
��	��7;��9	���9�
�=	��	�����;����C�	���;�

�<�8��=�
�����
���:�6�:��;��	6B���7�8��=�:��
��9�
��8��<��
	�6��<	��
�������
�	�:	�:
+��9�
������
���

	���7
�:��	�C�	���;��
8��=�
����	88��	69��9	������7
��9�
��8��=�:��
��8�����9��
�	�:	�:
��<��9��

��
�+���������	�
��6������������
8��
�����9��8���6�8��
��<��9��6	���8	6B	7�
��<��
��7�:	�	�	�:�

��<��
	��������
�������	�:�
	���	����9��:���=��;��<�
�	�:	�:�
�:�
��=�6�
+�

����� ����������1--���6��

��=��
��<�
	��
<	6��������9�8��
	�;�6	���8��=�:��
�����	
�����:���	���9�79������9����	���6��������7�

6��6���
�	
��7
���9����6	��8�8��	�����	������9��:�<<�6�����
��<�	66�

��7�8��
	�;�
�:�6	��	�:�:���	��


��=�6�
�	�:��9����
8��
�=���

��<��9�
��
��=�6�
+��9�
������6��������������	�8������;��=����9��6�
��7�

;�	�
+�

�����,��"�����"������������������ ���

�9�
�;�	�A�	
�8	����<�����8��8	�	�����<����9���	����	����

�

�����7�3�	�:���������6	��;�����	���=����

�<���6	��8��6�

�
����
�88�����9���	����	����C����
����<���7����	��8�	6��������
����6�
8�����

��=	��:	�����	�:��<<���
�88�������	�;�8�	6��������
��9�����9����	���6��6���
+��

�������������9��������������� ���

���6������7�:�=���8�:�����9������<����%��@�(��9�
������	��=���
��	
�:����:�=���8��7�C�	���;�
6���6	�:
�

�9	��6	������
�:��;�8��
	�;�6	���6�

�

�����
�	
�8��<��
	�6��
	�	7�
��������
�����	6B����9��

����
��8��<��
��
�	�:��;�8��
	�;�6	���8��=�:��
�	
�C�	���;��
8��=�
��������
��������7��8��9��

C�	���;��<��9�
��8��<��
��7�	����:��9��	=��	7�+��9�
�:	�	@:��=���	88��	69�����
8��=��7�C�	���;��
�


�88����:��;��9����6����5��7
�)��:���8�������#
8��=��7�1�	���;�������
	�;��	��+��9��������
�����7�

�
�:�����	�7�����
���6�
��<��9�����
	�;��	�����

�

�����7���	
�	��8��<��
	�6��
	�	7��7��9�
��

8�	6��6�
����9��9������
����=��
��<�8��<��
	�6�+��9��8��8�
�:�	88��	69�<����
�<����9��C�	���;�

�
8��=�
������������:��;��9�����
	�;��	�����

�

�����7�*���6���	��A�
�88����:��;��9����$
+�#��

�����<�6�
����8��<��
	�6��
	�	7�
����	�:�
�88�����7���$
����:�=���8��7��9�
�	88��	69�	�:��9����

��	:��
9�8���������C�	���;��
8��=�
����:����7��9����	�
������8����:+��

4��9��������-���-��"6�

�����	
�����:���	�:��9�����;�
�	���:����:�=���8�	�$��C�	���;�
6���6	�:�<����9��6��
���������8��
����

�%�%+�����=��A��9�
�9	
�
��6�������
�8��
�:�:��;��9��:�=���8
�����<����:���$�����6�
�
�

��	�:	�:
A�:������*�6�
�����%��+��9�����;�	�:��	
�����:�����6	��"�:�6	����

������9	=��

	66�8��:��9�����:���
�	�:	�:
�	
�������6	��$��C�	���;���:�6	���
+�

#���9��������
��9�����
	�;��	�����

�

�����7�*���6���	���9	
��
�:��9��:	�	�<��
��9����6	��;�

:�=���8�:�$���6���6	�:�:	�	������<��
��������
	�;��	�����

�

�����7�:�6�
���
�	
�����9�69�

8�	6��6�
���6��=��	��	�7���:�	88��	69����8��<��
	�6��
	�	7�
�����9��
���9�����:���
6���6	�:��
�

��
��:�	�:�:�=���8�:+��

�������9��������-���-��"6�

�����	
�����:���	�:��9�����;E
�8��
	�;�6	���6�

�

�����7���	
�9	=���������7���	���7�	�:���	��

C�	���;�
6���6	�:����9���6	��:���	����8��
���	��=�
+��9����6	��
6���6	�:A�	���7����9��9�
���
�:����

��9���6��
���
A�	6��

����:����
�6�������;�����7��
�:������<��
��9��:�=���8
�����<�	��	�@���:���

:���	��
6���6	�:����9��9�������������9	��	�
��7���
6���6	�:�	�:�8��<��
	�6��<�	
����B���������

Page 76



�

�

�

�

4.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�
8��
����:�	6��

����:�����<�����9����:��<��%�����+�����9�
���:�<��
	��
�7���<<����	���6	��


6���6	�:�9	
������8������9��:�8��:��7��9��8	�@���:������6�
�
+��

�

�9�������	
�����:���	�:��9�����;�:���	��6�

�

�����7���	
�6�����������
��������9����:�6	���
�

�
��7��9����6	��
6���6	�:������:��������<��
�6����	6��
��������7�	�:�8��<��
	�6��
	�	7�
����

8��6�

�
+��9�
������6��������������<��
	��;�
�8��
�:�:��;�	����:���<�	
����B+��

�

!66�

����:���	��6	���6�������
�������	�69	����7��8	���6��	��;����9���
8�6������	B���8��<�:����
��;����

�9����������	
�����:��+��9��
���
8��=�
���
�����9����
���
��<�8	�����
��9��9	=��
����	�:����
��

���9����9���	
���'�
���9
�6��������������
	:������	69��<��9��������	��	
�	�<���9���
��8�69	�7���
�

��C����:+��

�

B��)��=��1����
�������������������������	
����

������-���-���-��"6�

�9����

����;��9	�
	6;�6����	6��8��=�:�
�	��	����	��<�	
����B�<����9��:���=��;��<�89	�
	6;�


��=�6�
+��9��	88��	69����C�	���;�<���6�

����;�89	�
	6;�
��=�6�
�����7��	B�������	
�����:����
�

�	
�:����C�	���;�
�	
���
��9	��6	������:����<��:��9���79�6����	6��
��������7����6��:��7�

8	���6�8	��������9�	��9�8��
������6	
8	�7�
�A�C�	���;��<�8��
�
�
A�C�	���;�
	�B��
������9	�6�:�

���=�6�
�	�:�8	������<��:�	6B�����9�����?8�����6�+��9�
�	88��	69�9	
������:�=���8�:����	�C�	���;�


6���6	�:��9	���
���	:;��������
8��
����:�<��
�>	��	�;��%��+�

���������-��-���-��"6�

�9��	88��	69����C�	���;��
8��=�
����<����89�9	�
�6�
��=�6�
��
�
�
��	�����6�

����;�89	�
	6;�


��=�6�
+��9��C�	���;�
6���6	�:��
��	
�:����	�6�
���	������<�6����	6��
��������7�	�:�C�	���;�


�	
���
������9	�6�:����=�6�
�	�:�8	�������?8�����6�+��9�
�
6���6	�:��
�	�
��8�	���:�����	��69����

>	��	�;��%��+�

���9	=����������	�
�6�����;����	��9����	��7;��9	��	���6��	��
�����	
������
��������;����:��=���8�

C�	���;A�����	�
������
8��=���9���;��9�	��9��<��9����6	��8�8��	����+�

�� ����������7�,�-������7���������	�����%�6�

�9��)������)���
���8����:�=���8�:�8��8�
	�
�<����9����7	7�
�����<�	���:���7���8��<�6����6�	�
����

�9��6�

�

�����7�8��6�

+�!�����
�����<��9�
��8��8�
	�
��	
��9���
�	���
9
�����<���6	��

���<�

���	��������B
�����
���<�:����
�
A�89	�
	6�
��	�:��8��
����
�
����8��=�:��	�<���
�<���6����6	��

��7	7�
�����<��9�
��9�	��9�8��<�

���	�
�����9��6�

�

�����7��<��9�
��8��
	�;�6	���
��=�6�
��9	��

Page 77



�

�

�

�

4��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�9�;�8��=�:������	�
������9����:���8��6�

��<�6�

�

�����7+������	
�����:���	�:��9�����;��
�

��7	7��7����9���6	����8��
���	��=�
��<�6����6�	�
�<��
��9�
��8��<�

���
�����
�	���
9�����8����
����

�%��@������
�88�����9��C�	���;��
8��=�
����	7��:	�<���6�

����;�89	�
	6;A�:���	��	�:�

�89�9	�
�6�
��=�6�
+�

�


��������������������� ���

�����
����6�
8��	�6�����9�6����	6�
�	�:��9	��8�	6��6�
��9�
��8��<��
	�6���
�������	66�8�	����


�	�:	�:��
8��=���9�����
	�;��	�����

�

�����7�:���6���	�����������6	��;��7�����	���	��6����	6��

��=���
����9�	���8�	6��6�
�	�:��<<�6��=��;�8��<��
	�6��
	�	7��7��9�
���9�����9�����
�	�6	�
��<���

6��6�����:����<��:��9���79�8��<��
	�6��	7	��
���9�����:������6�
��
�	�:	�:
�	�:��9����

6�
8��	�6�����9��9��6����6����	6��
�	�:	�:
+���

������������������-���	�����%��

*�=���8��7�9�79�C�	���;�8��
	�;�6	�����C����
��<<�6��=����	
@���B��7����9���$����	����	6��6��	�:�

�������C���������
�:��
��<�
9	��:�6	���������:�=���8�:����9���9���8��
	�;�6	��A�6�

����;�9�	��9�


��=�6�
�	�:�	6����	�:�
8�6�	��
��9�	��9�6	���8��<�

���	�
+�����8��
	�;�6	���������B
�	���:���=����7�


�	
��	����9�	��9����6�
�
�<�������8�8��	����+�3;�����7��7���7��9�����6	��8��=�:��
����9	=��

:�=���8�:�:;�	
�6�8��
	�;�6	���6����6	��������B
��9��:���=����<<�6��=��	�:�����=	��=��6	���

8	6B	7�
+��

���������'������-���7�4����� �-��6�

�9���������	
���
���6	��#�=��=�
����������B����#�B��9	
�8�������
�:��
8��=��7��9��8	������

�?8�����6�����$����	����	6��6��	
������<��9��B�;�C�	���;��
8��=�
���
��9	�������	
�����:���	�:�

�9�����;�
9���:����B���+��9����	���
�	
���
����9����9�����:���$�����6�
�
���	�:	�:
��9	���
��

:	�	�<��
��9��$���	���������=�;������;�"� #+��9�;������<��
�8	����<��9���9����8�6������<�8�	6��6��

8��<��
	�6��8��=�:�:��;��9�����6�
�
�
�	�:	�:
+���
��	��;��9����	���$��	66�

�
�	
���
�����9�
��

���6�
��
�	�:	�:
+��

�9��8��<��
	�6���<�8�	6��6�
���������	
�����:���	�:��9�����;�	7	��
���9���	����	��
�	
���
��<�

8��
	�;�6	���	66�

�9	
�8�	��	��:����9��9��8��6���	7���<�8	��������8�����7�����7�	�������
���	�$��

���9���'��9���
��<����B��7���
	����7�	��.(G�	���9����:��<��%�%@��+��9����6��������������8�����

�

<���8	�����
����
����7��9����8��<����:�$���4(G��	�:�7�����7��9���79�����9������89�����4/G�+��9��
��

8��<��
	�6����
	��
�	�����6��
������9�����:���	=��	7������
�
�����
�7��<�6	���;��������9���	����	��

	=��	7������=��;�
�	
���+�#
8��=��7�	66�

����8��
	�;�6	���	�:�9����9��8����6�
���	66�

������

6��������������	�8������;�:����7��%�����+�

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

����������������"�-�� ����

���9��8��
8��=��8��:�6��=��;�����%�����A������������������	���=�����<����
	�;�"�:�6	�����=�6�
�

6����	6�
��
��7��9��	88��	69��
8��
����:�������9	
������@���	�:��9�������R��6��<������:��R�

8��7�	

������"����=���
+��9��	�
��<��9�
��
������=����6����	6�
�����9��
�	�A�
�	�:	�:�
��

	::�����	��
��=�6�
�6�

�

����:�	�:��
8��=��C�	���;���8��:�6��=��;��9���79�	�
����<�
�	�:	�:�

Page 78



�

�

�

�

4/�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������


����69�5�;����<��
	�6��#�:�6	���
��5�#
�+���9�
��
�:���=���:�	6��

��9��<����8��
	�;�6	���6����	6����

7���8
�&����
	�;�"�:�6	�����=�6�
A�*���	�����=�6�
A��9	�
	6;����=�6�
�	�:��89�9	�
�6����=�6�
+��

�

4����������-��-��

�����������6����	6���7����9������9	��:�3�
���

����=�6�
����6	��;�����������
��
	�����	�6�����	���

;�	��8��7�	

��	�:������<�������9��R��6��<������:��R�8����6���	7���:����9����:��@��:����6	��

"�:�6	����

�����
���"��+�!�;�
	=��7
��:����<��:�	
�8	����<��9�
�8��6�

���������	88���:�����<<
����9��

	���	����
��7����9���6��	
�+���

�

���8	���7�<���6��=��7��6�����9��9������6�

�

�����7�3�	�:A�����������C�������=�����<�	�;���6	��

8	;
���
��9	��	������
�:���9��
�	��
�����<�<��
�	�:��������
���
�����	����	��;�	7���:�8	;
���
�


�69	��


+���9�
��������C�������=�����<�	�����:�8��:����6����	6������6	��;���9	�6�:����=�6�
�


69�
�
�	�:�	�;�=	��	��������:�
6������	�;�8	;
���
A����8	���6��	����=�����7���
6	���7��	6B��<��9�
��

��6	��;���9	�6�:�*���6����9	�6�:����=�6�
�
69�
�
+���9�
��������C�����
�:�����7�
;
��
��
8	6�A�

��	�
������9�B�;�
�	B�9��:��
�	�:�����
	���;�7�=��7�����6�����8��=�:��
����9����9�����

��<��9����

6����	6�������=�6����=���!7���
�����9����:�6�

�

�����7��
�8�	���:+�������������

��������

���B��7����9�:���	��6����	6���
�����������=����	�:�:�=���8�*���	����	6��6��3	
�:���

�

�����7�

�*�3���
9�<�������	��=�
��+7+�"�������	�����7��;+���������	
���
�*�3�������	��=�
�9	=�������
�66�

<���

�����6����;�	�
�	�:��9�����
�
�7��<�6	���
6�8���������:�����9�
����B�:����7��%�����+�

����������

����������7�������
8��
�����9����6�

��:	����
��<������;����	��9����	��7;+�!
�<���7����	��8�	6��6��

�����������6	��;��7�����	���=�����<��8��
���;�	�:��;��6	�����6	��;���9	�6��
��=�6�
�
�69�	
�����

=�
���A��C��8
����
�88�;����:���6��6	�	�	6����<���	��
69�
�
+��9��"���<���:
����
	�;��	��������6��	
�

	�:���:�����%�����A��9�
��:����<��:��9	��4(G��<�8	�����
����������7���6����6��;���<����:��9��6����6�

�	�9����9	��:���6�����	�
8�6�	��
��6����6A�6��	���7�	����7���
����6�
��;�8	������8	�9�	;+���	�9�	;�

��:�
�7���<��9�
�6����6A��	
�:��8����9��	�:��A�6���:�	69��=��6��6	�K�%%BQ�
	=��7
����9����9�����
���+�

������-��

!�
�
��	����=�����<�89	�
	6;���6	��;���9	�6�:�
��=�6�
������

���6	����:����A�
�69�	
��9��"�����!��
���
��69�
�+��9��

�
8	6���<��9���	����	������"�:�6���
����=�6��	�:�

"�:�6���
�,
�� �=����	�����B��;������:�6��6�
��8��

���
�

���9����9��9�	��9��6���
;��;���:�6��7��	
��A���6��	
��7�

6�
8��	�6���	B��7�
�:�6���
A�	�:��9���<���A����7��@���
�

��:�6��7��9�������=��������<�
�6��:	�;�6	���

���-���������

5�;�8��6���
���
������@8��6���
���
�	���8�	���:����7����	��8�	6��6�A�6�

����;�89	�
	6;����

:����
��;�:����7�1'���������������+���9��	�
��<��	69�8��6���
�����
����:���=���	���
��;�
��=�6�A�

���9�����:7���	7	��
��	�
��=�6��
8�6�<�6	������9	��
���
��9�����:
��<��9�
���
��7��9��
��=�6�
��������

����9��<�����+��9�;�	���

Page 79



�

�

�

�

.%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

� ��	��9����&�$��
��=�6�
�����9��=�����	��;�9��
�:����
������9�
���

+���9�
��
�8	����<�	��������79�

��=�����<�
�69�
��=�6�
+����6���
�����;����8��
�����%���

� !����	���
�&�$��@���@8��6���
�����;�"	�69��%��+�

� �9���69	8���&�$��@�����@	����:�6����	6���9����:��<��9���%�����+�� �@8��6���
�����;�"	�69�

�%��+�

� ����	��
��	;�&�$��@� �@8��6���
�����;�"	�69��%���

� #
�	�:�"�:�6	���������&�$��@� �@8��6���
�����;�"	�69��%���

� ���!�:���
�&�6�

����;�89	�
	6;�&���6	���9	�
	6;����=�6�
�6����	6���;�>����%���

#��	::�����A��9��<�������7�
�6���������	��=��������
8	6������������	
���
0�

� �
��7��6;�*���	�����=�6�
�&���8��
�����%��+��9�
��
�	�8	������9��	
�����:��������	��=����:��;�

���;�	�:��	6B��;�

�

J������$������

4�����������-��-���
���

���
	�;��	���#
8��=�
����	�:�<	6����	����A�9	
�
�����9��:�8��;
�����<����!E
�����6�����6�:���=��;�

�<�*�
69	�7����

	���
��<��
�3�������'������<��4�$�
�
��6��>�����%��A��9�
����������?���:�:����

��6��:��	�:���=��;��<����!E
�<��
����79������7����
�
�	�:�!6������
8��	�����
�E
��9���79����

�%�����+��

���	���	�
�����B��7�6��
��;����9�3��������
�����9����
��;�:���=��;��<�8	�9���7;����	:����7;���
���
����

$�
+�!
�8	����<��������E
�#��
��	��7�6�:�=���8
����<����������	
���
�	�8��F�6���
�������7��9	�������


���	����<��9��$�
����9����9�������79�
�	�:	�:�
�:�����
�
E
�<���;�9�
��:������6	��
;
��
��
�
�����

�;�!8�����%��+�����#����	����7�	�:�<	6����	������
�6������	��;�:�=���8��7�	��	�7���<���	����7��9	������
�

�	�7����7��9���=���69	�7��7���69����7�6	��	�:���
���

����:
M�����<<���	��	�7���<���	����7�

8��7�	

�
��9	��
�88�����9��:�=���8
���	����C����
���
��<�$�
�	�:�
�	<<�6�=����7��	����	��	�:�

��6	��	88��6	����
�
�69�	
M��H3A����A��1��
�A�"�6��
�<��"���A������6	��
;
��
�	�:�	88��6	�����


�88���A��9�
��	���:���=���:����	�=	����;��<��	;
����
�����9����
���

M�6�	

���
A���
���A����	����7�

	�:���<��
9��+�

���	������B��7�6��
��;����9����
	�;��	�����

�

�����7�	�:��9��������B
����9��9���
�	���
9
����

�<��#�E
+�

������������������������� �������

��������:�=���8
���
�	���8�	���:�������6�

�

����:�:����7�

>������>��;��%�����+���9�
��	�������;���	6������9������9��	
��

��6	���;�	�:����!�:���
�����9������9��	
����6	���;+��9�
��<	6������
�

��������B�;����:���=��;��<�6����6	��6�

�

�����
���6	��6	���


��	��7��
+��9��:�=���8
���
����������7���7��9���8��=�:��
�<��
�	�

�	�7���<���6	��9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���
��=�6�
����
�:����8��
�
�
�

Page 80



�

�

�

�

.��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

:�
�7��:����
�����9�����:
��<��9����6	��8�8��	����
A�7�=��7��88�������;�<���
����6�@��:��	��:�6	���

	�:�8��=�:��7�	�
�����7�<�����6��	
�:�6	������
�:��9�
8��	�+�� �

���� ���� �� � !	)���� ��� ��� �?��.��� 
��� �

"��69	������������	6��6���
�6�������;���=�
��7	���7���6�

	�;��
8��=�
���
�����9����8�	6��6��

8��
�
�
����9��9��
�88�����<��9���������
	�;��	���	�:��
�	��
���	

+���8����
�	�������7�	

�

�:����

8��=�:���9����
�������������	�����9�
����6�����������8��=�:���

����	��
��=�6�
����
���	����8��
�
�
�

	�:�8������	������?8	�:�����9��<���������
�����9�����:
��<��9��7�����7���6	��8�8��	����+�

�

Page 81



�

�

�

�

.��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

��	
�	��	4��1���

���������7�9�	��9�6	���<���	:���
�	�:�69��:���������6��������������	�8������;�<���:�=���8
���+���

�

����"������"�?���!��������

��������6�����������<��:�I6��������7�9�	��9�6	��������J��<���
�=����;�:�
	���:�69��:����	�:�69��:����

���9���<�@��
����7�	������7��9�
�������6	��:�<�������9��<	
��;�9�
��	�:�
�88�����7��9����8	����
�	�:�

<	
����
����
	�	7���9�����:����<�6	��+���9�
�6	���9	
��������@6�

�

����:��;��9��3����79�������

8��=�:�:��;���:�=�:�	��;���	���:�	�:�8��<�

���	��;�
�8��=�
�:�	�:�
�88����:�9�	��9�6	���	

�
�	��
+��

�9�
������	��	�7�
���
�	����?8�6��:�8��:�6��
	=��7
��<��8����K�(%A%%%�8���;�	�+�

,������!�����$�������

#���%�%A������:�����B�D�9����7�9�	��9�69�6BM�<�����	����7�:�
	�������
��9�69�

��6��:�:�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���8��<�

���	�
�	�:�	��	�7����8���<��
�
��=�6��

�
��
�	
�8	����<�	��������:���8��7�	

�+���9�������
���
	�;��	�7��
A�

�9���������6��	��	��	
��9�69�6���:�����
8��=�:��9�69���6��:�:�	66�

����

	���	��9�	��9�69�6B
�<���8��8������9�	���	����7�:�
	�����;A��
���<�	�9�
8��	��

8	

8����	�:��
8��=��7�9������8��
����9�	��9�8��
������
�

	7�
�����9��


��=�6���
��
+���

���������!�-����#���"������������"�����!�������������"���$������

#���%��A������=����:�����8��6�

�
�<���8�	����7�	�:�:���=����7�6��������7�6	���	6��

�������

�	
���
����6��F��6��������9�3�������	�:��3��+��#���%�������������
��������8��6�

�
�	���6��	��	�:�

<�������9���	����	��;�
������������7���	��9��	����	�9�	;
+������������B�	���7
�:�����;�H��	6B��;�

	�:����9	
�����	����	��
���9��
��=�6��	�:���
�������
	?�
�
��������=�
�
����	�:�8��=�:����
��

C�	���;�<�������8	�����
+��

�������

��������6��������������B�6��
��;����9��9�����:���3����79��<��������	
���
����
�88�����9��

�
8��
���	������<��9��6	���
E�
��	��7;�	�:���
�����9	���9��6	���
E����:
�	

�


�����
��	B��������

6��
�:��	�����	
�8	����<�����6�

�

�����7�8��6�

+��5�;���6�

��:	����
�<��
��9�����:
�

	

�


������6��:�0�

� ��	����7�	����	:����8�	B���<�
��=�6�
�<���6	���
A�8	���6��	��;�	
��7
��!
�	��6	���
�	�:��9�
��

�9��6	���<���8��8����=���4(����9�	�:�
	�����;�

� ��7���7�	

�


����	�:���=�����<��9��9�	��9�	�:���������7����:
��<�6	���
�

� 3������
	�B����7��<�6	���
E�
��=�6�
����9����9�������79�

� 3�������:����<�6	������<�
���	��6	���7����	����
9�8
��+�+���:���8��8����9��6	���<����9�
�����9�

��	����7�:�
	�������
�

� �9���79���7���7�6��
���	��������9��9��6	���
E�
��	��7;�7���8���������6�������������
�����9	��

�9��
��=�6�
����6�

�

�������8	�����
9�8����9����:���3����79��<��������	
���
�
�����9��

Page 82



�

�

�

�

.��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���:
��<�����6	���
�	�:���	�����9�
����6�����������8��=�:���9��6��6�	��
�88����	�:�6	����9�;�

7�=������9�
���9�
��9�;����B�	<���+���9�
��������6��:��
�88�����7�<���9���<��:��7��<��9��9�	��9�

69�6B
�<���6	���
�8��F�6���9���79��9�� �	���
�������B
���	
�	
�
������������+�

�

���$�����

�9���
8��
���	������<��9�
�������	��=�
����������=��
�����;�	�7���8�F�����;�<��
�:�<��
�������	�:�

���:���3����79��<��������	
���
�	�:������	�
��:�	�������8���<��
��9����	:�6����6	��6�

�

�����
�

�

�

���-����8���!���� J���5���������� ������

������-����7�����"����������

 �:�6���������
��7��6;�	:
�

���
�<���

,���	�;���	6��#�<�6����
��,�#��

#
8��
���	������<�	7���:�8	�9�	;� >��;��%���

�

��	
�	�	4��1���

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K(%A%%%� �:�6��������

6�����������������7�

8�6B�:��8��;��3����

K�(%A%%%��9��:����

K''�A%%%�"	�	7�:�

6	���

�

K�(%A%%%��9��:����

K''�A%%%�"	�	7�:�

6	���

�

K�(%A%%%��9��:����

K''�A%%%�"	�	7�:�

6	���

�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• �������	������<��9�����B!7�����
��	�����
9�8�

• #
8��=�:�9�	��9�<���6	���
�

• �	6B	7�
��<�6	���	88��8��	���������:
��<�8	�����
�

• #
8��=�:��?8�����6���<�6	���<���8��8������9���	����7�:�
	�������
�

�

�

�	���
�

#�6��	
�:��8�	B���<�6	��E
����	B
�  ��
�	���
9
�����<�6	���
E�9�	��9�

69�6B�8��7�	

��

!8�����%���

Page 83



�

�

�

�

.'�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�,1		����1���

�����"�-�����

���=�:��7��<<�6�����
��=�6�
��9	����
��
�����9�����:��<��9��8�8��	������
��9��<�6�
��<�����8�	���:�

6	��������	��=�+������6�	�
�<��
��9����$�3�	�:�9	=�����B�:����9���	:�6����6�	�
�<��
�8��
	�;A�

6�

����;�	�:�
�6��:	�;�6	�������
8��
��������8	�9�	;
�<���8������;�
8�6�	����
��9	��
�88������
��

8�	6��6��7��:�����
�	�:���
����	��	88��8��	���
�?��<�
B���
����9����	69�
8�6�	��;���	
�
���9	��

8	�����
�	���
�����;��9����79��8��<�

���	�����9���	��	66�8�	������
�
6	��+��9�
�	88��	69��
�	�
��


�88����:��;�	�8��
	�;�6	�����9	�6�:�
��=�6���9	����6��:�
���7���7���<���	��	�:���	�:�<��:�	6B�

8��6�

�
���:��;���<���	��69	
8���
����9����	69�������B+�

������������8�������� ��8���-�����

!
�8	����<�������@7���7�8��7�	

���<�
��=�6���
8��=�
���A������:�
�7��:�8	�9�	;
�<���<����

8�	���:�6	���
8�6�	�����
0���	�
	�	�:����9�8	�:�6
A�:��
	����7;A������7;A�	�:��	�A���
��	�:��9��	��

�����������
�����9	�������:�6�:��9����
�����<���	88��8��	�����<���	�
����9�
8��	�+� �:�6����
����

��<���	���	��
�9	=�������
��������	69��<��9�
��
8�6�	�����
+����9	=�����B�:����9�3	��
�	�:��9��

���:������
��	�:�7����	��8�	6��6�����:�=���8�
�	�:	�:�
�:���<���	�
�	�:��;���6��	
��7��9����=��
��<�

6��
���	���
�88����	�:�
�

���
����������B
�����9�
��B�;�
8�6�	�����
+��9�
�9	
�9	:�	���
8	6������9��

�	����<�$����<���	�
����3���	
�
9��������9	���4A�	�:��
�	�
����<��6��:�����9���	�7���:�
8�6�	�����
�
����

����9	��
�.�	�:��+�

�

�����>�� ������
� ����+���.����������	
����B������� �����

�

��������������������������� �

Page 84



�

�

�

�

.(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������


�����C� �A�1���$������� � ���$��	���
��� ��������
� � � � � � � �
�����4 � �A�1���$��� ����� �� �����	����$������)��$����������
� �

#��:�=���8��7��9�
�	88��	69��=����9����?����;�	�
����������
��:��9��B�;�8���6�8��
��<��9��

8��7�	

���9���79��9��<�������7�6����	6��	��
�69	��


0�

� �:�6	�����	�:���	����7+��9��8��=�
�����<�
�88����<���8��
	�;�	�:�6�

����;�6	���6����6�	�
����

�
8��=��6	8	6��;�	�:�6	8	�����;�

�  �<���	��69	
8���
����9����	69�������B�����=��
�����<���	��	�:��
�	�:�8��=�:��7��:	�6��	�:�

<��:�	6B������<���	��
�	�:	�:
�

� ��	�:	�:�
	������<���<���	��<��

�

� "	�	7�
�����<���<���	�
��;�
�6��:	�;�6	��������
������<���	����	69��9����79��6����6�	��<��
����
�A�

	�:�	���9����79����
��

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

��������"�����#�����7���� �-������� ���������!������

#���9��6�
��7�;�	�������������B�	���?���:��7�����8��7�	

���<�
��=�6����	�
<��
	����������9���9�79�

	6��=��;A�9�79�6�
��6����6	��
8�6�	�����
�
�69�	
���
8��	���;�
�:�6����	�:���
69�:���:�	:
�

���
�<���

8	�����
����9�,���	�;���	6��#�<�6����
A��9���79��9��:�=���8
����	�:������:�6������<�
�	�:	�:�
�:�

��<���	��<��

+��9�
���������
�88����:��;��9��8��=�
�����<�7��:	�6�������<�����
�	������9	��

6��
������
�	�6����6	��;���:�6	��:���<���	�����
�6��:	�;�6	���	�:��
8��=��7�:�
69	�7��
�

	���
+��9�
�

	88��	69���������
�88����:��;���<���	��69	
8���
����8��
	�;�6	��A�6����6	��	�:���	�:���7��	��<��:�	6B�

�����<�����
�����9��<��
��<�	�:	
9��	�:+��

��� �-��1������������

�������������=�����7������?�
���7�
��=�6��	�����8��6�

������
�����9	������
8��=���9�������<	6��

���������9��8��
	�;�	�:�
�6��:	�;�6	������
���
��<�8	�9�	;
A�	
������	
�<�
�����7�
9	��:���	����7A�

�
8��
�����7�C��6B�����
������������

��
�	�:�6������������
8��=��
��=�6��C�	���;�	�:��9��8	������

�?8�����6�+�

�� �����7��������������������������

��8	�	���;��������������=�����7��9���?�
���7�8��
�
�����8	���8	�9�	;
+������#���7��:	�6������9��


	�	7�
�����<��������	6B�8��=�:�
�	�
����<���
��8�	6��6��7��:	�6���9�69�������������
8��
�����7�

����%�����+�#����������9��9����6�

��:	����
��<��9��7��:	�6����������������7���6�

�

����
8��	��

��F�6����
A�	�:���������B�	��
	B��7�
�����9��6	���8	�9�	;�<���69����6�8	����<<��
�8	�����
��9����79��

��=����<�89;
�6	��	�:�8
;69���7�6	�������=������
+��

�

�,1		����1���

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K��A'�%A%%%� K�A�%%A%%%� K�A%%%A%%%�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• 3���������	7��7�	�:���<���	��
	�	7�
����

• �	�����
�
��������9��
�
��	88��8��	���
�����7�����9��<	
��
��

8�

�������
��

•  �:�6�:�9�	��9�6	���	6C����:���<�6����
��9���79�B��8��7�8��8���

	�	;�<��
��9��9�
8��	��
�����7��9����	88��8��	���

• 3�����������
9�8��<�8	������6	����;�8��
	�;�6	���

Page 85



�

�

�

�

.4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��4�	
��1���

�	
�����
��	�

�9�����
�	�6�
8��9��
�=����7����6	���
��	��7;�����9�69��������	
���
�9	
���������B��7�
��6���%%��

	�:��9�
��
����������
�<��	��89	
���<��
8��
���	����+��9�
�9	
������	�:�:��;��9�
�;�	�E
�����7�	������<�

��

����;���	��9����=�6�
������3	��
�	�:��9�����:�����
8��	�A�8	���6��	��;��9���9���69	8����	�B����

�������	�:��9��$�������<�����
�
��=�6�+��9���8����7��<��9������ �;	�����:�����
8��	�����*�6�
����

	::
�����9�
����8��=�:��	���88�������;����:���=���	�
����
�	
��

���7����6	���
��=�6�+��9��

:�=���8
�����<��9������
��=�6��	
�8	����<��9���	����	��	�:�������:��
��	��7;������	�
��8��=�:��	��

�88�������;����8��=�:���9��D�9����3�<����2���$�E����
�����<��9��8�	���9�69�	�

������
����8��8���

�����
����7����6	���
��=�6�
�����9��
�
��	88��8��	����	;+�

�

��7��9������9�
��=�6�
�����<��
��9�� �;	�����:�����
8��	���9����	���������9����	�B����6�����
�

��6	��;A��9��3	�B	������	�:����!�:���E
���	��9�������
+��9���9���69	8����	�B@#��������������6��
�����

*�6�
����	�:�����������@6�

�

����:�	
�	����7����6	���6�����A���6��8��	���7�"�����#�F��;�
��=�6�
�

���6���%%�����9	=��9	:�	�$��
���	
��7�
��=�6�����8�	6�A����9���!H��*�8	��
����	���9�� �;	��

���:���9��8��7����
���	
�	:���
+��9�
������6��������������8��=�:�:����9�8�	�
�����?���:��9��
��=�6��

�����6��:��69��:����<��
��%��+�

�
��
�%0�����
����
�
��$��#��!�

��� �-�� 
���� ������2� ���!�3� 1������

$�������<�9���
�


��=�6��

����	6�
��<��9�690�

@�)	6�@���@<	6��

@��	��
����;�

@���
��=�
��
�

4��

�/�

�/�

'�

��A..'�

.A%.��

�'A�(4�

�A�'%�

�	�B����������
�

����
���

!����:	�6�
0�

3	�B	�������	
��<��%��6������

�%�����

���!�:���E
��	
��<��4�"	;�

�%�����

�9���69	8���

�/%�

'.�

(%�

/��

4/A����

�.A��(�

��A�(��

��A/(/�

�
��7��6;�

	
���	�6���

����:���

!
���	�6��

���=�6���

����	6�
��<��9�690�

@����=�;�:�

�����6��=�;�:����	��:�	��


6����

���9���

� �

!H��!����:	�6�
�

����	���

� �4(� ���A4%%�

$��!H��

����	
��7��

� ..� ��A%%%�

,�8�	���:�	6����

	:
�

���
�

� '%� �'A4%%�

�

!����:	�6�
�����9�� �;	�����:���!H��:�8	��
����9	=�A�	7	��
��	��	6B:��8��<�	����6��	
�:�

8�8��	����A���
	���:����	��=��;�
�	�������9�	��G���6��	
��
��6��!8�����%���

Page 86



�

�

�

�

..�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�

�9����
�����<�8	�����
�	����:��7����9�	�-%��6�:���:�
69	�7�:����9����	�;������=���������9�69��
�

�
�:�	
�	����:�6	�����<�8	�����
�	����:��7����9�8��
	���;�8��
	�;����
��<�6	���8�����

�9	
�

:�6��	
�:+�!��	�7��8��8��������<��9�
����������
	�	7�:��;��9��$��
���	
��7�
��=�6�+�

�

�

�9����	��A�9���=��A�	�
�7��<�6	���	
������<�69��:�����%@(
��
8�6�	��;���9��	���	����:��7����9�

8��
	�;����
��<�6	���8�����

�	�:��9���?8	�
�����<��9��$��
���	
��7�
��=�6������9������;�	��	�

����

	::��

��9�
�	
������	
�
8�6�<�6�8�	6��6���	
�:����B�����:����<;�	�;�B�;�	��	
�<���<���9���8	�9�	;�

���B���������
�6��:	�;�	�:�8��
	�;�6	��+�

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

����!����"���"����7���!������������ �-���

!
�8��=���
�;��	�
�:A�:����7��%�����A�����:��7��������

�?8�����6��<��
�$��
���	
��7A����	�������:��7�	��

����7�	��:�
�:����9	�����B
��<<�6��=��;����9��9����������


;
��
�����7��
8��
����:�	6��

��9��
�6���+��9������


�:���
�88���
�	66�

����8��
	�;�6	���	�:�
	B�
��9��

��
���
���<��9��6����6	��
B���
�	6��

����9�

8��
	�;�
�6��:	�;�
��=�6�
+��9�
��
�
9��������9��

	66�
8	�;��7�69	���

�

Page 87



�

�

�

�

.��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��6���
8��
����:��9����������
��=�6��������8��	����'�.�	�:�8��=�:��	

�


�����<����:�	�:�


�7�8�
��6	����
�����9��
�
��	88��8��	���
��=�6�����
�����9�������:��
��<�6	��A�89	�
	6;A�8��
	�;�

6�

����;�	�:�
���	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
���6�+��������	�����B
����
�6�	��6	���	�:�=�����	�;�
�6����


��=�6�
������	�
������?8����:�	��	��	����
�	7�+�!���6	��;�:�=���8�:�	�:�
	���	���:�����6�����6��

D:���6���;��<�
��=�6�E������9��8������
�����9	��8	�����
�	���:���6��:�����9��
�
��	88��8��	�����6	��


��=�6�����
��������:
+��

�������������%#����������8�4��,�"����������������� ����

���	���6�������;���:���	B��7�	���=�����<��9��,�7�����	������	��7;�<����9��3����79+��!
��9������

����:�8��7��

�
�	��3���
��=�6�
��9��������������6��<�7���:����6��
�
���<�	�<���;�����7�	��:�,�7����

�	�����������,����
��=�6������9���9���69	8���
���+���9	�7�
�
�69�	
��9��:�=���8
�����<�����

����89����
��=�6�
�	�:���������:�	������;���	6��	�:����!�:���
���8���:����"	;��%�%��
	B�����

��
��;����6��
�:����9���	;�����9�69��9��
��=�6�
�����9��6�

����;������<	6�����9��9������,���	�:�

�	69���9��+���9����	���	�
��
�7��<�6	���	<<��:	�����;�8��

���
�����9����7����6	���
;
��
��9	�������

��C�����	::��

��7��9���79��9����=���+��!�;�69	�7�����6����	6�
�����:������	B���<<�6����<����

�6�������%���:�������9����C����
����<���
�	�����	�B@#���������
��=�6�
�:����7��9�����:����%���

��;
8�6�$	
�
+�

���-�������"�J���5����������

��4�	
��1���

����#�=�
�
�����%������ K�%%A%%%�

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K/%%A%%%� K/%%A%%%� K/%%A%%%�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• "��������7�	��:�
��=�6��

• #
8��=�:�8	�������?8�����6��

• ��
��;�	66�

������7����6	���
��=�6�
�

•  �:�6����
�����
��7��6;�9�
8��	��	:
�

���
+�

�	�
�1
�
�� 
�5�,�	��

�;
��
���:�
�7�����B�:����6�@��6	������<�$��������,���

	�:�!H�+���

��@��6	�����<��
�*�6��%�����9��8����7�

�<�����9�
8��	����!H��	�:�,��+�

�	�:�	���6�$��
���	
��7�8�����<��
�)���

�%��+�

���	��7�6���=����	�:�����7�	�����

8��7�	

��1'��%������	�:�1��	�:���

�%�����+�

 �=������������:���	B����<��9��,�7�����	������	��7;�

���6��:��7����E
��<����9��3����79��

>	��	�;��%����

��;
8�6
�� ��

����%���

���������� #
8��
���	�����<��
�1'�@��%����%���

Page 88



�

�

�

�

./�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

5�	
1,���1,
��

�	
�����
��	��

�������	
���
�9	
�	
��7
���9��9�79�
����=��
��<�
���	��9�	��9����:�����9��6�����;+����9�	�7�����7�

8�8��	����A�8	���6��	��;�;���7�8��8��A��9��

69	����7�������
�����9	�����6�

�

�����9��=��;�

��
���<�
���	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
��
�
�7��<�6	��+����


�����9��69	����7�A����	���6�������;����B��7����

:���=���	��	�7���<��
8��=�
����8��F�6�
A���6��:��7�

�9��8��
	�;�
�6��:	�;�6	��������<	6�A�
��=�6�
�<���

���B��7�	7��	:���
A�
��=�6�
�<���8��8����9��
�
�
��

:��7
�	�:����	�6�9��A�	�:�<���69��:����	�:�;���7�

8��8��+�����8�	�
�<����
8��=��7�
��=�6�
�<���8��8������9�:�
����	�	������������	:=	�6�:A����9�	�

�	�7���<�����
��=�6�
��8����7�:����7��%�������9�69����	���6��<�:���������
�7��<�6	���;��
8��=��

���6�
�
�<���8��8������9�:�
����	�	�:��9����6	���
+��9�
�
�6�����:��	��
�9�����������6�����������

���B����9�����8	�����
�����
8��=��
���	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
�<���	�����
�:���
+�

�,������������

*����7��%�����A����8	�����
9�8����9��9��<�=�������6	����

�

�����7�$���8
�	�:��9������6	��

	��9������
�����9��#���������9��	
�����:���	��	A������	
�����:���H��9�����;�9	
�<��	��
�:�	���	
��

���:�����:���9�����;
��

� �=�����<�
���	��9�	��9�
��=�6�
�<���	:���
��<����B��7�	7��	�:���:���

	:���
+��9�� �=����<���:��9	���9��
���9����	���
	�;�
����7�9
�����9��
���	��9�	��9�
;
��
�����	
��

���:��A��9����	���	�
��
�7��<�6	����88���������
�<����
8��=��7�C�	���;�	�:�=	����<���
���;+�#�������

���9��9��<��:��7
��<��9�����:�����	��9����7�	

�
�"���	����	��9�"�:��
��<��	������F�6�A��9��

 �=����<���:��9	��
;
��
���@:�
�7���
����:�:����9�	�
9�<�����	�:
�8��
	�;�6	����	
�:�8��=�
���A�

��:��@8����:��;�6��	��	�:�����
��9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���8	�9�	;
�����9��6�

����;�<���
��=�6��

�
��
����9�	�
���	��9�	��9�8�����
A�	�:�	�
����7�9���:�	88��	69����8��
	�;�	�:�
�6��:	�;�

8��=������+��

������������8�������� ��8���-�����

����� ��!���� �-��������'������-��

���
�:��	����8��7��

�9	
������
	:��:����7��%���������9��
8��=��7�
��=�6���
����?8�����6�A�	�:�


	<��;A����	6������@8	������
��=�6�
�<���8��8����<����B��7�	7�+�)����?	
8��A������	
�����:���H��9��

���;��9�
�;�	����=�
��:����	::�����	���#�,���:�6	8	6��;�	�:�����?��	����
��7�
�	<<�����9���	�:
+�

����=���8��

���������:
�9	
�6�������:�:����7��9��6���
���<��%�����A����9��66�8	�6;����	69��7�

�9��/�G�6����	6��	���	�7������
�=��	���66	
���
+��

���������

�9���79��9��8	�����
9�8���

�

�����7����	��7;�<������8������9�*�
����	�	�:��9�����	���
���%�%@

���A������	
�����:���H��9�����;�9	
���=�
��:�
�7��<�6	���;����
��=�6�
�<���8��8������9�:�
����	��=���

�9��8	
������;�	�
+�#���������	
���
A�	
�	���
���A����9	=��	�����*�	7��
��6�"�
��;����=�6�A�

Page 89



�

�

�

�

�%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��

����;�*�
����	���	
A�*�
����	�!:=�
������=�6�A�	�:�*�
����	���	�
������=�6��	���9�� �;	��

���:�����
8��	�+��

����"���"�1"����-����5���������������� �-����

*����7��%�����A��	
�����:���)���:	��������
�����8	�����
9�8����9�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���

6�

�

�����
�:�
�7��:�	�����
�:���<����9����7	��
	�����	�:�:���=��;��<��9��:�	�:�!:���
6����

"���	����	��9����=�6�
�����������	
���
A����9��	�7���<����@�����
����@:�
6�8���	�;���	

�	�:�<�����


8�6�	��
����	

+�!
�	�6��
�C���6�A�	66�

�����!"���
��=�6�
�<���69��:����	�:�;���7�8��8��A�

8	����
A�	�:���<�����
���������
����
��	�79�<���	�:A�	�:�8	�9�	;
����9���
�6��:	�;�6	���

���9��+��

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

����������������7��������������������� ����

*����7��%�����A���������6������������
8��
�����9��<��:��7
��<��9���9�����;
��

� �=�����;0�

� �
8��=��7��9��
���	��	�:�89;
�6	��9�	��9��<�8��8������9�
�=����	�:���:����7�
���	��9�	��9�

8�����

��9���79����B��7����9��	
�����:�������)���:	��������
�����:�=���8�

8��
	�;�
�6��:	�;�9�	��9�	�:�
�6�	��6	���8	�9�	;
A���6��:��7��
8��=��7�6�

���6	����A�	�:�

�9��
;
��

�	�:�8��6�

�
��9	��
�88����7��:�6�

���6	�����

� :�=���8��7�	�����8��
	�;�6	���
���	��9�	��9�<��6����A���6��:��7�	�������B�#
8��=�:����=�6�A����


�88����8��
	�;�6	������9�
��=�6���
��
�:�
69	�7�:�<��
�
�6��:	�;�6	��A���6��:��7�
��=�6���
��
�

6�������;�
�88����:����6�

����;���	
�	�:����@8	������
�����7
+��9��:�=���8
�����<��9������

8��
	�;�6	���
���	��9�	��9�<��6����
�����������<��
�:��;�	�8������?��6�
�����8��<����
���	��9�	��9�

���:�	��8�	6��6����=����9�69A��<�
�66�

<��A���������������������8�	6��6�
����	���7��	����8���+���������

���B����9��	
�����:�������)���:	��������
�����6	��;�����	�
8�6�<�6�6����6	��;���:�	�:����<����@

8	������
��=�6�
�

� ���B��7����9��	
�����:�������)���:	��������
������
8��=��8��:�6��=��;��<�
�6��:	�;�6	���

8
;69���7�6	���9��	8��
�	�:�6�

����;�8��
��	���;�:�
��:���
��=�6�
�

� :�=���8��7�	��#���������9��	
�����:������=����������	��7;A����9�	�<�6�
��������:��7�����9��


����7�9
��<�����6��������9��:�
�6����
	�B�������
8��=��	88��	69�
����8��=�������

� ���B��7����9��	
�����:�������)���:	��������
�����:���=���	�89	�
	6;�1#���8��7�	

�A�	�:����

:�=���8�	�
9	��:�:��7�<��
��	�;�

� �
��::��7��9����6�=��;�	88��	69�	6��

��9��
���	��9�	��9�
;
��
A����9�	�<�6�
����:�=���8��7�

���������
���<�8	��������8����:����6�
��
�	
���
A�	�:����B��7����9��	
�����:�������

)���:	��������
��	�:���6	��	��9����;�8	�����
����
�88�����9������@�����<��9������	�
<��
��7�	:����


�6�	��6	���8��7�	

�
����
���	��9�	��9+�

�

����� ��!���� �-��������'������-��

*����7��%��������������6��������������B�8��	6��=��;����9��	
�����:�������)���:	��������
�����


	�	7����:��66�8	�6;����B��8�������	��	66�8�	������=��+��

Page 90



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���������

*����7��%�����A������������B����9���6	��	��9����;�6����	7��
����6������������
8��
�����9��

��

�

�����7����	��7;+��

����"���"�1"����-����5���������������� �-����

*����7��%�����A�6�

�

�����
������6��������������B����9���)������
��:��9������8	�9�	;
A�	�:�

��
�����9	���9�;�	�����
8��
�=������9�����:
��<��9��8��8����9���
���9�
A�	�:������<�����
+��

��$����-��5������

�9���������	
���
������6	����

�

�����7�$���8�	�:������	
�����:���H��9�����;�	���6�������;�

���B��7����9�8	�����
��9���79��9��*��7�H�!�6�9���!6�������	
������:���	B��	����	�
����
;
��
���@

:�
�7��8��F�6�A������<��
��9��<������:�
�7���<��9��:��7�	�:�	�6�9������	�
����
;
��
�����9�������79A�

�9�69���<��6�
��	����	��	�:���6	��6����6	��	�:�
��=�6���
���8��������
�<���69	�7�A����9�	�=�������
�=��7�

����9��8��6���
�����<�	���@:�
�7��:����	�
����
;
��
��;����6�������%��+��

���$�����

���
�88����	�6���:��	��:�	88��	69����:���=����7������
8��=�
����8��������
�<���
���	��9�	��9�


��=�6�
A����9	=��:�=���8�:�	���	
�����:���H��9�����;�"���	����	��9���

�

�����7�3�	�:+���:��;�

�9�������6	����

�

�����7�$���8
A��9��3�	�:�	�
����6��:�
���6	��	��9����;�	�:�
��=�6���
�����	:
+��

��������:�=���8�	��������	
���
��	�����
9�8�$���8��9�69������6�
8��
��B�;���6	��
�	B�9��:��
�

��6��:��7�<����@�����6����6�	�
A�
��=�6���
��
A�	�:��9���9��:�
�6���A����:��=����6	���
8��
���	������<�

����8��������
����	��7��:��	;�	6��

�8	�����
+��

���-�������"�J���5����������

5�������������

���-����8���!���� J���5���������� ������

���B����9��	
�����:�������)���:	�����

���
�����:�=���8�8��
	�;�
�6��:	�;�9�	��9�

	�:�
�6�	��6	���8	�9�	;
A���6��:��7�

�
8��=��7�6�

���6	����A�	�:��9��
;
��

�

	�:�8��6�

�
��9	��
�88����7��:�

6�

���6	����+�

��88����8��
	�;�	�:�
�6��:	�;�6	���

6����6�	�
������	:����:�=���8
�����<�

�
8��=�:�6�

���6	�����	�:�8��6�

�
�

	��������B���=����

�

*�=���8��1,#�E
����
�88����7��:�

6�

���6	�����	6��

�8��
	�;�	�:�


�6��:	�;�6	����;����������

�%������

�

�

�

�

)����	�;�

�%���

*�=���8�	�����8��
	�;�6	���
���	��9�	��9�

<��6����A���6��:��7�	�������B�#
8��=�:�

���=�6�A����
�88����8��
	�;�6	������9�
��=�6��

�
��
�:�
69	�7�:�<��
�
�6��:	�;�6	��A�

��6��:��7�
��=�6���
��
�6�������;�
�88����:�

���6�

����;���	
�	�:����@8	������
�����7
+��

������B�#
8��=�:����=�6��<����9��


	�	7�
�����<�
��=�6���
��
����9�


�=����	�:���:����7�
���	��9�	��9�

8�����

����8��
	�;�6	���:�=���8�:�	�:�

���8�	6���

�

*�=���8
�����<�8��
	�;�6	�����	�
���


��=�6���

�

�9�
��:�=���8
���
�����������:��;���$E
�

"	�69�

�%���

�

�

�

�

"	�69�

�%���

�

�

Page 91



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���9��9��
�88�����<����A�	�:���<��
�:��;�

	�8������?��6�
�����8��<����
���	��9�	��9�

���:�	��8�	6��6����=����9�69A��<�


�66�

<��A���������������������8�	6��6�
����

	���7��	����8����

"	�69�

�%���

�

�

�

���B����9��	
�����:�������)���:	�����

���
�����6	��;�����	�
8�6�<�6�6����6	��;���:�

	�:����<����@8	������
��=�6�
�

�

���9�	�
	�����������B�#
8��=�:����=�6��

	�:�8��
	�;�6	�����	�
���
��=�6�����8�	6�A����

�����:����7��%������	�:���;��:����
�88����


����
��=�6���
��
����	�8��
	�;�6	���
�����7A�

���9�	�<�6�
����:�
�7���7�����8	�9�	;
�<���

8��8����9��
	;�8��=���
�;�9	=��9	:�


�7��<�6	������@8	������6���	6��

�����6	��;���:�	�:����<�	:
�

���
����

9�
8��	���

"	�69�

�%���

�

�

"	�69�

�%�'�

���B����9��	
�����:�������)���:	�����

���
������
8��=��8��:�6��=��;��<�
�6��:	�;�

6	���8
;69���7�6	���9��	8��
�	�:�6�

����;�

8��
��	���;�:�
��:���
��=�6�
�

 �:�
�7���<�
�6��:	�;�6	���6����6	��

8
;69���7;�	�:�8
;69��9��	8;�8	�9�	;
�

��6��:��7��9��8��
��	���;�:�
��:���
��=�6��

"	�69�

�%���

*�=���8�	��#���������9��	
�����:���

���=����������	��7;A����9�	�<�6�
��������:��7�

����9��
����7�9
��<�����6��������9��:�
�6����


	�B�������
8��=��	88��	69�
����8��=�������

*�=���8����=����������	��7;�

�

�

�

�

,�:���	B����=�����<��9��:�
�6����:	;�

�88���������
�	�:�
�88����
��=�6�
����9�

	�=�������:�=���8��7�	�����
�:���<���	�

�9��:�
�6����8��=�������8	�9�	;���������

���9��9��<��:��7
��<��9���9����
;
��

�

��=����	�:��9����	�
<��
��7�!:������6�	��

�	���	7��:	�

�

*���=���"���	����	��9�!66�
�:	�����

���	��7;�

"	�69�

�%���

�

�

�

�6������

�%���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

"	�69�

�%�(�

���B����9��	
�����:�������)���:	�����

���
�����:���=���	�89	�
	6;�1#���

8��7�	

�A�	�:����:�=���8�	�
9	��:�:��7�

<��
��	�;�

*�=���8�89	�
	6;�1#���8��7�	

��	�:�


9	��:�:��7�<��
��	�;�

�

�3*�

�
��:��9����6�=��;�	88��	69�	6��

��9��


���	��9�	��9�
;
��
A����9�	�<�6�
����

:�=���8��7����������
���<�8	��������8����:�

*�=���8�6��
��
�
����	88��	69����

���6�
��
�	
���
�����9	���
��:
��9��

��6�=��;�	88��	69�

�6������

�%���

Page 92



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���6�
��
�	
���
�

*����7��%��������������6��������������B�

8��	6��=��;����9��	
�����:�������

)���:	��������
�����
	�	7����:��66�8	�6;�

���B��8�������	��	66�8�	������=���

�

�����6	��;���:�	�:����<�	:
�

���
����

9�
8��	���

�

��

�

����	���?����	����=����	�	�;
�
�

�<��66�8	�6;A���6��:��7�	:����	6����H�

<�
	����#�,��

"	�69�

�%���

�

"	�69�

�%���

 �:�
�7��:��7�	�:�	�6�9������	�
����
;
��
�

���9�	�=�������
�=��7�����9��8��6���
�����<�

	���@:�
�7��:����	�
����
;
��
��;����%���+�

 �@:�
�7��:����	�
����
;
��
�8��6���:+�� �6������

�%���

*����7��%�����A������������B����9���6	��

	��9����;�6����	7��
����6�����������

�
8��
�����9����

�

�����7����	��7;�<���

8��8������9�:�
����	+�

 �6�

��:	����
�����9���������3�	�:�

��7	�:��7��9�����6�
���<��9��

6��
���	��������
�:����
��7���8	������

	

�


����
��=�6�
�<���8��8������9�

:�
����	��

�

*���=��;��<�8	�����
9�8�*�
����	�

���	��7;�	6�����8�	��

>	��	�;�

�%���

�

�

�

�

"	�69�

�%���

�

5�	
1,���1,
��

����#�=�
�
�����%������ K�%%A%%%�

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K/%%A%%%�

�

K/%%A%%%�

�

K/%%A%%%�

�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• "�����<<�6��=��:��7�	�:�	�6�9������	�
����������B�

• #
8��=�:�
	�	7�
�����<������<�	��	�8	�����
�

• "�����<<�6��=��
	�	7�
�����<�
���	��9�	��9��

��
����8��
	�;�

6	���=�	��#��

�

�

�

Page 93



�

�

�

�

�'�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

51
��	�
?����
�����

�,������������

!6��

��9��
�6���A����	���:�=���8��7�	�:��?8	�:��7�
�:��<��;@��:�����
A�	���7
�:����
�����6@��:�

����
�	��	����9�������
�
+��9�
�������������;���6��	
��69��6��<�����
��A����������
����9��8��8��������<�


�:��<��;@��:�����9
���
��������������%@'%G��<�	�������9
+��

������������8�������� ��8���-�����

�9�
�;�	������	���:�=���8��7�
�	�:	�:�
�:�8	�9�	;
��<�6	����9	��	���
�:��<��;�6���:��	��:�����9�$��

��8�����9�69�9	=��	�<�6�
�����8��
����7��	��;�	66�

�<���	��A�����	����
8�6�	��;��	�7���:�����9�
��

��
����9��	�����

���B��;�������B���<�����9�������9����B��<�8��7�	�6;+�

!
�8	����<��9�
����B����	���8�����7����8�	6��6��	��8����6��
�<�����	�
<��������<���	�����
8�6�	��
��6	���

�	
�:����	����7���7���
B�	

�


�����<�6����6	�A�8
;69���7�6	��	�:�
�6�	�����:+�

�9�
������8	�9�	;
���������
�88����:��;��9����6��
�����<�	88��8��	���6����	6��	��	�:�8��<��
	�6��


	�	7�
����
�69	��


�������%������8��=�:���6����	6�
+�

���	������B��7������6��	
���9��8��8��������<�	���@�	�	��	�:�8�
�@�	�	��6	���
��=�6�
�	=	��	����

���
�:���<��9��9�
8��	��
�����7����9�
����
��=�6�
�	=	��	�������	88��8��	���6�

����;�
�����7
A�
�69�

	
�$��6����6
�	�:�69��:���E
�6�����+�����	
��������
������6��	
���9����
�����<�����9
����
�:���<�

9�
8��	����+�+�	��9�
��������)	
��;@6�����:�"	������;�,���
�������	69�	���=����<��%G��;��%�(��4�

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

#���%���������	����?8�6���7�	�6�������:���6��	
�����8��F�6��:�����9��	�������������	
���
+���B��	���


��=�6�
��9����
�
���<��9��6	���8	�9�	;���=��=�
�9�
8��	�@:���=���:�
��=�6�
A�����?8�6��
	������;�


��=�6�
������	�
������
8	6��:�����;��9��8��8�
�:�
��7����<��9���9������6	��	6�������
�
+���

�9����	���
�7��<�6	���6�
��8��

���
����9����9��
	������;�
;
��
�����������	
���
�	�:��9�
����������


	�	7�:��;��9���79���	�
<��
	����	�������	��=�
��9	��6	�����:���=���:��9���79�	�
�����<<�6������
��

�<��9���?�
���7���
���6�
+�����������������:�6��7�	�I6������7J�
�:����9�69������
���	���@�	�	��	�:�

8�
�@�	�	��	88����
���
�:���=���:����7���8
A�	�:������9	=��	�6��
�C�������:�6��������6�
���<��9��

	����	�	��	�:�8�
��	�	��8	�9�	;+�

��������:����:�=���8�	����
�����6����8	���������	7��
;
��
����6��F��6��������9�8��
	�;�6	������

��:�6������6�

	�;����8	������	88����
���
����9�
8��	�+��

#��	����9�
�������	��=�
������������
���=��7����6������������
8��=���9	��C�	���;��<�
	������;�
��=�6�
A�

	�:����8	���6��	���
8��=���9��8	�������?8�����6��

���$�����

���	���	�
��<��
��7�	����
����"	������;����=�6�
���	�
�����

�������"����A�:�������	��69����!8����

�%���	�:�	����
����
	������;�6�

�

��������:�������B�	��	�7�
�������8��=�:��	�6���:��	��:�

Page 94



�

�

�

�

�(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������


�69	��

�<�����6��=��7�	�:���
8��:��7����8	������<��:�	6B�	�:�
	�	7��7�8��<��
	�6�A�C�	���;A�


�	�:	�:
A���	����7�	�:�6�

���6	����
����
	������;�	�:���������6	���

���-�������"�J��������������

5���������

���6�
�
��	�7��
� 5�;�"���
����
� *	��
�

"	������;�
��=�6��
8�6�<�6	�����

���9�
	������;�8	�9�	;
�	�:�

C�	���;�	�:�8��<��
	�6��

��C����
���
�:�=���8�:�	�:�

��6��8��	��:�������%������

8��=�:����6����	6�
�

"	������;����=�6��
8�6�<�6	����
�6�
8������	�:�

�
��::�:����6����	6���

"	���%���

���F�6��8�	��<���"	������;�

��	�
<��
	�����8��7�	

���

���
������:����=�����<�
	������;�
��=�6�
A���6��:��7�

6�
8��	�6�����9�
	������;�8	�9�	;�6�
8����:�

>	���%���

��

���6	����
�	�:�

��7	7�
����8�	��<���:���=��;��<�


	������;�8	�9�	;
�	�:��	��;�

	66�

��	�7���	7���:�	�:�

�	��69�:�

��7	7�
����8�	��6�
8�����	�:���6��8��	��:����

�������	
���
�"	������;��	6�����8�	���

>	���%���

3	
�������<�6��������
	������;�

���8	������A�
��7��6;�

	:
�

���
�	�:���

����;�

"	������;�	88����
���
�

3	
������6�
8������ !8���%���

���
������:��"������	��69�:�

���9�	7���:�8��7�	

���<����B�

���:��=���8�C�	���;A�
�	�:	�:
�

	�:�8	�������?8�����6��

�

�
��"	������;����=�6����	�
���
�����7�� !8���%���

!6�����8�	������
8��=��

6�
8��	�6�����9�8	�9�	;
�	�:�

:��=���8�8��<��
	�6�A�C�	���;�

	�:�8	�������?8�����6��

:�=���8�:�	�:�	7���:�

�!6�����8�	��6�
8������ >	����%���

��
�����6����8	���������	7��


;
��
�

�6�8��7��?��6�
���

���F�6��8�	��6�
8������

���F�6�������	������

>	���%���

!8���%���

>��;��%���

��=	��	������<�I�������7J�
�:���

�<�	����	�	������F�6���

��6�8��7��?��6�
��

���F�6��8�	��6�
8�������

���F�6��#����	������

*�6��%���

>	���%����

>��;���%���

���
����:�=���8
�����<�	�

"	������;��8��=�:���������B����


�88�����
8��
���	������<��9��

��	��9�<�������9��	
�����:���

8��8�
	�
���

� �!8�����%����

Page 95



�

�

�

�

�4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�

51
��	�
?��

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K��A(%%%�

�

K��A(%%%�

�

K��A(%%%�

�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• #
8��=�:����	7���<���
�����6���<���	�
�

• "�����<<�6�����:���=��;��<��	���@�	�:�8�
�@�	�	��6	���

• �#
8��=�
�������8	������
	��
<	6�����	
�
�	
���:�����1��	�:�

���
�����=�;
�

• !����6��	
���<���
���69��
��7�
�:��<��;���:�6	������9������	�


�	�:	��������	���7
�:������9��7������

• "	�����	�6�������:�6���������9��	
������<���
����9��9	=��	��

6	�
	��	��
�6�����<��
��%�������	
�������

�

Page 96



�

�

�

�

�.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�������0�	4�

�	
�����
��	�

�����<��9��
	�����F�6��=�
��<��9���������	
���
�"�:�6���
�"	�	7�
������	
��
�����8��
�
���9��

�
���<�
�:�6���
�����
8��=��8	���������6�
�
�	�:���6��	
��8��:�6��=��;+��

�

�	����	��7��:	�6��9	
�
����7�;�
�88����:�6���	���	��=��	88��	69�
�����9��6�

�

�����7��<�


�:�6���
+���������9	
�	�
����7�7�=���	�6��
���6�����	����:�
�:�6���
��9	����6��:����6	��>�����

���
6�����7���

�����
�	6��

�8��
	�;�6	���	�:���6	��	6�������
�
+������
�������<��
��;��<�8��=�
����

�<�
�:�6����	6��

�����9��	
�����:������	�
��9	=���9������9��	
�����:���"�:�6���
�"	�	7�
����

������B�����""����9�69��
�	�F�����
��	��7�6�
�:�6���
�
�����7����9�����������9��	
�����:������
�

	�:����	��:�	6�������
���9����6�

�

�����7�:�
6�

���
����
�:�6���
�	���
	:�A��
8�6�	��;��9�
�����

6�
8��?�	�:�
8�6�	��
��	��	
+���9�
��7�=���	�6��	��	�7�
���
����
�:�6���
�
	�	7�
����9	=��

	�����:��<<�6��=��:�6�
�������
�:�6���
��9�69�<��
�8	����<��9����:���6����	6�
+�

�

�����������������-��$��!��

���79�C�	���;�
	<���=�:��6���	
�:�8��
6�����7���������������	
���
�9	
�������9����:��8�����7�

8���6�8����<��9�����B��<��9��8��
6�����7�:�8	��
���+��9�
�9	
������	69��=�:����8��
	�;�6	����;�

8��:�6��7�6����6	��7��:�����
A�<��
��	�;�:�=���8
������6��:��7�	7���
�������9�3������
	�	7��7�


8�6�	��
��
�:�6���
A�
�88�����7��:�6	����	��
�

���
A�8��=�:��7�	�
�:�6���
���<��
	�����
��=�6�A�

�
8��
�����7��#���7��:	�6��	�:�
��������7�=�	�	�:��
+����9	=��	�
�����B�:�6��
��;����9�

6�

����;�89	�
	6�
�
��9��
�88����8��
6�����7�	�:�
�:�6���
�
	�	7�
�������B����7����	��

8�	6��6��	�:�6�

����;�6����6
+���9�
�9	
�:���=���:�9�79�C�	���;��=�:��6�:��	
�:�8��
6�����7��������

3����79+��9���9����3�������	���3������-	������:�6	���
�<���8��
6�����7�
9����������	
���
����������

�9����8��(
�9
�6��������<�	������
�<���1���%�����+��

�

�9���������:���"�:�6���
�1#���:	
9��	�:A������:�6�:��9�
�6�������<��	�6�	��;�	�A�	�
����<��6�
��9��

	69��=�
���
��<��9��:�8	��
����	�:���7	7�
����<��
��9��
	F����;��<�8�	6��6�
+���9��1����

:	
9��	�:� �:@!
���@$������ !$���	��
����
�������8��
6�����7���:�6	���
+����8��
�����%���

8��
6�����7�:	�	�
9��
��9��<�������7�8��
6�����7�	69��=�
���
�<����������	
���
+�

�

�����!�� 
������������������!�7��������((��

4����� .���:�6	���
�

1�$���� ����:�6	���
�

��"� ����:�6	���
S�

�

�9����77�
���

����9	���
��	��:���:��
�I
8�6�	�
J�8��
6�����7�

�

�9��!
����	�:� �:�	��	
�8��
����	��	
�<���
	=��7
�	�:���
���88�������;+����9��8��
6�����7���	
�	���


�88�����7�8�	6��6�
����
�����	�7��
��;���6��8��	���7��9��1������:�6	���
�	
�8	����<��9��
�:�6���
�

Page 97



�

�

�

�

���

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

	
8�6�
��<��9��$��1�)�	7���
���
�	
������	
�	�������B�#�6����=���69�
�+���9�
��
�8��:�6��7�8�
���=��

��
���
��=����9��;�	�+�

5���!�������7��-������"����-���������"�-������

�9���������
6�����7���	
�
�88�����9��
	�	7�
�����<�9�79�6�
��:��7
��;�8��=�:��7�8��<�

���	��

��8���������9������9��	
�����:���"�:�6���
�"	�	7�
����������B+��9�
�7���8�6��
�:��
�9�79@6�
��

����=���
��
�:�6���
��9�69�	����?6��:�:�<��
��	;
�����;� �
���
���� ��	�:��9�69�9	=������

��6��=�:�<��
	��7��:	�6��<��
��#��+����	���
��:<����<��9��	8����6�	��	
���6��:��7�6;��B���
�	�:�

	���<��7	�
��9�69�
	;��?6��:�6�������6����	6��	��	�7�
���
+��9�
�9�79��79�
��9���
8���	�6���<�

��7����
A��=�:��6���	
�:���7���	����
�<����9���%������6����	6��	�:��9�����:�<���6���	���	����
�

���������9��8��
6�����7���	
A���$
�	�:��9������6����	6���7���	
+��

��������<��:
�	���:��7
���6��:�:�����9���� ��	��<<A�9	
�
�69	��


����

8�	6��<���	7�����7�<��:��7��<��� ��?6��:�:�:��7
A�9	
���6���	7�:�

8��=�:��
����
��
�����
���

�6	
�
�<����9�
��:��7
�	�:�8	������

6�9���
�����	::��

�:����9����9�
��6�

�

�����7����������
A�	�:�9	
�

	�����
��#�:�=�:�	��)��:��7� �C��
���#) ��8��6�

��<���	::��

��7�

��:�=�:�	��8	��������C��
�
+�

��� ����7���!�������7���������-��������-��$��!�$�"!���

!�B�;�69	����7�����:�
��
��	���7�����	
���<�
	=��7
����8��
6�����7�

��:7����
��9���
8	6���<�=	����
�:��=��
�<���7����9����8��
6�����7+��

�

!�� �9�
� ��
�� ��� �
� ���� 8�

����� ��� �
��
	��� 	6��	�� 6�
�� �
8	6�� �<� 	���

:��7
��9�69�����������6��
�:�:����7��%�����+����
���<��9����	
��
�<���

�9�
�	��0��

• �9�����
����7�	�	������9	���9���"�!�������7�	����	����6��6������<�

�9����6��6��:	��������:�<������;��������%�������

• *��7� 6�
8	���
� :�� ���� ����	
�� ��<��
	����� 	
� ��� �9	�� �9��

6�
���<��9��������:��7
���������8��@�	��69�

•  �6�

��:	����
�<��
��#��A�8�
���	��69��<�����:��7
A��9	
�


�7��<�6	����
8	6������8�	B���<�����:��7
���

• #�����
��<��
���6	��
8�6�	��
�
�����
��7��9�
��:��7
�

• ���6�
���<�:�
6�

���
�<��
���6	��F�����8��
6�����7�7���8
��

�

#������:����8��:�������8�	��<���	����	
��K�"�<��������:�6������<�����

:��7
�8��
6����:��;�8��
	�;�6	���6����6�	�
�����������	
���
+��!��

�?	
8����������
��	����9���
8	6���<�����:��7
�	�:��#���7��:	�6���
�

�9���?���
��������9����6��6��<����
���<�:	��7	��	�+������
��	�;��#���

7��:	�6����6�

��:
��9���
���<�:	��7	��	��	
�	��	�����	��=�����

�	�<	����<���
���B��8��=������A��9�69�����:�9	=��	�
�7��<�6	����
8	6��

����9��8��
6�����7���:7��+�

�

���51�?��1����������0�	4�

0��4�
����
����

• ����:��7
��

• �	����	��7��:	�6��	�:�

7��:�����
�&����8	���6��	��

�	����	��#�
�������<�����	��9�

	�:������6	���?6�����6��

��#�����

• 1�	���;�	�:����6�
�
�

)�	
����B��

• #
8��=�
���
����:�	7��
�
��

• �	����	��8����6�9�	��9�

6	
8	�7�
������6��	
��7�

	�	����

��

• ��79�������	�
�����	�7��
��

• ��6��	
�����:�
	�:�	�:�

��:�
�7���<�6����6	��
��=�6�
�

• �?8	�:�:���:�6	����
�	�:�

��6��	
��������7�����

8�8��	������

• *�
8�	6�
�����<���:��	�:�

������6�
���:��7
����9�

������:��7
�	��9�79���

	6C��
������6�
�
��

• ����:��7�6�
���	����
��

• !7���7�8�8��	������

• D"�:�6	��
	����E��+7+�

���	�
�����<�
�6�	��89���	��

Page 98



�

�

�

�

�/�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

#�� �
� �
8���	��� ��� ����� �9	�� 
	�	7��7� ���� ���	�
���
� �
� :�<<������ <��
�
	�	7��7� ��9��� 
��=�6��

:�=���8
���
+���9���������
���������7�=�
�8	�����
��9����79������?8�6����6	��:�6�
���
�	�����<��:��7�


�:�6���
�	�:����	�
���
�������
	:���	����	��;�
���9�����
�	����:�<���9�79�C�	���;A��=�:��6�@�	
�:�

	�:�
;
��
	��6�:�6�
����
	B��7+���

�

#�� �
� �9�
� �
8��	��=�� ��� 6�������� 	�:� ����:� ��� �9�� 
����7�9� �<� ��6	�� :�6�
���� 
	B��7� ��:��
� 	�:�

	:=�
��;� 6�

�����
� �����
���� �9	�����	���8�������
��7� <��:��7� <���:��7
� �9	������� ��:�6�� 6�
�
��<�


����:��;�	�:�
���	���;�<�������8	�����
+��

�

�9�����
A��	69�;�	�A�	�6�
��8��

�������8��
	�;�6	���8��
6�����7���:7��
�	�:�
�
������:��7�

�����:�6����
�9	=�������
�����?8��
�=��
��
��������
�<�������	::�����
�����69�	8����?�
���7�:��7
+��

#���%�����A��9���
8	6���<�����:��7
��<���:��7
�8��
6����:����8��
	�;�6	�����	
�����	
�
�7��<�6	���	
�

���	�����B��;����9	=���9�
�;�	��	
�	�6��
�C���6�������:�6������<�:��7
�
�69�	
�:	��7	��	�+���9����

�����=��;�<�������:��7
��	��69�:�:����7��%�������9	�������:��7
�	����������8��
6����:��;�$�
+���

�9����
	;���������9��6	
������%������

�


�$���(E6�	���"��!��"���7�����-�����!����*)(*8(E����������$������-��$�"������������-����

�

5���!��!���-���������"����"���"���"���!���7�-����-������ �-��@��

������:� ��� 	�
�����
��:<��� �<� �9�� �
8	6���<� 
��=�6�� ��:�
�7��&� 
�69�	
� 6	��� 6��
��� ���9�
��	�:�

��9���1�������B
���	

� 	

�6�	��:����9� 	� 
9�<�� �<� 8��
6�����7� �	�:� 	

�6�	��:� 8��
6��8����� 6�
�
��

<��
�9�
8��	�����8��
	�;�6	��+���9��8��=���
��?	
8����<�:	��7	��	��6���:�	�
������
�:��������
��	���

�9�
A�	
��
���<��9�
�:��7�����:���	����8	�����
�������
	�	7�:�6��
������9�
���	
�:	��7	��	������B��

�	�<	����:��
�������C�����<��C�����	����:	�6��	��	���6�	7��	�����6����6
�+���

�

�������������8�������� ��8���-�����

��������6�����������
�88������6	��8��������
�	
�8����9�
��	��	
��:����<��:�����9���%��������6�=��;�

8�	�+��9�
����6��:��6�������:���=�����<��9��
	�	7�
�����<�-��	
���*�:�<�6���6;A�I
8�6�	�
JA�

:�	����
�	�:���	�����������	��
�88��
���
+�

���!� ���"������

!8�?	�	�A���=	��?	�	�� ���=��������<�
���B�����8	�����
����9�!���	��)������	�����

#=	��	:���� �9����6�9�	���<	������

#�
�����:�7��:�6��� "	�	7�
�����<��;8����H���:�	����
�

*	8	7��<��P��� �;8����:�	����
�

��������
��	���	��� �
���	��9����
�

�	�
�<���� !�6�9���:�8��:��6��

-��	8	?	�� ��6��:	�;�8��=��������<��-*�

!6��:����
� ���*�

!
��	8���� 3�8��	��:�
��:���

�;:��6����
���� !:���	����
�<<�6���6;�

#���	�	
	����<����P	�=	66���� #�<����P	�8��89;�	?�
����69��:����

Page 99



�

�

�

�

/%�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

*)(*8(E��������� ���

����-��$��!������

#���%��������������6�����������
�88�����9��1�	���;�#���=	��������:�6��=��;�	�:����=�������	7��:	����

��������9��9��8������;�	��	
��<��9�����:������6���
�������7�	

��������	�:��9���	����	��

���
6�����7�������+������������B����9������6	����

�

�����7�$���8����	7����	�8��
6�����7����B�8�	��

<����%�������9�69���6��8��	��
��9�����A�1#���	7��:	�	�:���6	��8��������
+�

�9�
����B���������	���6�������:0�

� #
8��
���	������<�<��
��	�;�	�:�8��
6�����7�7��:�����
�

� )�6�
�:���B�;�
�

	7�
�:�=���8�:����9�����=	���
�	B�9��:��
A�:�
�������:����8��
6�����
�	�:�


�������:�<����
8	6�+�

� �����6	����7	7�
�������9���$A���$A�8��
6�����7���	:
�	�:�
�6��:	�;�6	���6����	7��
����	7����

6����6	��7��:�����
�	�:�	7����8��
6�����7�69��6�
+�

� ��7	7�
�������9�B�;�
�	B�9��:��
���6��:��7���6	��	6�������
�
A�"���<���:
��;����
8��	�A�"���	��

��	��9����
�A��	�:�	6�	�:�����B��������B����	7����8�
������
�	��
���
��9	���������	����

�
8��=�
���
�����
��	�:���6�

��:	����
�����
��
����6�
���<<�6��=��:��7
������:��������	��
��


	=��7
��

� ��������:���7	7�
�������
��=�6����:�
�7��=�	�6	���8	6B	7�������������B+��

� ��88�����<�����
�:�6	��8��
6�����
�

� ���
�������<�����7�	������<�6�

����;�89	�
	6;�
��=�6�
��+7+�����
�:�6���
�
��=�6��	�:�

�	�7���:�
�:�6���
��
����=�������9�7����	��8�	6��6��	�:�
�6��:	�;�6	������
�88����8	������

6��6��:	�6��	�:�
	�	7���	
��+�

� ����������=�����9��:�
����������
;
��

�<������������	��
�88��
���
������������9��9��
�:���

8��=���
�;��
8��;�:��;��9������:�6	���	�:��;
89��:�
	�
��=�6�+�

��������
	�	7���9��7����9��<�8��
6�����7�6�
�
�������9���	�6	8��<�4GA��9�69������
�	��	�
	=��7����

�9��8��:�6��:�7����9���G���<�	����:�K4��A%%%+�

Page 100



�

�

�

�

/��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

���-�������"�J��������������

����-��$��!�

���-����8���!���� J���5���������� ������

 �:�6�����������9�6�
��	�:�=���
���<����

�

8��
6����:�	
�I�8�6�	�
J���6��:��7�-��	
���*�

���9�	��	�7����<�OK�%%��%%%�8�
��
���9����

8��:�6������
	=��7
��<�K'(%A%%%+�


���������������&'((-(&����������)
��;�

���:�6������<��8:	��:�-��	
���*�

7��:�����
�

���
����	�	����

��<�-��	
���*�


	�	7�
����	
��7
��8	�����
�

"	�69�

�%���

 �:�6��������=���
���<���	�����������	��


�88��
���
�8��
6����:����8��:�6������


	=��7
��<�K�(%A%%%��


���������������&'((-(&����������)
��;�

 �7��	����=������<���������	���7�	�:�

:����7�8��
6�����7��<�����8��:�6�
�

�8��
�
	������<��9��8��
6�����7��<�9�79�

6	������<��:���+�+��+(B6	��
��

��8��

�%���

 �:�6������:�7��6�
����
���7�
���8
��;�

=���
���;��%G�;�	�����;�	���<��
��	
�������

<���8	�����
����9��;8����:�	����
+�

���
����
��<��
���	�:�
��89��;����	
�	
�

<��
���������	��	���@:�	����6�:��7
+���

��9	��

�%G��<���	��9;8�7�;6	�
�6�8��
6�����7�


9���:����<������

���9����9	��
��<��
������


��89��;����	
��

 �=���������	������<�8��
6�����7��<�7�	�7����

	�:�:���
������8��8������9��;8����:�	����
+�

����	�	��7�����
�����	
�	�8��6���	7���<�	���

��
����
�
9���:����T�'�G+��


���������������&'((-(&����������)
��;�

���
������$�7��:	�6���������:�7��6�
��

��
���7�
���8
�	�:�	�:����
8��
���	����+�

���=�:���������:�7��6�
����
���7�
���8�

8	��������<��
	�������	<���
����8�	6��6�
A�

8	�����
�	�:�$�
+�

�

*�	����
�
8�6�	��
�����
�
������������;�

�
��	�:���6�

��:�9�
	����
������=���

	�	��7�����
����
����8	�����
����9��;8����

:�	����
�	�:�����:�6	���	�:�8��
����

�9�
�8�	6��6��	��"*�
+�

*�6��%���

���
����
���69�<��
�������:���=�9	�����(%�

�8�:����������:��!66�9	����(%%��:�����

	88��8��	���8	�����
������%G��
���<�

	66�9	���+�

 �=����	���8	�����
��
8�6�	��;�69��:����

8��
6����:�9�79�:�
����9	��:�6����6�
�����:�

"���
�
���
���<�8��:��
�������6���
��8�	����

�	�7���/(G�8��:��
������8�	���


���������������&'((-(&����������)
��;�

���:��
������8�	����	����
��������
�:����

�
��7��6;�8	6B
�<������*+�

3��A�$�
�	�:�8�	6��6�����
�
����8��
6�����

!66�9	����:�=�6�����	88��8��	���8	�����
+�

��

����;�89	�
	6�
�
����
�88����

��	����7�	�:���9	������69��C��+�

>����

�%���

Page 101



�

�

�

�

/��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���6����	�:���
�	���
6��8�
���69��<���
���

�

6	
��
����
���+�

"���9�;�
��������7��<��
���	66�8�	�6��

	�:���F�6�������;�8��
6�����
+�!66�8�	�6��

�	����<��(G�

!8����

�%���

�

�������0�	4�

����#�=�
�
�����%������ K�%%A%%%�

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K�A���A%%%�

�

K�A���A%%%�

�

K�

!���6�8	��:�9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• ,
��7��=�:��6���	
�:�
�:�6���
����:�	����
A���
8��	���;�	�:���	��

���������	��
�88��
���
�

• #
8��=�:�
�:�6���
��8��
�
	������9���79�8	��������7	7�
����

	�:�	

�6�	��:��
8��=�:�6��6��:	�6��

•  �:�6���������	
��:�
�:�6���
+�

•  �:�6���������
���<�����6��
�:�
�:�6���
�

• ,
��7��=�:��6���	
�:�
�:�6���
������������9��#���7��:	�6��

8��=�:�
��8��
	��6	���<���8	�����
+��

•  �:�6��������
�:���<<�6�
�<��
�����6�

	�;�
�:�6���
����9�79�

:�
�
���+7+�9�79�:�
����9	��:�6����6�
�����:
��

•  �:�6������������6�

	�;������	88��8��	�����
���7��<�����:�

7��6�
��

Page 102



�

�

�

�

/��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���
������������	�����

�����,��"�����"�
���������

�9��	88��	69����8��=�:���8��:�6��=��;����9����
�
���������
��	
�:������:�6��7�����6�

	�;�8	������

=�
��
����9�
8��	�+�)���B�;�	��	
����69
	�B�:�:	�	��
��
�:��9����	=	��	����	�:����:���6��:�	�:��
����

��<��
��9	����=����<�6�

�

�����7���=��
�	��������:�6�:�������9��	6����6����	6�
������<��6��	�

��:�6������������6�

	�;�	6��=��;+��9�
��
�
�88����:��;��9��
�����7��8��<�F�����6����6	��<���

��9����;�


�6��:	�;�	�:�8��
	�;�6	���6����6�	�
�6	��	7����8	�9�	;
��<�6	����9	��	���
�88����:��;��9��

6����	6�+�

�

����	
������
�<����
8��=��7�!6�������=�:������:�6��=��;�	�:�*�6�

�

�����7�	�������:��7��������

8��7�	

���<��?�
���7�69	�7�+�)����%�����A��9�
�8��7�	

����������	<<�6��:��;��9��8�	���:�
��7���

�<�6�

����;�
��=�6�
����9�3���	�:�8������	��
��7������9��9�88
����

�	�:����9	
���
8��	�
����

<��
�3	��
�	�:��9���	
�����:�����
8��	�����
�+��9��
�=���<�	6����
��=�6�
�������9����������:�	���9��

 �;	�����:���
����	�
��	<<�6�
��9��	88��	69�<����%������

�


��������������

*�6�

�

�����7��<�	6����6	���	�:����6�

�

�����7�:�<<������8	�9�	;
��
���7���7����������

�	
���
+��9���88���������
�<����9��9�	��9��6���
;�����9��
��7����<�6�

����;�
��=�6�
����9�	6����

	��3����
�9�79��79��:�	��=������9��	88��	69����
69�:���:����8	������8	�9�	;
+��9��
�=������9������

����:�����9�� �;	�����:���
����	�
��	<<�6�
��9��:�6�

�

�����7��<�!H��	6��=��;�	�:��9�����

6�

�

�����7��<���7����6	���
��=�6�
����9����9����������:+�!
��������:�����9����7����6	���
�6����A�	�

����
�:����<���7����6	���9	
������:�=���8�:�	�:��
8��
����:�<���*�6�
�����%������9�	����
����

8��
	�;�6	���
��=�6��	���9��<�������:��<�!66�:����	�:��
��7��6;��!H���

�

*)(*8(E��	�
�1
�
���

�77�-���-�����������������7�����
���������������������� �-��������7���

���9��9��
��7����<��9���������	
���
���

����;����=�6�
����9�3����9��8������	���<�
9	��:�

8��:�6��=��;�
	=��7
������	�
�������=�
��7	��:����	��	
�
�69�	
�6�

����;���:������P	�����	�:��9����

8������	���<<�6�����
9������:����7�9��<�
�	;�	�:���:���
���
�<����9�����
�+�#��	::�����A�
��=�6��

��:�
�7��	���������	
���
���:�����9��:�=���8
�����<�
	�;�8��
	�;�6	���
��=�6�
�	��7��:�����9����

��

����;����=�6���=�	��9��6	���6��
������9�
��8��7�	

����9�69���:�6�:��9�����:�<�����6	��

8	�����
����=�
���9�
8��	��	
�����8	�����
+��9��8��:�6��=��;�����<��
�<��
�
	�	7��7��9���8��	����	��

8	�9�	;����9���3��������	�
�����:�
6�

�:�������

��<�
����7�
����8	�����
����	�8��
	�;�6	���
�����7�

	��	�������6�
�+�

��������������-������������7�������2�*�3�

 �:�6����
����6��
���	������6��
���	�����:�	88����
���
�9	
������	88��	69�:��;�	�������	��$����:�

	�:��������<��
��9���%������6����	6��	�:��
�����
�88����:��;�	��	7���
�����;��9�����
�����<������

�9��6����	6��	��8����6���<���������:�8	��
���	����<���	�
+�#��
�88�����<���:�6�:�	6��=��;�	�
����
��<�

Page 103



�

�

�

�

/'�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

$��	�:��
����6���	���
8�6�	����
��
�	�
������7�6	����:���������:����<;��

��
�	����:�����	�:�8	��
���	��

��<���	�
�6	�
�:��;����B��7����<<�6���6��
+�!7���:���<���	����
8�	��
�	�:�:�
69	�7��6�

���6	������
�

	�
������7�:�=���8�:�=�	��9��>����������6	��)���
+�

���������7���������������������������2	���3�

)����9���	
������;�	�
��9����

�

�����7���88�������=�6��9	
�6�������:�����
��:�	���:�6��������

����)������,8���),8���	���
�	�:�6��
���	������6��
���	�����<���	�
����9����9�
�<�	
����B+��9��

��

�

�����7����	��7;��=����9���	
������;�	�
�9�79��79�
��9��:��=�����6�

�

����8��=�:��
��9��

8��<��
�	���9��
	
��8��:�6��=��;���=��
�	
��9����8��(G��<����
�
A����9�	�
�=�����	�:
�����7�����9��

��8��%G��	����	��;+�)����%������	��3�����������:����
	���	����9��:��=�����9����9��6����	6�����	�:
�

����7�����9����8��(G�����)������,8��	���
�����9��6�����;+��������������<��
9��7��������69
	�B��7�

���	

�

��9��9�����9������
�
�9	=���
8��=�:�C��6B����9	���������
������9��9������6	����6��	
�����


�
��
8�6�	����
����	69��=����8��%G+��

���-�"������7�,��������-���
�����2��,�
3�

*�6�

�

�����7��<�����-��
�	���	:;����9����9��3���6����	6��	�:������6���������������
��::�:������

:	;@��@:	;��8��	����
�	��3������9�	7���:�:�
69	�7��6������	�	�:�������
�	���	:;�:�=���8�:���������

6����6	����	

����B�;�
8�6�	����
+��9��
�6����9	
�	����<��:�8���6;����9����9��6����	6��	�:�#�:�=�:�	��

)��:��7� �C��
��8��6�

�<����?6�8����	��6	
�
+��������	����<���
�����<��9��8���6;�	�:�	��	
����

:�6�

�

����	�����7���7+�

����-��1--�����������!��

��7��9������9���6	��$�
�����������=�����9���
8	6���<�����6	���8	6B	7�
������
�����9	�����	�������

7����	���7�	::�����	������6�

	�;���C��
�
�<���8	�9���7;���=�
��7	����
����
	�	7��:�
	�:�<���

*���6��!66�

��	�9���7;+�#��8	�	���������9�
A��������������7���	���7������:�6���9�������6�
�
��	
�:����

���69
	�B�:�6�
�
�	�:��9��8��8�
�:��	����	��
	������<�
��=�6�
�=�	��9��"�:����
��7��	�9���7;����B�

8��7�	

���������9��	
�����:��+�

��-�����������!����������G�-������

�9�
�;�	�����������
8��
�����9���#���$��:	�6���9�69�	:=�
�
��9�����
����6����6	����:�6	�����<����9��

��F�6������<��9��	8����6�
��
�	�6�
�����9��
8���+�#���%����������������:�6���9�
��;�/%G�	��3���	�:��;�

�%%G�����%����'+�

Page 104



�

�

�

�

/(�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

���-�������"�J���5����������

��� �"������"�-�� �����

���-����8���!���� J���5���������� ������

!7����6����	6��	���	
�
��<�

8��
����
��=�6����:�
�7��

	��	
�8�
������
��7���

�����	6��	����7���	����
�	7���:� )����%���

��7���	����),8��	�����	�7��
�

<��������������	6��

 �=����8��
����8��<��
	�6��	�:���=�
�����69
	�B�

�	���
�&�:�6�:������	���
�

��7���	���6����	6��	���	�7��
�

��=��%���

�

)����%���

 �=����	�:�
����7�9���

��<���	��8	�9�	;
����9�$�
�

���	66�

�:	�������

��<���	����:�6�����

!7����8��6�

��<�
��������7�������<���	����:�6��������9�

���
��<����%������

��7���	����	
��������:�6�����<��
��%������

��=��%���

�

!8�����%���

�

���
������������	�����

����#�=�
�
�����%������ K%�

�

�%������ �%����'� �%�'��(�!���6�8	��:��	=��7
�����@

6�
��	��=������� K�A.%%A%%%����6��6�

K(%%A%%%��	�9���7;�

K�A'�%A%%%������

K'�%A%%%�
8��	��

�

�

K�A�%%A%%%�

�#
8��=�:�

8��<��
	�6���

K(%%A%%%�8	�9���7;�

�A�%%A%%%������

K�A.%%A%%%������

8��:�6��=��;�


�	
���
�

K�A%%%A%%%����9�

!���6�8	��:��9�	��9�	�:�

C�	���;��
8��=�
���
�

• ��
8��	�6�����9��#���7��:	�6�����
	�	7��7��	6B�8	���

• "�����<<�6��=���
���<�
�6��:	�;�6	�����
���6�
�

•  �:�6������������6�

	�;�9�
8��	��	88����
���
�<���8	�����
�

• ��88����<���:�=���8��7�����7�	��:�6	���8	�9�	;
�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 105



�

�

�

�

/4�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�
�1
�4������J�1	��5�
�41
��	�

�9��<�������7��	�������B
�	���9����
B
�	�:�
���7	����
�<����9�
����+�

�����!����%�

,�%������"� ����-��

5���!������

��7	7�
����	�:�

�����
9�8��<��9�������;�

�9�����	:���6����6	��

6�

�

�����7�6�

����;��

"�:��
� ��79� • �����7���7	7�
����
��	��7;�

�8��	����	��6��
�
���7��<�

o �����7������6	����	:��
9�8�

o ��6	���;���

�

�����7�$���8
�

o ��$�3�	�:���	6��6��=�
��
�

o "���9�;���$����
�������

6	
6	:�:�	6��

�	���8�	6��6�
�

o �����7����B
����9�$��)���
�

#���7�	������<����������3��� "�:��
� "�:��
� •  �=�
�����<�
��=�6��
8�6�<�6	����
����

��
����6��	��5�#
��9	����<��6���9��

8	������8	�9�	;�

• $��:���7	7�
����	��	�6����6	����=���

�9�69���
���
��9	���
8	6��	���9��

8	��������=����
�
���
�
�:�

"��7����<�3��A��,���	�:�

��,��	�:�8��=�:���


�
�	��	�����;�

"�:��
�� ��79�

�

• �����?�
���7�����	

�
8����
����<��	�6��

	�:�	6��=��;�	���	��7��:�<���;����9��9��

3������
���

�6	
�+�

• ��������=	��=��<��	�6��	�:�	6��=��;�

�:���7�=�
�8��=�:��
�	�:��	���:�

���	B:�����<��9���
8	6�������6�
�+��

�9�
��
�
9	��:����9�8��=�:��
��9���79�����


��������7�	�:�8�	����7�8��6�

�
�

���6��:��7�6����	6����7���	����
�++�

1#���	�:�	<<��:	�����;�

��=��
�:������:���=����9��

��C����:�8��:�6��=��;�

�
8��=�
���
����<��	�6�	��


	=��7
�

"�:��
� ��79� • ���9	=��	���	6B���6��:��<�����
��

<��	�6�	��
	�	7�
���+�

• �����7��	6B7����:��<��6����6	����=����	�:�


	�	7�
���+���

• ����8��<��
	�6��
	�	7�
����

<�	
����B�
��
������9��
��������7�	�:�


	�	7�
���
�
�	�:	�:
�	�:�8��6�

�
�

�����
����:���=��;�

�

!���6�8	��:�69	�7�
����

8	��������9	=�����:������

�66���

����� "�:��
� • #�=�
�
���������7	7�
����

��<�	
���6������9	��<��:
�������=��;�

��=����<�
��=�6��8�	����7�	�:�:���=��;�

 

�

Page 106



�

�

�

�

/.�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

��,�
���	4�
�����55�����	�	4��
�1
�4����,1	�


������������������-���������������!�4�����

)�������7�6��
���	��������9�	���$����	����	6��6�
�����������	
���
�	�:�	��	������<�	���$����	��

��	6��6��8	�����
A�
	�	���:�	�:�
�

���	��$�
A�����	
�	7���:��9	�������������	
���
������6	��

��

�

�����7�$���8����$������:������:��;�	�:�
�6�	��6	��;@���6��:�3�	�:+��9�
�3�	�:�����:����


	:���8��<�$�
�	�:���9���9�	��9�8��<�

���	�
���8��
�����7��6����
����
����9��9�������79���9��

��79����6	��!��	��	�����
9�8���!���7��7�	89�6	��	��	
�����������	
���
�	�:���9���
�7��<�6	���


�	B�9��:��
+��9��3�	�:�
�������	�
���9�;�	�:��=�����
��������	B�����:���7	��:���
8��
������;�<���

6�

�

�����7��9���79�����%�������9���79��9��:���7	�����8��6�

�
	�	7�:��;��	
�����:���	�:�

�9�����;+�

�9����$�9	=��8	���6�8	��:�����9����7	��
	����	��*�=���8
����8��7�	

����*��6�

�

����:��;�

�������:��+����9	=��F�����;�	7���:�������C����
���
����9�����8��=�:���	���	�6��	�:�	�����:���	;�

���9��9��8�	�+��

����!�������7�-�����������!���������$��������������"����

�����������	
���
���$�9	
���:���	B���:���7	��:���
8��
������;�<������@���6��=���#�6��:��7�

"	������;��<��
��

�
��6�������%��+�!�����
��8��<��
	�6��	�:�<��	�6�	��
	�	7�
����8��6�

��
�

6�������;����8�	6��
�88����:��;�	�
����<�8��<��
	�6��
	���?A�8	8��
A�	����
�	�:���7��	��
�����7
+�!�

F������
6	�	�����8��6�

��
�	7���:����9���

�

�����7���88�������=�6�
�������<��
���=����@'����9��9��

�9��<��8��	���7��<<�6�����7	7�:�	��	�����=��
�	�:��9�������6	���9	�����7	7�:�	����=���'+��9����$������

��:���	B��<���9���:���7	�����:����7��%������	�:�	�
����9	=��<����:����������
8��
������;����
9	:���

<��
��;��%�����A�	
������	
�	69��=��7�	��9���
	������

������������!������������ �-���2���3�

�9����$������6��������������B�6��
��;����9��9�����������
�����9����79��
�88�����
�:���=���:�<���

�<<�6��=��6�

�

�����7�����������	
���
+�!�
����7������79���	
��
�	���
8���	������B�����9����:���


�88����
��=�6�
�8��=�:�:��;����+�*����7��%������
�������B�����������:���	B��������=�����9	���9��

��$��	��������;A�
9	������:��	�:��������
�����9�
��
�:���=��	�������9����9��
	�	7�
����6�
�
�
	:��

	=	��	���������$
+��

�����������	
���
������6	����

�

�����7�$���8�9	
�	�����
��8��6�

����8�	6��<���6����6	��

��	:��
9�8+�*����7��%�������9�������6	����	:
����7�	

������������=����:�	�:���@	��7��:+��	69�

�����6	����	:���������	

�7��:����	���$�3�	�:�"�
����	�:��9�������B�8��7�	

�:�	��7��:�����9��B�;�

6�

�

�����7�8��������
+������6	����	:
������
�88����
��=�6����@:�
�7�A��
8��=��C�	���;��<�
��=�6��

:���=��;�	�:�8��=�:���?8����	:=�6������9����$�3�	�:+�

��!�!��������������-��-�����"����������� �� �������

��7	7�
�������9��9��7�	

������
�
���
��<��9��6����6	��6�

�

�����7�7���8��
�6����6	������9��


�66�

��<�6�

�

�����7�����������	
���
+��*����7��%�������9����$�9	=��:�=���8�	��	�7���<�


��9�:
������
�����9�
��
�:���=��;��<<�6��=��;+�!���7��	��
���9�;����
�������	�:�:	
9��	�:
�


�88���
��9����6	���;�
���6������<�
���9�;�
�����7
����9�8���
����:�
6�

���6	���;���������79��

��
+�

)���9������B�:����7��%����������������:���	B������6��
�:����
�	���
9��7�	���$�����
���	���7����9�


�������B����:�=���8�8	������	�:�8����6���7	7�
���+�

Page 107



�

�

�

�

/��

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

���%��!�����������������-���������������!�4������

��������	�
��������B��7����
	?�
�
���
8��=�
���
��;����B��7�6�@�8��	��=��;����9��������79������7�

�����6	����

�

�����7�$���8
+����
����9�
�	
�	�6����6	����=��������
�����9����	88��8��	������6	��

:�=���8�
��	��7��
���������	��=�
��9	��6�=���	��	�7���7��7�	89�6	��	��	+����	���	���	:;����B��7����9�

������$�6����	7��
�<��
����9	
�	�:����;�H��	6B��;A�	�:�9	=��	��7��:�������

�

�����7�

���	��7�6���	�
����
����7�9���6�

�

�����7A�8	���6��	��;�<����9��	6����
�6���+�

Page 108



�

�

�

�

//�

�������	
���
��������������������
�

��������������

�

�

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



H
e
a
lt

h
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l

N
H

S
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

T
u

e
s

d
a

y
 2

4
th

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 

S
a

m
 E

v
e

ri
n

g
to

n
J

o
h

n
 W

a
rd

e
ll

A
la

s
ta

ir
 C

a
m

p
J

a
n

e
 M

il
li
g

a
n

Page 111



C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 (

C
S

P
) 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

1
 

•
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e
e

d
s
 a

re
 w

e
ll-

k
n
o

w
n

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

la
n

 
2
0

1
1

/1
2

 –
2
0
1

4
/1

5
 

•
A

m
b

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

 i
n

 k
e

y
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

Page 112



2

N
B

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

v
e
rh

e
a
d
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

s
h
a
re

 o
f 

E
L
C

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 

C
H

S
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r

Page 113



B
o

ro
u

g
h

 P
la

n
 (

C
S

P
) 

2
0
1

1
/1

2
 –

s
a

v
in

g
s

 t
a

rg
e

t 
£

2
3

m

S
a

v
in

g
s
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

•
£
6
m

 o
f 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

e
.g

.:

•
L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y

•
E

s
ta

te
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

•
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 v

ir
tu

a
l 
w

a
rd

•
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

•
£
2
0
m

 o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s

•
£
1
0
m

 m
a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

c
o
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s

•
S

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
d

e
s
ig

n
 –

re
d
u
c
in

g
 

u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

•
C

a
re

 c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 h

o
m

e

H
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

•
S

ta
y
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h

y
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

•
L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

ro
ll 

o
u
t 

o
f 

C
O

P
D

 c
a
re

 p
a
c
k
a

g
e
s

•
E

s
ta

te
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

e
.g

. 
H

a
rf

o
rd

 

S
tr

e
e
t,

 D
u
n
b
ri
d

g
e
 S

t

•
R

e
a
b

le
m

e
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 –

h
o
m

e
 e

q
u
ip

m
e

n
t,

 t
e
le

h
e
a
lt
h

•
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
W

a
rd

•
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 L

ia
is

o
n
 a

t 
R

L
H

 o
n
 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g

•
P

la
n
n

e
d
 c

a
re

  

•
A

c
u
te

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 

p
a
th

w
a

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s

•
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3

Page 114



•
D

o
in

g
 n

o
th

in
g

 t
o

 
re

d
u

c
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

n
o

w
 

w
ill

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
 d

e
fi
c
it
 

o
f 
o

v
e

r 
£

3
0

m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 
th

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 t
im

e

•
K

e
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 

v
e

ry
 l
im

it
e

d
 n

e
w

 
m

o
n

ie
s
 b

e
in

g
 

in
v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 (

£
2

m
) 

th
e

re
fo

re
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

d
o

 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
t

4

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�


�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�



�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�
	
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�


��
�
	
	
�
��

�


�


�
�



�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

1
1
/1

2
1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
4
/1

5

T
H

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

5
1
9
5
7
7

5
2
2
4
9
1

5
3
4
8
7
4

5
4
8
7
2
8

T
H

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 C

o
s
t

5
1
1
5
7
7

5
3
3
8
1
9

5
4
8
2
0
2

5
6
4
7
6
6

T
H

In
-y

e
a
r 

d
e
fi
c
it

8
0
0
0

-1
1
3
2
8

-1
3
3
2
8

-1
6
0
3
9

T
H

C
u
m

 d
e
fi
c
it

8
0
0
0

-3
3
2
8

-1
6
6
5
6

-3
2
6
9
5

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 (

C
S

P
) 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

Page 115



5

•
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

re
 w

e
ll-

k
n

o
w

n
 

•
A

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

b
it
io

n
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 c

le
a
rl

y
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

 i
n

 k
e

y
 l
o
c
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
.

•
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
re

 f
o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
e

n
 r

e
-i

n
v
e

n
ti
n

g
 

•
P

a
ti
e

n
t 
is

 a
t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 o
f 
a
ll 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
c
e

•
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 c
u
rr

e
n

t 
le

v
e

l 
o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
a
re

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y

•
P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 i
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 
h

e
a
lt
h

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
, 
s
u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

p
a

c
k
a
g

e
s
 f
o
r 

L
T

C

P
ri

n
c

ip
le

s

Page 116



6

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 (

C
S

P
) 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
v
e

rv
ie

w
: 

A
ll

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 S

a
v
in

g
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 

C
a
re

 C
lo

s
e
r 

to
 H

o
m

e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
)

£
2
,5

6
2
,0

0
0

£
5
,0

0
0

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 -

U
rg

e
n
t 

C
a
re

£
1
,1

0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
s
t 
R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s

£
3
,9

2
8
,0

0
0

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

D
e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 -

S
p
in

a
l 
In

je
c
ti
o
n
s

£
5
8
0
,0

0
0

£
0

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 a
n
d
 L

o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

£
3
,7

4
8
,0

0
0

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

N
H

S
 R

e
fo

rm
 A

g
e
n
d
a
 -

H
e
a
lt
h
 V

is
it
o
rs

£
0

£
3
5
0
,0

0
0

P
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

-£
1
2
,0

0
0

£
1
1
2
,0

0
0

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y

£
5
,3

8
1
,0

0
0

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 R

e
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
  

£
5
0
0
,0

0
0

£
0

Page 117



7

H
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

•
B

L
T

: 
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h

in
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
 

e
.g

. 
in

te
rn

a
l 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
C

a
re

 C
lo

s
e
r 

to
 

H
o

m
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

•
C

H
S

: 
 R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t
o
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
tu

a
l 
e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h

 B
L

T

•
M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

: 
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 c
a

re
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
re

d
e

s
ig

n
, 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
d

ru
g

 a
n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

a
re

: 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

d
e

s
ig

n
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p
le

 
a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 (

C
S

P
) 

2
0
1

2
/1

3

Page 118



In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s
 b

y
 a

re
a

8

M
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts

B
L

T
 (

s
a

v
in

g
s

 o
f 

£
6
.5

8
m

)

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
C

o
n

s
u
lt
a
n
t 

to
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t,

 N
F

U
p
, 
P

O
L

C
V

)

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 D

ir
e

c
t 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 P

a
th

o
lo

g
y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
R

e
d
u

c
e
 l
o

w
 b

a
c
k
 p

a
in

 i
n
je

c
ti
o

n
s

•
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
W

a
rd

•
L
o
n

g
 t
e

rm
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 –

o
n
g
o
in

g
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

c
a
re

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e
s

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 u
rg

e
n

t 
c
a

re
 m

o
d
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e
le

a
s
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

.

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n
g
 C

a
re

 C
lo

s
e
r 

to
 H

o
m

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

•
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 B

L
T

 a
s
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

o
f 

a
n
ti
c
o
a

g
u
la

ti
o
n

. 

•
R

e
v
ie

w
  

p
a
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t
o
 r

e
le

a
s
in

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
a
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

C
H

S
 (

s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
1

.0
8
m

)

•
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 B

L
T

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
ld

e
rl

y
 c

a
re

 p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
b
e

d
s
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t
o

 p
o

te
n
ti
a
l 
M

E
H

 s
it
e
 r

e
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

•
H

e
a
lt
h
 V

is
it
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

ra
in

in
g

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

F
a

m
ily

 N
u
rs

e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 s
e
rv

ic
e

M
e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 (

s
a

v
in

g
s
 £

9
5

0
k
):

 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 c

a
re

 p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
d

e
s
ig

n
 a

t 
a

 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 l
e

v
e
l

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
d
ru

g
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
tr

e
a

tm
e
n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
S

tr
e
a

m
lin

e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

is
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

lin
k
s
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

Page 119



In
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 b

y
 a

re
a

9

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s

M
a
te

rn
it

y
 (

s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
8
2
k
)

•
R

e
d
e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
a
n
te

-n
a
ta

l 
a
n
d
 p

o
s
t-

n
a
ta

l 
p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 “

c
e
n
tr

e
d
”

g
ro

u
p
s

P
re

s
c
ri

b
in

g
 (

s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
1
.2

9
m

 i
n

 1
2
/1

3
)

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
n
e
w

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 s
y
s
te

m
s

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 r

e
a
lis

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 P

re
s
c
ri
b
in

g
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 P
la

n

P
u

b
li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 (

s
a
v
in

g
s
 £

5
0
0
k
 v

ia
 S

ta
r 

C
h

a
m

b
e
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
) 

•
R

e
-t

e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 C

a
re

 (
s
a
v
in

g
s
 £

1
5
0
k
)

•
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

..
 L

a
rg

e
s
t 
s
a
v
in

g
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
, 
b
u
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a
re

 a
n

d
 L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 (

s
a
v
in

g
s
 £

3
.7

5
m

)

•
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ir
tu

a
l 
w

a
rd

 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 e

n
ti
re

 b
o
ro

u
g
h

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r,

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 c

a
re

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 v

ia
 t
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
a
ti

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 I
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
(s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
1
2
k
)

•
In

c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

ill
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 A

&
E

 a
tt
e
n
d
s
, 
u
n
p
la

n
n
e
d
 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

Page 120



In
v

e
s

tm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 C

o
s

t 
P

re
s

s
u

re
s

1
0

C
o

s
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 (

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
£
1
.4

5
m

)

•
C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
C

a
re

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 g
ro

w
th

•
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 V
is

it
o

r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

•
F

a
m

ily
 N

u
rs

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 -

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 f

u
n

d
in

g

•
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
1

1
1

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

U
rg

e
n

t 
C

a
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Committee 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel 
 

Date 
 
24 January 
2012 

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 
 

Report 
No. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
No. 
5. 2 
 
 

Reports of:  
 
Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny Panel 
 
Presenting Councillor:  
 
Councillor Rachael Saunders 
Chair of Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny 
Panel 

Title:               
 
Review of consultation events 
 
Ward(s) affected:  
 
All  
 

 
 

1. Summary 
 

This report reviews two consultation events that the Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny Panel 
have participated in, as part of its work programme for 2011-12. 

 
 

2. Recommendations 
 

The Health Scrutiny Panel is asked to consider the information of the report and to 
discuss the role of the Health Scrutiny Panel in future consultation work and how the 
findings from the consultation events should shape the Health Scrutiny Panel’s future 
work programme.    

Agenda Item 5.2

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny Panel  
Review of Consultation Events 
 
We are in a time of significant change in adult social care and in the NHS.  In 
social care, personalisation and reablement have significantly changed how 
services are delivered.  Change continues as the future of the sector and how 
it is funded continues to be a major national political issue.  In the NHS, the 
government is currently changing the shape of primary care.  GP 
commissioning and health and wellbeing boards are an opportunity to create 
mechanisms for elected representatives and local people to influence health 
priorities and ways of working.   
 
Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny Panel therefore incorporated two consultation 
events into its work programme for 2011-12. The first was done in partnership 
with the Tower Hamlets Involvement Network, and was a health promotion 
and consultation event for residents of LAPs 5 and 6, held at the Burdett 
Neighbourhood Centre. The second was a consultation event with 
representatives of adult social care service users, held at Toynbee Hall.  
 
These events aimed to develop further the working relationship between the 
Health Scrutiny Panel, service users and other residents, local GPs and other 
service providers, THINk and other local organisations. This paper reviews 
these events, their effectiveness and impact and makes recommendations on 
how the Health Scrutiny Panel, and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
more generally, should take forward this work.   
 
LAP 5 and 6 Health Event 
26th October 2011: 2pm – 5pm 
Burdett Neighbourhood Centre 
 
The key objective of the event for the Health Scrutiny Panel was to engage 
local people in a dialogue about local services and needs.    
 
The event was publicised as a ‘family fun day’ and an ‘opportunity to get free 
health advice’ and was organised by THINk (Tower Hamlets Involvement 
Network).  Approximately 100 local residents attended the event with the 
majority from LAP 6, particularly the estates near the venue. 20 information 
stalls were run by local health organisations and community groups. These 
included weight and blood pressure checks, a ‘healthy eating’ stall which gave 
out free recipe ideas, and representatives from the Tower Hamlets cancer 
screening team who promoted their services. There was also representation 
from local health providers including LinkAge+, the Sport 4 Women Project 
and St Paul’s Way Medical Centre.   
 
The event also aimed to strengthen local engagement with the Health 
Scrutiny Panel, enabling Councillors to develop their role in making the voices 
of local people heard in the provision of health services.  
 
 

Page 125



 
 
 
Event Outcomes 
 
The main consultation element of the event was a ‘Qwizdom’ session, 
presented by THINk, which used handheld devices to collect answers. In total 
33 residents participated. The questions were as follows: 

 
1. What do you think are the most important things you can do to stay 

healthy? 
2. If you are not doing these things, what is stopping you? 
3. How do you think the place you live in could be made healthier? 
4. What do you think is the biggest thing that would improve health services 

in Tower Hamlets? 
5. What do you think is the biggest thing that would improve social care 

services in Tower Hamlets? 
6. If you were in charge of spending money to improve the health of people in 

your neighbourhood, what do you think it would be most important to 
spend it on? 

 
Appendix 1 shows the results that were collected from the Qwizdom activity. 
They show that convenient access to healthcare and improved 
communication with the Council are key issues that service users feel strongly 
about. No specific area was identified where service users felt that there 
should be priority allocation for funding.  
 
Another form of consultation was by asking residents to use post-it notes to 
answer the questions ‘What do you think about health services in Tower 
Hamlets?’ Many of the messages given conflicted, for example there were  
negative and positive comments about St Paul’s Way GP Practice. This most 
likely reflects the ongoing issues with the appointments system at the 
practice, which they are working to address. Other issues raised included: 
 

• the suggestion of having more hubs that promoted healthy living and 
incorporated multiple services 

• concerns about how the growing population will not be supported by the 
current infrastructure for health care 

 
 
A number of aspects of the event could have been done differently to improve 
the outcomes of the event. A location with more profile which could have 
attracted people from more than one estate might have achieved a broader 
attendance.  Future events should be organised around the need to gain 
resident input, rather than the qwizdom being an add on to a fun day.   A 
translator was present during the event, however he was not thoroughly 
briefed prior to the event and this impacted the flow of the presentation and 
‘Qwizdom’ session. 
 
 

Page 126



Conclusions 
 
The event demonstrated that there is certainly potential for utilising local 
knowledge to address local health needs, however there does need to be 
greater participation to fully capitalise on this knowledge.  
 
Future work should be designed in collaboration with GP networks where 
possible.  This would help increase the focus of the session, as the questions 
could feed into actual decision making.     
 
It would also be useful to work with and learn from the experience of local 
organisations such as RSLs or local voluntary organisations, to add to existing 
on the ground knowledge about health needs and build on existing expertise 
and relationships.   
 
A series of small sessions with existing community groups could also be 
considered – this would be time intensive but potentially more cost effective if 
money was not spent on organising a stand alone event, but rather integrated 
into existing events and structures.   
 
As a result of the event, good partnership links between local community 
organisations and the Health Scrutiny Panel were established. Also, service 
users that attended are more informed about health services in their area and 
have a better knowledge of how to access them. 
  
 
Health Scrutiny Panel Adult Social Care Review Event 
8th November 2011: 6:30pm-8:30pm 
Toynbee Hall 
 
The event was an opportunity for the Health Scrutiny Panel to hear from 
service users about their concerns around current changes in adult social 
care in the borough. It was also an opportunity for Councillors to coordinate 
consultation between the Council and service users. The event was organised 
by the One Tower Hamlets team and chaired by Cllr Rachael Saunders.   
 
A key aim of the event was to get extensive feedback from service users and 
carers about important issues to them about adult social care in the borough. 
To achieve this, the event was promoted to a broad range of contacts from 
the Adults Health and Wellbeing directorate which included charities, care 
providers, advocacy groups and third sector organisations. Prior to the event, 
a letter was sent to all of these contacts explaining that this was their 
opportunity to offer feedback about local services and care provision. The 
following questions were asked, with people invited to submit responses 
before the event: 
 
• What is really good about the social care services you currently use? What 

is most important to you? 
• Have you any suggestions of how we can improve the services you use? 

Page 127



• Have you noticed any changes to your services recently? Do you know if 
your services will be changing in the future? What do you think about 
these changes? 

 
The event was also promoted through East End Life the week before the 
event to promote attendance. In total, 25 people attended.   
 
The event began with an introduction by Cllr Rachael Saunders, the Chair of 
the Health Scrutiny Panel which was followed by a presentation by the Adults 
Health and Wellbeing directorate on the comments already submitted. After 
the presentation attendees were split into groups to discuss positive and 
negative aspects of adult social care in Tower Hamlets. The groups then 
discussed and prioritised services that are most important to them. After these 
workshop sessions there was discussion and feedback by the whole group.  
 
 
Event Outcomes 
 
Feedback was received from a range of sources including individual service 
users, resident groups from housing associations and local community 
organisations. This feedback was collected by the Adults Health and 
Wellbeing team and was discussed through a short presentation at the event. 
Many issues were raised in the feedback with the below items capturing the 
key themes: 
 
• Our plans for the coming year 
• Personalisation 
• Universal Services (services for everyone) 
• Home Care 
• Palliative Care 
• Health and Wellbeing Board 
• Raising concerns and complaints 
• What support is available to Somali elders? 
• Benefits and outgoings 

 
These points linked to wider questions around adult social care which were 
discussed in depth during the workshop sessions. Below are the key points 
discussed at these sessions: 
 
Personalisation 
 
Participants wanted there to be greater clarity regarding the role of the 
Council in deciding who should get care funding, especially where eligibility 
criteria has changed. It was discussed how there should be greater 
information on who is responsible for allocating funding and that this 
information should be circulated more widely to both service users and their 
carers. 
 
It was highlighted that the Council needs to promote the positive outcomes of 
personalisation i.e. that they are not just a direct consequence of budget cuts. 

Page 128



 
Participants discussed how service users are concerned about the joint 
impact of efficiency savings and inflation on direct payments and how budgets 
will shift as more people take up direct payments.  It was also highlighted that 
there is a risk that direct payments may be misused to fund personal goods or 
services other than care provision.  
 
It was raised that social workers often feel that a client’s needs are better met 
through direct provision and that they cannot quantify the support people need 
into the right direct payments package. For example, very low numbers of 
mental health clients have direct payments, and the Council has struggled to 
increase these numbers. A possible reason for this is because many health 
professionals are sceptical about direct payments being able to satisfy the 
needs of this client group.  
 
Some service users felt that the Resource Allocation System (which gives an 
indication of how much money should be made available to service users in 
their personal budget and what outcomes should be achieved through the use 
of that money) was very crude and did not work for lots of service users. For 
example, the budget it allocates does not take factors such as National 
Insurance and holiday pay in to account and is thus inaccurate.  
 
Innovative Health Provision 
 
The approach of the newly formed Health and Wellbeing Board was 
discussed, and it was agreed that the broad membership of the Board will be 
constructive to adult social care in the borough. It was hoped that this will 
continue, and that there will be an even more diverse representation of views 
and opinions on the board going forward. 
 
In the context of reduced resources in adult social care it was agreed that 
there is a need to do things differently and to be more innovative in care 
provision. An example of this already happening in the borough is in palliative 
care provision where a new centre has been set up. This centre provides a 
single point of access for advice and information about palliative care services 
in Tower Hamlets.  
 
Ways of Working and Service Provision  
 
The difficulties of mental health care provision in the borough were discussed, 
specifically because of the complex needs of clients. It was raised that clients 
may not have their mental health needs met due to the reorganisation of 
budgets and care provision in the future.  
 
The issue of carers who do shopping and laundry was raised, as this is being 
removed from care packages, and service users have to pay for it themselves 
in order to remain independent. It was agreed that care packages need to be 
considered in the context of people’s needs and there should not be a blanket 
prohibition on any type of service, such as laundry. This would be contrary to 
government guidelines.  

Page 129



 
It was discussed that the new social workers are struggling with the new 
support plans; however more experienced social workers are not. This is 
because the new process is very like the old style plans that were previously 
in place. There is therefore a training need for new social workers.  
 
Conclusion 
 
The event was successful in raising the profile of the Health Scrutiny Panel as 
a route for dialogue around adult social care issues.  A range of individuals 
and organisations attended.  Future events or engagement will need to have a 
clear focus or topic base – a broad brush approach will not work twice.   
 
The issue of personalisation acted as an overarching theme for much of the 
event. The overwhelming feeling from the consultation showed that when 
done well, person-centred planning can change lives for the better with the 
same or even less costs than previous support packages. The sentiment from 
the group work demonstrated that the wider community wants to be part of the 
future development of the personalisation agenda and involved in the work 
programme of the Health and Wellbeing Board.  
 
Many participants agreed that it is unfortunate that personalisation has come 
at the same time as deep budget cuts.  The challenge for the council was 
made clear – for personalisation to really work service users need to be clear 
that it is not a tool for budget cutting.    
 
Next Steps and recommendations  
 
From the feedback received from service users, carers and their 
representatives it is evident that there is a strong willingness to get involved to 
shape service provision. The Health Scrutiny Panel needs to clearly define its 
role in facilitating and encouraging this involvement.   
 
When developing the work programme for the Health Scrutiny Panel going 
forward it is imperative that the learning from these events are incorporated in 
future planning.  
 
For future events to be sustainable effective partnership working will be vital.   
 
The events were of real value in feeding the views of residents, service users, 
carers, those who work in service delivery and others into the panel.  This will 
inform our budget discussions and will be of value in informing all of the work 
of the panel.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 130



APPENDIX 1 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 131



 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 132



 
 
 

 
 

Page 133



 

 
 

 
 

Page 134



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 135



Appendix 2 
 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel 
Adult Social Care Review Event 
 
8 November 2011 
Toynbee Hall 
 
Deborah Cohen and Rachel Chapman gave a presentation, responding to 
some of the issues raised in written responses. 
 
Attendees were then invited to ask factual questions before moving on to the 
group discussions.  
 
Someone then raised a question in relation to the review of direct payments. 
This will be done by the Head of Finance in AHWB and relates to the level of 
monitoring which would be appropriate given the level of spend by direct 
payment clients. There were concerns that too large a proportion of the 
payment could be spent on accounting, pushing down that which can be 
spent on services.  
 
Deborah Cohen informed the group that we are asking all providers to match 
the wages/costs for direct payment clients to those in block contracts. All 
providers will be expected to pay the London Living Wage. There is a broader 
concern nationally that a drive to reduce costs in adult social care will drive 
wages down. 
 
The Group then broke into groups discussions: 
 
Group 1: (Rachael C’s notes) 
 

• Direct payment monitoring – people find it onerous. Are there different 
ways that people can do this in line with the flexibility that personalisation 
is supposed to bring? 

• Prevention important 

• How do we improve signposting? Particularly from health to social 
services. 

• How do we anticipate and plan for need? 

• Awareness raising about accessing services 

• 111 number bid – how can we improve co-ordination of care across health 
and social care to prevent hospital admissions – CVW. 

• Role of the Council? This links to the national debate about the roles and 
responsibilities of individuals. 

• Person centred planning – it’s been around for a long time. But concern 
that personalisation is not happening quick enough 

• We need to get the message about cuts and personalisation right. They 
are not the same thing. Unfortunate that they have happened at the same 
time. 

Page 136



• It’s difficult for providers to plan given commissioning budgets shift as 
more people take up direct payments.  

• Look at ECHR report on support for older people, which would be relevant 
for all client groups. 

• Could we make more use of the expert patient model used in health, 
applied to social care. Link to John Eversley work. 

 
Group 2: (Rob Driver) 
 

• Blue sky thinking important – need to involve volunteers and social 
enterprises, thinking about how to do things differently and be more 
innovative. 

• Approach to Health and Wellbeing Board – it’s good that they’ve not got a 
narrow view, bringing other people on board. Need to ensure good 
representation of all group. Note that CVS involved. 

• A Health and Social Care Forum has been reintroduced. 

• We need to build on what is currently in the borough, key individuals in the 
borough in community groups. 

• Want approach to savings to be well informed, consultants need to think 
about the economic situation in developing their approach to 
personalisation. 

• Definition of personalisation – a mind shift, what can we do to stimulate 
activity on the ground. 

• Advice and information to service users – need to improve consistency of 
how to get information on care – Idea Stores, hospitals, community 
groups. 

• How to develop palliative care? Palliative care centre set up, this faced 
challenges – but a good model, good example of how services can be 
joined up.  

 
Group 3: (Sarah Barr) 
 

• Personalisation. Many professionals are sceptical about direct payments, 
especially for people with mental health problems. People are also very 
concerned about the joint impact of efficiency savings and inflation at 5% 
on direct payments. 

• Welcome the move away from impairment based teams in adults social 
care, but the Community Mental Health teams are behind in this progress. 
This was felt to be because they are led by clinicians rather than social 
workers. The teams are run by the East London Foundation Trust, with the 
social work staff seconded across from the Council. 

• It is true to say that the Community Mental Health teams have a very 
medical dominated, and old-fashioned model. And the Council is looking at 
different options of what to do with the social work element of that team. 
Hackney Council have pulled out their social workers. We could do this, or 
put the social workers in GP practices, or de-commission the service 
completely. 

Page 137



• Some additional training has been done, but lots of residents are not 
getting a good enough service. Some people are becoming very 
disillusioned with the idea of direct payments and personalisation. 

• Mental health clients often present with complex needs, they may be 
having their mental health needs bet, but won’t get adequate financial 
package which meets all of their needs. This is a real issue generally when 
people’s needs fall across more than one impairment type. 

• Social workers often feel that a clients needs are better met through direct 
provision, they can’t quantify the support people need into the right direct 
payments package. 

• This means that very low numbers of mental health clients have direct 
payments, and the Council has struggled to increase the numbers. 

• The Resource Allocation System has not been used, rather than 
‘recalibrated’ as it should be. There are some inherent tensions in the 
system, as a ready reckoner its very crude and doesn’t work for lots of 
people. For example it doesn’t consider holiday pay, insurance etc, and 
often results in people paying under the minimum wage to their 
employees, indicating something has clearly gone wrong. 

• What if people misuse funds or run out of money, the Council would still 
have a statutory duty to provide their care or support. 

• There are some examples where people are not getting the personal care 
that they need. 

• The issue of carers who do shopping and laundry was raised, as this is 
being removed from care packages, and people are having to pay for it 
themselves in order to remain independent. Care packages need to be 
considered in the context of people’s needs and there should not be a 
blanket prohibition on any type of service, such as laundry. This would be 
contrary to government guidelines. We need to bear in mind that lots of 
people in the borough are quite unsupported because their families have 
moved away. 

• The awareness of the term ‘personal budget’ is not always good. Worry 
that some people are not even aware if they have one, some people may 
have a personal budget, but exactly the same provision as before, which is 
not the intention. See the Demos report for Tower Hamlets’ performance in 
relation to this. 

• Is the local authority maximising opportunities available for people with 
personal budgets? 

• Should we be using independent support-planning as in Newham? 

• The Council is concerned that support plans do look exactly like old 
careplans and have commissioned a piece of work to look at the quality of 
support plans. The target in relation to support plans was quantitative, 
rather than relating to quality. 

• It was thought that the younger social workers were the ones struggling 
with the support plans, for older social workers, the new process is very 
like the old style plans that they used to do. There is therefore a training 
need for social workers. Quite a difficult culture change, social workers are 
being told to focus on needs, not on money, but the service as a whole is 
also being expected to make savings. 

 

Page 138



The whole group then came together to discuss: 
 
When done well, person-centred planning works really well and can change 
lives, for the same or even less costs that previous support packages. 
However, when not done well, for whatever reason, the Council is really 
missing an opportunity to deliver better services in a more cost effective way. 
 
The wider community need to be part of the thinking, along with those with 
experience and expertise, in relation to the Health and wellbeing board.  
 
It is unfortunate that personalisation come at the same time as cuts. 
Communication messages need to differentiate between the two. Direct 
payments can actually mitigate for cuts. Other local authorities are struggling 
with this too, we can learn from other areas and national learning. 
 
Could make more use of the expert patient model as in the NHS? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 139



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank



Committee 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel 
 

Date 
 
24 January 
2012 

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 
 

Report 
No. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
No. 
5.3 
 
 

Reports of:  
 
NHS East London and the City 
 
Presenting officer:  
 
Chris Lovitt 
Associate Director of Public Health 
NHS East London and The City 
 

Title:               
 
Overview of sexual health services in Tower 
Hamlets 
 
Ward(s) affected:  
 
All  
 

 
 

1. Summary 
 

The presentation provides an overview of sexual health services in the borough. It 
discusses current service provision, past achievements and current key objectives and 
priorities for local sexual health services.    

 
 

2. Recommendations 
 

The Health Scrutiny Panel is asked to consider the information in this presentation.  
 

Agenda Item 5.3

Page 141



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



S
e

xu
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

in
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a

m
le

ts

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
Ja

n
 2

4
th

H
e

a
lt

h
 S

cr
u

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l

C
h
ri
s
 L

o
v
it
t,
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

Page 143



O
v

e
rv

ie
w

•
W

h
a

t 
is

 s
e

xu
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

?

•
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s

•
Lo

ca
l 

p
ic

tu
re

•
S

H
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 2

0
0

7
 –

2
0

1
2

•
W

h
a

t 
w

e
h

a
v

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 –

n
o

t 
e

xh
a

u
st

iv
e

!

•
F

u
tu

re
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

Page 144



‘S
e

x
u

a
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 i

s 
a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

a
n

d
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
. 

It
 i

s 
a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
id

e
n

ti
ty

 

a
s

h
u

m
a

n
 b

e
in

g
s 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
u

m
a

n
 r

ig
h

ts
 t

o
 p

ri
v
a

cy
, 

a
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e

 a
n

d
 l

iv
in

g
 

fr
e

e
 f

ro
m

d
is

cr
im

in
a

ti
o

n
. 

E
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 

g
o

o
d

 s
e

x
u

a
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

re
 e

q
u

it
a

b
le

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 

a
n

d
 s

e
x
u

a
l 

fu
lf

il
m

e
n

t
w

it
h

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 a
v
o

id
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
u

n
in

te
n

d
e

d
 

p
re

g
n

a
n

cy
, 

il
ln

e
ss

 o
r 

d
is

e
a

se
.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 H
IV

, 
2

0
0

1
. 

Page 145



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s

•
T

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
ce

 o
f 

S
e

xu
a

ll
y

 T
ra

n
sm

it
te

d
 I

n
fe

ct
io

n
s 

(S
T

Is
)

•
T

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 c

o
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
s 

ra
te

s 

•
T

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 l
a

te
 d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

o
f 

H
IV

•
T

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 i
n

e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

in
 s

e
xu

a
l 

h
e

a
lt

h

•
T

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 l

o
ca

li
se

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
m

in
o

ri
ty

 
a

n
d

 m
a

rg
in

a
li

se
d

 g
ro

u
p

s

•
In

cr
e

a
se

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
ce

p
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
m

e
th

o
d

s

•
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
e

xu
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

 i
n

 T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

Page 146



L
o
c
a
l 
p
ic

tu
re

 

•
8

th
h

ig
h

e
st

 r
a

te
 o

f 
S

T
Is

 p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

in
 E

n
g

la
n

d

•
D

ra
m

a
ti

ca
ll

y
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 u

n
d

e
r-

1
8

 c
o

n
ce

p
ti

o
n

 r
a

te
 b

y
 2

9
.6

%
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

tr
o

n
g

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
 e

sp
e

ci
a

ll
y

 w
it

h
 L

B
T

H

•
C

h
la

m
y

d
ia

 s
cr

e
e

n
in

g
 m

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
ta

rg
e

t

•
H

IV
 i

n
fe

ct
io

n
s 

in
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a

m
le

ts
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
d

 b
y
 3

9
%

 i
n

 2
0

0
9

 

•
C

o
n

tr
a

ce
p

ti
o

n
 u

p
ta

k
e

 i
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
2

0
 i

n
 T

H
 i

s 
lo

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y

•
P

a
tc

h
y

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 h

o
rm

o
n

a
l 

co
n

tr
a

ce
p

ti
o

n
 (

E
H

C
)

•
G

P
 p

re
sc

ri
b

in
g

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

lo
w

Page 147



L
o
c
a
l 
p
ic

tu
re

•
M

e
n

 i
n

 T
H

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 k

e
y

 f
iv

e
S

T
Is

 (
C

h
la

m
y
d

ia
, 

G
o

n
o

rr
h

o
e

a
, 

S
y
p

h
il

is
, 

a
n

o
-g

e
n

it
a

l 
H

e
rp

e
s,

 a
n

o
-g

e
n

it
a

l 
W

a
rt

s)
 

•
M

e
n

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

x 
w

it
h

 m
e

a
n

 (
M

S
M

) 
h

a
v
e

 h
ig

h
 l

e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
S

T
I 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s 
(2

3
%

 o
f 

a
ll

 m
a

le
 

d
ia

g
n

o
si

s)
 a

n
d

 7
4

%
 o

f 
th

e
m

 w
e

re
 w

h
it

e
 M

S
M

•
F

e
m

a
le

s 
a

g
e

d
 2

0
-3

4
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s 

a
re

 t
h

o
se

 m
o

st
ly

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y
 S

T
Is

, 
w

h
e

re
a

s 
in

 m
e

n
 t

h
e

 2
0

-4
4

 

y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s 
a

re
 m

o
st

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

.

•
A

si
a

n
 m

e
n

 a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

la
ti

v
e

ly
 l

o
w

 S
T

I 
d

ia
g

n
o

se
s 

co
n

si
d

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
ir

 h
ig

h
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 

p
re

se
n

ce
 i

n
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a

m
le

ts

•
5

2
%

 o
f 

T
H

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 a
cc

e
ss

e
d

 G
U

M
 (

G
e

n
io

 U
ri

n
a

ry
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
) 

cl
in

ic
 a

t 
th

e
 A

m
b

ro
se

 K
in

g
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 (

A
K

C
) 

a
n

d
 8

%
 a

t 
B

a
rt

s 
se

xu
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 C
li

n
ic

, 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 4

0
%

u
se

d
 G

U
M

 c
li

n
ic

s 
o

u
ts

id
e

 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 

Page 148



T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 S
e

x
u

a
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 S

tr
a

te
g

y

•
5

 y
e

a
r 

p
la

n
 2

0
0

7
 –

2
0

1
2

•
F

iv
e

 t
h

e
m

e
s 

th
a

t 
re

fl
e

ct
 I

m
p

ro
v
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 

st
ra

te
g

y
1

.
R

e
d

u
ce

 i
n

e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

in
 h

e
a

lt
h

2
.

Im
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

ir
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t

3
.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

4
.

P
ro

m
o

te
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
ce

5
.

T
a

rg
e

t 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

•
2

0
1

2
-

R
e

fr
e

sh
 T

H
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 S

e
xu

a
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 -

w
id

e
 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

Page 149



R
e

d
u

ce
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s

A
m

b
it

io
n

s

•
R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 s

ti
g

m
a

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 

b
y

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 H
IV

 a
n

d
 s

e
xu

a
ll

y
 

tr
a

n
sm

it
te

d
 i

n
fe

ct
io

n
s 

(S
T

Is
)

•
R

e
d

u
ce

 H
e

p
 B

 &
 C

 i
n

fe
ct

io
n

s

•
In

cr
e

a
se

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 s
e

xu
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 

co
n

tr
a

ce
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
rt

io
n

 

se
rv

ic
e

s

•
R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 

te
e

n
a

g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

cy

•
E

n
su

re
 e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

h
a

s 
e

q
u

a
l 

a
cc

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

ts

•
P

S
H

E
 i

n
 s

ch
o

o
ls

•
M

e
d

ia
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s

•
S

ta
ff

 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

sp
. 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 c

a
re

•
T

e
st

in
g

 a
n

d
 i

m
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 w

id
e

ly
 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

•
A

S
P

IR
E

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 r

e
a

ch
in

g
 h

ig
h

 

ri
sk

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

•
Y

o
u

’r
e

 W
e

lc
o

m
e

 -
2

2
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

a
cc

re
d

it
e

d

•
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 a

cc
e

ss
 i

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 &

 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
e

xu
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 150



Im
p

ro
v

e
 u

se
r 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

 a
n

d
 i

n
v

o
lv

e
m

e
n

t

A
im

s

•
Im

p
ro

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

–
P

ro
v

id
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

th
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
lo

ca
l 

n
e

e
d

s

•
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

a
ll

y
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 
u

se
r 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce

•
In

v
o

lv
e

 u
se

rs
 i

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 
se

rv
ic

e
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t

A
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

ts
•

G
U

M
 4

8
 h

o
u

rs
 a

cc
e

ss
 

•
A

ll
 G

P
s 

si
g

n
e

d
 u

p
 t

o
 S

H
 N

IS
 

•
3

 S
H

 h
u

b
s 

o
p

e
n

e
d

 &
 j

o
in

t 
w

o
rk

 

w
it

h
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
ct

o
r

•
S

e
rv

ic
e

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

m
e

th
o

d
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 

-
N

E
Ln

e
t 

su
rv

e
y

, 
M

y
st

e
ry

 s
h

o
p

p
e

r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

•
R

e
fo

cu
si

n
g

 o
f 

p
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s 
o

n
to

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k

 g
ro

u
p

s

Page 151



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

A
m

b
it

io
n

s

•
E

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

m
e

e
t 

lo
ca

l 

n
e

e
d

•
E

a
si

ly
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

 

w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s

•
S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 a
n

d
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

cy

•
P

ro
m

o
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly

A
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

ts

•
R

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
se

tt
in

g
s 

h
a

s 
in

cr
e

a
se

d
 

•
R

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 

e
xp

a
n

d
e

d
 (

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
)

•
P

e
ri

o
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 
in

cr
e

a
se

d
 (

o
v
e

r 
5

0
%

 m
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
)

•
R

e
fe

rr
a

l 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

e
.g

. 
LA

R
C

•
S

H
 m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
st

ra
te

g
y

•
S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 b
ra

n
d

in
g

Page 152



P
ro

m
o

te
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
ce

A
m

b
it

io
n

s

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 s
e

xu
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly

•
In

cr
e

a
se

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
p

la
ce

 w
h

e
re

 

in
fo

 i
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 e

a
sy

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

o
m

s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

ce
p

ti
o

n

•
H

IV
 a

s 
a

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

A
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

ts

•
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

h
a

rm
a

ci
st

s
–

F
re

e
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 h
o

rm
o

n
a

l 
co

n
tr

a
ce

p
ti

o
n

 

–
C

h
la

m
y

d
ia

 s
cr

e
e

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
2

5
s 

–
fr

e
e

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

 
p

h
a

rm
a

ci
e

s

–
C

o
n

d
o

m
s 

–
fr

e
e

 w
it

h
 E

H
C

 a
n

d
 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

•
C

-C
a

rd
 S

ch
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

2
5

Page 153



T
a

rg
e

t 
re

so
u

rc
e

s

A
m

b
it

io
n

s
•

F
o

cu
s 

o
n

 k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

th
a

t 

d
e

li
v
e

r 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

•
Im

p
ro

v
e

 c
o

st
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 b
y
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r

•
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 

b
a

se
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

s

•
E

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g

A
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

ts
•

B
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

a
li

g
n

m
e

n
t

–
E

.g
. 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g

–
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

m
o

d
e

ll
in

g

•
C

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s

–
S

T
I 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
cy

–
LA

R
C

 t
ra

in
in

g

•
B

a
la

n
ce

d
 s

co
re

ca
rd

•
S

e
xu

a
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t

Page 154



C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s
•

H
ig

h
 b

u
rd

e
n

 o
f 

se
xu

a
l 

il
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
 

su
b

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
g

ro
u

p
s 

e
.g

. 
M

S
M

•
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
se

xu
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

ta
ri

ff
 i

n
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2

•
N

H
S

 r
e

-o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n

•
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
in

 f
u

n
d

in
g

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

•
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 m

o
v
in

g
 t

o
 L

B
T

H
 

w
it

h
 n

e
w

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
fo

r 

se
xu

a
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g

•
S

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

cu
te

, 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

ca
re

, 
y
o

u
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 

se
ct

o
r

•
In

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 s

e
xu

a
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

Page 155



F
u

tu
re

 d
ir

e
ct

io
n

•
A

w
a

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

S
e

xu
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 
b

y
 D

H

•
R

e
fr

e
sh

 l
o

ca
l 

st
ra

te
g

y

•
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 m

o
v
in

g
 t

o
 L

B
T

H
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 f
o

r 
se

xu
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

•
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
 –

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 f
o

cu
s

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

•
S

H
 T

a
ri

ff
s

•
A

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
a

ce
p

ti
o

n

•
R

e
d

u
ce

 l
a

te
 d

ia
g

n
o

si
s 

fo
r 

H
IV

•
In

cr
e

a
se

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 S
H

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
E

n
su

re
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

Page 156



!

!

Page!1!of!9!

!

!

JSNA!Factsheet:!Sexual!health!
Tower!Hamlets!Joint!Strategic!Needs!Assessment!2010"2011!
!

Executive!Summary!
!

! Tower!Hamlets!has!the!8
th
!highest!rate!of!Sexually!Transmitted!Infections!(STIs)!per!100,000!populations!

in!the!country
1
,!with!higher!numbers!of!new!infections!being!seen!in!men!aged!20"44!years!compared!to!

women.!!

! Tower!Hamlets!has!met!the!national!Chlamydia!screening!target!for!the!past!two!years.!However,!the!

positivity!of!the!Chlamydia!screens!remains!low!at!4.6!%!of!all!screens!compared!to!an!average!of!6.5%!in!

London.!

! Just!over!a!half!of!Tower!Hamlets!patients!(52%)!accessed!GUM!(Genito!Urinary!Medicine)!clinic!at!the!

Ambrose!King!Centre!(AKC)!and!8%!at!Barts!Sexual!Health!Clinic,!the!remaining!40%!used!GUM!clinics!

outside!the!borough.!!

! HIV!infections!in!Tower!Hamlets!increased!by!39%!in!2009.!HIV!patients!that!were!diagnosed!late!(CD4!

count!of!less!than!350)!were!38%!compared!to!51%!in!London!and!52%!in!England.!

!

! There!is!a!downward!trend!in!under!18!conceptions!in!Tower!Hamlets!since!1998,!with!a!major!fall!in!

numbers!in!2008.!However!conceptions!increased!by!12.5%!in!2009!compared!to!2008!rate.!

!

! There!was!an!increase!in!abortion!rates!in!Tower!Hamlets!in!2010!compared!to!2009!(1,587!vs!1,506)!in!

line!with!an!increase!in!London!and!England.!The!highest!rates!of!abortion!are!in!the!20"24!years!age!group!

followed!by!18"19!years!age!group.!66%!of!conceptions!under!the!age!of!18!led!to!an!abortion!which!higher!

than!the!London!and!England!averages.!

!

! A!number!of!sexual!health!promotion!activities!have!taken!place!in!Tower!Hamlets!aimed!at!encouraging!

safer!sex!through!promoting!knowledge!and!use!of!a!wide!range!of!contraceptives!including!condoms!and!

signposting!to!local!sexual!health!services.!

!

! To!increase!capacity,!competency!and!to!ensure!consistency!of!practice!across!providers!a!programme!of!

training!(STIF,!LARC,!STI)!for!healthcare!professionals!was!put!in!place!locally.!

!

! Tower!Hamlets!has!developed!an!improved!sexual!health!service!model!with!three!sexual!health!hubs:!

Tower!Hamlets!Contraceptive!and!Sexual!Health!centre!(THCASH),!AKC!and!Barkantine!Centre!that!provide!

integrated!sexual!health!services.!

! Emergency!hormonal!contraception!prescription!is!much!lower!via!GPs!than!that!supplied!at!community!

pharmacies.!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
1
!Health!Protection!Weekly!Report!Vol.!4(34),!27

th
!August!2010.!Excludes!HIV!diagnoses!and!includes!data!on!chlamydia!

diagnoses!from!community"based!test!settings.!

!

Page 157



!

!

Page!2!of!9!

!

Recommendations!
! Develop!a!revised!sexual!health/HIV!strategy!for!Tower!Hamlets!for!the!next!3!years!that!reflects!

changes!in!local!needs!and!changes!in!national!policy.!

! Performance!monitoring!of!service!delivery!to!ensure!that!the!quality!of!sexual!health!!services!is!

maintained!and!the!expected!cost!effectiveness!achieved.!

! Carry!out!an!impact!assessment!of!the!tariffs!on!NHS!Tower!Hamlets!and!its!commissioned!sexual!

health!services.!

! Close!working!with!Olympic!boroughs!and!London!on!sexual!health!in!preparation!to!the!2012!

Olympics.!

! Review!the!local!abortion!service!in!light!of!possible!changes!in!London’s!commissioning!of!

termination!of!pregnancy!services.!

! Implement!a!programme!of!health!promotion!work!for!sexual!health!based!on!the!

recommendations!of!the!social!marketing!scoping!report!on!’behaviour!change!strategy!for!sexual!

health’.!

! Work!with!local!stakeholders!and!National!Chlamydia!Screening!Programme!(NCSP)!to!ensure!the!

new!Chlamydia!target!from!2011/12!onward!is!met,!and!!particularly!to!achieve!an!increase!!in!

Chlamydia!positive!tests.!

! Continue!to!engage!with!users!and!measure!user!satisfaction!via!mystery!shopper!programme,!

young!assessors!programme!and!NELNET!survey.!

! Increase!uptake!of!sexual!health!services!by!men!and!young!people!in!particular.!

!

!

!

1. What!is!Sexual!health?!!
!

‘Sexual!health!is!an!important!part!of!physical!and!mental!health.!It!is!a!key!part!of!our!identity!as!

human!beings!together!with!the!fundamental!human!rights!to!privacy,!a!family!life!and!living!free!from!

discrimination.!Essential!elements!of!good!sexual!health!are!equitable!relationships!and!sexual!fulfilment!

with!access!to!information!and!services!to!avoid!the!risk!of!unintended!pregnancy,!illness!or!disease.
2

!

!

2. What!is!the!local!picture?!!
!

!Incidence!and!Prevalence!of!sexually!transmitted!infections!(STIs)!

!

! All!STIs!

According!to!the!latest!HPA!report
3
,!Tower!Hamlets!had!the!8

th
!highest!rate!of!Sexually!Transmitted!infections!

(STIs)!per!100,000!population!in!the!country!in!2009.!This!upward!trend!has!continued!into!2010,!with!increases!

seen!across!all!STI!diagnosis!rates.!It!is!not!clear!however!if!this!increase!is!due!to!higher!rates!of!infections!or!

more!testing!for!STIs!locally.!There!is!a!strong!correlation!between!the!year!on!year!increase!in!testing!for!STIs!

and!positivity!for!Hepatitis!C!infection!(r=0.91)!and!for!Chlamydia!infection!(r=0.94)!but!not!for!Hepatitis!B!

infection!(r="19).!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
2
!National!Strategy!for!Sexual!Health!and!HIV,!2001.!

http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod_consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/@dh/@en/documents/digitalasset/dh_4058945.pdf!

3
!Health!Protection!Weekly!Report!Vol.!4(34),!27

th
!August!2010.!Excludes!HIV!diagnoses!and!includes!data!on!chlamydia!

diagnoses!from!community"based!test!settings!

Page 158



!

!

Page!3!of!9!

!

!

Men! in!Tower!Hamlets!have! the!highest!numbers!of!diagnoses! for! the!key! five!STIs
4
! (Chlamydia,!Gonorrhea,!

Syphilis,!ano"genital!Herpes,!ano"genital!Warts).!Men!who!have!sex!with!men! (MSM)!have!disproportionately!

high! levels!of!STI!diagnoses! (23%!of!all!male!diagnosis)!and!74%!of!them!were! in!white!MSM.!However,!apart!

from!syphilis!and!anogenital!herpes,!heterosexual!men!remain!the!group!most!commonly!diagnosed!with!STIs.!

By!age!men!aged!between!20"44!year!olds!are!those!mostly!affected!by!STIs.!

!

Asian!men!and!women!have!relatively!low!STI!diagnoses!considering!their!high!demographic!presence!

in!Tower!Hamlets.!

!

! Chlamydia!and!Gonorrhea!

Gonorrhea!and!Chlamydia!diagnoses!have!risen!by!49%!and!26%!respectively!between!2008!and!2009!in!Tower!

Hamlets,!with!higher!numbers!of!new!infections!being!seen!in!men!compared!with!women!for!both!infections.!!

!

The!age!adjusted!rate!for!Chlamydia!in!Tower!Hamlets!is!16.92!per!1000!population!(aged!15"24);!markedly!

lower!than!London!(24.28)!and!England!(22.12)!rates.!!Overall,!16"19!year!old!women!were!most!likely!to!have!a!

positive!result,!therefore!classified!as!the!highest!‘at!risk’!population.!

!

Gonorrhoea!rates!in!Tower!Hamlets!are!high!(125.6!per!100,000!population)!compared!to!London!(72.8)!and!

England!(29.7).!

!

Where!ethnicity!was!reported!(71%),!highest!positivity!was!seen!amongst!young!people!of!mixed!race!(7.4%),!

followed!by!Black!(6.4%),!White!(5.4%),!Other!(4.5%),!Chinese!(3%),!and!Asian!(1%).!These!infections!are!also!

high!in!heterosexuals!compared!to!MSM.!

!

! Syphilis!

!

The!rates!of!Syphilis!in!Tower!Hamlets!in!2009!was!much!higher!(25.4!per!100,000!population)!compared!to!

London!(14.1!per!100,000!population)!and!England!(5.5!per!100,000!population).!Whilst!numbers!of!new!

diagnosis!overall!remained!stable!between!2008!and!2009,!the!highest!increase!of!diagnosis!was!seen!in!men!

particularly!white!MSM!and!those!aged!between!25"34!years
5
.!!

!

! Hepatitis!B!&!Hepatitis!C!

The!proportion!of!pregnant!women!(20.3%)!who!were!Hepatitis!B!carriers!is!relatively!high!which!would!fit!with!

the!large!Bangladeshi!population!resident!in!Tower!Hamlets.!Hepatitis!B!infection!is!frequent!in!most!of!Asia!and!

sub!Sahara!Africa!and!about!8"10%!of!people!in!the!general!population!become!chronically!infected.
6
!!

There!was!an!overall!increase!in!trends!of!Hepatitis!C!detection!by!general!practice,!although!there!was!a!drop!in!

infections!diagnosed!in!2009.!

! HIV!infection!(please!refer!to!HIV!factsheet)!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
4
!Sexual!Health!Needs!Assessment!and!Equity!Audit!in!Tower!Hamlets!with!Main!Focus!on!Young!People!under!25’,!Options!

UK,!October!2010!

5
!GUMCAD,!December"January!2009!

6
!http://www.vaccinationnews.com/Scandals/may_24_02/WHOHepBFactS.htm!

Page 159



!

!

Page!4!of!9!

!

!Incidence!of!HIV!has!risen!by!39%!in!the!last!year!in!Tower!Hamlets!and!the!prevalence!is!around!5.7!per!1000!

population!aged!15"59!compared!to!5.2!per!1000!in!London!and!1.8!per!1000!in!England.!

In!2009,!38%!of!people!with!HIV!in!Tower!Hamlets!were!diagnosed!late!(CD4!count!of!less!than!350)!compared!

to!51%!in!London!and!52%!in!England.!

!

Conceptions!(please!refer!Teenage!pregnancy!factsheet)!

!

The!provisional!2009!under"18!conception!rate!for!Tower!Hamlets!was!40.7!per!1000!females!aged!15"17!–!a!

decrease!of!29.6%!from!the!baseline!(1998)!compared!with!a!national!decrease!of!18.1%!and!a!London!decrease!

of!20.3%.!The!under"18!conception!in!Tower!Hamlets!increased!however!by!12.5%!in!2009!compared!to!2008!

rate.!

!

Contraception!!!

!

! For! the!year!2008"2009! there!were!6,200! first!contacts!with!contraception! services! in!Tower!Hamlets.!Of!

these,!5,100!were!attending!for!contraception!reasons!only.!Attendances!in!under!20s,!are!much!lower!than!

the!London!(16%)!and!England!(29%)!averages.!

! 23%!of!first!contacts!were!provided!with!LARC,!which!is!in!line!with!London!and!England!averages.!

! There!is!wide!variation!in!the!rate!of!contraceptive!prescribing!activity!amongst!the!36!general!practices!in!

Tower!Hamlets.!

! Annual! emergency! contraception! prescription! is! much! lower! via! general! practitioners! (GPs)! than! that!

supplied!at!community!pharmacies.!!

! There! is!significant!variance! in!activity!between!pharmacies!supplying!emergency!hormonal!contraception!

(EHC),!ranging!from!2"60!consultations!per!month.!

!

Abortions!

! There!was!an!increase!in!number!of!abortions!in!Tower!Hamlets!in!2010!compared!to!2009!(1,587!vs!1,506)!

in! line!with!an! increase! in!London!and!England.!The!abortion!rate!per!1000!Tower!Hamlets!residents!aged!

15"44!years!in!2010!is!21.8!compared!to!London!rate!of!25.7.!!

! The!highest!rates!of!abortion!in!Tower!Hamlets!and!London!are!in!the!20"24!years!age!group!followed!by!18"

19! years!age!group.!Under!18!abortions! rate! in!Tower!Hamlets! is! similar! to! London! rate!at!22!per!1000!

women.!!

! In!2009,!66%!of!conceptions!under!the!age!of!18!led!to!an!abortion.!This!is!higher!than!the!London!average!

of!61%!and!England!average!of!49%.!

! Repeat!abortions!in!women!aged!under!25!in!Tower!Hamlets!is!29%!compared!to!32%!in!London!and!25.1%!

in!England.!!

! Since!2005!there!has!been!a!steady! increase! in!the!number!of!abortions!taking!place!at!Mile!End!Hospital;!

the! number! of! medical! abortions! has! decreased! by! 13%! whilst! the! number! of! surgical! abortions! has!

increased!by!31%.!

!

Access!to!Sexual!health!services!

!

! Relatively!low!proportions!of!Chlamydia!screens!were!performed!in!general!practice!(5.8%)!and!community!

pharmacies!(1.1%);!the!highest!proportion!being!performed!during!outreach!(41.2%).!Positivity!of!Chlamydia!

Page 160



!

!

Page!5!of!9!

!

tests!in!Tower!Hamlets!in!2009!was!4.6!%!of!all!screens!compared!to!an!average!of!6.5%!in!London.!

! Tower!Hamlets!residents!use!both!GUM!and!non!GUM!services!to!get!tested!for!STIs.!52%!of!patients!

accessed!GUM!clinic!at!the!Ambrose!King!Centre!(AKC)!and!8%!at!Barts!Sexual!Health!Clinic,!the!remaining!

40%!used!GUM!clinics!outside!the!borough.!

! In!2009/10,!!100%!of!new!attendances!at!GUM!clinics!were!offered!an!appointment!within!48!hours!of!

contacting!the!service!and!on!average!93%!(range:!91"94%)!were!seen!within!48!hours!of!contacting!the!

service.!

! In!Tower!Hamlets!there!are!outreach!services!for!women!working!both!on!and!off"street,!as!well!as!a!drop"

in!centre!specifically!for!women!involved!in!prostitution!and!the!only!exclusively!female!drug!support!centre!

in!London.!There!are!however!some!gaps!due!to!a!lack!of!funds!and!coordination!amongst!groups!involved!

in!work!with!prostitutes.!

!

!

3. What!are!the!effective!interventions?!
! Prioritizing!sexual!health!as!a!key!public!health!issue!and!sustaining!high!level!leadership!at!local!and!

regional!level!through
7
!(i)!designated!accountability!for!driving!forward!sexual!health!improvement!at!

PCT!and!local!authority!level,!!(ii)!comprehensive!sexual!health!needs!assessments!and!review!of!local!

sexual!health!strategies!and!(iii)!partnership!working.!

! Adopting!a!holistic!commissioning!model!which!looks!at!sexual!health!in!an!integrated!way!and!

commissions!along!the!care!pathway!and!at!an!appropriate!level!to!ensure!fair,!effective!and!best!value!

provision.!

! Ensuring!effective!sexual!health!promotion!and!HIV!prevention!is!commissioned!according!to!local!need!

and!is!adequately!resourced.!

! Making!Personal,!Social,!Health!and!Economic!(PHSE)!education!and!all!elements!of!SRE!a!statutory!

subject.!

!

! Ensuring!prevention!is!an!integral!part!of!all!sexual!health!service!provision.!

!

! Implementing!,!the!National!Institute!for!Clinical!Excellence!(NICE)!published!guidance!on!Long!Acting!

Reversible!Contraception!(LARC),!and!the!guidance!on!increasing!the!uptake!of!HIV!testing!among!men!

who!have!sex!with!men!and!another!one!among!black!Africans!in!England
8
.!

!

! Implementing!‘The!standards!of!management!of!STIs’!produced!by!MedFASH!on!behalf!of!British!

Association!for!Sexual!Health!and!HIV!(BASHH)!in!July!2010.!

!

! Reducing!inequalities!in!sexual!health!by!targeted!intervention!to!specific!groups!as!stated!in!the!

‘Equality!Impact!Assessment!for!sexual!health!strategy’!DH,!January!2010.!

!

!

!

4. What!are!we!doing!locally!to!address!this!issue?!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
7
!‘Progress!and!priorities"working!together!for!high!quality!sexual!health’.!Review!of!the!National!Strategy!for!Sexual!Health!

and!HIV.!MEDFASH,!July!2008!

8
!NICE!publication!guidance!33!and!34.!

Page 161



!

!

Page!6!of!9!

!

!Tower Hamlets Sexual Health Strategy has been in place since 2006 with five aims: (i) reducing inequalities in 
sexual health, (ii) improve the experience and involvement of service users, (iii) develop integrated and more 
localised services, (iv)promoting independence and supporting empowerment and (v) target resources of all 
service providers effectively.!

This!strategy!was!delivered!through!the!sexual!health!strategy!group,!a!partnership!of!NHS!organisations,!local!

authority,!voluntary!sector!organizations!and!service!users.!

!

A!sexual!health!needs!assessment!and!equity!audit!took!place!between!March"September!2010!to!inform!the!

development!of!a!revised!sexual!health!strategy!for!the!next!3!years.!

!

Prevention!

Sexual!health!promotion!takes!place!throughout!the!year!targeting!mainly!MSM!and!young!people!and!aims!to!

encourage!safer!sex!through!promoting!knowledge!and!use!of!a!wide!range!of!contraceptives!including!condoms!

and!signposting!to!local!sexual!health!services.!Sexual!services!leaflet,!awareness!posters!and!other!materials!

(pens,!key!rings,!mints,!etc)!were!developed!and!distributed!to!various!venues!such!as!Freshers’!fairs,!youth!

clubs,!further!education!settings,!etc.!The!information!provided!through!NHS!Tower!Hamlets!and!SHO"me!

websites!was!improved.!Pharmacists!were!involved!in!promoting!and!sign!posting!people!to!sexual!health!

services.!

!

A!new!sexual!health!marketing!and!communication!group!helped!better!coordinate!the!information!going!out!

from!various!sexual!health!services!providers!in!Tower!Hamlets!to!avoid!duplication!and!unnecessary!

information!overload!and!provide!consistent!messages!to!local!population!.!

!

A!new!branding!for!sexual!health!services!was!developed!to!provide!a!common!identity!to!sexual!health!services!

and!is!!used!in!all!sexual!health!promotional!materials.!!

!

Primary!Care!

A!programme!of!training!for!healthcare!professionals!such!as!sexually!transmitted!infections!(STIF)!course!and!

long!acting!reversible!contraception!(LARC)!training!was!put!in!place!to!increase!capacity,!competency!and!to!

ensure!consistency!of!practice!across!providers.!Also!clear!referral!pathways!between!providers!have!been!

developed.!The!locally!enhanced!service!(LES)!for!sexual!health!with!primary!care!practices!has!resulted!in!an!

increase!in!testing!activity.!A!new!network!improved!service!(NIS)!for!sexual!health!was!agreed!for!2011/12!that!

incentivize!improved!performance!across!a!network!of!GP!practices.!

!

Secondary!care!

Tower!Hamlets!has!developed!an!improved!sexual!health!service!model,!in!order!to!make!its!services!more!

efficient!and!increase!capacity.!!There!are!currently!three!sexual!health!hubs!(THCASH,!AKC!and!Barkantine!

Centre)!that!provide!integrated!sexual!health!services.!This!change!is!expected!to!drive!down!the!financial!cost!

of!service!delivery!and!improve!quality,!equity!and!access.!

!

Tower!Hamlets!has!good!sexual!health!service!coverage!across!the!week,!including!evenings!and!Saturday!

mornings.!There!are!specialist!services!for!young!people,!men!who!have!sex!with!men,!FGM!(female!genital!

mutilation)!reversal,!menopause,!LARC!(Long!Acting!Reversible!Contraception)!fitting!and!removal,!psychosexual!

services!and!comprehensive!HIV!services!and!condom!access!to!young!people.!!!

!
!

!

5. What!evidence!is!there!that!we!are!making!a!difference?!

The!majority!of!the!milestones!in!the!5!years!Tower!Hamlets!strategy!were!achieved!which!resulted!in!an!

Page 162



!

!

Page!7!of!9!

!

improvement!in!services!provided,!patient!experience!and!meeting!some!of!the!national!and!London!targets.!

!

Tower!Hamlets!has!achieved!a!Chlamydia!screening!target!of!29.5%!for!15"24!years!old,!well!above!the!national!

target!for!Chlamydia!screening!of!25%!for!2009/10.!

!

GUM!services!in!Tower!Hamlets!have!met!the!48!hours!access!target
9
.!100%!of!patients!were!offered!an!

appointment!within!48!hours!of!contacting!the!service!and!on!average!93%!were!seen!within!48!hours!of!

contacting!the!service.!

The!rate!of!teenage!conception!in!women!aged!15"17!In!2009!was!40.7/1000,!which!is!a!29.6%!decrease!from!

1998!baseline!compared!with!a!national!decrease!of!18.1%!and!London!decrease!of!20.3%.!!Even!though!this!

falls!short!of!the!national!target!of!50%!(from!the!1998!baseline)
10

,!the!42.1%!reduction!since!1998!is!the!highest!

reduction!in!London!and!ranked!3
rd
!in!England.!

In!terms!of!contraception,!data!from!sexual!health!needs!assessment!shows!that!23%!of!first!contacts!at!

contraception!clinics!were!provided!with!LARC,!which!is!in!line!with!London!and!England!averages.!With!more!

staff!currently!been!trained,!it!is!expected!that!an!even!better!outcome!for!contraception!services!will!be!

achieved!in!future.!

The!public!engagement!exercise!and!local!surveys!conducted!by!North East London HIV & Sexual Health Clinical 

Network (NELNET)!and!Barts!and!the!London!trust!showed!an!increased!satisfaction!with!services!delivered!and!

better!knowledge!and!information!about!sexual!health.

!

6. What!is!the!perspective!of!the!public!on!support!available!to!them?!
!

The NELNET survey and NHS Tower Hamlets mystery Shopper survey are carried out on a yearly basis. 

Separately, a major patient and public engagement exercise has taken between March-September 2010 as part 

of the Sexual Health needs assessment and equity audit (SHNA). Overall there was a positive feedback about 

services from service users.  Friendliness and professionalism of the staffs were highly commended. 88% of 

mystery shoppers said they will recommend the services to their friends (an improvement from 50% in 2009). 

Gaps were highlighted particularly around cleanliness (reception areas & toilets), lack/inappropriate signage, 

design of reception areas (confidentiality may be an issue) and waiting times. 

The finding from the SHNA survey showed a clear preference amongst young people for being able to access 
sexual and contraceptive services through their GPs (including for general contraception, STI and HIV testing). 
Confidentiality was raised as the main concern as young people are actively seeking reassurance from services 
that they are indeed confidential and suggested it is included in advertising/promotional materials. 
!

!

7. What!more!do!we!need!to!know?!!
!

Tower Hamlets has taken part in the work around sexual health tariffs which are been developed by NHS London. 

The tariffs are expected to be implemented in shadow format from October 2011. This may have a profound 

impact on costs, access and quality of sexual health services in Tower Hamlets. 

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
9
!The!Operating!framework!for!2010/11!for!the!NHS!in!England.!DH/NHS!Finance,!Performance!&!Operations,!Dec!2009.

10
!As!an!original!commitment!in!the!Teenage!Pregnancy!Strategy!(1999),!reduction!in!the!under"18!conception!rate!by!50%!

by!2010!has!been!a!Public!Service!Agreement!target!since!2005.!
Page 163



!

!

Page!8!of!9!

!

The major reduction in sexual health budget will have an impact on sexual health promotion and service delivery 

locally.

!

!

8. What!are!the!priorities!for!improvement!over!the!next!5!years?!
!

Key!insights!

! Tower!Hamlets!has!the!8
th
!highest!rate!of!Sexually!Transmitted!infections!(STIs)!per!100,000!

populations!in!the!country!in!2009.!The!highest!numbers!of!diagnoses!for!the!key!five!STIs!are!in!

men!!aged!20"44!years!and!Gay!men!are!disproportionately!affected.!

! Gonorrhea!and!Chlamydia!diagnoses!have!risen!by!49%!and!26%!respectively!between!2008!and!

2009!in!Tower!Hamlets,!however!Chlamydia!rate!still!remains!lower!than!London!and!England!rates.!

Gonorrhea!and!syphilis!rates!are!on!the!other!hand!higher!than!London!and!England!rates.!

! Tower!Hamlets!has!achieved!!the!national!Chlamydia!screening!targets!for!the!last!two!years.!

! 38%!of!people!with!HIV!in!Tower!Hamlets!were!diagnosed!late!(CD4!count!of!less!than!350)!

compared!to!51%!in!London!and!52%!in!England.!

! There!is!a!downward!trend!in!under!18!conceptions!in!Tower!Hamlets!since!1998,!with!a!major!fall!

in!numbers!in!2008.!However!conceptions!increased!by!12.5%!in!2009!compared!to!2008!rate.!

! 23%!of!women!were!provided!with!LARC!at!their!first!contact,!which!is!in!line!with!London!and!

England!averages.!The!provision!of!EHC!in!primary!care!and!pharmacies!is!variable.!

! There!was!an!increase!in!abortion!rates!in!Tower!Hamlets!in!2009!with!highest!rates!of!abortion!in!

the!20"24!years!age!group!followed!by!18"19!years!age!group.!66%!of!conceptions!under!the!age!of!

18!led!to!an!abortion!which!higher!than!the!London!and!England!averages.!

! Sexual!health!promotion!that!has!taken!place!in!Tower!Hamlets!aimed!at!encouraging!safer!sex!

through!promoting!knowledge!and!use!of!a!wide!range!of!contraceptives!including!condoms!and!

signposting!to!local!sexual!health!services.!

! To!increase!capacity,!competency!and!to!ensure!consistency!of!practice!across!providers!a!

programme!of!training!(STIF,!LARC,!STI)!for!healthcare!professionals!was!put!in!place!locally.!

! Tower!Hamlets!has!developed!an!improved!sexual!health!service!model!with!three!sexual!health!

hubs!(THCASH,!AKC!and!Barkantine!Centre)!that!provide!integrated!sexual!health!services.!

!

Key!recommendations:!

! Produce!a!revised!sexual!health/HIV!strategy!for!Tower!Hamlets!for!the!next!3!years!

! Performance!monitoring!of!service!delivery!of!the!SRH!services!to!ensure!that!the!quality!of!the!

services!is!maintained!and!the!expected!cost!effectiveness!achieved.!

! Carry!out!an!impact!assessment!of!the!tariffs!on!NHS!Tower!Hamlets!and!its!commissioned!sexual!

health!services!

! Close!working!with!Olympic!boroughs!and!London!on!sexual!health!in!preparation!to!the!2012!

Olympics.!

! Review!the!local!abortion!service!in!light!of!possible!changes!in!London’s!commissioning!of!

termination!of!pregnancy!services.!

! Implement!a!programme!of!health!promotion!work!for!sexual!health!based!on!the!

recommendations!of!the!social!marketing!scoping!report!on’behaviour!change!strategy!for!sexual!

health’.!

! Work!with!local!stakeholders!and!National!Chlamydia!Screening!Programme!(NCSP)!to!ensure!the!

new!Chlamyda!target!from!2011/12!onward!is!met!particularly!increasing!!in!Chlamydia!positive!

tests.!

! Continue!to!engage!with!users!and!measure!user!satisfaction!via!mystery!shopper!programme,!

Page 164



!

!

Page!9!of!9!

!

young!assessors!programme!and!NELNET!survey.!

! Increase!uptake!of!sexual!health!services!by!men!and!young!people.!
!

!

!

9. Key!Contacts!&!Links!to!Further!Information!
!

! !Khadidja!Bichbiche,!Senior!Public!Health!Strategist:!khadidja.bichbiche@thpct.nhs.uk!

!

! JSNA@towerhamlets.gov.uk!

!

!

Date!updated:! June!2011! Updated!by:! Khadidja!Bichbiche! Next!Update!

Due:!

Annual!

!

!

!

!

!

Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



Committee 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel 
 

Date 
 
24 January 
2012 

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 
 

Report 
No. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
No. 
5.4 
 
 

Reports of:  
 
Corporate Director, Adults Health and 
Wellbeing 
 
Presenting Officer:  
 
Stephen Cody, Interim Corporate Director: 
Adults, Health and Wellbeing 
 

Title:               
 
Overview of agreed efficiencies programme 
and proposed savings for the Adults, Health 
and Wellbeing Directorate  
 
 
Ward(s) affected:  
 
All  
 

 
 

1. Summary 
 

An overview of the agreed efficiencies programme and further proposed savings for the 
Adults, Health and Wellbeing Directorate  

 
2. Recommendations 

 
The Health Scrutiny Panel is asked to consider the information in this presentation.  
 

Agenda Item 5.4

Page 167



Page 168

This page is intentionally left blank



A
d

u
lt

s
, 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g

A
g

re
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s

S
te

p
h

e
n

 C
o

d
y

In
te

ri
m

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
–

A
d

u
lt
s
, 
H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g

P
a

u
l 
T

h
o

ro
g

o
o

d

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
F

in
a
n

c
e

 –
A

d
u

lt
s
, 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
–

2
4

th
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

Page 169



O
b
je

c
ti
v
e

•T
o

 s
u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 f
o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
, 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g

•
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 
th

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 f
o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
, 

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g

 t
o

 C
a
b

in
e

t 
in

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

2

Page 170



A
g
re

e
d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
•

C
o

u
n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

d
 i
n

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 £

1
0

.2
m

 o
f 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 f
o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
, 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g

Page 171



S
c

h
e

m
e

2
0

1
1
/2

0
1

2
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
T

O
T

A
L

R
e

a
b

le
m

e
n

t
5

4
0

1
,3

4
9

8
4

2
2

,7
3

1

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 (

M
H

 &
 L

D
)

2
5

0
6

3
0

9
4

0
1

,8
2

0

L
D

 D
a

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

0
0

6
0

0
6

0
0

1
,4

0
0

C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
2

2
0

2
2

0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 L

in
k

7
8

7
8

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 F
W

I
1

2
0

1
2

0

D
o

m
ic

ili
a

ry
 C

a
re

 R
e

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
1

,0
4

5
3

4
5

1
,3

9
0

C
a

re
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 C

a
lc

u
la

to
r

4
0

0
4

0
0

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

7
6

0
7

6
0

B
e

tt
e

r 
In

c
o

m
e

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

 
8

0
8

0

R
e

q
u

is
it
io

n
 t

o
 P

a
y

6
6

L
e

a
n

8
1

3
2

5
5

1
4

7
1

,2
1

5

T
O

T
A

L
4

,5
1

2
3

,1
7

9
2

,5
2

9
1

0
,2

0
0

Page 172



P
ro

p
o

s
e
d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
•

It
 w

a
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 C
a

b
in

e
t 
in

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

  
2

0
1

2
 f
o
r 

a
 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
 £

3
.9

m
 o

f 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 t
o

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o

 f
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
, 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 

W
e

llb
e

in
g

Page 173



S
c

h
e

m
e

2
0

1
2
/2

0
1

3
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
2
0
1
4
/2
0
1
5

T
O

T
A

L

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 D

a
y
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
5

1
2

0
7

1

M
H

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
2

0
0

6
0

0
8

0
0

U
s
e

 o
f 

T
e

le
c
a

re
2

5
0

2
5

0
3

0
0

8
0

0

A
H

W
B

 &
 C

S
F

 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
1

5
0

1
5

0
3

0
0

L
D

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 L

iv
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e

 W
o

rk
in

g
3

0
0

3
0

0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 L

in
k

1
0

0
1

0
5

2
0

5

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
s
te

l 

S
e

c
to

r
6

9
0

6
9

0

M
o

re
 E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

7
5

2
5

1
0

0

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

1
7

5
2

2
5

4
0

0

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y

2
0

0
2

0
0

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 D

a
y
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
4

0
4

0

T
O

T
A

L
8

0
1

2
,2

0
5

9
0

0
3

,9
0

6

Page 174



S
u
m

m
a
ry

•
A

g
re

e
d

 E
ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 £

1
0

.2
m

•
P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 E
ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 £

3
.9

m

Page 175



Page 176

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 1 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: 
Physical Disability Day Opportunities Budget 
efficiency 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: 
Adult Social 
Care 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Katharine Marks 

FINANCE CONTACT: Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE)      

Employees  351 31   31 

Others 263 20 20  40 

Income 1     

TOTAL SAVINGS 613 51 20  71 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
N – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total     

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work 
and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

 

This project aims to make £71,770 efficiency saving by 31 March 2014 by deleting a vacant 
Occupational Therapist post and returning a recurring under spend in the PD Day 
Opportunities Supplies and Services budget. 
 

• The existing service provides for up to 15 places at each session but has never 
reached capacity, nevertheless good quality support has been provided to the people 
who use it.   

 

Page 177



 2

2. Service implications of saving: 

 

• This workstream will have an impact on 1 vacancy in relation to a rotational OT post 
that is rotated between social services and health.  

 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

 
Seek management agreement from LBTH and NHSTH to delete the vacant post. 
 
Agree under spent budget to be returned 
 

4. Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and decreases as –ve) 

 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
Notes 
 
 

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

 
NHSTH may not agree to the deletion of the post, placing £31,770 savings at risk. However, we believe 
that the likelihood of this is minimal. 
 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

  
The post above has been vacant for 6 months, with the work being picked up within existing resources, 
leading to greater efficiency.  The under spent budget is due to increased effective use of resources. 
 

 

 

Page 178



 1

SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 2 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: Mental Health Supported Accommodation 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: 
Comm. & 
Strategy 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Deborah Cohen 

FINANCE CONTACT: Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE)      

Employees       

Others 6,379  200 600 800 

Income      

TOTAL SAVINGS 6,379  200 600 800 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
N – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total     

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work 
and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

 
It is regarded as good practice to review the accommodation provided for mental health service users. 
Tower Hamlets has an established team of health and social care staff who are reviewing all existing 
accommodation that supports mental health service users.  
  
The Mental Health Accommodation Strategy, considered and approved by Cabinet on 6/8/11, outlines 
a number of commissioning intentions aimed at improving both quality and value for money through 
commissioning a greater range of supported accommodation options in-borough to support a shift from 
out of borough residential care to in-borough supported accommodation. This approach is in line with 
other Boroughs and is considered good practice in mental health services. 

Page 179



 2

 
In this project, all existing service users are re-assessed to identify the most appropriate 
accommodation support for them. After this assessment, support may remain the same or may 
change. The saving is the outcome of all of these changes. This target extends the existing £1 m 
saving agreed in February 2011. 
 
The Accommodation Strategy includes a finance and activity model that estimates that through 
implementation of the Strategy in the region of £2m recurrent cash-savings against the 2009/10 
baseline could be released by 2015/16. This is a notional figure derived from an activity model that is 
dependent on a number of assumptions and it is subject to changes in demand and particularly clinical 
practice. There is a relative degree of confidence across the Partnership that the current savings target 
of £1m by 2014/15 is deliverable, but any consideration of additional savings target in excess of £1m 
should be treated cautiously due to the risk to its deliverability. 
 
Any potential for additional savings in excess of the currently committed £1m by 2014/15 would be 
managed as part of the already established plans for implementation of the Accommodation Strategy, 
so there is no need for any additional processes/work. 
 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
As above. 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

 
Any potential for additional savings in excess of the currently committed £1m by 2014/15 would be 
managed as part of the already established plans for implementation of the Accommodation Strategy, 
so there is no need for any additional processes/work. However any potential for additional savings 
would only be estimations as the Strategy implementation progresses.  
 

4. Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and decreases as –ve) 

 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
Notes 
 
As above. 
 

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

Page 180



 3

 
There is a degree of risk associated with the deliverability of any additional savings in excess of the 
current commitment of £1m as part of the Accommodation Strategy as noted above. However it may 
well be that there will be emergent savings as implementation progresses.  
 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

  
As per the Mental Health Accommodation Strategy. 
 

 

Page 181



Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 3 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: Use of Telecare 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: 
Adult Social 
Care 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Katharine Marks 

FINANCE CONTACT: Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE) 850     

Employees  100     

Others 33,199 250 250 300 800 

Income      

TOTAL SAVINGS  250 250 300 800 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
Y – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 
 
The capital expenditure will be used to fund the purchase of telecare and telehealth equipment. 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure    100 100 100  

Total 100 100 100  

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work 
and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

 
The Council will use an initial £300k Invest To Save monies to set invest in Preventative 
Technology to support people to live at home. Preventative Technology is varied but includes 
items such as alarms that are connected the Council's 24 hour call centre and an existing 
team of Telecare Visiting Officers. This approach to service delivery will be based around 
need with the type of device selected during a social work assessment and with the 
agreement of the individual. No service users will be worse off in service terms and Telecare 

Page 183



will only be installed with the agreement of the individual. 
 
The resources for investment have been provided by the NHS (£100k) and the Department of 
Health (£200k of capital provided to the Council for adult social care investment). This will 
initially allow the Council to set up a pilot project to focus on prevention through technology to 
meet people’s eligible needs.  The aim is to work with people through the annual review 
process to explore people’s wishes and outcomes and how these can be achieved through 
innovative technological solutions.   This proposal aims to support new and existing needs via 
Assistive Technology (AT).  This would in effect provide items of monitoring equipment to 
increase people’s independence, enable people to remain in their own homes longer and in 
some cases, replace traditional services and support to customers and carers.  
 
The pilot will involve engaging with key groups of individuals, whom we believe will benefit 
from the use of AT.  We will find out how people feel about these changes and the impact 
upon them through targeted consultation and through the assessment and review process. 
 
The pilot aims to look at innovative technology solutions for the following groups: 
 

• People with Dementia 

• Clients in receipt of night sitting services, frequent call outs from the out of hours 
service, medication prompts, assurance/checking visits 

• People identified through the Virtual Ward network who have Long Term Conditions 
and are on our books 

• People going through Reablement and needing longer term support 
 
The pilot will conduct research to identify what works in delivering customer and VFM 
outcomes, based on some of the national pilots. We already have a growing group of service 
users in Tower Hamlets who have Telecare. Until now, Telecare has been available on 
request by the public or via a Social Work assessment. It is a popular service. 
 
What we are now proposing is to use Telecare as part of mainstream social care for adults. A 
Telecare strategy will be devised to embed AT as a key element of the mainstream offer.  To 
date, the majority of Telecare provided by the council has been a universal service to people 
with moderate and low needs.  The intention is to ensure we explore the full benefits of AT 
across all levels of need.  It is recognised that each person will require an individual solution 
and it may not appropriate for everyone.  
 
Some examples of AT we will look at include: 

• Electronic systems to switch on lighting, television off/on control, door opening systems 
and curtain closers. These can free up time allocated to support workers to focus on 
other tasks 

• Telehealth to monitor medical wellbeing to prevent a deterioration in health to prevent 
hospital admission 

• Use of internet and telephone shopping and delivery services, use of digital and 
telephone banking 

• Use of GPS to monitor the movements of people within the home or when travelling 
independently to give reassurance that the resident is safe and in the right place.  

 
The pilot will set up satisfaction surveys and monitoring methods to gauge evidence of 
customer satisfaction.  The phasing of these savings will allow us to carefully monitor 

Page 184



outcomes and satisfaction. 
 
Using AT will ensure we make best use of resources.  A service review has been conducted to 
look at the structure of the current service, carrying out some benchmarking of examples of 
good practice.  There is work to ensure that the existing support service can accommodate 
delivering and supporting the new range of AT that will be procured.  This is subject to a 
separate Project Brief. 
 
What is clear is the reported savings by leading local authorities such as North Yorkshire, 
Essex and Manchester of the benefits to using AT to meet eligible needs.   
 
Early indications are that strategic use of AT will generate savings in the longer term: 
 

• North Yorkshire proved a 38% average reduction in care package cost as a result of 
their new service delivery which included Telecare enhanced care packages 

 
(Source: North Yorkshire County Council, Feb 2010) 

 

• Essex demonstrated that for every £1 invested in Telecare service, savings were £3.82 
creating a net recurring saving of £2.82 

 
(Source: Joint Improvement Team, final report to Scottish Executive, January, 2009) 
 

• Manchester report an anticipated saving of £2.627m through the use of AT to meet 
eligible needs 

 
(Source: The Redefined Social Care Offer, 14 Sep 2011) 
 
Customer Satisfaction 
  

North Yorkshire County Council carried out 2 surveys - May 2008 and Aug 2009. 
  
Results of the August 2009 survey were an improvement on 2008 and were as follows: 
  
95%: Telecare has given me more confidence / peace of mind 
95%: Telecare equipment has helped me to feel safer 
94%: Clients were happy with the installation 
91%: Rated telecare excellent or very good overall 
87%: Telecare has helped me to carry on living at home 
 
(Source: North Yorkshire County Council, Feb 2010) 
 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
Firstly, the Council will continue to offer Telecare as it has done for several years, with the 
public contacting the Council if they feel they or a relative will benefit from a Telecare device in 
their home that is connected to the Customer Call Centre. 
 
Secondly, this new project will extend the use of this kind of technology to people with on-

Page 185



going support packages as part of an enhanced offer. 
 
 
Service user impacts and outcomes of this proposal should be: 
 

• Delay moves to residential care, enabling people to carry on living at home for as long 
as possible 

• Increase levels of confidence/peace of mind - particularly for informal Carers 

• Increase feelings of safety. 
 
The provision of Telecare devices to existing and new adult social care service users will be 
as a result of social work assessment and will form part of an overall package of care. It will 
only be implemented with the consent of the individual. 
 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

 
Set up project team and DMT lead 
Scope project 
Explore equipment options and the required infrastructure to support them 
Raise awareness, run sessions to train staff, set up a demonstrator suite 
Purchase stock of equipment 
Identify cohorts of people to target enhanced packages on in the short term  
 

4. 
Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other 
Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and 
decreases as –ve) 
 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and 
Culture 

    

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
Notes 
 
AT/Telecare is a continuation of OT equipment and therefore, if aligned, should be brought 
into the centre of practice so that staff are clear that Telecare/equipment are part of 
mainstream referral, assessment and care management systems.  This will require operational 
leadership. 
 
To ensure we get value for money, we will need to have good procurement/brokerage skills 

Page 186



within both Strategic Commissioning, ART/Brokerage, both will require go live procedures to 
be revisited and systems tested for recording and monitoring as the current system in place is 
outside of FWi.  
 
We need to ensure we have in place efficient and effective systems to address installation, 
monitoring, maintenance, decommissioning, and response system when people need 
assistance, including customer satisfaction methods 
 
Particular attention needs to be paid to training and development of staff in both Adult Health 
and Wellbeing and partner agencies; raise Telecare awareness and skills; support or conduct 
joint assessments; public relations and installation training to multi-agencies and public.  
 
All staff in social care would need to receive awareness training, with new staff trained soon 
after arrival.  

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

 
Service user/carer acceptance – individuals may not wish to have additional technology 
placed.  
 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards 
greater efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency 
improvement be measured? 

  
Careful monitoring of the savings realised will be essential, this will need control methods 
within the selected pilot areas. 
 
Care managers will need to identify what the traditional care package would have been if 
Telecare is not proposed, and what the actual Telecare enhanced packages of care are.  
 
Savings will need to be verified by Finance, spreadsheets of costings and efficiencies will 
need to be devised 

 

Page 187



Page 188

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 4 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: 
Reorganisation of Children Schools and Families & 
Adults Health and Wellbeing 

DIRECTORATE: 
Children Schools and Families & Adults Health & 
Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: 
Director’s 
Office 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Isobel Cattermole/ 
Stephen Cody 

FINANCE CONTACT: Kate Bingham / Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE)      

Employees   150 150  300 

Others      

Income      

TOTAL SAVINGS  150 150  300 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
N – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total     

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work 
and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

 
Cabinet agreed in March 2011 the proposition that the existing two Council directorates of Children, 
Schools and Families and Adults, Health and Wellbeing should be reorganised into one new unified 
directorate. 
 
The reorganisation would save the budget for one Corporate Director post and relevant support and 
opens up the possibility of rationalising and reorganising back-office services of the two existing 
Directorates and reviewing the delivery of certain front-line activities where there is current overlap. 
This is expected to deliver a minimum of £300,000 a year in savings with the potential for significantly 
greater savings arising from a detailed review. 

Page 189



 2

 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
The Chief Executive has responsibility in consultation with the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal) and 
the current Directors of Children’s Schools and Families and Adults, Health and Wellbeing to ensure 
that the merging of the two Directors posts will still ensure that the social care needs of children and 
schools services and adults health and wellbeing in the local community are given equal emphasis and 
are managed in a co-ordinated way. This was agreed by Cabinet in March 2011. 
 
The proposal will meet the statutory requirements to designate a Director of Children’s Services and a 
Director of Adult Social Services. The statutory requirement to designate a member of the Executive as 
the Lead Member for Children’s Services will continue to be met. 
 
There is expected to be no service implications as a result of the saving opportunity. 
 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

 
Formation of a ‘Reorganisation Board’ to oversee and review the reorganisation of the two 
Directorates. 
 
Consultation with effected staff under the Council’s Handling Organisational Change procedure. 
 

4. Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and decreases as –ve) 

 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
Notes 
 
Until work of the ‘Reorganisation Board’ has commenced, the impact on staff is not known. Any impact 
on staff will be managed under the Council’s Handling Organisational Change procedure. 
 

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

 
None 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

Page 190



 3

  
The proposal will allow the Directorate to maximise its use of systems and processes which have been 
invested in significantly over the last 12 months to provide better value for money. The opportunity will 
also provide better value for money through better use of management and support services. 
 

 

Page 191



Page 192

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 5 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION:  
LD residential and supported living efficiencies via 
collaborative work with neighbouring Boroughs. 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA:  
Adult Social 
Care 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Keith Burns 

FINANCE CONTACT:  

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE)      

Employees       

Others 9,820  300  300 

Income      

TOTAL SAVINGS   300  300 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
No 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total     

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work 
and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

A number of East London Boroughs have agreed a pilot project to identify ways of generating 
additional efficiencies in the procurement of residential care and supported living for adults with 
learning disabilities. It is intended that these additional efficiencies will be generated by the following 
means: 

Ø  Negotiation with suppliers currently contracted by a number of the involved Boroughs (economy 
of scale) using the Care Funding Calculator. 

Ø  Identifying opportunities to commission supported housing solutions on a shared basis that 
provides accommodation closer to individual’s families than current placements do, while also 
offering better vale for money. 

Ø  Identifying opportunities for developing local specialist accommodation options that would not 

Page 193



 2

be economically viable on a single Borough basis, but in combination becomes viable and that 
enable individuals to live closer to families than current spot-purchased placements do. 

 
Prior to these benefits being realised a number of complex issues arising from collaborative working, 
such as dealing with issues of ordinary residence, need to be resolved. As a result, the benefits of this 
project are not expected to be realised until 2013/14. 
 
This project supplements existing work to improve efficiency in the Council’s commissioning of 
residential and supported accommodation (AHWB 156 LD Resettlement) and is intended to provide 
additional benefits not realisable on a single Borough basis. So far, this work has identified £1.1m 
savings under a proposal agreed by Members in the first phase of efficiency savings. This has 
demonstrated that we can enter into shared services arrangements and further negotiate better 
savings. 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
The delivery of the project will mean that a broader range of more local accommodation solutions are 
available to individuals, and this will allow for the easier maintenance of family and support networks 
than being placed in settings potentially much further away from the individual’s family home. The 
service implication should, therefore, be positive. 
 
 
 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

 
The Boroughs involved have initiated a pilot project which will provide ‘proof of concept’ and a more 
detailed delivery plan, by March 2012. LBTH is hosting this project, with costs being met by the 
involved Boroughs. 
 

4. Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other Directorates: 

 
 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
 
Notes 
 
This project relates only to externally commissioned, and spot-purchased, arrangements, and as a 
result there are no implications for any of the stakeholder groups other than existing residential care 

Page 194



 3

providers who may see reduced income as a result of our relocating individuals to more appropriate 
accommodation more locally. Those suppliers may be able to fill the resulting vacancies with 
placements from other local authorities. This is not, therefore, considered to be a material impact. 
 

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

 
The pilot project may identify that it is not possible to generate this level of savings in the timescale 
envisaged. This may mean the overall FYE effect needing to be phased over two or more years. This is 
dependent largely on factors such as the speed with which new provision can be commissioned and 
brought on-stream. 
 
 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

  
More appropriate, and more locally available, accommodation solutions will be delivered at lower cost 
than existing spot-purchased placements. The improvement will be measured via an ongoing analysis 
of spend relating to placement changes and new placements. 
 
Additionally, more local provision provides some efficiency saving in terms of distance and time 
required for Social Workers and other staff to undertake reviews and other similar activities that involve 
travelling to the individual’s accommodation. 
  
 

 

Page 195



Page 196

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 6 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: Housing Link Phase 2 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: 
Comm. & 
Strategy 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Deborah Cohen 

FINANCE CONTACT: Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 
2012/

13 
2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE) 205 100 105  205 

Employees       

Others      

Income      

TOTAL SAVINGS 205 100 105  205 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
N – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  
2012/

13 
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total     

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and 
work and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

Housing Link is a floating support service aimed specifically at people with mental health issues who are 

experiencing housing related difficulties.  The service is for people with mental health needs who are in 

housing crisis including: the threat of eviction or imminent homelessness, rent arrears, or the need for 

urgent transfer. 

The service is funded by Adults Health and Wellbeing, with a total budget for 2011-2012 of £204,700. 66% 

of its current funding is from what was previously known as supporting people grant, the additional 

Page 197



 2

funding comes from mainstream AHWB funding.  

Following a recent review of the Housing Link Service, in the context of all floating support services 

provided to this client group, there is found to be an over provision of floating support services in this area; 

leading to the recommendation that this service should be decommissioned in the new financial year and 

service users move to generic support services. 

In 2007 the Borough reconfigured all low level floating support services into a generic tenancy support 

service, moving away from client group specific services to a more generic pattern of service provision that 

was able to respond to a number of often inter-related support needs and so improve service user 

accessibility and overall experience. This resulted in 11 services, including two specialist mental health 

services being transferred into a “generic” service, able to meet a broad range of individual vulnerabilities. 

This contract was, after due process, awarded to Look Ahead and is known as the Look Ahead Generic FS 

service. Housing Link sits alongside the reconfigured floating support service and it is generally recognised, 

that the current configuration of services involves a significant level of duplication that adversely impacts 

on accessibility for service users who are frequently cross referred between services and also generally 

does not provide value for money in provision. 

Housing Links productivity is compromised by its high level of rejections of referrals. This means too much 

time is spent on assessing individuals who are then not accepted to the service. Housing Link accept only 

49% of total the total referrals compared to the generic service at 98%. This level of refusal also indicates 

that the “specialist” nature of the service makes it more difficult for individuals to access a service where 

their needs are not considered to fit within the eligibility criteria of the service.   

Moving to a generic service model would mean service users do not have the inconvenience of being 

referred and assessed by more then one service.  The generic service provides a very similar service to 

individuals with mental health issues which broadly equates to 25% of their acceptances, or 151 people 

during 2010-11. This compares to Housing Link who supported a total of 168 people through the same 

period. 

Moving to this generic model would not adversely impact on services for people for mental health issues. 

This is explained in detail below, but in general terms, there is significant capacity in the generic service, 

together with continuous turnover, to ensure a tenancy support service for people with mental health 

issues is available to all who require and need it. The Borough has also invested in more intensive services 

for people with mental health issues through the increased capacity provided by the Independent Living 

Service (ILCS). And will continue its programme of modernisation and investment as highlighted in the 

Mental Health Accommodation Strategy. Therefore this proposal does not reflect an overall dis-investment 

in the area of mental health provision. 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
In addition to Housing Link, the Borough commissions two other floating support services for people with 

mental health issues. These are listed as: 

• ILLCS service for people with mental health issues; and 

• Look Ahead Generic Floating Support (LAGFS) for people with a range of support needs, which will 

Page 198



 3

include but is not exclusively for people with mental health issues. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ILCS will continue to be available to work with statutory mental health services in delivering the key targets 

of the Mental Health Accommodation Strategy, to enable greater capacity in working with the Borough to 

deliver the move on and support with independence required within the Strategy. In delivering the MH 

Accommodation Strategy, ILCS will enable people to move out of residential care, hospital and supported 

housing into their own tenancies. They will ensure people get the support they need to live independently 

and prevent escalation/emergency placements into higher need services, so enabling the Borough to meet 

some very challenging targets in reducing its reliance on Registered Care.  

 

The generic service is commissioned to provide a broad range of floating support services to meet the 

tenancy related support needs of borough residents including supporting people with mental health needs. 

It has a very broad remit and will generally work with people to addresses the particular needs they have, 

irrespective of their primary presenting need.  Housing link and LAGFS (where they work with people with 

mental health issues) both support individuals who have: 

• a diagnosed mental health issue, receiving a  statutory service in the past but not currently in contact 

with services; or 

• an undiagnosed mental health issue which is currently contributing to a housing crisis; or 

• a range of complex issues, including but not limited to mental health difficulties, which is contributing to 

a housing crisis. Including dual diagnosis substance and mental health issues. 

For LAGFS this constitutes a significant percentage of their overall service users at broadly 26% of their 

caseload between the period of April 2010 and September 2011. In terms of numbers, this is usually in 

excess of the 75 service user caseload carried by Housing Link at any given time, at an average of 83 per 

quarter. 

Housing Link service is essentially the same as that provided by Look Ahead Floating Support, it supports 

the same people, with the same type of needs. Decommissioning Housing Link will therefore not have an 

adverse affect on the services available to people with mental Health issues as LAGFS will continue to 

provide a service to this group within existing capacity. 

Service Provider No. of service users Annual contract value 

Housing Link  Internal 70 £204,700 

Generic Floating Support Look Ahead 456 £879,060 

ILCS. Look Ahead 150 £469,477 

Total 676 £1,553,237 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

Page 199



 4

 
1- Consult with staff team 

2- Consult with service users. 

3- Commence HR processes for decommissioning and managing staff redundancies/ redeployment. 

4- Manage the reduction and ultimate closure of the service, including completing the packages of support 

for those service users with short term interventions and the hand-over of those service users who will 

require an alternative service. 

5- Publicise the  changes in service provision to referral agencies 

 

4. 
Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other 
Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and decreases as –ve) 

 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
Impact on Service Users 

Decommissioning the service will not impact on the majority of Housing Link’s existing service users, the 

average length of provided service being six months, most existing service users will cease to use the 

service naturally during the wind down process.  A small number of individuals, who have been using the 

service for some time may have to be transferred to LAGFS, but it is important to note that this service was 

only ever intended to support people for short- term crisis intervention. Taking turnover into account 

Housing Link supports an average of 168 service users a year. With an average length of service at six 

months, closing the service to new referrals during the decommissioning process would see the majority of 

cases close naturally over this time. The exception would be the small number of service users who foresee 

utilising the service for the long-term. For these individuals the removal of the service, even if another was 

offered, is likely to cause some anxiety, but can be carefully managed with support and effective 

communication, and it is likely, that a different more long term service is appropriate if this is the case. 

There is generous capacity in the other existing floating support services to provide floating support for 

people with mental health issues. The availability of these services and the turnover therein, would ensure 

that should housing link be decommissioned this would not have a detrimental affect on access for 

individuals who requested a service. The LAGFS service will continue to support this client group and 

provide for new referrals of this type without any detrimental impact on future provision. 

Impact on Staff 

There is a staff team of 4 support workers and 0.8% of a Managers post; all staff are currently seconded to 

and managed by ELFT and are based in Mile End Hospital. The secondment agreement comes to an end in 

the New Year. One of the workers post is currently vacant therefore a total of 4 individuals would be 

Page 200



 5

offered redeployment. 

 

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

 
N/A 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

  
The service does not provide value for money; its cost per hour and unit cost are much greater then all 

other third sector services.   Required services for this client group can be provided at a much more cost 

effective rate through the Framework Agreement. 

As part of the Councils Financial Plan to 31
st

 March 2014 all Supporting People services will be re-tendered 

against a Framework Agreement, to ensure that maximum efficiencies are achieved in tandem with 

maintaining a high quality service to meet maximum identified need. 

Housing Link is currently the only commissioned SP service where the staff cost per hour is above the 

locally agreed upper benchmark of £21. At £23.37 it is the most expensive service provided. As services are 

let via the Framework, the gap in these costs can only widen, indications are that revised costs will be in 

the region of £19 per hour. 

Furthermore the current pattern of service delivery does not provide the most effective value for money in 

terms of the direct support in service users home and accessibility of opening hours to those that work or 

have commitments during normal office hours. This service operates a 9-5 service, whilst other floating 

support services are available 8-8pm at weekends and bank holidays. When the staff cost per hour is taken 

into consideration this raises further value for money concerns. 

The team support 75 service users at any one time, this equates to a caseload of 18.75 for each full time 

staff member, which is below other service providers. 

 

Page 201



Page 202

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 4 

SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 7 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: 
Improving the quality of the hostels sector and 
managing reduction of the number of bed spaces 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: 
Comm. & 
Strategy 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Deborah Cohen 

FINANCE CONTACT: Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE)      

Employees       

Others 1,065  690  690 

Income      

TOTAL SAVINGS 1,065  690  690 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
N – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total     

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work 
and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

 
The saving opportunity is to reduce the contract income currently spent on homeless hostels in the 
Borough by £690k as well as achieving a key strategic aim of the borough, which is to improve the 
quality of the hostel bed spaces in use which meet current physical space standards. This can be 
achieved initially through closing the Aldgate Hostel, as widespread agreement exists that the hostel 
does not comply with current expectations (including feedback from service users and an Overview 
and Scrutiny report) and sector wide standards, as the bed rooms are very small and there is a 
significant amount of shared facilities (toilets and bathrooms).  There is also a sector wide shift where 
possible to smaller hostel units (again, this is supported by feedback from hostel service users, 
including those who have lived at the Aldgate Hostel, who explicitly supported smaller hostel units 

Page 203



Page 2 of 4 

(Aldgate has 158 bed spaces). Subsequent improvement strategies for the hostel sector will be 
identified as part of a wider review of the hostel sector and a new Hostels Strategy which is due to be 
submitted to Cabinet as noted below in April 2012.  
 
The initial phase of improvement to the hostel sector will be achieved initially by closing Aldgate Hostel 
owned and managed by Look Ahead Housing Association (LAHC) from Sept 2012 (with the saving 
being realised in 2013-14 – this allows for a contingency time period and also the opportunity to 
redirect some of the current revenue funds during 2012/13, to assist in achieving the effective decant of 
the hostel).  It is important to note that Look Ahead Housing have expressed their wish to sell the 
building linked to the September 2012 date, but as mentioned, as the hostel does not meet current 
physical space standards, this would be a mutually agreed proposal.  
 
The hostel was identified in the 2008 Hostels Strategy as not fit for purpose, with a plan to re-provide 
the same number of units (150) in a new purpose built modern facility.  

 
This decision was consistent, with government policy at the time, which sought to ensure hostels were 
"Places of Change", that created an environment which actively supported people into work, training or 
voluntary activities, avoiding any tendency for people to be left or ‘warehoused’. A key part of this 
approach was to create the best possible physical environment within hostels as possible; minimising 
the extent of shared facilities, as well as maximising space generally and within individual hostel 
bedrooms or units (flats or bedsits). This policy focus has continued with the Coalition Government and 
it is against this background that the closure of Aldgate should be seen; in line with current sector wide 
practice and that promoted by central government (including funding and regulatory bodies).     
 
This current proposal is a departure from the now slightly dated, 2008 Hostels Strategy as in order to 
secure the saving it will not be possible to replace the current 150 units at the same level. This 
proposal is to take broadly half of the current revenue as an efficiency saving, with the additional 
revenue to be committed back into the hostel sector to enable it to better manage the remaining units 
(see implication section below). 
 
Extensive discussions have taken place involving LAHC and officers across Adults Health and Well 
Being (AHWB), with other colleagues across the Council, to investigate whether other options to 
develop the Aldgate Hostel site. Detailed proposals were developed, but it has not been possible to 
take these forward within the current significant reduction in public sector finances which now exist.  
Subsequently, an initial report recommending the decommissioning of the Hostel, with a smaller scale 
on site rebuild was considered by Cabinet in early 2011 and it was decided at this time on account of 
the newness of the changes in Housing Benefits to return to this towards the end of 2011.  Since then, 
due to changes in the capital funding regime, Look Ahead have indicated that they can no longer 
finance a rebuild and as such have expressed their wish to sell the current building.  
 

A wider piece of work is underway, which will inform the commissioning intentions that linked to the 
remaining hostel sector, which is the work on refreshing the Hostels Strategy. This includes a detailed 
needs and capacity modelling element, which is scheduled for completion in December 2011 with a 
new Hostels Strategy to be presented to Cabinet in April 2012 for decision. This strategy will identify 
the need to replace any of the bed spaces lost through the decommissioning of the Aldgate Hostel (and 
more broadly within Tower Hamlets) and if so, what type of hostel provision should be put in place.  
 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
The immediate implication is that the hostel sector in the Borough will reduce by approximately 150 
units.  
 
Work is progressing with our colleagues in the Homeless service to update the needs and capacity 
model to refresh the 2008 Hostels Strategy. This is still in the initial phase, but early indications 

Page 204



Page 3 of 4 

(supported by local needs data) are that this could be managed with a more targeted use of the hostel 
sector, including shorter stays, increased and well resourced specialist services and more effective 
move on options. 
 
This will require a configuration of the remaining hostels, with the savings not taken into corporate 
efficiencies from Aldgate Hostel (approximately £380k p.a.) likely to be reinvested into: 
 
1- An assessment facility for the hostel sector 
 
2- Increased specialist provision for people with complex needs, including mental health issues, drug 
and alcohol needs 
 
3- Initiatives linked to resettling and supporting people living independently in the Private Rented 
Sector (PRS), following a stay in a hostel.  
 
 
 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

 
1- Update the needs and capacity assessment for Hostels provision. 
 
2- Update the Hostels Strategy for presentation to Cabinet. 
To include explicitly an identification of the need for additional hostel services to manage the reduction 
in beds and a commissioning strategy for their development. And the model, cost and capacity of a rent 
deposit scheme required to facilitate a reduction in the hostel sector and a commissioning strategy for 
their development. 
 
3- Discuss with current residents, stakeholders and staff.  
 
4 Develop a decant strategy with the Hostel and move people out of Aldgate Hostel.  
 

4. Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and decreases as –ve) 

 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
Notes 
 
None 
 

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

Page 205



Page 4 of 4 

 
None 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

  
The proposal will contribute to the efficiency model and value for money approach in the hostel sector 
as a whole. It will enable the sector to: 
 
1- Achieve targeted, shorter stays for those with low to medium support needs. 
2- Target specialist services to those with complex needs, increasing positive outcomes. 
 

 

Page 206



 1

SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 8 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: More Effective Income Control 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: Finance 
LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Paul Thorogood 

FINANCE CONTACT: Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE)      

Employees  1,500 75 25  100 

Others      

Income      

TOTAL SAVINGS 1,500 75 25  100 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
N – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total     

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work 
and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

 
Following the implementation of an Income and Assessment IT system within the Directorate to provide 
the financial assessment process and the monitoring of income collection, to carry out a branch review 
of the systems and process of the service. This builds on the opportunity in 2011/2012 which has seen 
the adoption of both a direct debit scheme for clients and credit card payment methods. 
 
The review shall ensure that the processes and procedures for recovering income from fees and 
charges is consistent throughout the Directorate and the wider Council. This will be achieved through: 
 

• Improved procedures and processes through use of the new Income and Assessment system 

Page 207



 2

to improve the recording of debt and income due. 
 

• A review of how client contributions are collected by providers on behalf of the Authority. This 
may require amendment to the contracts held with residential/nursing providers. 

 
The process and procedure review will fall into two key areas: 
 

1. Income and Assessment – The payment methods available to clients and how we sensitively 
pursue overdue debt/payment arrears 
 

2. Payments process for Access to Resources (ART) – How we determine how we pay providers, 
for residential and nursing placements and whether they collect contributions directly from the 
client and how outstanding arrears are referred back to the Council 

 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
The option will allow the service to increase income levels and reduce outstanding debts. 
 
More effective recovery policies may cause Customer and Member complaints 
 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

 

• Agreement of Income and Assessment solution – January 2012 

 

• Review by the Access to Resources Team on how we pay providers and monitor their income 
collection on behalf of the Authority – February 2012 
 

• Agreement of management information requirements – February 2012 
 

• Go live with the new Income and Assessment System – April 2012 
 

• Clarify the current level of arrears by client from the current manual processes – April 2012 
 

• Conduct an end to end review in light of the implementation of the income collection process – 
April to June 2012 
 

• Regular reporting on outstanding arrears by client to begin – April 2012 onwards 
 

• Prioritise workload of staff to ensure that arrears are actively pursued – June 2012 
 

• Set up of the Income Review Board for Adults, Health and Wellbeing to monitor arrears and 
agree write offs where necessary – June 2012 

 

4. Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and decreases as –ve) 

 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Page 208



 3

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
Notes 
 
None 
 

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

 

• There is no slippage on the implementation of the Income and Assessment system, however 
the manual existing processes can continue as normal in the short term. 

• The new Income and Assessment system is fit for purpose and can meet reporting 
requirements. However this risk is minimised through appropriate system collection 

• A consistent approach on how we pay all providers can be agreed 

• Clients refusing to pay for charges due 
 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

  

• The proposal will ensure that the Authority pursues income that is due in a timely and efficient 
manner. 

• Better income collection for services therefore reducing bad debt provision 

• More efficient recovery procedures therefore reducing administrative duties and improving 
recovery rates in the future 

• Better advice for clients on money management 
 

 

Page 209



Page 210

This page is intentionally left blank



SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 9 (2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: Supporting People Framework Agreement 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: 
Comm. & 
Strategy 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Deborah Cohen 

FINANCE CONTACT: Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE)      

Employees       

Others 14,160 175 225  400 

Income      

TOTAL SAVINGS 14,160 175 225  400 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
N – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total     

Nature of expenditure: 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work 
and timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

 
The proposal is to further reduce the cost of current Supporting People contracts through the 
implementation of a Framework Agreement for re-commissioning contracts. 
 
The original 2011/12 efficiency target of £760,000 for this project has been successfully met by 
individual contract reductions outside of the formal procurement process. To ensure fairness and 
consistency, this was achieved by reducing the unit cost thresholds and individual contractual 
reductions where providers were operating above this threshold. This approach ensured that the 
quality and capacity was not affected. The reductions were spread evenly across the broad range of 
SP client-group areas.  

Page 211



 
The further efficiency targets of £175,000 for 2012/13 and £225,000 2013/4 will be achieved through 
procuring contracts using the Framework Agreement  
 
The framework commissioning process is currently under way to identify which suppliers will be 
awarded onto the framework for the specific “lots”, with a decision to be made in early 2012. Once a 
decision is made all services will be called off against the framework during 2012- 2014 in line with a 
strategically identified call-off timetable. Re-tendering offers an excellent opportunity to improve 
services for some of the most vulnerable residents in the borough and drive though a programme of 
change to deliver personalised support services offering choice and control. 
 
Services will be re-commissioned in line with the 2011-2016 LBTH Supporting People 5-Year 
Commissioning Strategy and other relevant strategies, i.e. Mental Health Accommodation Strategy, 
Older Peoples Accommodation Strategy etc. 
 
The initial projections for cost savings have been made by calculating a reduction in the unit cost per 
hour from £21.00 to £19.00. It must be noted that this target stretches the original 5% reduction met by 
reducing these contracts in 2011-12.  The ability to secure additional savings in this area will be 
restricted by this. 
 
Final savings targets and the year in which these can be secured will be finalised once the call off 
timetable is finalised in Winter 2011 and the framework prices submitted as part of the invitation to 
tender in Spring 2012. Evidence from other inner London borough’s that have implemented an SP 
Framework Agreement to procure services suggests that the £19.00 benchmark is realistic and 
achievable. 
 
In line with Council policy, all call-offs from the Framework Agreement will be undertaken on the basis 
that London Living Wage is paid as a minimum salary. 
 

The importance and value of supporting small, local and specialist suppliers to deliver high quality 
services will continue to be supported and promoted, therefore a number of measures have been 
implemented to maximise the benefit to local people by utilising local labour and developing 
opportunities for people who live within the borough or local area, particularly those from 
disadvantaged communities. One of the ways that this has been addressed is by helping local 
suppliers to be fit to compete, providing them with access to our business so that they have every 
opportunity to win the business on an even playing field. An independent organisation – “SITRA” who 
are the independent Trade body for small supporting people providers were commissioned to 
undertake this work. Additionally, the Framework Agreement PQQ tested supplier’s commitment to this 
approach and successful bidders will be required to address Community Benefit as part of their 
contractual requirements. 
 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
There is no immediate implication for services although we will need to ensure that these services for 
high risk and vulnerable individuals retain a cost threshold that does not adversely impact on risk to 
service users and staff teams. 
 
We will also need additional resources to deliver the call off process within a tight timescale. 
 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

Page 212



 
Invitation to Tender Evaluation to be complete and on target to complete January  2012 
Call off timetable and required resources for its implementation to be agreed 
All services to be individually called off against the framework over a two year period or shorter if 
possible. 
 

4. Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and decreases as –ve) 

 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
Notes 
 
Resources will be required to manage the delivery of this programme amongst other programmes 
where efficiency targets are also identified. 
 

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

 
Providers not cooperating with the call off process or wishing to negotiate outside of the framework 
process. 
 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

  
The commissioning process will achieve value for money in that it seeks to contract more of the same 
level of service for less, and ensure high quality through the evaluation process. This will be achieved 
through a combination of lower prices and different more flexible and personalised service delivery.  
 

 

Page 213



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

SAVING PROPOSALS 
BUDGET 2012/13 – 2014/15 

 

Item Ref. No: 

AHWB 10 
(2012) 

 
 

TITLE OF SAVINGS OPTION: Additional Adults, Health and Wellbeing Opportunity 13/14 

DIRECTORATE: Adults Health & Wellbeing 

SERVICE AREA: Directorate Wide 
LEAD 
OFFICER: 

Directorate 
Management Team 

FINANCE CONTACT: Paul Thorogood 

Current 
Budget 

Saving £000s (Incremental) 

£’000 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Total Savings 

Employees (FTE)       

Employees  26,115     

Others  85,157  200  200 

Income (14,953)     

TOTAL SAVINGS 96,319  200  200 

 
Revenue/Capital Costs: Are there any revenue or capital costs associated with this proposal?  
No – Please complete the table and also provide reference no. of corresponding bid): 

 

 Costs (Incremental) 
 

Ref No.  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16+ 

Revenue Expenditure       

Capital Expenditure        

Total:      

Nature of expenditure: In house and Commissioned Services 

1. 
Outline/ details of savings proposal, including indications of stage of development, and work and 
timescales needed to finalise proposal: 

 
As part of forming the Council’s Medium Term Financial Plan, the Directorate of Adults, Health and 
Wellbeing have committed to identify further efficiencies in the 2013/2014 financial year to the value of 
£200,000. 
 
A full service review will take place in January 2012 to identify opportunities for where additional savings 
can be achieved. Consideration will be made to savings that are already in the Council’s efficiency 
programme, to review whether any of these can be stretched to deliver further efficiencies. However, it is 
the intention of the Directorate to review all service budgets to identify where possible efficiencies can be 

Page 215



 2

achieved. 
 
Once saving opportunities have been identified, then these will be progressed as part of the budget setting 
process for 2013/2014 in line with the Council’s Budget Framework. 

2. Service implications of saving: 

 
It is the full intention that the additional saving opportunity does not impact on: 
 

• Employees 

• Preventative services 

• Service needs of clients 

• Services available to clients 
 
An equality analysis will be developed as necessary once the opportunity has been developed in full. It will 
ensure that the Directorate continues to meet it’s obligation in the safeguarding of clients and continues to 
meet the Council’s fair access to care services (FACS) eligibility criteria of substantial and critical need for 
clients. 
 

3. Actions required to achieve saving: 

 
Initiate a service review in January 2012 to develop opportunities available to the Directorate to deliver 
further opportunities. 
 
Develop a feasibility study of the opportunities, to support the decision making. 
  
Propose and seek agreement from Cabinet and subsequently Council for the saving opportunity as part of 
the 2013/2014 budget process. 

4. Potential implications for staff, contractors, partners, assets and other Directorates: 

 
Please indicate financial impact on other directorates (show cost increases as +ve  and decreases as –ve) 

 

Directorate 
 

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 TOTAL 

Adults Health & Wellbeing     

Chief Executive’s     

Children, Schools and Families     

Schools (DSG Funded)     

Communities, Localities and Culture     

Development and Renewal     

Housing Revenue Account     

Resources     

TOTAL     

 
 
Notes 
 
This can not be clarified until the opportunity has been further developed, however it is expected that the 
opportunity will not have an impact on staff. 
 
 

Page 216



 3

5. 
Other risk factors which could prevent this saving being achieved following 
implementation 

 

None 

6. 
Efficiency/ value for money - how will this proposal contribute towards greater 
efficiency/ better value for money and how will the efficiency improvement be 
measured? 

 
The opportunities being developed in January 2012, will have a clear focus on delivering value for money 
and to provide strong financial stewardship. These opportunities will consider available benchmarking 
available to the Directorate in addition to the identifying the qualitative and quantities measures required 
for the services. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 217



Page 218

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	5.1 Overview of NHS Tower Hamlets Commissioning Strategic Plan
	Microsoft Word - Tower Hamlets Commissioning Strategic Plan 2012-13 _NHSL submission_ 291111
	Microsoft PowerPoint - FINAL Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny Panel - 24th January 2012

	5.2 Tower Hamlets Health Scrutiny Panel - Review of Consultation Events
	health scrutiny events report - FINAL

	5.3 Overview of Sexual Health Services in Tower Hamlets
	Item 3 - Sexual Health Presentation
	Item 3 - Sexual Health JSNA

	5.4 Budget Proposals for 2012/2013 for Adults Health and Wellbeing Directorate
	Item 4 -  AHWB Efficiencies Presentations
	1. AHWB 1 (2012)
	2. AHWB 2 (2012)
	3. AHWB 3 (2012)
	4. AHWB 4 (2012)
	5. AHWB 5 (2012)
	6. AHWB 6 (2012)
	7. AHWB 7 (2012)
	8. AHWB 8 (2012)
	9. AHWB 9 (2012)
	10. AHWB 10 (2012)


